# Governance, Risk, and Compliance Controls Suite

# Configuration Controls Governor Integra Apps Metadata for Oracle Reference Guide

Software Version 5.1.1.1



Apps Metadata for Oracle Reference Guide

Part No. IA005-7221A

Copyright © 2007, 2008, Oracle Corporation and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

The Programs (which include both the software and the documentation) contain proprietary information; they are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are also protected by copyright, patent, and other intellectual and industrial property laws. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of the Programs, except to the extent required to obtain interoperability with other independently created software or as specified by law, is prohibited.

The information contained in this document is subject to change without notice. If you find any problems in the documentation, please report them to us in writing. This document is not warranted to be error-free. Except as may be expressly permitted in your license agreement for these Programs, no part of these Programs may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, for any purpose.

If the Programs are delivered to the United States Government or anyone licensing or using the Programs on behalf of the United States Government, the following notice is applicable.

#### U.S. GOVERNMENT RIGHTS

Programs, software, databases, and related documentation and technical data delivered to U.S. Government customers are "commercial computer software" or "commercial technical data" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, use, duplication, disclosure, modification, and adaptation of the Programs, including documentation and technical data, shall be subject to the licensing restrictions set forth in the applicable Oracle license agreement, and, to the extent applicable, the additional rights set forth in FAR 52.227-19, Commercial Computer Software — Restricted Rights (June 1987). Oracle Corporation, 500 Oracle Parkway, Redwood City, CA 94065.

The Programs are not intended for use in any nuclear, aviation, mass transit, medical or other inherently dangerous applications. It shall be the licensee's responsibility to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy and other measures to ensure the safe use of such applications if the Programs are used for such purposes, and we disclaim liability for any damages caused by such use of the Programs.

The Programs may provide links to Web sites and access to content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle is not responsible for the availability of, or any content provided on, third-party Web sites. You bear all risks associated with the use of such content. If you choose to purchase any products or services from a third party, the relationship is directly between you and the third party. Oracle is not responsible for: (a) the quality of third-party products or services; or (b) fulfilling any of the terms of the agreement with the third party, including delivery of products or services and warranty obligations related to purchased products or services. Oracle is not responsible for any loss or damage of any sort that you may incur from dealing with any third party.

Oracle is a registered trademark of Oracle Corporation and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

The license for this program includes a limited use license for the Internal Control Manager program. Such limited use license means that the Internal Controls program shall only be used for financial compliance or IT governance related operations.

# Contents

apshot/Change Tracking Objects	1
0.7	2
DISTRIBUTION	2
Order Entry (OE)	2
FINANCIALS	3
Payables (AP)	3
Receivables (AR)	3
Cash Management (CE)	5
Assets (FA)	5
General Ledger (GL)	5
Purchasing (PO)	6
Application Object Library (SYSADMIN/AOL)	7
HR/PAYROLL	9
Human Resources (HR)	9
MANUFACTURING	10
Bills of Material (BOM)	10
Capacity (CRP)	10
Cost Management (CST)	10
Engineering (ENG)	11
Inventory (INV)	11
Master Scheduling/MRP (MRP)	12
Quality (QA)	13
Work in Process (WIP)	13
PROJECTS	13
Projects (PA)	13
.0.3	15
DISTRIBUTION	15
Order Entry (OE)	15
FINANCIALS	
Payables (AP)	16
Receivables (AR)	17
Cash Management (CE)	18
Assets (FA)	
General Ledger (GL)	
Purchasing (PO)	
Application Object Library (SYSADMIN/AOL)	21
HR/PAYROLL	22
Human Resources (HR)	າາ

MANUFACTURING	23
Bills of Material (BOM)	23
Capacity (CRP)	24
Cost Management (CST)	24
Engineering (ENG)	25
Inventory (INV)	25
Master Scheduling/MRP (MRP)	26
Quality (QA)	26
Work in Process (WIP)	27
PROJECTS	27
Projects (PA)	27
11.5.7	29
BASE ENGINE	29
Common Modules-AK (AK)	29
Alert (ALR)	29
Application Object Library (FND)	29
System Administration (SYSADMIN)	30
CONTRACTS	31
Contracts Core (OKC)	31
Project Contracts (OKE)	32
Contracts for Sales (OKO)	34
Contracts Service Module (OKS)	35
CRM BASE ENGINE	37
CRM Foundation (JTF)	37
CRM SALES	38
Sales (AS)	38
Order Capture (ASO)	39
TeleSales (AST)	39
Sales Compensation (CN)	40
Sales for Communications (XNC)	41
CRM SERVICE	42
Service (CS)	42
Customer Care (CSC)	44
Depot Repair (CSD)	45
Install Base (CSI)	49
Spares Management (CSP)	50
Support (CSS)	51
Service for Communications (XNS)	52
DISTRIBUTION	
Order Management (ONT)	53
Pricing (QP)	54
Release Management (RLM)	55

Public Sector Payroll (PQP)	86
Public Sector Applications (PSA)	86
Public Sector Budgeting (PSB)	86
Labor Distribution (PSP)	87
11.5.8	88
BASE ENGINE	88
Common Modules (AK)	88
Alert (ALR)	88
Application Object Library (FND)	88
System Administration (SYSADMIN)	89
CONTRACTS	90
Contracts Core (OKC)	90
Project Contracts (OKE)	91
Lease Management (OKL)	93
Contracts for Sales (OKO)	93
Contracts Service Module (OKS)	95
CRM BASE ENGINE	96
CRM Foundation (JTF)	96
CRM SALES	97
Sales (AS)	97
Order Capture (ASO)	98
TeleSales (AST)	99
Sales Compensation (CN)	100
Sales for Communications (XNC)	100
CRM SERVICE	102
Service (CS)	102
Customer Care (CSC)	103
Depot Repair (CSD)	104
Install Base (CSI)	109
Spares Management (CSP)	109
Support (CSS)	110
Service for Communications (XNS)	112
DISTRIBUTION	112
Order Management (ONT)	112
Pricing (QP)	114
Release Management2 (RLM)	114
Warehouse Management System (WMS)	115
Shipping (WSH)	117
Shop Floor Management (WSM)	117
FINANCIALS	118
Activity Based Management (ABM)	118
Payables (AP)	118

Receivables (AR)	119
Global Accounting Engine (AX)	121
Cash Management (CE)	121
Assets (FA)	121
General Ledger (GL)	122
Property Manager (PN)	123
Purchasing (PO)	124
Treasury (XTR)	125
iProcurement (Purchasing) (iPO)	126
HR/PAYROLL	128
Advanced Benefits (BEN)	128
Human Resources (HR)	129
Public Sector HR (PQH)	131
Public Sector Payroll (PQP)	131
MANUFACTURING	132
Bills of Material (BOM)	132
Capacity (CRP)	132
Cost Management (CST)	133
Engineering (ENG)	133
Inventory (INV)	134
Master Scheduling (MRP)	136
Project Manufacturing (PJM)	136
Quality (QA)	137
Work in Process (WIP)	137
MARKETING	138
Trade Management Funds (OZF)	138
PLANNING	138
Advanced Supply Chain Planning (MSC)	138
Demand Planning (MSD)	138
PROJECTS	139
Project Accounting (PA)	139
PUBLIC SECTOR	140
Federal Financials (FV)	140
Grants Accounting (GMS)	141
Human Resources (HR)	143
Grants Proposal (IGW)	145
Public Sector HR (PQH)	145
Public Sector Payroll (PQP)	145
Public Sector Applications (PSA)	146
Public Sector Budgeting (PSB)	146
Labor Distribution (PSP)	147
5.9	148

BASE ENGINE	148
Common Modules (AK)	148
Alert (ALR)	148
Application Object Library (FND)	148
System Administration (SYSADMIN)	149
CONTRACTS	150
Contracts Core (OKC)	150
Project Contracts (OKE)	151
Lease Management (OKL)	153
Contracts for Sales (OKO)	155
Contracts Service Module (OKS)	156
CRM BASE ENGINE	157
CRM Foundation (JTF)	157
CRM SALES	158
Sales (AS)	158
Order Capture (ASO)	160
TeleSales (AST)	160
Sales Compensation (CN)	161
Sales for Communications (XNC)	161
CRM SERVICE	163
Service (CS)	163
Customer Care (CSC)	165
Depot Repair (CSD)	165
Install Base (CSI)	170
Spares Management (CSP)	170
Support (CSS)	172
Service for Communications (XNS)	173
DISTRIBUTION	174
Order Management (ONT)	174
Pricing (QP)	175
Release Management2 (RLM)	176
Warehouse Management System (WMS)	176
Shipping (WSH)	178
Shop Floor Management (WSM)	179
FINANCIALS	179
Activity Based Management (ABM)	179
Payables (AP)	180
Receivables (AR)	181
Global Accounting Engine (AX)	183
Cash Management (CE)	183
Assets (FA)	183
General Ledger (GL)	
Loans (LNS)	186

Property Mana	ager (PN)	186
Purchasing (Po	O)	186
Treasury (XTR)		188
iProcurement	(Purchasing) (iPO)	189
HR/PAYROLL		190
Advanced Ben	nefits (BEN)	190
Human Resou	rces (HR)	192
Public Sector I	HR (PQH)	194
Public Sector F	Payroll (PQP)	194
MANUFACTURIN	IG	194
Bills of Materia	al (BOM)	194
Capacity (CRP)	)	195
Cost Managen	nent (CST)	195
Engineering (E	NG)	196
•	′)	
Master Schedu	uling (MRP)	198
•	acturing (PJM)	
•		
Work in Proces	ss (WIP)	200
_	ement Funds (OZF)	
	pply Chain Planning (MSC)	
	ning (MSD)	
•	nting (PA)	
	cials (FV)	
	nting (GMS)	
	rces (HR)	
	al (IGW)	
	HR (PQH)	
	Payroll (PQP)	
	Applications (PSA)	
	Budgeting (PSB)	
Labor Distribu	tion (PSP)	209
11.5.10		210
BASE ENGINE		210
Common Mod	lules (AK)	210
Alert (ALR)		210
Application Ol	bject Library (FND)	210
System Admin	nistration (SYSADMINI)	211

CONTRACTS	212
Contracts Core (OKC)	212
Project Contracts (OKE)	213
Lease Management (OKL)	215
Contracts for Sales (OKO)	217
Service Contracts (OKS)	218
CRM BASE ENGINE	220
CRM Foundation (JTF)	220
CRM SALES	221
Sales (AS)	221
Order Capture (ASO)	222
TeleSales (AST)	222
Incentive Compensation (CN)	223
Sales for Communications (XNC)	224
CRM SERVICE	225
Service (CS)	225
Customer Care (CSC)	227
Depot Repair (CSD)	228
Install Base (CSI)	232
Spares Management (CSP)	233
Support (CSS)	234
Service for Communications (XNS)	235
DISTRIBUTION	236
Order Management (ONT)	236
Advanced Pricing (QP)	238
Release Management (RLM)	238
Warehouse Management (WMS)	238
Shipping Execution (WSH)	240
Shop Floor Management (WSM)	241
FINANCIALS	241
Activity Based Management (ABM)	241
Payables (AP)	242
Receivables (AR)	243
Global Accounting Engine (AX)	245
Cash Management (CE)	245
Assets (FA)	246
General Ledger (GL)	247
Loans (LNS)	248
Property Manager (PN)	
Purchasing (PO)	248
Treasury (XTR)	
iProcurement (Purchasing) (iPO)	
HD/DAVDOLI	252

	Advanced Benefits (BEN)	253
	Human Resources (HR)	254
	Public Sector HR (PQH)	256
	Public Sector Payroll (PQP)	256
	MANUFACTURING	256
	Bills of Material (BOM)	256
	Capacity (CRP)	257
	Cost Management (CST)	257
	Engineering (ENG)	258
	Inventory (INV)	259
	Master Scheduling (MRP)	260
	Project Manufacturing (PJM)	261
	Quality (QA)	262
	Work in Process (WIP)	262
	MARKETING	262
	Trade Management (OZF)	262
	PLANNING	263
	Advanced Supply Chain Planning (MSC)	263
	Demand Planning (MSD)	263
	PROJECTS	264
	Projects (PA)	264
	PUBLIC SECTOR	265
	Federal Financials (FV)	265
	Grants Accounting (GMS)	
	Human Resources (HR)	268
	Grants Proposal (IGW)	269
	Public Sector HR (PQH)	270
	Public Sector Payroll (PQP)	270
	Public Sector Financials (PSA)	
	Public Sector Budgeting (PSB)	271
	Labor Distribution (PSP)	271
Ν	Migration Objects	273
	11.5.7	
	11.5.8	
	11.5.9	
	11.5.10	309

# Snapshot/Change Tracking Objects

#### **DISTRIBUTION**

# Order Entry (OE)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Catalog Groups	Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Group
Category Codes	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Change Types	Change Types	Change Type
Choose Printers	Choose Printers	Document, Level, Value
Container Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Credit Check Rules	Credit Check Rules	Rule
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Cycle - Action Prerequisites	Cycle - Action Prerequisites	Action Set, Action, Result
Cycle Action Results	Cycle Action Results	Cycle Action
Cycle Actions	Cycle Action Results	Cycle Action
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Delete Constraints	Delete Constraints	Constraint
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Enable Parameters	Enable Parameters	Entity Name, Entity Code
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization, Carrier Name
Freight Charges	Freight Charges	Name
Holds	Holds	Name
Item Attributes	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Note Categories	Note Categories	Category
Note Categories - Reports	Note Categories - Reports	Category
Notes	Attachments	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Order Cycles	Order Cycles	Order Cycle
Order Entry Quickcodes	Order Entry Quickcodes	Type
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources	Order Import Source
Order Number Sources	Order Number Sources	Name
Order Types	Order Types	Organization, Order Type
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization Name
Parameters	Parameters	Organization
		Name
Payment Terms Personal Profile Values	Payment Terms	
	System Profile Values Profile Classes	Application, User Profile Name
Profile Classes		Name
Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Results	Results	Result Name
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types	Credit Type
Salespersons	Salespersons	Org, Name
Security Rules (Block)	Security Rules (Block)	Block Name
Security Rules (Fields)	Security Rules (Block)	Block Name, Field Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Lov
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Standard Value Rule Set	Standard Value Rule Set	Standard Value Rule Set
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Codes/Rates	Tax Codes and Rates	Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Name, Tax Code

Tax Groups	Tax Codes and Rates	Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Op Unit, Loc Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent
Territories	Territories	Name
Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Transaction Type Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Unit of Measure
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### **FINANCIALS**

# Payables (AP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Aging Periods	Aging Periods	Aging Period Name
Automatic Payment Programs	Automatic Payment Programs	Name, Registered Name
Bank Charges	Bank Charges	TransBankNum, TransBank, RecBankNum, RecBank
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory Short Code
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Detail Report	Distribution Detail Report	Organization, Sequence, Segment Name
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Operating Unit, Distribution Set Name
Expense Report Templates	Expense Report Templates	Template Name
Financial Options	Financial Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Income Tax Regions	Income Tax Regions	Abbreviation
Invoice Approvals	Invoice Approvals	Hold Name
Invoice Tolerance Levels	Invoice Tolerances	Organization Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
Payment Formats	Payment Formats	Payment Format, Payment Method
Payment Interest Rates	Payment Interest Rates	%, Effective Date From, Effective Date To
Payment Terms	Payment Terms	Payment Term, Term
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To Code, Balance Type, Per
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
QuickCodes	QuickCodes	Туре
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Set of Books	Set of Books	Name
Special Calendar	Special Calendar	Calendar Name, Type of Calendar
Supplier Bank Accounts	Customers	Operating Unit, Account Name, Supplier Name, Site
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Supplier Sites	Supplier Sites	Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name
Supplier Statuses	Supplier Statuses	Status
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Tax Names	Tax Names	Organization Name, Tax Name
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set Of Books
Tax Reporting Entities	Tax Reporting Entities	Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Withholding Tax Certificates	Withholding Tax Details	Organization, Tax Name
Withholding Tax Details	Withholding Tax Details	Organization, Tax Name
Withholding Tax Groups	Withholding Tax Groups	Name

#### Receivables (AR)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name

Aging Buckets	Aging Buckets	Name, Type, Status
Auto Invoice Line Ordering	Auto Invoice Line Ordering	Name
AutoAccounting	AutoAccounting	Organization, GL Default
AutoCash Rule Sets	AutoCash Rule Sets	AutoCash Rule Set Name
Automatic Receipt Programs	Automatic Payment Programs	Name, Registered Name
Bank Charges	Bank Charges	TransBankNum, TransBank, RecBankNum, RecBank
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Collectors	Collectors	Name
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory Short Code
Cust Address Contacts	Remit-to Addresses	Organization, Customer, Customer Number, Ref
Cust Address Purposes	Cust Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Customer Number, Contact Name, Contact
	Customer Payment Mthds	
Customer Payment Mthds		Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Customer Profiles	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Customer Name, Customer Number
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Demand Class Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Operating Unit, Distribution Set Name
Dunning Letter Sets	Dunning Letter Sets	Name
Dunning Letters	Dunning Letters	Dunning Letter
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization, Carrier Name
Grouping Rules	Grouping Rules	Grouping Rule Name
Invoice Sources	Invoice Sources	Organization, Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Lockboxes	Lockboxes	Operating Unit, Lockbox Number, Bank Origin No.
Memo Lines	Memo Lines	Organization
Payment Terms	Payment Terms	Name
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To Code, Balance Type, Per
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Profile Classes	Profile Classes	Name
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Receipt Sources	Receipt Sources	Organization, Name
Receivables Activities	Receivables Activities	Organization, Set Of Books, Name
Receivables QuickCodes	Receivables QuickCodes	Type
Remit-to Addresses	Remit-to Addresses	Organization, Customer, Customer Number, Ref
Sales Tax Rates	Sales Tax Rates	Authority, From Postal Code, To Postal Code, Effe
Salespersons	Salespersons	Org, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Standard Messages	Standard Messages	Name
Statement Cycles	Statement Cycles	Name
·	<u> </u>	
System Options Tax Authorities	System Options Tax Authorities	Organization, Set of Books Name
		Authority  Oversities Cat Of Banks Tay Carls
Tax Codes/Rates	Tax Codes and Rates	Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Name, Tax Code
Tax Groups	T C I ID:	0 ' ' C ' O(D   T C '
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Codes and Rates	Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code
	Tax Locations and Rates	Op Unit, Loc Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent
Tax Reporting Entities	Tax Locations and Rates Tax Reporting Entities	Op Unit, Loc Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number
Territories	Tax Locations and Rates Tax Reporting Entities Territories	Op Unit, Loc Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Name
Territories Transaction Types	Tax Locations and Rates Tax Reporting Entities Territories Transaction Types	Op Unit, Loc Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Name Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name
Territories	Tax Locations and Rates Tax Reporting Entities Territories	Op Unit, Loc Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Name

<b>UOM Conversions - Standard</b>	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM, Inventory Item
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Unit of Measure
User Approval Adjustment Limit	User Approval Adjustment Limit	Username, Currency
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Cash Management (CE)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Forecast Templates	Forecast Templates	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
System Parameters	System Parameters	Organization, Set of Books, Begin Date
Transaction Codes	Banks	Account Name, Account Number, Code
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Assets (FA)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Asset Calendars	Asset Calendars	Calendar Name
Asset Ceilings	Asset Ceilings	Ceiling Name
Asset Fiscal Year	Asset Fiscal Year	Fiscal Year Name, Fiscal Year
Asset Keys	Asset Keys	Asset Key
Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Rule, Years From
Book Controls	Book Controls	Book Name
Categories	Categories	Category
Deprn Methods: Calculated	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Flat	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Production	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Table	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Name
ITC Rates	ITC Rates	Tax Year, Years, Months, ITC %, Basis %
ITC Recapture Rates	ITC Recapture Rates	Tax Year, Years, Months, Yr Retired, Rate
Journal Categories	Journal Categories	Name
Journal Sources	Journal Sources	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Lease Details	Lease Details	Lease Number, Lessor
Lease Payments	Lease Payments	Payment Schedule
Locations	Locations	Location
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Price Indexes	(Not tracked)	Index
Prorate Conventions	Prorate Conventions	Convention
QuickCodes	QuickCodes	Туре
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
System Controls	System Controls	Enterprise Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Unit of Measure
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# General Ledger (GL)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Automatic Posting Criteria	Automatic Posting Criteria	Source Name

Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Name
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Validation Rule
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	(Not tracked)	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Consolidation	Define Consolidation	Consolidation
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Sequence Assignments	Document Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Document Sequence Name
Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Types	Name
GL Code Combinations	GL Code Combinations	Account
Historical Rates	Historical Rates	Period
Input Tax Codes	Tax Names	Organization Name, Tax Name
Intercompany Accounts	Set of Books	Set of Books, Source, Category, DR/CR
Journal Categories	Journal Categories	Name
Journal Sources	Journal Sources	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Open and Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Output Tax Codes	Tax Codes and Rates	Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To Code, Balance Type, Per
Period Types	Period Types	Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups	Value Set, Hierarchy Name
Security Rules (Define/Assign)	Security Rules (Define/Assign)	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Set of Books	Set of Books	Name
Shorthand Aliases	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Statistical Units of Measure	Statistical Units of Measure	Chart of Accounts Name, Segment Value
Summary Accounts	Summary Accounts	Name, Template, Desc, Earliest Period, Status
Suspense Accounts	Set of Books	Set Of Books, Source, Category, Account
Tax Groups	Tax Codes and Rates	Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set Of Books
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Purchasing (PO)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Approval Assignments	Approval Assignments	Op Unit, Position, Org, Doc Type, Approval Grp
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Name, Site, Status, Org, Suppiler ID
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD	Assignment Set
Attachments	Attachments	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Authorizations	Authorizations	Org, Reference Type, Sequence, Authorization
AutoSource Rules	Auto Source Rules	Organization, Rule
AutoSource Rules - Source Docs	AutoSource Rules - Source Docs	Organization, Rule, Supplier, Seq
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Catalog Groups	Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Group
Category Codes	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Org, Category Set, Item, Category
Common Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Container Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Control Purchasing Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Countries	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory Short Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code

Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Org, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commodity Code
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	Grp, Person, City, Region, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Flexbuilder - Assign	Flexbuilder - Define	Application, Function Name
Flexbuilder - Define	Flexbuilder - Define	Application, Function Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization, Carrier Name
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes	Hazard Class
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Cross References	Item Cross References	Cross Reference Type
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Org, Inventory Item, Related Item, Relationship
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Line Types	Line Types	Name
Location	Organizations	Name, Inventory Organization, Description
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
PO Lookups	PO Lookups	Lookup Type
Payment Terms	Payment Terms	Payment Term, Term
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Date From, Name, Org
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Quick Codes	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Sourcing Rules	Sourcing Rules	Name, Org
Supplier Bank Accounts	Customers	Operating Unit, Account Name, Supplier Name, Site
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Supplier Sites	Supplier Sites	Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name
Supplier Statuses	Supplier Statuses	Status
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM, Inventory Item
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM, Inventory Item
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Unit of Measure
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Withholding Tax Details	Withholding Tax Details	Organization, Tax Name
withinologing rax Details	withinolating rax Details	Organization, rax ivallie

# Application Object Library (SYSADMIN/AOL)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
AOL Menus	Menus	Menu
Applications	Applications	Application, Short Name
Combined Specialization Rules	Combined Specialization Rules	Combined Rule, Application
Common Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Application

#### HR/PAYROLL

#### Human Resources (HR)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Absence Attendance Type	Absence Attendance Type	Business Group, Name
Accrual Plans	Accrual Plans	Business Group, Accrual Plan Name
Assignment Sets	Assignment Sets	Business Group, Name
Assignment Statuses	Assignment Statuses	Business Group, User Status
Balance	Balance	Business Group, Name
Benefit Contributions	Benefit Contributions	Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To
Budget	Budget	Business Group, Name
Budgetary Calendar	Payroll	Name
Career Path Names	Career Path Names	Business Group, Name
Consolidation Sets	Consolidation Sets	Business Group, Name
Deduction	Element	Business Group, Leg Code, Element, Start, End
Define Task Flow	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Nodes	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Units	(Not tracked)	Form, Block
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Earnings	Element	Business Group, Leg Code, Element, Start, End
Element	Element	Business Group, Leg Code, Element, Start, End
Element Classification	Element Classification	Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification
Element Link	Element Link	Bus Grp, Element Name, Org, Date From, Date To
Element and Distribution Set	Element and Distribution Set	Business Group, Leg Code, Name, Type
Element- Balance Feeds	Balance	Bus Grp, Leg Code, Element, Balance, Start, End
Exchange Rates	Exchange Rates	PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID
Form Customization	Form Customization	Business Grp, Leg. Code, Form, Name, Application
Formula Result Rules	Formula Result Rules	Bus Grp, Leg Code, Element, Name, From, To
Formulas	Formulas	Business Grp, Legislation Code, Name, From, To
GL Map	Payroll	Org, Payroll, Start Date, End Date,
Globals	Globals	Business Grp, Legislation Code, Name, Start, End
Grade Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Grade Scale	Grade Scale	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		Business Group, Grade, Pay Scale, From, To Business Group, Name
Job	Grades Positions	•
		Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Letter	Letter	Business Group, Name
Location	Organizations	Name, Inventory Organization, Description
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizational Payment Method	Organizational Payment Method	Business Group, Name, Start Date, End Date
Organizations	Organizations	Business Group, Name
Pay Scale	Pay Scale	Business Group, Name
Payroll	Payroll	Org, Payroll, Start Date, End Date,
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Start Date, End Date
People Addresses	People Addresses	Grp, Person, City, Region, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Date From, Name, Org
QuickCode Types (HRMS)	Lookups	Type, Application
QuickCodes (HRMS)	Lookups	Type, Application
Recruitment Activity	Recruitment Activity	Business Group, Name
Requisition and Vacancy	Requisition and Vacancy	Business Group, Name
Retropay Set	Retropay Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name

Salary Basis	Salary Basis	Business Group, Name
Scale Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Special Information Types	Special Information Types	Business Group, Name
Table Structure	Table Structure	Business Group, Legislation Code, User Table
Table Values	Table Values	Bus Grp, Leg Cde, Col, Ext/Lwr Bnd, Val, From, To
Taxability Rules	(Not tracked)	
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WC Codes and Rates	WC Codes and Rates	Business Group, Carrier, State, Location
Wage Attachment Fee Rules	Wage Attachment Fee Rules	State, Category, Effective Date From, To
Worker's Compensation	Worker's Compensation	State Name

#### **MANUFACTURING**

#### Bills of Material (BOM)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Calendar Exceptions Templates	Calendar Exceptions Templates	Template
Change Types	Change Types	Change Type
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Delete Constraints	Delete Constraints	Constraint
Department Classes	Department Classes	Organization, Department Class
Department Overhead Rates	Overheads - Rates	Organization, Department, Cost Type, Overhead
Departments	Department Classes	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Location	Organizations	Name, Inventory Organization, Description
Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Resource Overheads	Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled Cost Code Type
Resources (including Rates)	Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled Cost Code Type
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Operation Code
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Calendar Name

#### Capacity (CRP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Cost Management (CST)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys	
-----------------	------------------------	--------------	--

Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Category Codes	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization, Carrier Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Labor Rates	Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Sub-Elements	Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled Cost Code Type
Overheads	Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled Cost Code Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resources (including Rates)	Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled Cost Code Type
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Subinventories	Subinventories - Items	Org, Sub Inventory Name, Inventory Item
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
	·	·

#### Engineering (ENG)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Approval Lists	Approval Lists	List
AutoNumbering	AutoNumbering	Organization, Organization Code, User Name
Change Types	Change Types	Change Type
Delete Constraints	Delete Constraints	Constraint
Departments	Department Classes	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Priorities	Priorities	Organization, Priority
Reasons	Reasons	Organization, Reason
Resources (including Rates)	Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled Cost Code Type
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Operation Code
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Inventory (INV)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
(Not tracked)	ATP Rule Name
Calendar Exceptions Templates	Template
Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Group
Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Org, Category Set, Item, Category
Common Lookups	Type, Application
Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
	Account Aliases Cost Activities (Not tracked) Calendar Exceptions Templates Catalog Groups Categories Category Sets Category Sets - Item Assign. Common Lookups Cost Types

#### Master Scheduling/MRP (MRP)

Workday Calendar

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD	Assignment Set
Bill of Distribution	Sourcing Rules	Name, Org

Calendar Name

Workday Calendar

Define Seiban Numbers	(Not tracked)	Seiban Name
Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Exception Set	Exception Set	Organization, Exception Set Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planning Group	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Project Parameters	(Not tracked)	Project, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Sourcing Rules	Sourcing Rules	Name, Org
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Quality (QA)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Collection Element Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Collection Elements	Collection Elements	Collection Element
Collection Elements - Actions	Collection Elements - Actions	Char Action Trigger ID, Sequence, Operator
Collection Elements - Details	Collection Elements - Details	Application Name, Alert Name, Action Name
Collection Plan Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Collection Plan- Values	Collection Plan- Values	Plan, Element, Short Code
Collection Plans	Collection Plans	Organization, Collection Plan
Collection Plans - Actions	Collection Plans - Actions	Collection Plan, Sequence, Element
Collection Plans -Transactions	Collection Plans -Transactions	Collection Plan, Transaction
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Specifications	Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Work in Process (WIP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Job
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Documents	Attachments	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Labor Rates	Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Production Lines	Production Lines	Organization, Name
Schedule Groups	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Shop Floor Statuses	Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Status
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

#### **PROJECTS**

# Projects (PA)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
AMG Control Actions	AMG Control Actions	Source, Action
AMG Source Products	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code

AutoAccounting Assign Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules	Organization, Application, Function, Function Trx
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	Name
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules	Rule Name
Bill Rate Schedules	Bill Rate Schedules	Organization, Oper Unit, Schedule, Schedule Type
Bill Rate Schedules-Bill Rates	Bill Rate Schedules-Bill Rates	Schd, Org, Emp, Job, Exp Type, Res, Date From, Op Unit
Billing Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type	Name
Billing Event Types	Billing Event Types	Event Type
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions	Name, Procedure, Eff From, Eff To
Budget Change Reasons	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Method Code
Budget Types	Budget Types	Budget Type Code
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Code
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules	Business Group, Burden Schedule Name
Burden Structure Assignments	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Burden Structures	Burden Structures	Structure
Cost Base Types	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Cost Bases	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Credit Types	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Customer Contact Types	Cost Base Types  Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	Grp, Person, City, Region, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employee Cost Rates	Employee Cost Rates	Organization, Employee Name, Effective Dates From
Exp. Transaction Sources	Exp. Transaction Sources	Transaction Source
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	
		Expenditure Category
Expenditure Types Expenditure Units	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Type
<u> </u>	Cost Base Types Implementation Options	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Implementation Options Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats	Organization  Name, Format Type
Jobs	Positions	
		Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Name
Labor Compensation Rules	Labor Compensation Rules	Compensation Rule Set
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multiplier Name
Location Non-Labor Res - Cost Rates	Organizations Non-Labor Res - Cost Rates	Name, Inventory Organization, Description
		Non-Labor Res, Operating Unit, Org, Start Date
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resource Name
PA Periods	PA Periods	Organization, Period Name
Payment Terms	Payment Terms	Name
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values Project Classifications	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
	Project Classifications	Class Category
Project Customer Relationships	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Project Role Types	Project Role Types	Name
Project Service Types	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Project Status Columns	Project Status Columns	Folder Code, Column Order
Project Statuses	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Project Types	Project Types	Organization, Project Type Name
QuickCode Types (HRMS)	Lookups	Type, Application
0 : 1 € 1 (115: : €)	•	T A 11 11
QuickCodes (HRMS)	Lookups	Type, Application
Revenue Categories	Lookups Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
	Lookups	

# 11.0.3

#### **DISTRIBUTION**

# Order Entry (OE)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Bills of Material	Bills of Material	Organization, Item
Catalog Groups	Catalog Groups	Name
Category Codes	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Name
Change Types	Change Types	Change Type
Choose Printers	Choose Printers	Document, Level, Value
Container Load Details	Container Load Details	Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Container Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Credit Check Rules	Credit Check Rules	Rule
Credit Types	Credit Types	Credit Type
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Profile Classes	Customer Profile Classes	Name
Cycle - Action Prerequisites	Cycle - Action Prerequisites	Action Set, Action, Result
Cycle Action Results	Cycle Action Results	Name
Cycle Actions	Cycle Action Results	Name
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Delete Constraints	Delete Constraints	Constraint, Constraint Type
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Discounts	Discounts	Name, Price List
Document Sets	Document Sets	Document Set
Enable Parameters	Enable Parameters	Entity Name, Entity Code
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization, Carrier Name
Freight Charges	Freight Charges	Name
Holds	Holds	Name
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Groups	Item Groups	Item Group
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Note Categories	Note Categories	Category
Note Categories - Reports	Note Categories - Reports	Category Name
Notes	Attachments	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Order Cycles	Order Cycles	Order Cycle
Order Entry Quickcodes	Order Entry Quickcodes	Lookup Type
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources	OrderImport Source
Order Number Sources	Order Number Sources	Name
Order Types	Order Types	Organization, Order Type
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Payment Terms	Payment Terms	Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Price Lists	Price Lists	Price List

Pricing Rules Pricing Rules Pricing Rule  QuickCodes Manufacturing Common Lookups Type, Application  Receivables QuickCodes Receivables QuickCodes Release Rules Release Rules Release Sequence Rules Results Results Results Result Name  Sales Tax Rates Sales Tax Rates Authority, From Postal Code, To Postal Code, Effe Salespersons Salespersons Organization, Name  Salespersons - Assignments Salespersons - Assignments Territory, Start Date Active, End Date Active Security Rules (Block) Security Rules (Block) Block Name  Security Rules (Fields) Security Rules (Block) Block Name, Field Name  Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low Shipping Parameters Shipping Parameters Organization  Standard Value Rule Set Standard Value Rule Set Name  Status Codes Item Status Inventory Item Status  Tax Authorities Authorities Authority  Tax Codes and Rates Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code  Tax Exceptions Item Tax Rate Exceptions Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To  Tax Exemptions Tax Exemptions Organization, Customer, Tax Code  Tax Groups Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code  Tax Codes and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code  Tax Groups Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code  Tax Codes Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Name  UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UoM Conversions - Inter-Class Inventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOM UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  Units of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure Value Sets Value Sets	Pricing Components	Pricing Components	Name
Receivables QuickCodes Release Rules Release Rules Release Sequence Rules Release Sequence Rules Results Result Name Sales Tax Rates Sales Tax Rates Sales Tax Rates Sales Tax Rates Authority, From Postal Code, To Postal Code, Effe Salespersons Organization, Name Security Rules (Block) Security Rules (Block) Security Rules (Block) Security Rules (Block) Security Rules (Fields) Security Rules (Block) Segment Values-Value Set Shipping Parameters Organization Standard Value Rule Set Standard Value Rule Set Status Codes Item Status Inventory Item Status Inventory Item Status Authority Tax Codes and Rates Tax Authorities Tax Authorities Authority Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Tax Exceptions Item Tax Rate Exceptions Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To Tax Exemptions Tax Exemptions Tax Exemptions Organization, Customer, Tax Code Tax Locations and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Tax Locations and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Territories UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Uom Conversions - Standard Uom, Inventory Item Uom Conversions - Standard Uom, Inventory Item Units of Measure Unit of Measure	Pricing Rules	Pricing Rules	Pricing Rule
Release Rules Release Sequence Rules Release Sequence Rules Results Result Name Sales Tax Rates Sales Tax Rates Authority, From Postal Code, To Postal Code, Effe Salespersons Salespersons Salespersons Salespersons Salespersons Assignments Territory, Start Date Active, End Date Active Security Rules (Block) Security Rules (Block) Security Rules (Block) Block Name Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Shipping Parameters Organization Standard Value Rule Set Standard Value Rule Set Name Status Codes Item Status Inventory Item Status Inventory Item Status Tax Authorities Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Tax Exceptions Item Tax Rate Exceptions Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To Tax Exemptions Tax Exemptions Organization, Customer, Tax Code Tax Locations and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Tax Locations and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Territories Territories Territories Territories Territories Territories Territories Todes UOM Classes UOM Classes UOM Classes UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UoM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Uom Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Units of Measure Unit of Measure Unit of Measure	QuickCodes Manufacturing	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Release Sequence Rules Results Result Name  Sales Tax Rates Sales Tax Rates Authority, From Postal Code, To Postal Code, Effe  Salespersons Salespersons Salespersons Salespersons - Assignments Salespersons - Assignments Salespersons - Assignments Security Rules (Block) Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Shipping Parameters Shipping Parameters Shipping Parameters Organization Standard Value Rule Set Name Status Codes Item Status Inventory Item Status Inventory Item Status Inventory Item Status Standard Value Rule Set Standard Value Rule Set Standard Value Rule Set Standard Value Rule Set Name Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Tax Excemptions Tax Exemptions Tax Exemptions Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Tax Locations and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Name UMM Classes Unit of Measure Classes UOM Classe UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Units of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure	Receivables QuickCodes	Receivables QuickCodes	Туре
ResultsResultsResult NameSales Tax RatesSales Tax RatesAuthority, From Postal Code, To Postal Code, EffeSalespersonsSalespersonsOrganization, NameSalespersons - AssignmentsTerritory, Start Date Active, End Date ActiveSecurity Rules (Block)Security Rules (Block)Block NameSecurity Rules (Fields)Security Rules (Block)Block Name, Field NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetFlex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value LowShipping ParametersShipping ParametersOrganizationStandard Value Rule SetStandard Value Rule SetNameStatus CodesItem StatusInventory Item StatusTax AuthoritiesTax AuthoritiesAuthorityTax Codes and RatesTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax ExceptionsItem Tax Rate ExceptionsItem, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates ToTax ExemptionsTax ExemptionsOrganization, Customer, Tax CodeTax GroupsTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax Locations and RatesTax Locations and RatesOrg. Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, ParentTerritoriesTerritoriesNameTransaction TypesOrganization, Set Of Books, NameUOM ClassesUom Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversion, Set Of Books, NameUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUom Conv	Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Sales Tax RatesSales Tax RatesAuthority, From Postal Code, To Postal Code, EffeSalespersonsSalespersonsOrganization, NameSalespersons - AssignmentsTerritory, Start Date Active, End Date ActiveSecurity Rules (Block)Block NameSecurity Rules (Fields)Security Rules (Block)Block Name, Field NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetFlex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value LowShipping ParametersShipping ParametersOrganizationStandard Value Rule SetNameStatus CodesItem StatusInventory Item StatusTax AuthoritiesTax AuthoritiesAuthorityTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax ExceptionsItem, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates ToTax ExemptionsTax ExemptionsOrganization, Customer, Tax CodeTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax Codations and RatesTax Locations and RatesOrg, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, ParentTerritoriesTerritoriesNameTransaction TypesTransaction TypesOrganization, Set Of Books, NameUOM ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesUOM ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureUnit of Measure	Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
SalespersonsSalespersonsOrganization, NameSalespersons - AssignmentsSalespersons - AssignmentsTerritory, Start Date Active, End Date ActiveSecurity Rules (Block)Security Rules (Block)Block NameSecurity Rules (Fields)Security Rules (Block)Block Name, Field NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetFlex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value LowShipping ParametersShipping ParametersOrganizationStandard Value Rule SetStandard Value Rule SetNameStatus CodesItem StatusInventory Item StatusTax AuthoritiesTax AuthoritiesAuthorityTax Codes and RatesTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax ExceptionsItem Tax Rate ExceptionsItem, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates ToTax ExemptionsTax ExemptionsOrganization, Customer, Tax CodeTax GroupsTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax Locations and RatesTax Locations and RatesOrg, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, ParentTerritoriesTerritoriesNameTransaction TypesTransaction TypesOrganization, Set Of Books, NameUOM ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesUOM ClassUOM Conversions - Intra-ClassUOM Conversions - Intra-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUnits of MeasureUnit of MeasureUnit of Measure	Results	Results	Result Name
Salespersons - AssignmentsSalespersons - AssignmentsTerritory, Start Date Active, End Date ActiveSecurity Rules (Block)Security Rules (Block)Block NameSecurity Rules (Fields)Security Rules (Block)Block Name, Field NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetFlex Value, Parent Flex Value LowShipping ParametersOrganizationStandard Value Rule SetStandard Value Rule SetNameStatus CodesItem StatusInventory Item StatusTax AuthoritiesTax AuthoritiesAuthorityTax Codes and RatesTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax ExceptionsItem Tax Rate ExceptionsItem, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates ToTax ExemptionsTax ExemptionsOrganization, Customer, Tax CodeTax GroupsTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax Locations and RatesTax Locations and RatesOrg, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, ParentTerritoriesTerritoriesNameTransaction TypesTransaction TypesOrganization, Set Of Books, NameUOM ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesUOM ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM, Inventory ItemUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureUnit of Measure	Sales Tax Rates	Sales Tax Rates	Authority, From Postal Code, To Postal Code, Effe
Security Rules (Block)Security Rules (Block)Block NameSecurity Rules (Fields)Security Rules (Block)Block Name, Field NameSegment Values-Value SetFlex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value LowShipping ParametersOrganizationStandard Value Rule SetStandard Value Rule SetNameStatus CodesItem StatusInventory Item StatusTax AuthoritiesTax AuthoritiesAuthorityTax Codes and RatesTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax ExceptionsItem Tax Rate ExceptionsItem, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates ToTax ExemptionsTax ExemptionsOrganization, Customer, Tax CodeTax GroupsTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax Locations and RatesTax Locations and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax Locations and RatesTax Locations Structure, Qualifier, Value, ParentTerritoriesTerritoriesNameTransaction TypesOrganization, Set Of Books, NameUOM ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesUOM ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM, Inventory ItemUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureUnit of MeasureUnit of Measure	Salespersons	Salespersons	Organization, Name
Security Rules (Fields)Security Rules (Block)Block Name, Field NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetFlex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value LowShipping ParametersShipping ParametersOrganizationStandard Value Rule SetStandard Value Rule SetNameStatus CodesItem StatusInventory Item StatusTax AuthoritiesTax AuthoritiesAuthorityTax Codes and RatesTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax ExceptionsItem Tax Rate ExceptionsItem, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates ToTax ExemptionsTax ExemptionsOrganization, Customer, Tax CodeTax GroupsTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax Locations and RatesTax Locations and RatesOrg, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, ParentTerritoriesTerritoriesNameTransaction TypesOrganization, Set Of Books, NameUOM ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesUOM ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureUnit of Measure	Salespersons - Assignments	Salespersons - Assignments	Territory, Start Date Active, End Date Active
Segment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetFlex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value LowShipping ParametersShipping ParametersOrganizationStandard Value Rule SetStandard Value Rule SetNameStatus CodesItem StatusInventory Item StatusTax AuthoritiesTax AuthoritiesAuthorityTax Codes and RatesTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax ExceptionsItem Tax Rate ExceptionsItem, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates ToTax ExemptionsOrganization, Customer, Tax CodeTax GroupsTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Customer, Tax CodeTax Locations and RatesTax Locations and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTerritoriesTax Locations and RatesOrg, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, ParentTerritoriesTerritoriesNameTransaction TypesTransaction TypesOrganization, Set Of Books, NameUOM ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesUOM ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUnits of MeasureUnit of MeasureUnit of Measure	Security Rules (Block)	Security Rules (Block)	Block Name
Shipping Parameters Shipping Parameters Organization Standard Value Rule Set Standard Value Rule Set Name Status Codes Item Status Inventory Item Status Inventory Item Status  Tax Authorities Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To Tax Exceptions Item Tax Rate Exceptions Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To Tax Exemptions Tax Exemptions Organization, Customer, Tax Code Tax Groups Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Tax Locations and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Org, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent Territories Territories Territories Name Transaction Types Organization, Set Of Books, Name UOM Classes Unit of Measure Classes UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UOM, Inventory Item Units of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure	Security Rules (Fields)	Security Rules (Block)	Block Name, Field Name
Standard Value Rule Set Standard Value Rule Set Status Codes Item Status Inventory Item Inventory Item Uom Conversions - Inter-Class Uom Conversions - Standard Units of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure	Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Status Codes Item Status Inventory Item Status  Tax Authorities Tax Authorities Authority  Tax Codes and Rates Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code  Tax Exceptions Item Tax Rate Exceptions Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To  Tax Exemptions Tax Exemptions Organization, Customer, Tax Code  Tax Groups Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code  Tax Locations and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Org, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent  Territories Territories Name  Transaction Types Organization, Set Of Books, Name  UOM Classes Unit of Measure Classes UOM Class  UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Inventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOM  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure	Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Tax Authorities Tax Authorities Authority Tax Codes and Rates Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Tax Exceptions Item Tax Rate Exceptions Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To Organization, Customer, Tax Code Tax Exemptions Tax Exemptions Organization, Customer, Tax Code Tax Groups Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Org. Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent Territories Territories Name Transaction Types Uom Classes Unit of Measure Classes Uom Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Uom, Inventory Item	Standard Value Rule Set	Standard Value Rule Set	Name
Tax Codes and Rates Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Tax Exceptions Item Tax Rate Exceptions Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To Tax Exemptions Tax Exemptions Organization, Customer, Tax Code Tax Groups Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Tax Locations and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Org, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent Territories Territories Name Transaction Types Organization, Set Of Books, Name UOM Classes Uom Classes Uom Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UOM Conversions - Standard Uom, Inventory Item	Status Codes	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Tax Exceptions Item Tax Rate Exceptions Item, Effective Dates To Tax Exemptions Tax Exemptions Organization, Customer, Tax Code Tax Groups Tax Codes and Rates Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code Tax Locations and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Org, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent Territories Territories Name Transaction Types Organization, Set Of Books, Name UOM Classes Unit of Measure Classes UOM Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Inventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOM UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure	Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax ExemptionsTax ExemptionsOrganization, Customer, Tax CodeTax GroupsTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax Locations and RatesTax Locations and RatesOrg, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, ParentTerritoriesTerritoriesNameTransaction TypesTransaction TypesOrganization, Set Of Books, NameUOM ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesUOM ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureUnit of Measure	Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Codes and Rates	Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code
Tax GroupsTax Codes and RatesOrganization, Set Of Books, Tax CodeTax Locations and RatesTax Locations and RatesOrg, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, ParentTerritoriesTerritoriesNameTransaction TypesTransaction TypesOrganization, Set Of Books, NameUOM ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesUOM ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - Intra-ClassUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureUnit of Measure	Tax Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Tax Locations and Rates Tax Locations and Rates Org, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent Territories Territories Name Transaction Types UOM Classes Unit of Measure Classes UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Units of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure Unit of Measure Unit of Measure	Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Territories Territories Name  Transaction Types Transaction Types Organization, Set Of Books, Name  UOM Classes Unit of Measure Classes UOM Class  UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Inventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOM  UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure	Tax Groups	Tax Codes and Rates	Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code
Transaction Types Organization, Set Of Books, Name  UOM Classes Unit of Measure Classes UOM Class  UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Inventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOM  UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure	Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Org, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent
UOM Classes Unit of Measure Classes UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure	Territories	Territories	Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Inventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOM UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure	Transaction Types	Transaction Types	Organization, Set Of Books, Name
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure	UOM Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	UOM Class
UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Units of Measure Unit of Measure	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Inventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOM
Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure	UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM, Inventory Item
	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM, Inventory Item
Value Sets Value Set Name	Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Unit of Measure
	Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### **FINANCIALS**

#### Payables (AP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Name
Aging Periods	Aging Periods	Period Name
Automatic Payment Programs	Automatic Payment Programs	Name, Registered Name
Bank Charges	Bank Charges	Bank Charge
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory Short Code
Credit Card Code Sets	Credit Card Code Sets	Operating Unit, Card Code Set Name
Credit Card GL Account Sets	Credit Card GL Account Sets	Operating Unit, GL Account Set Name
Credit Card Profiles	Credit Card Profiles	Organization, Profile Name
Credit Card Programs	Credit Card Programs	Organization, Card Program Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Detail Report	Distribution Detail Report	Organization, Sequence, Segment Name
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Operating Unit, Distribution Set Name
Employee Quickcodes	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Expense Report Templates	Expense Report Templates	Template Name
Financial Options	Financial Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Income Tax Regions	Income Tax Regions	Abbreviation
Invoice Approvals	Invoice Approvals	Hold Name
Invoice Tolerances	Invoice Tolerances	Organization Name

Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
Payment Formats	Payment Formats	Payment Format, Payment Method
Payment Interest Rates	Payment Interest Rates	Payment Interest Period ID
Payment Terms	Payment Terms	Payment Term, Term
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
QuickCodes	QuickCodes	Туре
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Set of Books	Set of Books	Name
Special Calendar	Special Calendar	Calendar Name, Calendar Type
Tax Names	Tax Names	
	Tax Ivallies	Organization Name, Tax Name
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization Name, Tax Name Organization, Set of Books
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Tax Options Tax Reporting Entities	Tax Options Tax Reporting Entities	Organization, Set of Books Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number
Tax Options Tax Reporting Entities Value Sets	Tax Options Tax Reporting Entities Value Sets	Organization, Set of Books Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Value Set Name
Tax Options Tax Reporting Entities Value Sets Withholding Tax Certificates	Tax Options Tax Reporting Entities Value Sets Withholding Tax Details	Organization, Set of Books Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Value Set Name Organization, Tax Name, From, To

#### Receivables (AR)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Adjustment Limits	User Approval Adjustment Limit	Username, Currency
Aging Buckets	Aging Buckets	Name, Type, Status
Application Rule Sets	Application Rule Sets	Application Rule Set
AutoAccounting	AutoAccounting	Operating Unit, AutoAccounting Type
AutoCash Rule Sets	AutoCash Rule Sets	AutoCash Rule Set Name
Automatic Receipt Programs	Automatic Payment Programs	Name, Registered Name
Bank Charges	Bank Charges	Bank Charge
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Name
Collectors	Collectors	Name
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory Short Code
Customer Address Contacts	Remit-to Addresses	Organization, Customer, Customer Number, Ref
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Customer Number, Contact Name, Contact
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address 1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Customer Profile Classes	Name
Customer Profiles	Customer Profiles	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Customer Name, Number
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Operating Unit, Distribution Set Name
Dunning Letter Sets	Dunning Letter Sets	Name
Dunning Letters	(Not tracked)	Dunning Letter Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization, Carrier Name
Grouping Rules	Grouping Rules	Grouping Rule Name
Invoice Line Ordering Rules	Invoice Line Ordering Rules	Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Locations	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Description
Lockboxes	Lockboxes	Operating Unit, Lockbox Number, Bank Origination
Memo Lines	Memo Lines	Organization

Open/Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Payment Terms	Payment Terms	Name
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Receipt Sources	Receipt Sources	Organization, Name
Receivables Activities	Receivables Activities	Organization, Set Of Books, Name
Receivables QuickCodes	Receivables QuickCodes	Туре
Remit-to Addresses	Remit-to Addresses	Organization, Customer, Customer Number, Ref
Sales Tax Rates	Sales Tax Rates	Authority, From Postal Code, To Postal Code, Effe
Salespersons	Salespersons	Organization, Name
Salespersons - Assignments	Salespersons - Assignments	Territory, Start Date Active, End Date Active
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Standard Messages	Standard Messages	Name
Statement Cycles	Statement Cycles	Name
System Options	System Options	Organization, Set of Books Name
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Codes and Rates	Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Groups	Tax Codes and Rates	Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Org, Location Structure, Qualifier, Value, Parent
Tax Reporting Entities	Tax Reporting Entities	Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number
Territories	Territories	Name
Transaction Sources	Transaction Sources	Organization, Name
Transaction Types	Transaction Types	Organization, Set Of Books, Name
Transmission Formats	Transmission Formats	Transmission Format Name
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM, Inventory Item
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM, Inventory Item
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Unit of Measure
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Cash Management (CE)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Banks	Account Name, Account Number, Code
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
(Not tracked)	External Source Type
Forecast Templates	Name
GL Account Code Combinations	Account
Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
System Parameters	Organization, Set Of Books, Begin Date
Value Sets	Value Set Name
	Banks Descriptive Flexfield Segments (Not tracked) Forecast Templates GL Account Code Combinations Key Flexfield Segments System Profile Values Segment Values-Value Set System Parameters

#### Assets (FA)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Asset Categories	Categories	Category
Asset Depreciation Ceilings	Asset Ceilings	Ceiling Name
Asset Fiscal Year	Asset Fiscal Year	Fiscal Year Name, Fiscal Year
Asset Keys	Asset Keys	Asset Key
Asset System Calendars	Asset Calendars	Calendar Name
Book Controls	Book Controls	Book Name
Categories - Default Dep Rules	Categories - Default Dep Rules	Category, Book Name, Start Date Placed in Service
Depreciation Bonus Rules	Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Rule, Start Year

Deprn Methods: Calculated	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Flat	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Production	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Table	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Name
ITC Rates	ITC Rates	Tax Year, Years, Months, ITC %, Basis %
ITC Recapture Rates	ITC Recapture Rates	Tax Year, Years, Months, Yr Retired, Rate
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Lease Details	Lease Payments	Lease Number, Lessor
Lease Payments	Lease Payments	Lease Number, Lessor
Locations	Locations	Location
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Price Indexes	(Not tracked)	Index
Prorate Conventions	Prorate Conventions	Prorate Convention
QuickCodes	QuickCodes	Туре
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
System Controls	System Controls	Enterprise Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Unit of Measure
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Warranties	Warranties	Warranty Number

# General Ledger (GL)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Generator Process	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Name
Accounts - Financial Item	Accounts - Financial Item	Financial Item
Auto Posting Criteria Sets	Automatic Posting Criteria Set	Criteria Set
CENTRA Clearing Accounts	CENTRA Clearing Accounts	Account, Description
CENTRA Subsidiaries	CENTRA Subsidiaries	Subsidiary
CENTRA Transaction Types	CENTRA Transaction Types	Transaction Type
Common Stock	Common Stock	Set of Books, Year, Share Measure, Measure Type
Consolidation Mappings	Consolidation Mappings	Mapping
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Name
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Validation Rule
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	(Not tracked)	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Types	Name
GL Account Code Combinations	GL Account Code Combinations	Account
Historical Rates	Historical Rates	Period
Input Tax Codes	Tax Names	Organization Name, Tax Name
Intercompany Accounts	Set of Books	Set of Books, Source, Category
Journal Authorization Limits	Journal Authorization Limits	Set of Books, Employee
Journal Categories	Journal Categories	Name
Journal Sources	Journal Sources	Source
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Open and Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups	Parent, Value Set, Child Val Low, Child Val High
Security Rules (Define/Assign)	Security Rules (Define/Assign)	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name

Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Set of Books	Set of Books	Name
Shorthand Aliases	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Statistical Units of Measure	Statistical Units of Measure	Chart Of Accounts Name, Account
Stocks Splits and Dividends	Stocks Splits and Dividends	Set of Books, Activity Date
Summary Accounts	Summary Accounts	Name, Template, Desc, Earliest Period, Status
Suspense Accounts	Set of Books	Set Of Books, Source, Category, Account
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Codes and Rates	Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code
Tax Groups	Tax Codes and Rates	Organization, Set Of Books, Tax Code
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Purchasing (PO)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Approval Assignments	Approval Assignments	Op Unit, Position, Org, Doc Type, Approval Grp
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Name, Site, Status, Org, Supplier ID
ApprovedSupplier List Statuses	Supplier Statuses	Status
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD	Assignment Set
Attachments	Attachments	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Authorizations	Authorizations	Org, Reference Type, Sequence, Authorization
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Catalog Groups	Catalog Groups	Name
Category Codes	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Org, Category Set, Item, Category
Container Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Control Purchasing Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory Short Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Org, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commodity Code
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Delete Constraints	Delete Constraints	Constraint, Constraint Type
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	Grp, Person, City, Region, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Flexbuilder - Assign	Flexbuilder - Define	Application, Function Name
Flexbuilder - Define	Flexbuilder - Define	Application, Function Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization, Carrier Name
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes	Hazard Class
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Cross References	Item Cross References	Cross Reference Type
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Org, Inventory Item, Related Item, Relationship
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Line Types	Line Types	Name
Locations	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Description
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization

PO Lookups         PO Lookups         Lookup Type           Payment Terms         Payment Term, Term           People (Employees)         People (Employees)         BusGrp, Full Name, Start Date, End Date, Person ID           Personal Profile Values         System Profile Values         Application, User Profile Name           Position Profile Values         Positions         Business Group, Name           Positions         Positions         Business Group, Start Date, Name, Organization           Purchasing Options         Operating Unit           Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Code           Quick Codes         Common Lookups         Type, Application           Receiving Options         Receiving Options         Organization           Receiving Options         Receiving Options         Operating Unit, Template           Segment Values-Value Set         Segment Values-Value Set         Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low           Sourcing Rules         Sourcing Rules         Name, Org           Status Codes         Item Status         Inventory Item Status           Supplier Bank Accounts         Customers         Org, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout Name           Supplier Bank Accounts         Supplier Sites         Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name           Supplier Sites         Supplier Nam	Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Name
People (Employees)         People (Employees)         BusGrp, Full Name, Start Date, End Date, Person ID           Personal Profile Values         System Profile Values         Application, User Profile Name           Position Hierarchy         Positions         Business Group, Name           Positions         Business Group, Start Date, Name, Organization           Purchasing Options         Purchasing Options         Operating Unit           Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Code           Quick Codes         Common Lookups         Type, Application           Receiving Options         Receiving Options         Organization           Receiving Options         Receiving Options         Operating Unit, Template           Segment Values-Value Set         Segment Values-Value Set         Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low           Sourcing Rules         Sourcing Rules         Name, Org           Status Codes         Item Status         Inventory Item Status           Supplier Bank Accounts         Customers         Org, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout Name           Supplier Ists         Supplier Lists         Supplier Sites         Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name           Supplier Sites         Supplier Sites         Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name           Supplier S	PO Lookups	PO Lookups	Lookup Type
Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name Position Hierarchy Positions Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Quality Inspection Codes Quality Code Quick Codes Common Lookups Type, Application Receiving Options Receiving Options Requisition Templates Requisition Templates Poperating Unit, Template Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low Sourcing Rules Sourcing Rules Sourcing Rules Name, Org Status Codes Item Status Inventory Item Status Supplier Status Supplier Status Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout Name Supplier Lists Supplier Lists Supplier Sites Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Name, Supplier Name Supplier Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Unit of Measure	Payment Terms	Payment Terms	Payment Term, Term
Position Hierarchy Positions Positions Positions Positions Positions Positions Positions Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Quality Inspection Codes Quality Code Quick Codes Common Lookups Type, Application Receiving Options Receiving Options Requisition Templates Requisition Templates Operating Unit, Template Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low Sourcing Rules Sourcing Rules Sourcing Rules Name, Org Status Codes Item Status Inventory Item Status Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout Name Supplier Lists Supplier Lists List Name Supplier Sites Supplier Sites Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Name, Supplier Number Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Unit of Measure Value Sets Value Sets	People (Employees)	People (Employees)	BusGrp, Full Name, Start Date, End Date, Person ID
PositionsPositionsBusiness Group, Start Date, Name, OrganizationPurchasing OptionsPurchasing OptionsOperating UnitQuality Inspection CodesQuality Inspection CodesQuality CodeQuick CodesCommon LookupsType, ApplicationReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRequisition TemplatesRequisition TemplatesOperating Unit, TemplateSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetFlex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value LowSourcing RulesSourcing RulesName, OrgStatus CodesItem StatusInventory Item StatusSupplier Bank AccountsCustomersOrg, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout NameSupplier ListsSupplier ListsList NameSupplier SitesSuppliers SitesOrganization, Supplier Name, Site NameSuppliersSuppliersSupplier Name, Supplier Name, Site NameUN NumbersUN NumbersUN NumberUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUN NumbersUN NumberUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM, Inventory ItemUnit of MeasureUnit of MeasureUnit of MeasureValue SetsValue SetsValue Set Name	Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Operating Unit Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Quality Code Quick Codes Common Lookups Type, Application Receiving Options Receiving Options Organization Requisition Templates Requisition Templates Operating Unit, Template Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low Sourcing Rules Sourcing Rules Name, Org Status Codes Item Status Inventory Item Status Supplier Bank Accounts Customers Org, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout Name Supplier Lists Supplier Lists List Name Supplier Sites Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Inventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOM UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Unit of Measure Classes Units of Measure Value Sets Value Set Name	Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Quality Inspection CodesQuality Inspection CodesQuality CodeQuick CodesCommon LookupsType, ApplicationReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRequisition TemplatesRequisition TemplatesOperating Unit, TemplateSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetFlex Value, Parent Flex Value LowSourcing RulesSourcing RulesName, OrgStatus CodesItem StatusInventory Item StatusSupplier Bank AccountsCustomersOrg, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout NameSupplier ListsSupplier ListsList NameSupplier SitesSupplier SitesOrganization, Supplier Name, Site NameSuppliersSuppliersSupplier Name, Supplier NumberTransaction ReasonsTransaction ReasonsNameUN NumbersUN NumbersUN NumberUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM, Inventory ItemUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM, Inventory ItemUnit of MeasureUnit of MeasureUnit of MeasureValue SetsValue SetsValue Set Name	Positions	Positions	Business Group, Start Date, Name, Organization
Quick CodesCommon LookupsType, ApplicationReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRequisition TemplatesRequisition TemplatesOperating Unit, TemplateSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetFlex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value LowSourcing RulesSourcing RulesName, OrgStatus CodesItem StatusInventory Item StatusSupplier Bank AccountsCustomersOrg, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout NameSupplier ListsSupplier ListsList NameSupplier SitesSupplier SitesOrganization, Supplier Name, Site NameSuppliersSuppliersSupplier Name, Supplier Name, Supplier NameTransaction ReasonsTransaction ReasonsNameUN NumbersUN NumbersUN NumberUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUnit of Measure ClassesUom ClassUnit of MeasureUnit of MeasureValue SetsValue Set Name	Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options Receiving Options Organization  Requisition Templates Requisition Templates Operating Unit, Template  Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low  Sourcing Rules Sourcing Rules Name, Org  Status Codes Item Status Inventory Item Status  Supplier Bank Accounts Customers Org, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout Name  Supplier Lists Supplier Sites Uist Name  Supplier Sites Suppliers Suppliers Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name  Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Name, Site Name  Suppliers UN Numbers UN Number UN Number  UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Inventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOM  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure  Units of Measure Units of Measure  Value Sets Value Set Name	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Requisition TemplatesRequisition TemplatesOperating Unit, TemplateSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetFlex Value, Parent Flex Value LowSourcing RulesName, OrgStatus CodesItem StatusInventory Item StatusSupplier Bank AccountsCustomersOrg, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout NameSupplier ListsSupplier ListsList NameSupplier SitesSupplier SitesOrganization, Supplier Name, Site NameSuppliersSuppliersSupplier Name, Supplier Name, Supplier NumberTransaction ReasonsTransaction ReasonsNameUN NumbersUN NumbersUN NumbersUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUnit of Measure ClassesUnit of MeasureUOM ClassUnits of MeasureUnit of MeasureUnit of MeasureValue SetsValue Set Name	Quick Codes	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Segment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetFlex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value LowSourcing RulesName, OrgStatus CodesItem StatusInventory Item StatusSupplier Bank AccountsCustomersOrg, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout NameSupplier ListsSupplier ListsList NameSupplier SitesSupplier SitesOrganization, Supplier Name, Site NameSuppliersSuppliersSupplier Name, Supplier NumberTransaction ReasonsTransaction ReasonsNameUN NumbersUN NumbersUN NumberUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUnit of Measure ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureValue SetsValue Set Name	Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Sourcing Rules Sourcing Rules Item Status Supplier Bank Accounts Customers Org, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout Name Supplier Lists Supplier Sites Supplier Sites Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Unit of Measure Unit of Measure Unit of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure Value Sets Value Sets Value Sets Value Set Name	Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Status Codes Item Status Inventory Item Status  Supplier Bank Accounts Customers Org, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout Name  Supplier Lists Supplier Lists List Name  Supplier Sites Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name  Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Supplier Name, Supplier Name, Supplier Name  Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Name  UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number  UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Inventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOM  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  Uom Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item  Uom Conversions - Unit of Measure Classes UOM Class  Unit of Measure Unit of Measure Unit of Measure  Value Sets Value Sets Value Set Name	Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Supplier Bank Accounts Customers Org, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout Name Supplier Lists Supplier Sites Supplier Sites Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Name, Supplier Name Supplier Name, Supplier Name Suppl	Sourcing Rules	Sourcing Rules	Name, Org
Supplier Lists Supplier Sites Supplier Sites Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Name, Supplier Name Supplier Name, Supplier Name Supplier Name, Supplier Name Supplier Name, Supplier Name Supplier Name UN Number UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Unit of Measure Unit of Measure Value Sets Value Sets Value Set Name	Status Codes	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Supplier Sites Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Name, Supplier Number  Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Unit of Measure Value Sets Value Sets Value Set Name	Supplier Bank Accounts	Customers	Org, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accout Name
SuppliersSuppliersSupplier Name, Supplier NumberTransaction ReasonsTransaction ReasonsNameUN NumbersUN NumberUN NumberUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - Intra-ClassUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM Conversions - StandardUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUnit of Measure ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesUOM ClassUnits of MeasureUnit of MeasureUnit of MeasureValue SetsValue SetsValue Set Name	Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UNN Number UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Classes Units of Measure Units of Measure Value Sets Value Sets Value Set Name	Supplier Sites	Supplier Sites	Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name
UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Units of Measure Value Sets Value Sets Value Set Name	Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
UOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassInventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOMUOM Conversions - Intra-ClassUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM Conversions - StandardUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUnit of Measure ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesUOM ClassUnits of MeasureUnit of MeasureUnit of MeasureValue SetsValue SetsValue Set Name	Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
UOM Conversions - Intra-ClassUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUOM Conversions - StandardUOM Conversions - StandardUOM, Inventory ItemUnit of Measure ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesUOM ClassUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureUnit of MeasureValue SetsValue SetsValue Set Name	UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard UOM, Inventory Item Unit of Measure Classes UOM Class Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure Value Sets Value Set Value Set Value Set Name	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Inventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOM
Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Classes UOM Class Units of Measure Unit of Measure Value Sets Value Set Value Set Name	UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM, Inventory Item
Units of Measure Units of Measure Unit of Measure Value Sets Value Set Name	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM, Inventory Item
Value Sets Value Set Name	Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	UOM Class
	Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Unit of Measure
Withholding Tax Details Withholding Tax Details Organization Name, Tax Name	Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
	Withholding Tax Details	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Name

# Application Object Library (SYSADMIN/AOL)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AOL Menus	Menus	Menu
Account Generator Process	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Applications	Applications	Application, Short Name
Combined Specialization Rules	Combined Specialization Rules	Combined Rule, Application
Common Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Conc. Prog. Incompatibilities	Conc. Prog. Incompatibilities	Running App, Program, To Run App, Program
Concurrent Managers	Concurrent Managers	Manager, Short Name, Application
Concurrent Program Executables	Concurrent Program Executable	Short Name, Application
Concurrent Program Libraries	Concurrent Program Libraries	Library Name, Application
Concurrent Program Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	App, Title, Code, Num/Seq, Name, Column
Concurrent Programs	(Not tracked)	Program, Short Name, Application
Concurrent Request Set	Concurrent Request Set	Set Code, Application
Concurrent Request Set Stage	Concurrent Request Set Stage	Request Set, Request Set Stage, Application
Concurrent Request Types	Concurrent Request Types	Name, Application
Countries (Territories)	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory Short Code
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Validation Rule
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Data Groups	Data Groups	Data Group
Default Folders by Respons.	Default Folders by Respons.	Responsibility, Folder Set, Folder
Descriptive Flex Registration	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Categories	Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Document Sequence Assignments	Document Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name

Flexbuilder - Assign	Flexbuilder - Define	Application, Function Name
Flexbuilder - Define	Flexbuilder - Define	Application, Function Name
Forms	Forms	Form, Application
Functions	Functions	Function Name
Key Flexfield Registration	Key Flexfield Registration	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Languages	Languages	Language Code
Lookups	Lookups	Lookup Type
Menus	Menus	Menu
Messages	Messages	Message Name, Language Code, Application
Nodes	Nodes	Node Name
Note Categories	Note Categories	Category
Oracle Users	Oracle DB Users	Database User Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Print Style	Print Style	Print Style Name
Printer Drivers	Printer Drivers	Printer Driver, Platform Name
Printer Types	Printer Types	Printer Type
Printers	Printers	Printer Name
Profiles	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Request Groups	Request Groups	Group, Application
Request Set Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	App, Title, Code, Num/Seq, Name, Column
Request Set Programs	Concurrent Request Set Stage	Req Set, Set Appl, Req Set Stage, Seq, Program
Responsibilities	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups	Parent, Value Set, Child Val Low, Child Val High
Security Rules	Security Rules (Define/Assign)	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Sequences	Sequences	Sequence Name, Application
Shorthand Aliases	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Users	Users	User Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Work Shifts	Work Shifts	Application, Work Shift Name

#### HR/PAYROLL

#### Human Resources (HR)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Absence Attendance Type	Absence Attendance Type	Business Group, Name
Accrual Plans	Accrual Plans	Business Group, Accrual Plan Name
Assignment Set	Assignment Set	Business Group, Name
Assignment Statuses	Assignment Statuses	Business Group, User Status
Balance	Balance	Business Group, Name
Benefit Contribution	Benefit Contribution	Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To
Budget	Budget	Business Group, Name
Budgetary Calendar	Payroll	Name
Career Path Names	Career Path Names	Business Group, Name
Consolidation Sets	Consolidation Sets	Business Group, Name
Deduction	Element	Business Group, Leg Code, Element, Start, End
Define Function	(Not tracked)	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Define Task Flow	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Nodes	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Units	(Not tracked)	Form, Block, Workflow
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Earnings	Element	Business Group, Leg Code, Element, Start, End
Element	Element	Business Group, Leg Code, Element, Start, End
<u> </u>		

Element Classification	Element Classifications	Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification
Element Link	Element Link	Business Group, Element Name, Org, Start, End Date
Element and Distribution Set	Element and Distribution Set	Business Group, Leg Code, Name, Type
Element- Balance Feeds	Balance	Bus Grp, Leg Code, Element, Balance, Start, End
Exchange Rates	Exchange Rates	PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID
Form Customization	Form Customization	Business Grp, Leg. Code, Form, Name, Application
Formula Result Rules	Formula Result Rules	Bus Grp, Leg Cde, Element, Name, From, To
Formulas	Formulas	Business Grp, Legislation Code, Name, From, To
GL Map	Payroll	Bus Grp, Org, Payroll, Start Date, End Date
Globals	Globals	Business Grp, Legislation Code, Name, Start, End
Grade Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Grade Scale	Grade Scale	Business Group, Grade, Pay Scale, From, To
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Information Types Security	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Letter	Letter	Business Group, Name
Locations	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Description
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizational Payment Method	Organizational Payment Method	Business Group, Name, Start Date, End Date
Pay Scale	Pay Scale	Business Group, Name
Payroll	Payroll	Bus Grp, Org, Payroll, Start Date, End Date
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	BusGrp, Full Name, Start Date, End Date, Person ID
People Addresses	People Addresses	Grp, Person, City, Region, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Payment Method	Personal Payment Method	Bus Grp, Employee Name, Name, Priority, From, To
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Start Date, Name, Organization
QuickCode Types (HRMS)	Lookups	Type, Application
QuickCodes (HRMS)	Lookups	Type, Application
Recruitment Activity	Recruitment Activity	Business Group, Name
Requisition and Vacancy	Requisition and Vacancy	Business Group, Name
Retropay Set	Retropay Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Salary Basis	Salary Basis	Business Group, Name
Scale Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Special Information Types	Special Information Types	Business Group, Name
Table Structure	Table Structure	Business Group, Legislation Code, User Table
Table Values	Table Values	Bus Grp, Leg Cde, Col, Ext/Lwr Bnd, Val, From, To
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WC Codes and Rates	WC Codes and Rates	Business Group, Carrier, State, Location
Wage Attachment Fee Rules	Wage Attachment Fee Rules	State, Category, Effective Date From, To
Worker's Compensation	Worker's Compensation	State Name

#### **MANUFACTURING**

#### Bills of Material (BOM)

<b>Snapshot Object</b>	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Bills of Material	Bills of Material	Organization, Item
Calendar	Calendar	Calendar Name

Change Types Cost Activities Cost Activities Cost Types Cost Types Delete Constraints Department Classes Department Overhead Rates Department Classes Departments Department Classes Department Classes Department Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Change Type Organization, Activity Organization, Cost Type Constraint, Constraint Type Organization, Department Class Organization, Department, Cost Type, Overhead Organization, Department Application, Title Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Cost Types Cost Types  Delete Constraints Delete Constraints  Department Classes Department Classes  Department Overhead Rates Overheads - Rates  Departments Department Classes	Organization, Cost Type Constraint, Constraint Type Organization, Department Class Organization, Department, Cost Type, Overhead Organization, Department Application, Title
Delete Constraints Department Classes Department Overhead Rates Department Classes Department Overhead Rates Department Classes	Constraint, Constraint Type Organization, Department Class Organization, Department, Cost Type, Overhead Organization, Department Application, Title
Department Classes Department Classes Department Overhead Rates Department Classes Department Classes	Organization, Department Class Organization, Department, Cost Type, Overhead Organization, Department Application, Title
Department Overhead Rates Overheads - Rates Departments Department Classes	Organization, Department, Cost Type, Overhead Organization, Department Application, Title
Department Classes	Organization, Department Application, Title
•	Application, Title
Descriptive Fleyfield Segments Descriptive Fleyfield Segments	•••
Descriptive riexheld segments Descriptive riexheld segments	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Documents Attachments	
Expenditure Types Cost Element Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Locations Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Description
Parameters Parameters	Organization
Personal Profile Values System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Resource Groups Common Lookups	Type, Application
Resource Overheads Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled
Resources (including Rates) Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled
Routings Routings	Organization, Item, Alternate
Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Simulation Sets Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Standard Operations Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Value Sets Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Capacity (CRP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Cost Management (CST)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Category Sets	Category Sets	Name
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization, Carrier Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Labor Rates	Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Sub-Elements	Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resources (including Rates)	Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization

Sub-Element Overheads	Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled
Subinventories - Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, SubInventory Name, Inventory Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories-Locators	Item, Organization, Locator
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

# Engineering (ENG)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Approval Lists	Approval Lists	Approval List Name
AutoNumbering	AutoNumbering	Organization, User Name
Change Types	Change Types	Change Type
Delete Constraints	Delete Constraints	Constraint, Constraint Type
Departments	Department Classes	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Priorities	Priorities	Organization, Priority
Reasons	Reasons	Organization, Reason
Resources (including Rates)	Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Inventory (INV)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Available to Promise Rules	(Not tracked)	Name
Calendar	Calendar	Calendar Name
Calendar Exceptions Templates	Calendar Exceptions Templates	Template
Catalog Groups	Catalog Groups	Name
Category Codes	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Org, Category Set, Item, Category
Container Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Org, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commodity Code
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Delete Constraints	Delete Constraints	Constraint, Constraint Type
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Documents	Attachments	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization, Carrier Name
InterCompany Relations	InterCompany Relations	Shipping Operating Unit, Selling Operating Unit
Inventory Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Cross References	Item Cross References	Cross Reference Type
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Org, Inventory Item, Related Item, Relationship
Item Subinventories	Subinventories - Items	Organization, SubInventory Name, Inventory Item
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Org, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Locator
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Org, Item, Default For, Subinventory

Item Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Locations	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Description
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Sub-Elements	Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled
Movement Parameters	Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org. Code, Resp. Application, Responsibility
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Planner
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resource Overheads	Resources (including Rates)	Organization, Resource, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Shipping Methods	Lookups	Type, Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Status Codes	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Stock Locators	Subinventories Summary	Organization, Locator
Subinventories Summary	Subinventories Summary	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories-Locators	Item, Organization, Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Type Name
Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Transaction Type Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Inventory Item, Description, To UOM, From UOM
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM, Inventory Item
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM, Inventory Item
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Unit of Measure
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Master Scheduling/MRP (MRP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD	Assignment Set
Bill of Distribution	Sourcing Rules	Name, Org
Define Scheduling Rules	Define Scheduling Rules	Name
Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Exception Set	Exception Set	Organization, Exception Set Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planning Group	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Sourcing Rules	Sourcing Rules	Name, Org
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Quality (QA)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Collection Element Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Collection Elements	Collection Elements	Collection Element

Collection Elements - Actions	Collection Elements - Actions	Sequence, Element, Condition, From, To
Collection Elements - Details	Collection Elements - Details	Application Name, Alert Name, Action Name
Collection Plan Types	Common Lookups	Type, Application
Collection Plan- Values	Collection Plan- Values	Plan, Element, Short Code
Collection Plans	Collection Plans	Organization, Collection Plan
Collection Plans - Actions	Collection Plans - Actions	Collection Plan, Sequence, Element
Collection Plans -Transactions	Collection Plans -Transactions	Collection Plan, Transaction
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Specifications	Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Work in Process (WIP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Job
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Discrete Jobs	Discrete Jobs	Organization, Job
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Labor Rates	Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Production Lines	Production Lines	Organization, Name
Schedule Groups	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Shop Floor Statuses	Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Status
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
WIP Parameters	WIP Parameters	Organization

### **PROJECTS**

# Projects (PA)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AMG Control Actions	AMG Control Actions	Source, Action
AMG Source Products	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
AutoAccounting Assign Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules	Organization, Application, Function, Function Trx
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	Name
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules	Rule Name
Bill Rate Schedules	Bill Rate Schedules	Organization, Oper Unit, Schedule, Schedule Type
Bill Rate Schedules-Bill Rates	Bill Rate Schedules-Bill Rates	Schd, Org, Emp, DateFrom, OpUnit, Type, Job, Res
Billing Agreement Types	Billing Agreement Type	Name
Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles	Name
Billing Event Types	Billing Event Types	Event Type
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions	Name, Procedure, Eff From, Eff To
Budget Change Reasons	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Method Code
Budget Types	Budget Types	Budget Type Code
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Code
Burden Schedule - Multipliers	Burden Schedule - Multipliers	Organization, Burden Cost Code, Version
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules	Business Group, Burden Schedule Name
Burden Structure Assignments	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Burden Structures	Burden Structures	Structure
Collection Pack Dimensions	Collection Pack Dimensions	Dimension Name

•	×
_	o

Cost Base Types	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Cost Bases	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Credit Types	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Customer Contact Types	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	Grp, Person, City, Region, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employee Cost Rates	Employee Cost Rates	Organization, Employee Name, Effective Dates From
Exp. Transaction Sources	Exp. Transaction Sources	Transaction Source
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Type
Expenditure Units	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Implementation Options	Implementation Options	Organization
Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats	Name, Format Type
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Labor Compensation Rules	Labor Compensation Rules	Compensation Rule Set
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multiplier Name
Locations	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Description
Non-Labor Res - Cost Rates	Non-Labor Res - Cost Rates	Non-Labor Res, Operating Unit, Org, Start Date
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resource Name
PA Periods	PA Periods	Organization, Period Name
PTE Employee Assignment to OU	PTE Employee Assignment to OU	Employee Name, Operating Unit
Payment Terms	Payment Terms	Name
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	BusGrp, Full Name, Start Date, End Date, Person ID
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Project Classifications	Project Classifications	Class Category
Project Customer Relationships	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Project Role Types	Project Role Types	Name
Project Service Types	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Project Status Columns	Project Status Columns	Folder Code, Column Order
Project Statuses	Project Statuses	Project Status, System Status
Project Types	Project Types	Organization, Name
QuickCodes (HRMS)	Lookups	Type, Application
Revenue Categories	Cost Base Types	Lookup Type, Lookup Code
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Flex Value Set, Flex Value, Parent Flex Value Low
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# 11.5.7

### **BASE ENGINE**

### Common Modules-AK (AK)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AK Query Objects	AK Query Objects	Query Code
App Module Parameters Registry	(Not tracked)	Application, Module Definition Name
Attributes	Define Attributes	Attribute Name, Application
Define Information Template	Regions	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Object Flows	Object Flows	Application Name, Flow ID
Objects	Objects	Database Object
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Region Items	Region Items	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Regions	Regions	Region Application, Region ID
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Alert (ALR)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alert Options: Mail Svr Accts	Alert Options: Mail Svr Accts	Application, Installation
Alert Options: Mail Systems	Alert Options: Mail Systems	Alert Option Name
Alert Options: Other	Alert Options: Other	Name
Alerts	Alerts	Application Name, Alert Name
Applications	Applications	Application, Short Name
Define App Installations	Define App Installations	Application, Oracle Username
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Lists	Distribution Lists	Application Name, Distribution List Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Periodic Sets	Periodic Sets	Application, Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Application Object Library (FND)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AOL Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
AOL Menus	Menus	Menu
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Application Utilities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Applications	Applications	Application, Short Name
Attachment Functions	Attachment Functions	Attachment Function Name, User Name, Application
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Concurrent Program Executable	Concurrent Program Executable	Executable, Application

Concurrent Program ParametersDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsTitle/Program, Appl, Col, Desc Flex Content CodeConcurrent ProgramsConcurrent ProgramsProgram, Short Name, ApplicationCross Validation RulesCross Validation RulesApplication, FF Title, Structure, NameDefine Document CategoriesDefine Document CategoriesApplication, Category NameDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDocument Categories (AOL)Attachment FunctionsCategoryDocument EntitiesDocument EntitiesEntity IDDocument SequencesDocument SequencesNameDocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileDocuments Category SourceOrder Management DocumentsCategoryForm FunctionsForm SermsForm, ApplicationInventory DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileJob and Schedule DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMenusMenusMenusMenusMenusMenusMessagesMessage Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Descrip	Concurrent Program Libraries	Concurrent Program Libraries	Library Name, Application
Cross Validation RulesCross Validation RulesApplication, FF Title, Structure, NameDefine Document CategoriesDefine Document CategoriesApplication, Category NameDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDocument Categories (AOL)Attachment FunctionsCategoryDocument EntitiesDocument SequencesNameDocument SequencesDocument SequencesNameDocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileDocuments Category SourceOrder Management DocumentsCategoryForm FunctionsForm FunctionsFunction NameFormsForm ApplicationInventory DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileJob and Schedule DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMenusMenusMenuMessagesMessagesMessage Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Ty	Concurrent Program Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Title/Program, Appl, Col, Desc Flex Content Code
Define Document Categories Descriptive Flexfield Segments Document Categories (AOL) Attachment Functions Category Document Entities Document Sequences Document Sequences Document Sequences Document Sequences Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Documents Category Source Order Management Documents Form Functions Forms Forms Forms Forms Form, Application Inventory Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Job and Schedule Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Wey Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Menus Menus Menus Menus Messages Messages Messages Message Message Message Message Message Name, Language Code, Application Operation Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Ord	Concurrent Programs	Concurrent Programs	Program, Short Name, Application
Descriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDocument Categories (AOL)Attachment FunctionsCategoryDocument EntitiesDocument EntitiesEntity IDDocument SequencesNameDocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileDocuments Category SourceOrder Management DocumentsCategoryForm FunctionsForm FunctionsFunction NameFormsFormsForm, ApplicationInventory DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileJob and Schedule DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMenusMenusMenuMenusMenuMenuMessagesMessagesMessage Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FilePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameProfilesSystem Profile ValuesSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSegment Values-Value SetS	Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Name
Descriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDocument Categories (AOL)Attachment FunctionsCategoryDocument EntitiesDocument SequencesEntity IDDocument SequencesDocument SequencesNameDocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileDocuments Category SourceOrder Management DocumentsCategoryForm FunctionsForm FunctionsFunction NameFormsFormsForm, ApplicationInventory DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileJob and Schedule DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMenusMenusMenuMessagesMessage Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FilePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NamePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of	Define Document Categories	Define Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Document Categories (AOL)Attachment FunctionsCategoryDocument EntitiesDocument EntitiesEntity IDDocument SequencesDocument SequencesNameDocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileDocuments Category SourceOrder Management DocumentsCategoryForm FunctionsForm FunctionsFunction NameFormsFormsForm, ApplicationInventory DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileJob and Schedule DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMenusMenusMenuMessagesMessages Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FilePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NamePersonal Profile Values SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document EntitiesDocument EntitiesEntity IDDocument SequencesDocument SequencesNameDocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileDocuments Category SourceOrder Management DocumentsCategoryForm FunctionsForm FunctionsFunction NameFormsFormsForm, ApplicationInventory DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileJob and Schedule DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMenusMenusMenuMessagesMessage Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FilePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameProfilesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence Name, Application	Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document SequencesDocument SequencesNameDocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileDocuments Category SourceOrder Management DocumentsCategoryForm FunctionsForm FunctionsFunction NameFormsFormsForm, ApplicationInventory DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileJob and Schedule DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMenusMenusMenuMessagesMessage Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FilePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameProfilesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence Name, ApplicationSequencesSequence Name, Application	Document Categories (AOL)	Attachment Functions	Category
Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Documents Category Source Order Management Documents Category Form Functions Form Functions Function Name Forms Forms Form, Application Inventory Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Job and Schedule Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Menus Menus Menu Messages Messages Message Name, Language Code, Application Operation Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name Profiles System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Sequence Assignments Sequence Assignments Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End Sequences Sequences Sequence Name, Application	Document Entities	Document Entities	Entity ID
Documents Category SourceOrder Management DocumentsCategoryForm FunctionsForm FunctionsFunction NameFormsFormsForm, ApplicationInventory DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileJob and Schedule DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMenusMenusMenuMessagesMessagesMessage Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, User Profile NameProfilesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, EndSequencesSequence Name, Application	Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Form Functions Forms Forms Forms Forms Forms Form, Application Inventory Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Job and Schedule Documents Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Menus Menus Menus Messages Messages Messages Message Name, Language Code, Application Operation Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name Profiles System Profile Values Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Sequence Assignments Sequence Sequences Sequence Name, Application	Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Forms Forms Forms Form, Application Inventory Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Job and Schedule Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Menus Menus Menus Menu Messages Messages Message Name, Language Code, Application Operation Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name Profiles System Profile Values Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Sequence Assignments Sequence Assignments Sequence Name, Application Sequence Name, Application	Documents Category Source	Order Management Documents	Category
Inventory Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Job and Schedule Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Menus Menus Menus Menu Messages Messages Message Name, Language Code, Application Operation Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Order Management Documents Order Management Documents Category, Description, Data Type, Source File Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name Profiles System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Sequence Assignments Sequence Assignments Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End Sequences Sequences Sequence Name, Application	Form Functions	Form Functions	Function Name
Job and Schedule DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMenusMenusMenuMessagesMessagesMessage Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FilePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameProfilesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, EndSequencesSequence Name, Application	Forms	Forms	Form, Application
Key Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMenusMenusMenuMessagesMessagesMessage Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FilePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameProfilesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, EndSequencesSequence Name, Application	Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Key FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMenusMenusMenuMessagesMessages Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FilePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameProfilesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, EndSequencesSequence Name, Application	Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
MenusMenusMenuMessagesMessagesMessage Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FilePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameProfilesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, EndSequencesSequencesSequence Name, Application	Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
MessagesMessagesMessage Name, Language Code, ApplicationOperation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FilePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameProfilesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, EndSequencesSequencesSequence Name, Application	Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Operation DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FileOrder Management DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FilePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameProfilesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, EndSequencesSequence Name, Application	Menus	Menus	Menu
Order Management DocumentsOrder Management DocumentsCategory, Description, Data Type, Source FilePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameProfilesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, EndSequencesSequencesSequence Name, Application	Messages	Messages	Message Name, Language Code, Application
Personal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameProfilesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, EndSequencesSequence Name, Application	Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Profiles System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Sequence Assignments Sequence Assignments Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End Sequences Sequences Sequence Name, Application	Order Management Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Segment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, EndSequencesSequencesSequence Name, Application	Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Sequence AssignmentsSequence AssignmentsAppl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, EndSequencesSequencesSequence Name, Application	Profiles	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Sequences Sequence Name, Application	Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
	Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
	Sequences	Sequences	Sequence Name, Application
Tables Tables Table Name, Application	Tables	Tables	Table Name, Application
Value Sets Value Set Name	Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Views Views Name, Application	Views	Views	Name, Application

# System Administration (SYSADMIN)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Generator Process	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Applications	Applications	Application, Short Name
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules	Application, Responsibility, Security Rule Name
Combined Specialization Rules	Combined Specialization Rules	Application, Combined Rule
Concurrent Conflict Domains	Concurrent Conflict Domains	Domain
Concurrent Managers	Concurrent Managers	Manager, Short Name, Application
Concurrent Program Executable	Concurrent Program Executable	Executable, Application
Concurrent Program Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Title/Program, Appl, Col, Desc Flex Content Code
Concurrent Programs	Concurrent Programs	Program, Short Name, Application
Concurrent Request Types	Concurrent Request Types	Name, Application
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Name
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Data Groups	Data Groups	Data Group
Default Folders by Respons.	Default Folders by Respons.	Responsibility, App, Folder Set, Folder, Language
Define Document Categories	Define Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Categories	Attachment Functions	Category
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Form Functions	Form Functions	Function Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure

Languages	Languages	Language Code
Menus	Menus	Menu
Nodes	Nodes	Node
Oracle Users	Oracle Users	Database User Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Print Style	Print Style	Print Style Name
Printer Drivers	Printer Drivers	Printer Driver, Platform Name
Printer Types	Printer Types	Printer Type
Printers	Printers	Printer Name
Request Groups	Request Groups	Group, Application
Request Set	Concurrent Program Executable	Request Set, Application
Request Set Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Title/Program, Appl, Col, Desc Flex Content Code
Responsibilities	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups	Value Set, Code, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Shorthand Aliases	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Users	Users	User Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Viewer Options	Viewer Options	File Format, Mime Type
Web Enabled PL/SQL	Web Enabled PL/SQL	Name, Type
Work Shifts	Work Shifts	Application, Work Shift Name

## **CONTRACTS**

## Contracts Core (OKC)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contact Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contingent Events Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Party Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contracts Std Articles Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name

Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Styles	Line Styles	Line Style
Line Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Oracle Contracts Core Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Print Contracts Transformation	Print Contract Transformations	Protected, Name, Start Date, End Date
Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Quality Assurance Checklist	Quality Assurance Checklist	Name
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Rule Group Definition	Rule Group Definition	Rule Group, Rule Types Name
Rule Group Defs Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Standard Articles Library	Standard Articles Library	Name
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Subject Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Codes and Rules	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Names	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Termination Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Project Contracts (OKE)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Apply Hold Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Attribute Group Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Business Area Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Communication Priority Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Communication Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Communication Torontoclary	Common Lookuma	Towns Consults Consult Visual Annalisation
Condition Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Condition Template	Common Lookung	Name Type Security Croup View Application
Contract Cha Roa Rosson Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Cha Rea Reason Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Chg Req Type Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Funding Status Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Funding Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Hold Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Party Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contracts Std Articles Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Funding Pools	Define Funding Pools	Pool Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
FOB Code Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
FOB Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Freight Term Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Historical Rates	Historical Rates	Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Styles	Line Styles	Line Style
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Line Type Lookups  Location	·	
Master Items	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
	Master Items	Organization, Item
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Print Form Statuses Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Print Form Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Priority Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Programs	Programs	Number, Name, Description
Remove Hold Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Security Role Assignments	Security Role Assignments	Employee, Level, Number, Role
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipment Priorities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Standard Articles Library	Standard Articles Library	Name
Standard Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
	•	

Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Subject Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Setup-Billing Methods	System Setup-Billing Methods	Code, Name, Description
System Setup-Change Statuses	System Setup-Change Statuses	Code, Status, Description
System Setup-Comm Action	System Setup-Comm Action	Code, Name, Description
System Setup-Contract DocTypes	System Setup-Contract DocTypes	Code, Name, Description
System Setup-Hold Statuses	System Setup-Hold Statuses	Code, Status, Description
System Setup-Print Forms	System Setup-Print Forms	Code, Form, Description
System Setup-Priority Ratings	System Setup-Priority Ratings	Code, Priority Rating, Description
Term Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Valid Freight Terms Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Contracts for Sales (OKO)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Account Generator Process	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules	Application, Responsibility, Security Rule Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contact Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contingent Events Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Party Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contracts Std Articles Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Name
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name

Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Styles	Line Styles	Line Style
Line Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Oracle Contracts Core Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups	Value Set, Code, Name
Rule Group Definition	Rule Group Definition	Rule Group, Rule Types Name
Rule Group Defs Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Shorthand Aliases	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Standard Articles Library	Standard Articles Library	Name
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Subject Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Termination Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
		<del>-</del> -

## Contracts Service Module (OKS)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Billing Profile	Billing Profile	Profile Number, Description
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name

Category Sets Category Sets	Structure Name, Category
	Category Set Name
Condition Template Condition Template	Name
Contract Groups Contract Groups	Name
Conversion Rate Types Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Cotermination Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Coverage Types Coverage Types	Code
Currencies Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Address Contacts Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes Customer Address Purpose	<u> </u>
Customer Contacts Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods Customer Payment Methods	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Customer Profiles Assign Usage Rules-Oper L	
3 3 1	-
Customers Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Default Category Sets  Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories Define Categories	Category Code
Define Modifier Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments	
Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segm	ents Application, Title
Financials Options Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Global Contracts Defaults Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Global Contracts Defaults-Org Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Global Contracts Dflts-Parties Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Grades Grades	Business Group, Name
Independent Condition Condition Template	Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules Invoicing and Accounting	Rules Name
Jobs Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Time Units Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
<u> </u>	·
Master Items Master Items	Organization, Item
OKS Coverage Type Lookups Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization Organization	Business Group, Name
Organization Parameters Organization Parameters	Organization
Party Relations Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Payables Options Payables Options	Organization Name
People (Employees) People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types Period Types	Period Type
Person Types Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Profile Values System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Picking Rules Picking Rules	Name
Pricing Agreements Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas Pricing Formulas	Name
Process Definitions Process Definitions	Name
LIVE STOREST PERMITTING	
	tt Name Receipt Class Name
Quality Assurance Checklist Quality Assurance Checklis	Receipt Class Name
Quality Assurance Checklist Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Receipt Classes	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Quality Assurance Checklist     Quality Assurance Checklist       Receipt Classes     Receipt Classes       Role Sources     Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Quality Assurance Checklist     Quality Assurance Checklist       Receipt Classes     Receipt Classes       Role Sources     Role Sources       Segment Values-Value Set     Segment Values-Value Set	Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Quality Assurance Checklist     Quality Assurance Checklist       Receipt Classes     Receipt Classes       Role Sources     Role Sources       Segment Values-Value Set     Segment Values-Value Set       Service Availability     Service Availability	Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name, Description
Quality Assurance Checklist     Quality Assurance Checklist       Receipt Classes     Receipt Classes       Role Sources     Role Sources       Segment Values-Value Set     Segment Values-Value Set	Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name, Description Name

Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Names	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### **CRM BASE ENGINE**

# CRM Foundation (JTF)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Assign Resources	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Assign Shift/Exceptions	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Availability Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Calendar Exception Cat Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Exception Reasons	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Shifts	Define Shifts	Name, Description, Effective From, Effective To
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Exceptions	Exceptions	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Mapping Objects	Mapping Objects	Map, Source Object, Task type/priority/date, App
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Status Transition	Status Transition-Rule	Rule Name
Status Transition-Resp	Status Transition-Resp	Source, Responsibility, Rule
Sub-Territories	Territory Manager	Organization, Usage, Name, Parent
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status

Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Territory Manager	Territory Manager	Organization, Usage, Name, Parent
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### **CRM SALES**

## Sales (AS)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accesses	Access	Access Type, Access ID
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Status Codes	Define Status Codes	Status Code
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Category Name
Interest Category Sets	Interest Category Sets	Organization, Category Set Name, Interest Type
Interest Codes	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Interest Statuses	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Interest Types	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Sales Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Name
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Period/Daily Conversion Type	Period/Daily Conversion Type	Calendar, Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Reporting Currency	Reporting Currency	Transaction Currency, Reporting Curr, Start, End
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Sales Quota Interest Type Map.	Sales Quota Interest Type Map.	Plan Element, Mapping Type
Sales Stages	Sales Stages	Organization, Name
Scorecard Rules	Scorecard Rules	Description
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name

System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
TeleSales Administration	TeleSales Administration	Rank
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Win Probabilities	Win Probabilities	Organization, Win Probabilities
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

# Order Capture (ASO)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Quote Status Setup	Quote Status Setup	Status Code, Status Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## TeleSales (AST)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Campaign Assignment	Campaign Assignment	Operating Unit, Code, Campaign Name
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Status Codes	Define Status Codes	Status Code
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Category Name
Interest Category Sets	Interest Category Sets	Organization, Category Set Name, Interest Type
Interest Codes	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Interest Statuses	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Interest Types	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name

#### Sales Compensation (CN)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
CN Credit Types	CN Credit Types	Operating Unit, Name
CN System Parameters	CN System Parameters	Operating Unit, General Ledger Set of Books
Collection-Mapping	Collection-Mapping	Operating Unit, Transaction Source, Type
Collection-Trans Sources&Table	Collection-Mapping	Operating Unit, Transaction Source, Type
Conversion Factor	Conversion Factor	Oper Unit, From, To Credit Type, Start Date, End Date
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Hierachy Types	Hierarchy Types	Operating Unit, Name
Interval Types	Interval Types	Operating Unit, Interval Type Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Pay Group	Pay Group	Operating Unit, Name, Start, End
Pay Periods	Pay Periods	Oper Unit, Calendar, Period Name, Period Type

4	1	

Payment Plans	Payment Plans	Operating Unit, Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Plan Element	Plan Element	Operating Unit, Name
Quota Components	Quota Components	Name, Type
Revenue Classes	Revenue Classes	Organization, Name
Rulesets	Rulesets	Operating Unit, Ruleset Name, Start Period ID
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Sales for Communications (XNC)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action Parameters	Mapping Action to Workitems	Organization, Item, Action Type, Action Name
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Billing System	Billing System	Billing Sys Name, Usages Type, Billing Ref Code
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Cross Reference Types:Summary	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Templates	Application, Entity, Condition Name
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Event Phases	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Organization, Selling Organization
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Lo
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields  Key Flexfields	Application, Ney Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
manuacturer rait mullibels	Manuacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, item

#### **CRM SERVICE**

#### Service (CS)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Config. Management Type Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Counter Property LOV Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code

6 10 66 10 6	C . D . C D . C	MILL D. THE C. T. C.
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Enable Relationship Plans	Enable Relationship Plans	Function
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ext Knowl Base Integ URLs	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ext Knowl Base Sol Retr URL	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Integ HTML Knowledge Base Sys	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Knowledge Base Status Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Load Balancing Weights	Load Balancing Weights	Request Type, Request Severity
Mapping Service Request Types	Mapping Service Request Types	Request Type, Responsibility
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Service Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Positions	Positions	•••
Problem Code Mapping	Problem Code Mapping	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
		Org, Problem Code, Request Type, Item, Start, End
Profiles	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reject Repair Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Relationship Plans Grp Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Renewal Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number Category Name
		Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Role Types Lookups Roles	Common Lookups Resources	Type, Security Group, View Application Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set	Type, Security Group, View Application
Role Types Lookups Roles	Common Lookups Resources	Type, Security Group, View Application Name
Role Types Lookups Roles Segment Values-Value Set	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set	Type, Security Group, View Application Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Role Types Lookups Roles Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process	Type, Security Group, View Application Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name
Role Types Lookups Roles Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages	Type, Security Group, View Application Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name Service Coverage Name
Role Types Lookups Roles Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up	Type, Security Group, View Application Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name Service Coverage Name Sequence
Role Types Lookups Roles Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Service Req Problem Lookups	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name Service Coverage Name Sequence Type, Security Group, View Application
Role Types Lookups Roles Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Service Req Problem Lookups Service Req Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Common Lookups Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name Service Coverage Name Sequence Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application
Role Types Lookups Roles Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Service Req Problem Lookups Service Req Resolution Lookups Service Request Preferred Lang	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Common Lookups Common Lookups Languages	Type, Security Group, View Application Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name Service Coverage Name Sequence Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Language Code
Role Types Lookups Roles Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Service Req Problem Lookups Service Req Resolution Lookups Service Request Preferred Lang Service Request Severities	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Common Lookups Common Lookups Languages Service Request Severities	Type, Security Group, View Application Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name Service Coverage Name Sequence Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Language Code Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Role Types Lookups Roles Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Service Req Problem Lookups Service Req Resolution Lookups Service Request Preferred Lang Service Request Severities Service Request Statuses	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Common Lookups Common Lookups Languages Service Request Severities Service Request Statuses	Type, Security Group, View Application Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name Service Coverage Name Sequence Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Language Code Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity Status
Role Types Lookups Roles Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Service Req Problem Lookups Service Req Resolution Lookups Service Request Preferred Lang Service Request Severities Service Request Statuses Service Request Types	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Common Lookups Common Lookups Languages Service Request Severities Service Request Statuses Service Request Types	Type, Security Group, View Application Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name Service Coverage Name Sequence Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Language Code Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity Status Type
Role Types Lookups Roles Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Service Req Problem Lookups Service Req Resolution Lookups Service Request Preferred Lang Service Request Severities Service Request Statuses Service Request Types Service Request Urgencies	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Common Lookups Common Lookups Languages Service Request Severities Service Request Statuses Service Request Types Service Request Urgencies	Type, Security Group, View Application Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name Service Coverage Name Sequence Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Language Code Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity Status Type Urgency
Role Types Lookups Roles Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Service Req Problem Lookups Service Req Resolution Lookups Service Request Preferred Lang Service Request Severities Service Request Statuses Service Request Types Service Request Urgencies Setup Counters	Common Lookups Resources Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process Service Coverages Service Req Multi Org. Set Up Common Lookups Common Lookups Languages Service Request Severities Service Request Statuses Service Request Types Service Request Urgencies Setup Counters	Type, Security Group, View Application Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name Service Coverage Name Sequence Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Language Code Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity Status Type Urgency Name

 171

Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Status Transition	Status Transition-Rule	Rule Name
Status Transition-Resp	Status Transition-Resp	Source, Responsibility, Rule
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Termination Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Customer Care (CSC)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Pref Categorie	Common Lookups	Type, Code, Security Group, View App., Language
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Enable Relationship Plans	Enable Relationship Plans	Function
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Relationship Plans Grp Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Transaction Groups	Service Business Process	Name
Transaction Groups	Jervice Dusiness Frocess	Hume

Value Sets Value Set Name

# Depot Repair (CSD)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
ABC Assignment Groups	ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	Organization, Group Name
ABC Classes	ABC Classes	Organization, Class Name
AOL Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
AR Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Agreement	Agreement	Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Application Instances	Application Instances	Instance
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approval Lists	Approval Lists	List
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID
Approved Supplier List Statuses	ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	Status
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
AutoNumbering	AutoNumbering	User Name, Organization
Availability Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Bill of Distribution (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Billing Profile	Billing Profile	Profile Number, Description
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Calendar Exception Category	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Exception Reasons	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Call Followup Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Call Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application  Type, Security Group, View Application
Categories (Codes)	<u> </u>	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Categories Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Change Types Choose Document/Label Printers	Change Types	Type Org, Printer/Doc, Level, Value, Document, Applica
Collection Elements	Choose Document/Label Printers	3, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	Collection Elements	Collection Element
Collection Plan Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Collection Plans	Collection Plans Competence Profile	Organization, Collection Plan
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
		Descionary Community
<u> </u>	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Condition Template	Rating Scales Condition Template	Name
Condition Template Config. Management Type Lookup	Rating Scales Condition Template Common Lookups	Name Type, Security Group, View Application
Condition Template Config. Management Type Lookup Container Type Lookups	Rating Scales Condition Template Common Lookups Common Lookups	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application
Condition Template Config. Management Type Lookup Container Type Lookups Container-Item Relationships	Rating Scales Condition Template Common Lookups Common Lookups Container-Item Relationships	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Condition Template Config. Management Type Lookup Container Type Lookups Container-Item Relationships Contract Groups	Rating Scales Condition Template Common Lookups Common Lookups Container-Item Relationships Contract Groups	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item Name
Condition Template Config. Management Type Lookup Container Type Lookups Container-Item Relationships Contract Groups Conversion Rate Types	Rating Scales Condition Template Common Lookups Common Lookups Container-Item Relationships Contract Groups Conversion Rate Types	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item Name Rate Type
Condition Template Config. Management Type Lookup Container Type Lookups Container-Item Relationships Contract Groups Conversion Rate Types	Rating Scales Condition Template Common Lookups Common Lookups Container-Item Relationships Contract Groups	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item Name Rate Type Organization, Activity
Competencies Condition Template Config. Management Type Lookup Container Type Lookups Container-Item Relationships Contract Groups Conversion Rate Types Cost Activities Cost Groups	Rating Scales Condition Template Common Lookups Common Lookups Container-Item Relationships Contract Groups Conversion Rate Types	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item Name Rate Type

Cotermination	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Check Rules	Credit Check Rules	Rule
Cross Reference Types:Summary	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	•
		Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commo
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Templates	Application, Entity, Condition Name
Define ABC Compile	Define ABC Compile	Organization, Compile Name
Define Calculation Rule	Define Calculation Rule	Name
Define Catalog Server	Define Catalog Server	Company, Callback Url, Authentication Url, Item S
Define Catalog Server Ldr Val.	Define Catalog Server Ldr Val.	Categories Last Run Date, Catalog Groups Last Run
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Forecast Rules	Define Forecast Rules	Rule Name
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Modifier and Discount	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Define Priority Rules	Define Priority Rules	Name, Criteria Order
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions	Exception Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Department Classes	Departments	Organization, Department Class
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Document Categories (AOL)	Attachment Functions	Category
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
<u> </u>	Movement Statistics Parameters	
Economic Zones		Zone Code Type Security Crown View Application
Element Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Ext Knowl Base Integ URLs	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ext Knowl Base Sol Retr URL	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Type Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Group Hierarchy	Resources	Number, Category, Name

HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes	Hazard Class
Holds	Holds	Name, Type, Workflow Item, Effective Start Date,
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Integ HTML Knowledge Base Sys	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Organization, Selling Organization
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Source	Item Source	Item Source Name
Item Status	Item Status	
		Inventory Item Status
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Knowledge Base Status Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Line Types	Line Types	Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Code
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master and Organization Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
OKS Coverage Type Lookups	·	
<u> </u>	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Old Movement Parameters	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Open/Close, Ctrl Purch Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle Bills of Mat Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Engineering Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Inventory Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Service Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources	Order Import Source
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Organization/ECO Departments	•	Business Group, Name
· ·	Organization	
Parameters  Payables Options	Parameters  Payables Options	Organization Name
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type

Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Priorities	Priorities	Organization, Priority
Problem Code Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Processing Constraints	Processing Constraints	Application, Operation, Attribute
Production Lines	Departments	Organization, Name
Project Parameters	Project Parameters	Org Code, Project Number, Org Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Quality Assurance Checklist	Quality Assurance Checklist	Name
•	•	
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Quote Status Setup	Quote Status Setup	Status Code, Status Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Realms	Realms	Realm Name
Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Reasons	Reasons	Organization, Reason
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Record Sets	Record Sets	Entity, Record Set Short Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Renewal Contracts Defaults	Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Repair Types	Repair Types	Repair Type
Request Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Resource Groups Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources, Material Sub, Over	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Type
Schedule Groups	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Service Availability	Service Availability	Name, Description
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Туре
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Setup Tolerance	Setup Tolerance	Customer, Address, Item
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ship Method Edditaps	China in Danisa Catana ila	Application, Category Name
	Shipping Document Categories	· ·  -  - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Shipping Document Categories Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Categories  Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Document Categories Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Document Categories Shipping Document Sets Shipping Networks	Shipping Document Sets Shipping Networks	Document Set From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Document Categories Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set

Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Sourcing Rules Assignments	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Specifications	Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories Summary	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Groups	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value
Tax Names	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Territories	Territories	Name
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Validation Templates	Validation Templates	Entity, Template Name, Status
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

# Install Base (CSI)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Asset Locations	Asset Locations	Location Source, Location, FA Location
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Extended Attributes	Extended Attributes	Level, Catgy, Org, Item, Inst, Ext Ref, Attr Code
HZ Locations	Customers	Organization, Customer, Customer Number, Ref.
Installed Parameters	Installed Parameters	Party Name
Instance Party Acc Rel Types	Instance Party Acc Rel Types	Name
Instance Relation Type Codes	Instance Relation Type Codes	Relationship Type Code
Instance Statuses	Instance Statuses	Status
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Source Transaction Types	Source Transaction Types	Application Name, Transaction Type
Transaction Sub Types	Source Transaction Types	Name

Value Sets Value Sets

Value Set Name

## Spares Management (CSP)

endar Name ganization, Activity polication, Responsibility, Security Rule Name Janization, Responsibility, Security Rule Name Janization Name, Category ganization Name, Category gegory Set Name Janization, Category Set Name, Item, Category pe, Security Group, View Application Janization, Legal Entity, Cost Group Janization, Cost Type Janization, Cost Type Janization, Customer Item, Inventory Item Janization, Customer Item, Inventory Item Janization, Shipping Method Janizati
polication, Responsibility, Security Rule Name Jucture Name, Category Junization Name, Category Junization, Category Set Name Junization, Category Set Name, Item, Category Junization, Category Set Name, Item, Category Junization, Legal Entity, Cost Group Junization, Cost Type Junization, Cost Type Junization, Customer Item, Inventory Item Junization, Customer Item, Inventory Item Junization, Cost Type Junization, Shipping Method Junization, Shipp
acture Name, Category Janization Name, Category Janization Name, Category Janization, Category Set Name, Item, Category Janization, Category Set Name, Item, Category Janization, Category Set Name, Item, Category Janization, Legal Entity, Cost Group Janization, Cost Type Janization, Cost Type Janization, Customer Item, Inventory Item Janization, Customer Item, Inventory Item Janization, Shipping Method Janization, Department Janization, Department Janization, Department Janization, Title Ja
ganization Name, Category egory Set Name ganization, Category Set Name, Item, Category pe, Security Group, View Application ganization, Legal Entity, Cost Group ganization, Cost Type ganization, Cost Type ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Shipping Method gas Rule Name, Description e Name gue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name duct, Task Template ganization, Department colication, Title golication, Title ganication, Title ganication, Title ganization, Title
regory Set Name ganization, Category Set Name, Item, Category pe, Security Group, View Application ganization, Legal Entity, Cost Group ganization, Cost Type ganization, Cost Type grency Code ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Customer Type ganization, Shipping Method gess Rule Name, Description ge Name gue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name duct, Task Template ganization, Title polication, Title glication, Title glicatio
panization, Category Set Name, Item, Category be, Security Group, View Application ganization, Legal Entity, Cost Group ganization, Cost Type ganization, Cost Type ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Shipping Method ganization, Department ganization, Department ganization, Department ganization, Title ganizat
pe, Security Group, View Application ganization, Legal Entity, Cost Group ganization, Cost Type ganization, Cost Type ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Shipping Method ganization, Shipping Method gess Rule Name, Description ge Name gue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name guite, Task Template ganization, Department colication, Title golication, Title gene Code
ganization, Legal Entity, Cost Group ganization, Cost Type ganization, Cost Type ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Shipping Method ganization, Department ganization, Title ganization, Cost Type ganization, Title ganization, Title ganization, Title ganization, Cost Type ganization, Castomer Item, Inventory Item ganization, Shipping Method ganization, Shipping M
panization, Cost Type  pass Reference Type  prency Code panization, Customer Item, Inventory Item pression Date, Conversion Type panization, Shipping Method pass Rule Name, Description pe Name pue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name duct, Task Template panization, Department polication, Title polication, Title per Code
rency Code ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item nversion Date, Conversion Type me ganization, Shipping Method ess Rule Name, Description e Name ue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name duct, Task Template ganization, Department blication, Title plication, Title
rency Code ganization, Customer Item, Inventory Item pression Date, Conversion Type me ganization, Shipping Method gess Rule Name, Description ge Name ue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name duct, Task Template ganization, Department plication, Title plication, Title me Code
panization, Customer Item, Inventory Item nversion Date, Conversion Type me panization, Shipping Method ess Rule Name, Description e Name ue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name duct, Task Template panization, Department plication, Title plication, Title me Code
nversion Date, Conversion Type me ganization, Shipping Method ess Rule Name, Description e Name ue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name duct, Task Template ganization, Department blication, Title blication, Title
me ganization, Shipping Method ess Rule Name, Description e Name ue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name duct, Task Template ganization, Department blication, Title blication, Title ne Code
ganization, Shipping Method ess Rule Name, Description e Name ue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name duct, Task Template ganization, Department blication, Title plication, Title ne Code
ess Rule Name, Description e Name ue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name duct, Task Template ganization, Department olication, Title olication, Title ne Code
e Name ue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name duct, Task Template ganization, Department olication, Title ne Code
ue Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name duct, Task Template ganization, Department plication, Title plication, Title ne Code
duct, Task Template ganization, Department olication, Title olication, Title ne Code
panization, Department olication, Title olication, Title ne Code
olication, Title olication, Title ne Code
olication, Title olication, Title ne Code
olication, Title ne Code
ne Code
nnlate
ganization Name, Carrier Short Name
count
pe, Name
p Method, From Location, Destination
pping Organization, Selling Organization
pup Name, Attribute Name
pup Name, Attribute Name
ganization, From Item, To Item, Type
entory Item Status
nplate
ganization, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Lo
ganization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
olication, Flexfield Title, Structure
olication, Key Flexfield Name
me, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
ganization, Item
ganization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
ganization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
gal Entity
gal Entity gal Entity, Economic Zone
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
a Sat ( ada
e Set Code
e, Security Group, View Application
e, Security Group, View Application iness Group, Name
e, Security Group, View Application

Period Type
Application, User Profile Name
Name
Operating Unit
Organization
Resource Type, Resource Name
Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Type, Security Group, View Application
From Organization, To Organization

Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resource Addresses & Subinvent	Customers	Resource Type, Resource Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

Period Types

Picking Rules

System Profile Values

Purchasing Options

## Support (CSS)

Period Types

**Picking Rules** 

Personal Profile Values

Purchasing Options

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Action	Action	Name
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Enable Relationship Plans	Enable Relationship Plans	Function
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Group Hierarchy	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Process Definition	Process Definitions	Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Relationship Plans Grp Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Req Problem Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Req Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Туре
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Service for Communications (XNS)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Action Parameters	Mapping Action to Workitems	Organization, Item, Action Type, Action Name
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Call Followup Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Call Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Mapping Action to Workitems	Mapping Action to Workitems	Organization, Item, Action Type, Action Name
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Req Problem Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Req Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity

Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Type
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### **DISTRIBUTION**

# Order Management (ONT)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys	
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name	
AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name	
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name	
Attribute Defaulting Rules	Attribute Defaulting Rules	Application, Entity, Defaulting Sequence, Attribu	
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set	
BOM Parameters	Parameters	Organization	
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File	
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category	
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category	
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name	
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category	
Change Types	Change Types	Туре	
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers	Org, Printer/Doc, Level, Value, Document, Applica	
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application	
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item	
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type	
Credit Check Rules	Credit Check Rules	Rule	
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code	
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code	
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name	
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type	
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set	
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Templates	Application, Entity, Condition Name	
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number	
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions	Exception Name	
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint	
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title	
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title	
Document Categories	Attachment Functions	Category	
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name	
Documents (Attachments)	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File	
Event Phases	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name	
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name	
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Type Name	
Holds	Holds	Name, Type, Workflow Item, Effective Start Date,	
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File	
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name	
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name	
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status	
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To	
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template	
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application	
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File	
		zzzzgziji z czenpaci, z ata type, zoarec the	

Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Code
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
OM Parameters	OM Parameters	Operating Unit
ONT Transaction Types	ONT Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Transaction Type
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources	Order Import Source
Order Management Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Processing Constraints	Processing Constraints	Application, Operation, Attribute
Record Sets	Record Sets	Entity, Record Set Short Name
Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Type
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Setup Tolerance	Setup Tolerance	Customer, Address, Item
Shipping Document Categories	Shipping Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Source Systems	Source Systems	Request Type, Source System
Status Mappings	Status Mappings	Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Territories	Territories	Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Validation Templates	Validation Templates	Entity, Template Name, Status
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	
workuay Caleriudi	vvoikuay Calendal	Name

# Pricing (QP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Define Limits	Define Limits	Num, Basis, Enforced, Limit Id
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title

Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Event Phases	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Incompatibility Groups	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Multi-Currency Conversion	Multi-Currency Conversion	Name, Base Currency Code
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Price Lists-Qualifiers	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Price Lists-Secondary	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Pricing Transaction Entity	Common Lookups	Type, Code, Security Group, View App., Language
Qualifier Group	Price Lists-Lines	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Source Systems	Source Systems	Request Type, Source System
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Release Management (RLM)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Code
Message Categories	Message Categories	Text, Message Category
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Release Mgt Prc Rules-CustItem	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Release Mgt Prc Rules-CustRule	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Warehouse Management System (WMS)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Approval Lists	Approval Lists	List
Assign Devices to Bus. Events	Assign Devices to Bus. Events	Organization, Business Event, Device Name
Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow	Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow	Business Flow, Label Type, Level, Value
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types: Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commo
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set

Define Devices	Define Devices	Name, Type, Org
Define Label Formats	Define Label Formats	Name
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Department Classes	Departments	Organization, Department Class
Department Subinventories	Department Subinventories	Organization, Department, Subinventory
Desc Flex Context Mapping	Desc Flex Context Mapping	Organization, Flexfield Name, Context Column
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Equipment Types	Departments	Organization, Resource, Equipment
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
<u> </u>		•
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Organization, Selling Organization
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Lo
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers:Details	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
	Manufacturers	
Manufacturers:Summary		Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Status Definition	Material Status Definition	Material Status Name
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle WMS Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Production Lines	Departments	Organization, Name
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization Organization
Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules		
·	Release Sequence Rules	Rule Type Security Crown View Application
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Schedule Groups	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Setup Types	Setup Types	Organization, Setup Code
Shipping Methods	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Strategy Assignments	Strategy Assignments	Organization, Object Type, Object Name, Name
Strategy Search Order	Strategy Search Order	Organization, Strategy Type, Name
Sub-Element Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
WMS Rule Where Used	WMS Rules	Organization, Type, Name
WMS Rules	WMS Rules	Organization, Type, Name
WMS Strategies	WMS Strategies	Organization, Name
WMS Strategy Where Used	WMS Strategies	Organization, Name
Work in Process Parameters	WIP Parameters	Organization
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

## Shipping (WSH)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers	Org, Printer/Doc, Level, Value, Document, Applica
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions	Exception Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Type Name
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Regions and Zones: Regions	Regions and Zones: Zones	Zone, Country, State/Province, City
Regions and Zones: Zones	Regions and Zones: Zones	Zone
Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Shipping Document Categories	Shipping Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Execution Role Def	Shipping Execution Role Def	Name
Shipping Methods	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

### Shop Floor Management (WSM)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Job
Define Co-products	Define Co-products	Organization, Component
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Sector Extensions	Sector Extensions	Organization, Sector Extension Code
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Shop Floor Mgmt Parameters	Shop Floor Mgmt Parameters	Organization
Shop Floor Statuses	Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Status
Standard Operation Details	Standard Operation Details	Organization, Standard Operation
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

### **FINANCIALS**

### Activity Based Management (ABM)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Activity Based Mgmt. Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

## Payables (AP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Aging Periods	Aging Periods	Period Name
Attribute Set(Tax Rep. Ledger)	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Automatic Payment Programs	Automatic Payment Programs	Name, Registered Name
Bank Charges	Bank Charges	Transferring Bank Number, Transferring Bank Name,
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Card Programs	Card Programs	Organization, Card Program Name
Control Payables Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Card Code Sets	Credit Card Code Sets	Operating Unit, Code Set Name
Credit Card GL Account Sets	Credit Card GL Account Sets	Operating Unit, GL Account Set Name
Credit Card Profiles	Credit Card Profiles	Organization, Profile Name
Credit Cards	Credit Cards	Operating Unit, Card Number
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Operating Unit, Name
Employee Quick Codes	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Expense Report Templates	Expense Report Templates	Operating Unit, Template Name
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Income Tax Regions	Income Tax Regions	Abbreviation

_	

Invoice Hold and Release Names	Invoice Hold and Release Names	Name
Invoice Tolerances	Invoice Tolerances	Organization Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Public Sector Payables	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
Payment Formats	Payment Formats	Payment Format, Payment Method
Payment Interest Rates	Payment Interest Rates	%, Effective Date From, Effective Date To
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Reporting Entity	Reporting Entity	Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Special Calendar	Special Calendar	Calendar Name, Type of Calendar
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules	Operating Unit, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Withholding Tax Certificates	Withholding Tax Details	Organization, Tax Code, Effective Date From, Effe
Withholding Tax Detail	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Withholding Tax Groups	Withholding Tax Groups	Name

## Receivables (AR)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name
AR- Demand Class Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Aging Buckets	Aging Buckets	Name, Type, Status
Alternate Name Receipt Matches	Alternate Name Receipt Matches	Alternate, Customer, Number, Bill To, Paymt Term
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Application Rule Sets	Application Rule Sets	Application Rule Set
Approval Limits	Approval Limits	Username, Currency
Assign Usage Rules-Customer	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Customer, Customer Num, Profile Class, Currency
Assign Usage Rules-Item Cat	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	ProfileType, Enabled, OperUnit, ItemCateg, StartDate
Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Profile Type, Enabled, Oper Unit, Item Categ, Start Date
Assign Usage Rules-Prof Class	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Profile Class, Currency
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Attributes and Trans Functions	Attributes and Trans Functions	Entity Name, Attribute Name
AutoAccounting	AutoAccounting	Operating Unit, AutoAccounting Type
AutoCash Rule Sets	AutoCash Rule Sets	AutoCash Rule Set Name
AutoInvoice Grouping Rules	AutoInvoice Grouping Rules	Grouping Rule Name
AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rule	AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rule	Name
Bank Charges	Bank Charges	Transferring Bank Number, Transferring Bank Name,
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Collectors	Collectors	Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Profile Type, Enabled, Oper Unit, Item Categ, Start Date

ິດ	
าเว	

Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customer Reporting Hierarchy	Customer Reporting Hierarchy	Cust Name, Cust Num, Relationship Enbl, From Date
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Customers Mappings	Customers Mappings	Leg Num, Leg Name, Cust Name, Cust Num, Location
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Credit Usage Rules	Define Credit Usage Rules	Usage Rule Set Name
Define Phone Formats	Define Phone Formats	Territory Code
Define Receipt Matching Rules	Define Receipt Matching Rules	Org, Short Name, Type, Descr, Proc, Active
Define Receipt Processing Prof	Define Receipt Processing Prof	Organization, Name
Define Transaction Sets	Define Transaction Sets	Organization, Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Operating Unit, Distribution Set Name
Dunning Letter Sets	Dunning Letter Sets	Name
Dunning Letters  Dunning Letters	Dunning Letters	Dunning Letter
Format Programs	Automatic Payment Programs	
	Freight Carriers	Name, Registered Name Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Carriers		•
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Lockboxes	Lockboxes	Operating Unit, Lockbox Number, Bank Origin No.
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Match Rules	Match Rules	Rule Name, Rule Purpose
Merge Dictionary	Merge Dictionary	App, Seq, Entity, PrimaryKey, Parent, ForeignKey, Proc
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Promotion Payment Types	Promotion Payment Types	Payment Number, Payment Name, Payment Type
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Receipt Matching Rule Sets	Receipt Matching Rule Sets	Organization, Name, Start Date, End Date
Receipt Sources	Receipt Sources	Organization, Name
Receivables Activities	Receivables Activities	Organization, Set Of Books, Name
Remit-To Addresses	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Reporting Entities	Reporting Entity	Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Standard Memo Lines	Standard Memo Lines	Organization, Name
Standard Messages	Standard Messages	Name
Statement Cycles	Statement Cycles	Name
Status Mappings	Status Mappings	Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
-	-	<u> </u>

Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Groups	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Groups - Conditions	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Groups - Exceptions	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value
Territories	Territories	Name
Transaction Sources	Transaction Sources	Operating Unit, Name
Transmission Formats	Transmission Formats	Transmission Format Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Word Replacements	Word Replacements	Word List, Language
Word Replacements (Rules)	Word Replacements	Original Word, Type

# Global Accounting Engine (AX)

<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Subledger Setup	Application, Set Of Books, Event Type, Category
General Setup Options	Events Translation, Balance Calculation, Rules
Query Chains	Application, Query Chain
Set of Books Setup Details	Set of Books
Subledger Setup	Application, Main Set of Books
Translation Schemes- Plans	Application, Set Of Books, Translation Scheme
Translation Schemes- Plans	Application, Set Of Books, Translation Scheme
Subledger Setup	Application, Main Set of Books, Posting SOB
	Subledger Setup General Setup Options Query Chains Set of Books Setup Details Subledger Setup Translation Schemes- Plans Translation Schemes- Plans

# Cash Management (CE)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Bank Statement Mapping	Bank Statement Mapping	Name
Bank Transaction Codes	Banks	Account Number, Bank Name, Code
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
External Forecast Sources	External Forecast Sources	External Source Type
Forecast Templates	Forecast Templates	Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
System Parameters	System Parameters	Organization, Set of Books, Begin Date
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Assets (FA)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name

Asset Calendars	Asset Calendars	Calendar Name
Asset Categories	Asset Categories	Category
Asset Ceilings	Asset Ceilings	Ceiling Name
Asset Fiscal Year	Asset Fiscal Year	Fiscal Year Name, Fiscal Year
Asset Keys	Asset Keys	Asset Key
Asset Warranties	Asset Warranties	Warranty Number
Asset-Assignments	Asset-Assignments	Asset Number, Book
Asset-Books	Asset-Books	Asset Number, Book
Asset-Details	Asset-Details	Asset Number, Description, Tag Number
Asset-Retirements	Asset-Retirements	Asset Number, Book
Asset-Source Lines	Asset-Source Lines	Asset Number, Asset Type
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Rule, Years From
Book Controls	Book Controls	Organization, Book Name, Set of Books
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Deprn Methods: Calculated	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Flat	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Formula	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Production	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Table	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Name
Financial Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
ITC Rates	ITC Rates	Tax Year, Years, Months, ITC %, Basis %
ITC Recapture Rates	ITC Recapture Rates	Tax Year, Years, Months, Yr Retired, Rate
Journal Categories	Journal Categories	Category
Journal Sources	Journal Sources	Source
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Lease Details	Lease Payments	Lease Number, Lessor
Lease Payments	Lease Payments	Payment Schedule
Locations	Locations	Location
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Price Indexes	(Not tracked)	Index
Prorate Conventions	Prorate Conventions	Convention
QuickCodes	OuickCodes	Type
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Controls	System Controls	Enterprise Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	•
		Language, Name
Units of Measure Value Sets	Units of Measure	Language, Name
value sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# General Ledger (GL)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Assign Reporting Sets of Books	Assign Reporting Sets of Books	Primary Set of Books, Reporting Set of Books
AutoPost Criteria Sets	AutoPost Criteria Sets	Criteria Set

Column Set	Column Set	Application Name, Name
Common Stock	Common Stock	Set of Books, Year, Share Measure, Measure Type
Concurrent Program Controls	(Not tracked)	Set of Books
Concurrent Request Schedules	Concurrent Request Schedules	Schedule
Consolidation Mappings	Consolidation Mappings	Consolidation
Consolidation Mappings Sets	Consolidation Mappings Sets	Mapping Set
Content Set	Content Set	Application, Content Set Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Budget	Define Budget	••
	Define Recurring Journal	Budget Name, Budget Type  Recurring Journal Batch, Set of Books
Define Budget Formula		<u> </u>
Define Budget Organization	Define Budget Organization	Budget Organization, Set of Books
Define Budgetary Control Group	Define Budgetary Control Group	Group
Define Database Links	Define Database Links	Database Name
Define Financial Report	Define Financial Report	Application, Report Name
Define MassAllocations	Define MassAllocations	Chart of Accounts, Name
Define MassBudgets	Define MassAllocations	Chart of Accounts, Name
Define Recurring Journal	Define Recurring Journal	Recurring Journal Batch, Set of Books
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimensions	Dimensions	Dimension
Display Group	Display Group	Name
Display Set	Display Set	Name
Document Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Elimination Sets	Elimination Sets	Elimination Set
Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Type
T!le	Filters	••
Filters	Filters	Name
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items	Name Financial Data
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items	Financial Data
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set	Financial Data Data Set
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee Category
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee Category Set of Books Name, Category
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee Category Set of Books Name, Category Source
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee Category Set of Books Name, Category Source Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfields	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee Category Set of Books Name, Category Source Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee Category Set of Books Name, Category Source Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Request, Set of Books
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench Open and Close Periods	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench Open and Close Periods	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee Category Set of Books Name, Category Source Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Request, Set of Books Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench Open and Close Periods Period Rates	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench Open and Close Periods Period Rates	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee Category Set of Books Name, Category Source Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Request, Set of Books Application, Set of Books, Period Name Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench Open and Close Periods Period Rates Period Types	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench Open and Close Periods Period Types	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee Category Set of Books Name, Category Source Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Request, Set of Books Application, Set of Books, Period Name Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period Period Type
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany Account Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench Open and Close Periods Period Rates Period Types Personal Profile Values	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench Open and Close Periods Period Types System Profile Values	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee Category Set of Books Name, Category Source Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Request, Set of Books Application, Set of Books, Period Name Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period Period Type Application, User Profile Name
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench Open and Close Periods Period Types Personal Profile Values Row Order	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench Open and Close Periods Period Rates Period Types System Profile Values Row Order	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee Category Set of Books Name, Category Source Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Request, Set of Books Application, Set of Books, Period Name Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period Period Type Application, User Profile Name Application, Row Order Name
Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany Account Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Subsidiaries Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench Open and Close Periods Period Rates Period Types Personal Profile Values	Financial Data Items Financial Data Set Financial Item Financial Report Set GL Accounts Government Transaction Codes Hierarchy Historical Rates Intercompany Accounts Intercompany AutoAccount Rules Intercompany Clearing Accounts Intercompany Transaction Types Journal Authorization Limits Journal Categories Journal Reversal Criteria Journal Sources Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Mass Maintenance Workbench Open and Close Periods Period Types System Profile Values	Financial Data Data Set Financial Item Application, Report Set Name Account Code, Chart Of Accounts Hierarchy Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc Set of Books, Source, Category Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts Subsidiary, Account Subsidiary Transaction Type Set of Books, Employee Category Set of Books Name, Category Source Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Request, Set of Books Application, Set of Books, Period Name Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period Period Type Application, User Profile Name

Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Statistical Units of Measure	Statistical Units of Measure	Chart Of Accounts Name, Account
Storage Parameters	Storage Parameters	Object Name
Summary Accounts	Summary Accounts	Set of Books, Name, Template
Suspense Accounts	Set of Books	Set Of Books, Source, Category, Account
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Property Manager (PN)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Building	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Building-Floor	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Building-Office	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/FI, Sec/Off, LocCo
Land	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Land-Parcel	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Land-Section	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Milestone Templates	Milestone Templates	Name
Payment Term Template	Payment Term Template	Org, Set Of Books, Name
Properties	Properties	Organization, Property Code
Regions and Office Parks	Regions and Office Parks	Name, Language
Reporting Currencies	Reporting Currencies	Currency Code
Space Assignment: Customer	Space Assignment: Employee	Org, Cust From, Cust To, Cust Name
Space Assignment: Employee	Space Assignment: Employee	Org, Employee From, Employee To, Name

# Purchasing (PO)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Application Utilities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID
ApprovedSupplier List Statuses	ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	Status
Assign Approval Groups	Approval Assignments	Op Unit, Position, Org, Doc Type, Approval Grp
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Authorizations	(Not tracked)	Org, Reference Type, Sequence, Authorization
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Control Purchasing Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Expense Account Rules	Define Expense Account Rules	Org, Acc Rule Type, Acct Rule Value, Segment Name
Define Information Template	Regions	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Define Survey	Define Survey	Survey, Operating Unit, Commodity, Criteria
Delete Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title

Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Documents (Attachments)	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, T
Financial Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes	Hazard Class
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Source	Item Source	Item Source Name
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Types	Line Types	Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
	•	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	
Open and Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Realms	Realms	Realm Name
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Status Mappings	Status Mappings	Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name
Supplier Bank Accounts	Customers	Organization, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accou
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Supplier Sites	Supplier Sites	Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules	Operating Unit, Name
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure Classes	Units of Measure	
		Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Treasury (XTR)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Add/Maintain Currency Details	(Not tracked)	Code

-	-
n	n

Audit Group	(Not tracked)	Group Code, Event
Audit Requirements	(Not tracked)	Event Name
Bank Account Interest Setoffs	(Not tracked)	Parent Party, To Party, Bank Co, Name, Account No
Bank Account Setoffs	(Not tracked)	Parent Party, To Party, Bank Co, Name, Account No
Bill / Bond Issue Numbers	(Not tracked)	Bank Code, Type, Serial Number
Bond Issues	(Not tracked)	Issue Code
Brok Sched&Detls: Rate Group	(Not tracked)	Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate
Brok Sched&DetIs: Schedule	(Not tracked)	Schedule
Brok Sched&DetIs: Settle Codes	(Not tracked)	Company, Exposure Type
Brok Sched&DetIs:Categories	(Not tracked)	Category, Description
<del>_</del>	<u>'</u>	- , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Company Profiles	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
Confirmation Templates	(Not tracked)	Template Name
Counterparty Profiles	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
CurrSystem Rates: Data F Codes	(Not tracked)	Reference Code
Currency Combinations	(Not tracked)	Base, Contra
Currency Holiday Rules	(Not tracked)	Currency, Type, Date, Month, Year
Current Rate/Archive Parameter	(Not tracked)	Source, Ric Code
Deal Confirmation Groups	(Not tracked)	Confirmation Group, Deal Type, Action Type
Deal Rate Tolerances	(Not tracked)	Deal Type, Deal Subtype
Deal Type/Subtype/Product Type	(Not tracked)	Deal Type
Default Confirmation Templates	(Not tracked)	Template Type, Template Name
Default Settlement Accounts	(Not tracked)	Party, Currency, Deal Type, Deal Subtype, Product
Default Settlement Actions	(Not tracked)	Category
Exposure Types	(Not tracked)	Company, Exposure Type
FX Policy Bands	(Not tracked)	Curr, From, From Type, To, To Type, Desc, MaxBand
Forecast Template Periods	Forecast Template Periods	Forecast Header, Number, Level, Length, Type
Forecast Templates	Forecast Templates	Name
Holiday Dates	(Not tracked)	Code
Import Sources	(Not tracked)	Source Name
Import Sources-Reconcil Method	(Not tracked)	Rec Method, Seq
Import Sources-Reconcil Passes	(Not tracked)	Pass Code, Reconcile On Column
Interest Rate Policies	(Not tracked)	Currency, Invest/Fund
Journal Entry Actions	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
Limits/Cparty Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date
Limits/Currency Limits	<u> </u>	Code
·	(Not tracked)	
Limits/Deal Time Restrictions	(Not tracked)	Cparty Code, Deal Type, Subtype, Security Name
Limits/Dealer Limits	(Not tracked)	Dealer, Deal Type, Product Type
Limits/Global Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Limit Code
Limits/Group Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Cparty
Limits/Limit Control	(Not tracked)	Name
Limits/Limit Types	(Not tracked)	Limit Type
Limits/Settlement Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date
Limits/Sovereign Limits	(Not tracked)	Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr
Limits/Weightings	(Not tracked)	Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months
Market Data Curves	Market Data Curves	Curve Code
Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Set Code
Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Set Code
Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Set Code
Party Group Codes	(Not tracked)	Code
Payment Schedules	(Not tracked)	Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max
Portfolios	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
Review Historic Cross Rates	(Not tracked)	Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date
System Languages	System Languages	Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name
Tax Schedule&Details-Categ	(Not tracked)	Tax Category
Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code	(Not tracked)	Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =
Tax Schedule&Details-Schedules	(Not tracked)	Schedule

Tax Schedule&Details-Settlt Cd	(Not tracked)	Company, Exposure Type
User Access Levels	(Not tracked)	Treasury User, Application User
XTR System Parameters	(Not tracked)	Name

# iProcurement (Purchasing) (iPO)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Application Utilities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID
ApprovedSupplier List Statuses	ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	Status
Assign Approval Groups	Approval Assignments	Op Unit, Position, Org, Doc Type, Approval Grp
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Container Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Control Purchasing Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Cards	Credit Cards	Operating Unit, Card Number
Cross Reference Types: Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Information Template	Regions	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Financials Options Freight Carriers	Financials Options Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
•	<u> </u>	
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Carriers GL Accounts	Freight Carriers GL Accounts	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name Inventory Item Status
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name Inventory Item Status Template
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Item Type Lookups	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Common Lookups	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name Inventory Item Status Template Type, Security Group, View Application
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Item Type Lookups Jobs	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Common Lookups Positions	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name Inventory Item Status Template Type, Security Group, View Application Business Group, Name
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Item Type Lookups Jobs Key Flexfield Segments	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Common Lookups Positions Key Flexfield Segments	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name Inventory Item Status Template Type, Security Group, View Application Business Group, Name Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Item Type Lookups Jobs Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Common Lookups Positions Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name Inventory Item Status Template Type, Security Group, View Application Business Group, Name Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Item Type Lookups Jobs Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Line Types	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Common Lookups Positions Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Line Types	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name Inventory Item Status Template Type, Security Group, View Application Business Group, Name Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Name
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Item Type Lookups Jobs Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Line Types Location	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Common Lookups Positions Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Line Types Organization	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name Inventory Item Status Template Type, Security Group, View Application Business Group, Name Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Name Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Item Type Lookups Jobs Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Line Types Location Manufacturer Part Numbers	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Common Lookups Positions Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Line Types Organization Manufacturers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name Inventory Item Status Template Type, Security Group, View Application Business Group, Name Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Name Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Item Type Lookups Jobs Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Line Types Location Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers:Details	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Common Lookups Positions Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Line Types Organization Manufacturers Manufacturers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name Inventory Item Status Template Type, Security Group, View Application Business Group, Name Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Name Name Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group Organization, Manufacturer, Item Manufacturer
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Item Type Lookups Jobs Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Line Types Location Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers:Details Manufacturers:Summary	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Common Lookups Positions Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Line Types Organization Manufacturers Manufacturers Manufacturers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name Inventory Item Status Template Type, Security Group, View Application Business Group, Name Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Name Name Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group Organization, Manufacturer, Item Manufacturer Manufacturer
Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Item Type Lookups Jobs Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Line Types Location Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers:Details Manufacturers:Summary Master Items	Freight Carriers GL Accounts Hazard Classes Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Source Item Status Item Templates Common Lookups Positions Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Line Types Organization Manufacturers Manufacturers Manufacturers Master Items	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name Account Hazard Class Group Name, Attribute Name Organization, From Item, To Item, Type Item Source Name Inventory Item Status Template Type, Security Group, View Application Business Group, Name Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Key Flexfield Name Name Name Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group Organization, Manufacturer, Item Manufacturer Manufacturer Organization, Item

Open and Close Periods         Open and Close Periods         Application, Set of Books, Period Name           Oracle Purchasing Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Organization         Organization         Business Group, Name           People (Employees)         People (Employees)         Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe           Period Types         Period Types         Period Type           Personal Profile Values         System Profile Values         Application, User Profile Name           Position Hierarchy         Positions         Business Group, Name           Positions         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Purchasing Options         Purchasing Options         Operating Unit           Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Code           Realms         Realms         Realm Name           Receiving Options         Recaling Amana         Receiving Options           Requisition Templates         Requisition Templates         Operating Unit, Template           Segment Values-Value Set         Segment Values-Value Set         Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value           Set of Books         Set of Books         Set of Books           Sourcing Rules (MRP)         So	Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Organization Organization Business Group, Name People (Employees) People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe Period Types Period Types Period Type Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name Position Hierarchy Positions Business Group, Name Positions Positions Purchasing Options Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Operating Unit Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Quality Code Realms Realms Realms Realm Name Receiving Options Receiving Options Organization Requisition Templates Requisition Templates Operating Unit, Template Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Set of Books Set of Books Sourcing Rules (MRP) Sourcing Rules (MRP) Name, Org Supplier Lists Supplier Lists List Name Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Number Tax Codes Withholding Tax Details Organization Name, Tax Code Tax Recovery Rules Tax Recovery Rules Operating Unit, Name Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Language, Name	Open and Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
People (Employees)         People (Employees)         Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe           Period Types         Period Types         Period Type           Personal Profile Values         System Profile Values         Application, User Profile Name           Position Hierarchy         Positions         Business Group, Name           Positions         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Purchasing Options         Purchasing Options         Operating Unit           Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Code           Realms         Realm Name           Receiving Options         Receiving Options         Organization           Receiving Options         Receiving Unit, Template         Requisition Templates         Operating Unit, Template           Segment Values-Value Set         Set of Books         Set of Books         Set of Books         Set of Books           Sourcing Rules (MRP)         Sourcing Rules (MRP)         Name, Org         Supplier Lists         Supplier Lists         Supplier Lists         Supplier Name, Supplier Number           Supplier Lists         Supplier S         Supplier Name, Supplier Number         Tax Recovery Rules         Operating Unit, Name           Transaction Reasons         Transaction Reasons         Name         Operating Unit, Name	Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Period Types Period Types Application, User Profile Name Position Hierarchy Positions Business Group, Name Positions Positions Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Operating Unit Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Quality Code Realms Realms Realm Name Receiving Options Period Types Operating Unit, Template Receiving Options Receiving Options Organization Requisition Templates Requisition Templates Operating Unit, Template Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Set of Books Set of Books Sourcing Rules (MRP) Sourcing Rules (MRP) Name, Org Supplier Lists Supplier Lists List Name Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Number Tax Codes Withholding Tax Details Organization Name, Tax Code Tax Recovery Rules Operating Unit, Name Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Uom Conversions - Standard Units of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Language, Name	Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name Position Hierarchy Positions Business Group, Name Positions Positions Positions Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Operating Unit Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Realms Realms Receiving Options Receiving Options Requisition Templates Requisition Templates Requisition Templates Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Set of Books Set of Books Sourcing Rules (MRP) Sourcing Rules (MRP) Supplier Lists Supplier Lists Supplier Supplier Supplier Name, Supplier Name Tax Codes Tax Recovery Rules Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Uom Conversions - Standard Uom Conversions - Standard Unit of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure Language, Name	People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Positions Business Group, Name Positions Positions Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Operating Unit Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Quality Code Realms Realms Realm Name Receiving Options Organization Requisition Templates Requisition Templates Operating Unit, Template Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Set of Books Set of Books Sourcing Rules (MRP) Sourcing Rules (MRP) Name, Org Supplier Lists Supplier Lists List Name Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Supplier Name, Supplier Name, Supplier Name, Tax Code Tax Recovery Rules Operating Unit, Name Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Language, Name	Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Positions Positions Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Operating Unit Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Quality Code Realms Realms Realm Name Receiving Options Receiving Options Organization Requisition Templates Requisition Templates Operating Unit, Template Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Set of Books Set of Books Sourcing Rules (MRP) Sourcing Rules (MRP) Name, Org Supplier Lists Supplier Lists List Name Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Number Tax Codes Withholding Tax Details Organization Name, Tax Code Tax Recovery Rules Tax Recovery Rules Operating Unit, Name Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit Unit of Measure Units of Measure Language, Name	Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Purchasing OptionsPurchasing OptionsOperating UnitQuality Inspection CodesQuality Inspection CodesQuality CodeRealmsRealmsRealm NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRequisition TemplatesRequisition TemplatesOperating Unit, TemplateSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSet of BooksSet of BooksSet of BooksSourcing Rules (MRP)Sourcing Rules (MRP)Name, OrgSupplier ListsSupplier ListsList NameSuppliersSuppliersSupplier Name, Supplier NumberTax CodesWithholding Tax DetailsOrganization Name, Tax CodeTax Recovery RulesTax Recovery RulesOperating Unit, NameTransaction ReasonsTransaction ReasonsNameUN NumbersUN NumbersUN NumberUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassItem, Destination Base Unit, Source Base UnitUOM Conversions - StandardUom Conversions - StandardItem, Source UnitUnit of MeasureUnit of Measure ClassesLanguage, UOM ClassUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureLanguage, Name	Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Quality Inspection CodesQuality Inspection CodesQuality CodeRealmsRealmsRealm NameReceiving OptionsOrganizationRequisition TemplatesRequisition TemplatesOperating Unit, TemplateSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSet of BooksSet of BooksSet of BooksSourcing Rules (MRP)Name, OrgSupplier ListsSupplier ListsList NameSuppliersSuppliersSupplier Name, Supplier NumberTax CodesWithholding Tax DetailsOrganization Name, Tax CodeTax Recovery RulesOperating Unit, NameTransaction ReasonsTransaction ReasonsNameUN NumbersUN NumbersUN NumberUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassItem, Destination Base Unit, Source Base UnitUOM Conversions - StandardUom Conversions - StandardItem, Source UnitUnit of MeasureUnit of Measure ClassesLanguage, Uom ClassUnits of MeasureLanguage, Name	Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
RealmsRealmsRealm NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRequisition TemplatesRequisition TemplatesOperating Unit, TemplateSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSet of BooksSet of BooksSet of BooksSourcing Rules (MRP)Name, OrgSupplier ListsSupplier ListsList NameSuppliersSuppliersSupplier Name, Supplier NumberTax CodesWithholding Tax DetailsOrganization Name, Tax CodeTax Recovery RulesTax Recovery RulesOperating Unit, NameTransaction ReasonsTransaction ReasonsNameUN NumbersUN NumbersUN NumberUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassItem, Destination Base Unit, Source Base UnitUOM Conversions - StandardUOM Conversions - StandardItem, Source UnitUnit of MeasureUnit of MeasureLanguage, UOM ClassUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureLanguage, Name	Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options Receiving Options Organization Requisition Templates Requisition Templates Operating Unit, Template Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Set of Books Sourcing Rules (MRP) Sourcing Rules (MRP) Name, Org Supplier Lists Supplier Lists List Name Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Number  Tax Codes Withholding Tax Details Organization Name, Tax Code Tax Recovery Rules Operating Unit, Name Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Classes Language, Name	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Requisition TemplatesRequisition TemplatesOperating Unit, TemplateSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSet of BooksSet of BooksSourcing Rules (MRP)Name, OrgSupplier ListsSupplier ListsList NameSuppliersSupplier Supplier Name, Supplier NumberTax CodesWithholding Tax DetailsOrganization Name, Tax CodeTax Recovery RulesTax Recovery RulesOperating Unit, NameTransaction ReasonsTransaction ReasonsNameUN NumbersUN NumbersUN NumberUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassItem, Destination Base Unit, Source Base UnitUOM Conversions - StandardUOM Conversions - StandardItem, Source UnitUnit of Measure ClassesUnit of MeasureLanguage, UOM ClassUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureLanguage, Name	Realms	Realms	Realm Name
Segment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSet of BooksSet of BooksSourcing Rules (MRP)Sourcing Rules (MRP)Name, OrgSupplier ListsSupplier ListsList NameSuppliersSuppliersSupplier Name, Supplier NumberTax CodesWithholding Tax DetailsOrganization Name, Tax CodeTax Recovery RulesTax Recovery RulesOperating Unit, NameTransaction ReasonsTransaction ReasonsNameUN NumbersUN NumbersUN NumberUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassItem, Destination Base Unit, Source Base UnitUOM Conversions - StandardUOM Conversions - StandardItem, Source UnitUOM Conversions - StandardUOM Conversions - StandardItem, Source UnitUnit of Measure ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesLanguage, UOM ClassUnits of MeasureLanguage, Name	Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Set of BooksSet of BooksSet of BooksSourcing Rules (MRP)Name, OrgSupplier ListsSupplier ListsList NameSuppliersSuppliersSupplier Name, Supplier NumberTax CodesWithholding Tax DetailsOrganization Name, Tax CodeTax Recovery RulesTax Recovery RulesOperating Unit, NameTransaction ReasonsTransaction ReasonsNameUN NumbersUN NumbersUN NumberUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassUOM Conversions - Inter-ClassItem, Destination Base Unit, Source Base UnitUOM Conversions - StandardUOM Conversions - StandardItem, Source UnitUnit of Measure ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesLanguage, UOM ClassUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureLanguage, Name	Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Sourcing Rules (MRP) Sourcing Rules (MRP) Name, Org Supplier Lists Supplier Lists Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Number  Tax Codes Withholding Tax Details Organization Name, Tax Code  Tax Recovery Rules Tax Recovery Rules Operating Unit, Name  Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard Unit of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure Language, Name	Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Supplier Lists Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Number  Tax Codes Withholding Tax Details Organization Name, Tax Code  Tax Recovery Rules Tax Recovery Rules Operating Unit, Name  Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Uom Conversio	Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Suppliers Suppliers Suppliers Supplier Name, Supplier Number  Tax Codes Withholding Tax Details Organization Name, Tax Code  Tax Recovery Rules Operating Unit, Name  Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name  UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number  UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit  UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit  Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Classes Language, UOM Class  Units of Measure Units of Measure Language, Name	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Tax Codes Withholding Tax Details Organization Name, Tax Code  Tax Recovery Rules Tax Recovery Rules Operating Unit, Name  Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name  UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number  UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit  UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit  Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Classes Language, UOM Class  Units of Measure Units of Measure Language, Name	Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Tax Recovery Rules Tax Recovery Rules Operating Unit, Name  Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name  UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number  UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit  UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit  UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit  Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Classes Language, UOM Class  Units of Measure Units of Measure Language, Name	Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Transaction Reasons Transaction Reasons Name UN Numbers UN Numbers UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard	Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Numbers UN Number UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Uom Conversions - Stand	Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules	Operating Unit, Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Uom Conversions - Inter-Class Unit of Measure Unit Unit of Measure Classes Unit Source Unit Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure Units of Measure	Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard Item, Source Unit Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Classes Language, UOM Class Units of Measure Units of Measure Language, Name	UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - StandardUOM Conversions - StandardItem, Source UnitUnit of Measure ClassesUnit of Measure ClassesLanguage, UOM ClassUnits of MeasureUnits of MeasureLanguage, Name	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
Unit of Measure Classes Unit of Measure Classes Language, UOM Class Units of Measure Units of Measure Language, Name	UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Units of Measure Language, Name	UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
gg	Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Value Sets Value Set Name	Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
	Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## HR/PAYROLL

# Advanced Benefits (BEN)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Actual Premiums	Actual Premiums	Org, Bus Group, Name, Type, Date From, Date To
BEN Programs	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Batch Process Parameters	Batch Process Parameters	Batch Process Name
Book Event	Book Event	Business Group, Person
Communication Type Children	Communication Types	BusGrp, Name, Child Name, Start, End Date
Communication Types	Communication Types	BusGrp, Name, Child Name, Start, End Date
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Coverages	Coverages	Bus Grp, Name, Level, Object, Start, End
Criteria Definition-Advanced	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Benefits	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Changes	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition- Commcation	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Payroll	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-People	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Premium	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Define Extract	Define Extract	Business Group, Name, Type
Dependent Coverg Elig Profiles	Dependent Coverg Elig Profiles	BusGrp, Name, Status, Start, End
Derived Factor-Age and Service	Derived Factor-Age and Service	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Age	Derived Factors-Age	Business Group, Name

Derived Factors- Compensation	Derived Factors- Compensation	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-F/T	Derived Factors-F/T	Business Group, Name
Equivalent  Derived Factors-Hours Worked	Equivalent  Derived Factors-Hours  Worked	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Len of Service	Derived Factors-Len of Service	Business Group, Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Element	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Link	Element Link	Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To
Enrollment Action Type	Enrollment Action Type	Business Group, Name, Type
Enrollment Override	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, PI/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, PI, Opt, Str, End, ID
Extra Assignment Information	Extra Assignment Information	Information Type, Description
Extra Person Information	Extra Person Information	Туре
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Layout Def-Data Elements	Layout Def-File Layout	Business Group, Name, Type
Layout Def-File Layout	Layout Def-File Layout	Business Group, Name
Layout Def-Record	Layout Def-File Layout	Business Group, Name
Life Event Reasons	Life Event Reasons	BusGrp, Name, Eff Date Start, Effective Date End
Options	Options	Business Group, Name
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Derived	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Employ	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	•
		Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Other	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Related People Addresses	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal People Addresses	Business Group, Name BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country,
<u> </u>	·	DateFrom, To
Period to Date Limits	Period to Date Limits	Business Group, Name
Person Changes	Life Event-Person Changes	Business Group, Name, Date Start, Date End
Person Type Usage	Person Type Usage	Person, Person Type, Effective Date From
Personal Payment Method	Personal Payment Method	BusGrp, Empl, Name, Priority, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Plan Enroll Reqmnt- Designation	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-General	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-Life Event	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End BusGrp, Plan, Seq, Option, Date Start, Eff Date
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-Option	BEN Programs	End
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-Timing	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Plan, Enroll Type, Start, End, Typ ID
Plan Primary Care Providers	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name
Plan Types	Plan Types	Business Group, Name, Option Type
Plans	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plans-Options	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Plan, Seq, Option, Date Start, Eff Date End
Postal/Zip	Postal/Zip	Business Group, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Primary Care Providers	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, PI/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, PI, Opt, Str, End, ID
Prog Enroll-Dep Cvg- Program	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Prog Enroll-Dep Cvg-Plan Type	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Seq, Plan Type, Date Start, Date End
Prog Enroll-Life Event	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Prog Enroll-Timing-Life Event	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Plan, Enroll Type, Start, End, Typ ID

Prog Enroll-Timing-Schedule	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Plan, Enroll Type, Start, End, Typ ID
Program Enrollment Requirement	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Program/Plan Years	Program/Plan Years	Business Group, Plan Start Date, Plan End Date
Programs-Plan Types	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Seq, Plan Type, Date Start, Date End
Programs-Plans	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Program, Seq, Plan, Eff Start, Eff End
Qualifications	Qualifications	Business Group, Person, Type
Related Person Changes	Life Event-RIted Person Chnges	Bus Group, Name, Date Start, Date End
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Areas	Service Areas	Bus Group, Service Area, Date Start, Date End
Standard Rates	Standard Rates	Business Group, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Human Resources (HR)

Absence Attendance Type Accrual Plans Appraisal Template Appraisal Template Appraisal Template Appraisal Template Assessment Templ- Perf Scale Assessment Templ- Weight Scale Rating Scales Assigns Security Profiles Assigns Security Profiles Assignment Set Assignment Set Assignment Set Assignment Set Business Group, Name Assignment Set Assignment Statuses Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Benefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Book Event Book Event Budget Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To Book Event Business Group, Name Career Path Names Career Path Names Career Path Names Career Path Names Competence Profile Competence Business Group, Name Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Consolidation Sets Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Define Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Define Function Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Units Not tracked) Descriptive Flexifield Segments Descriptive Flexified	Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Agreement Grades Collective Agreements Business Group, Name Appraisal Template Appraisal Template Business Group, Name Assessment Templ- Perf Scale Rating Scales Business Group, Name Assessment Templ- Weight Scale Rating Scales Business Group, Name Assessment Templ- Weight Scale Rating Scales Business Group, Name Assign Security Profiles Business Group, Name Assignment Set Assignment Set Business Group, Death Date Assignment Statuses Assignment Statuses Business Group, Name Renefit Contribution Balance Business Group, Name Benefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To Book Event Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To Book Event Business Group, Name Budget Budget Business Group, Name Budgetary Calendar Payroll Name Career Path Names Career Path Names Business Group, Name Coreer Path Names Career Path Names Business Group, Name Communication Delivery Methods Communication Delivery Methods Competence Profile Competence Profile Business Group, Name Competencies Rating Scales Business Group, Name Dedictions Element Business Group, Name Dedictions Element Business Group, Name Define Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Business Group, Name Define Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Business Group, Name Define Task Flow (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Units Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Designer Template Name Element Classifications Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Creation Template Element Element Creation Template Element Element Creation Template Element Element Template Musiness Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Tendine Poverride Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Tendine Descriptive Flexfield Segments Busines	Absence Attendance Type	Absence Attendance Type	Business Group, Name
Appraisal Template Appraisal Template Business Group, Name Assessment Templ- Perf Scale Rating Scales Business Group, Name Assessment Templ- Weight Scale Rating Scales Business Group, Name Assign Security Profiles Business Group, Start Date, End Date Assignment Set Assign Security Profiles Business Group, Start Date, End Date Assignment Statuses Assignment Statuses Business Group, Name Assignment Statuses Balance Business Group, Name Benefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To Book Event Book Event Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To Book Event Budget Business Group, Name Budget Business Group, Name Budget Business Group, Name Budget Business Group, Name Career Path Names Career Path Names Business Group, Name Checklist Checklist Person, Item Communication Delivery Methods Communication Delivery Methods Person, Delivery Method Competence Profile Business Group, Name Consolidation Sets Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Deductions Element Business Group, Name Define Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Business Group, Name Define Function Delivery Methods Communication Business Group, Name Define Function Delivery Methods Competence Profile Business Group, Name Define Function Define Function Business Group, Name Define Fask Flow (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Form, Block Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Accrual Plans	Accrual Plans	Business Group, Plan Name
Assessment Templ- Weight Scale Rating Scales Rating Scales Rating Scales Rating Scales Rusiness Group, Name Rasign Scaurity Profiles Assign Security Profiles Assign Security Profiles Assignment Set Assignment Set Assignment Set Rating Scales Business Group, Name Rasignment Statuses Business Group, Name Rasignment Statuses Balance Balance Balance Balance Business Group, Name Renefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To Book Event Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Business Group, Name Rating Scales Business Group, Name Rating Scales Business Group, Name Renefit Contribution Renefit Contribution Renefit Contribution Rating Scales Rusiness Group, Name Renefit Contribution Renefit R	Agreement Grades	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Weight Scale Assign Security Profiles Assign Security Profiles Assign Security Profiles Assign Security Profiles Assignment Set Assignment Set Assignment Set Assignment Set Assignment Statuses Business Group, Name Assignment Statuses Business Group, Name Benefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Book Event Book Event Book Event Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To Book Event Budget Budget Budget Budget Business Group, Name Budget Business Group, Name Budget Business Group, Name Career Path Names Career Path Names Career Path Names Career Path Names Communication Delivery Methods Communication Delivery Methods Competence Profile Competence Profile Competence Profile Competence Profile Competence Profile Competence Profile Business Group, Name Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Consolidation Sets Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Ceductions Element Business Group, Name Define Collective Agreements Define Function Def	Appraisal Template	Appraisal Template	Business Group, Name
Assign Security Profiles Assign Security Profiles Business Group, Start Date, End Date Assignment Set Assignment Set Assignment Statuses Business Group, Name Assignment Statuses Business Group, User Status Balance Business Group, Ders Status Balance Business Group, Name Benefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To Book Event Business Group, Person Budget Budget Business Group, Name Budget Budgetandar Payroll Name Business Group, Name Markey Calendar Payroll Name Gareer Path Names Career Path Names Gareer Path Names Gareer Path Names Gareer Path Names Gareer Path Names Business Group, Name Markey Gareer Path Names Gareer Pothile Competence Profile Gompetence Profile Gompetence Profile Business Group, Name Gareer Path Gareer Path Gareer Path Statistics Gareer Path Names Gareer Path Name Gareer Path Names Gareer Path Names Gareer Path Name Gareer Path Names Gareer Path Name Gareer Path Names Gareer Path Names Gareer Path Name Gareer Path Names Gareer Path Names Gareer Path Name Gareer Path Name Gareer Path Name Gareer Path Name Gareer Gar	Assessment Templ- Perf Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assignment Set Assignment Set Business Group, Name Assignment Statuses Assignment Statuses Business Group, User Status Balance Balance Business Group, Name Benefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To Book Event Book Event Business Group, Person Budget Budget Business Group, Name Budget Budget Business Group, Name Budget Budget Business Group, Name Career Path Name Career Path Names Checklist Checklist Person, Item Communication Delivery Methods Communication Delivery Methods Person, Delivery Method Competence Profile Competence Profile Business Group, Name Competences Rating Scales Business Group, Name Consolidation Sets Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Deductions Element Business Group, Name Define Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Business Group, Name Define Function Define Function Business Group, Name Define Task Flow (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Nodes (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Nodes (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Nodes (Not tracked) Form, Block Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Designer Designer Template Name Element Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Classifications Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Classifications Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Classifications Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Link Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Classifications Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Link Element Link Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Distribution Set Element Am Distribution Set Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type Element Distribution Set Element Am Distribution Set Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Fgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, IC Exchange Rates	Assessment Templ- Weight Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assignment Statuses Assignment Statuses Business Group, User Status Balance Banefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Business Group, Name Benefit Contribution Benefit Contribution Business Group, Person Book Event Book Event Business Group, Person Budget Budget Business Group, Name Budget Budget Business Group, Name Budgetany Calendar Payroll Name Career Path Names Career Path Names Business Group, Name Checklist Person, Item Communication Delivery Methods Communication Delivery Method Person, Delivery Method Competence Profile Competence Profile BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To Competencies Rating Scales Business Group, Name Consolidation Sets Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Deductions Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Define Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Business Group, Name Define Function Define Function Business Group, Legislation Code, Name Define Task Flow (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Form, Block Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfield Segment Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Classifications Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Creation Template Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Link Element Link Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Teatin Template Element Business Group, Delement Name, Date From, To Element Link Element Link Business Group, Delement Name, Balance Name, Effec Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Fgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, IC Exchange Rates PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Assign Security Profiles	Assign Security Profiles	Business Group, Start Date, End Date
BalanceBalanceBusiness Group, NameBenefit ContributionBenefit ContributionBusiness Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, ToBook EventBook EventBusiness Group, PersonBudgetBudgetBusiness Group, NameBudgetary CalendarPayrollNameCareer Path NamesCareer Path NamesBusiness Group, NameChecklistChecklistPerson, ItemCommunication Delivery MethodsCommunication Delivery MethodsPerson, Delivery MethodCompetence ProfileCompetence ProfileBusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, ToCompetence ProfileBusiness Group, NameConsolidation SetsBusiness Group, NameConsolidation SetsBusiness Group, NameDeductionsElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToDefine Collective AgreementsCollective AgreementsBusiness Group, NameDefine Collective AgreementsCollective AgreementsBusiness Group, Legislation Code, NameDefine Task Flow(Not tracked)NameDefine Task Flow Units(Not tracked)NameDefine Task Flow Units(Not tracked)Form, BlockDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDesignerDesignerTemplate NameEarningsElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToElement ClassificationsBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToElement Creation Template	Assignment Set	Assignment Set	Business Group, Name
Benefit Contribution         Benefit Contribution         Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To           Book Event         Business Group, Person           Budget         Budget         Business Group, Name           Budgetary Calendar         Payroll         Name           Career Path Names         Career Path Names         Business Group, Name           Checklist         Person, Item           Communication Delivery Methods         Communication Delivery Method           Competence Profile         Competence Profile         Business Group, Name           Competencies         Rating Scales         Business Group, Name           Consolidation Sets         Business Group, Name           Deductions         Element         Business Group, Name           Define Collective Agreements         Collective Agreements         Business Group, Name           Define Function         Define Function         Business Group, Name           Define Function         Business Group, Name         Define Tollective Agreements           Define Function         Business Group, Name         Define Tollective Agreements           Define Function         Business Group, Name         Define Tollective Agreements           Define Task Flow Units         (Not tracked)         Name           Define Task Flow Un	Assignment Statuses	Assignment Statuses	Business Group, User Status
Book Event Budget Budget Business Group, Person Budget Budget Business Group, Name Budgetary Calendar Payroll Name Career Path Names Career Path Names Business Group, Name Checklist Checklist Person, Item Communication Delivery Methods Communication Delivery Method Person, Delivery Method Competence Profile Competence Profile BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To Competencies Rating Scales Business Group, Name Consolidation Sets Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Consolidation Sets Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Deductions Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Define Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Business Group, Name Define Function Define Function Business Group, Legislation Code, Name Define Task Flow Nodes (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Form, Block Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Classifications Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Creation Template Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Link Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Org, Date From, To Element Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To Element Balance Feeds Balance Enrollment Override Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, PlType/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, IC Exchange Rates	Balance	Balance	Business Group, Name
Budget         Budget         Business Group, Name           Budgetary Calendar         Payroll         Name           Career Path Names         Career Path Names         Business Group, Name           Checklist         Checklist         Person, Item           Communication Delivery Methods         Person, Delivery Method           Competence Profile         Competence Profile         Business Group, Name           Competencies         Rating Scales         Business Group, Name           Consolidation Sets         Consolidation Sets         Business Group, Name           Deductions         Element         Business Group, Name, Date From, To           Define Collective Agreements         Collective Agreements         Business Group, Name, Date From, To           Define Function         Define Function         Business Group, Name           Define Function         Define Function         Business Group, Legislation Code, Name           Define Task Flow         (Not tracked)         Name           Define Task Flow Nodes         (Not tracked)         Name           Define Task Flow Units         (Not tracked)         Form, Block           Descriptive Flexfield Segments         Application, Title           Descriptive Flexfield Segments         Application, Title           Descriptive F	Benefit Contribution	Benefit Contribution	Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To
Budgetary CalendarPayrollNameCareer Path NamesCareer Path NamesBusiness Group, NameChecklistChecklistPerson, ItemCommunication Delivery MethodsCommunication Delivery MethodsPerson, Delivery MethodCompetence ProfileCompetence ProfileBusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, ToCompetenciesRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameConsolidation SetsConsolidation SetsBusiness Group, NameDeductionsElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToDefine Collective AgreementsCollective AgreementsBusiness Group, NameDefine FunctionDefine FunctionBusiness Group, Legislation Code, NameDefine Task Flow(Not tracked)NameDefine Task Flow Units(Not tracked)NameDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDesignerDesignerTemplate NameEarningsElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToElement ClassificationsElement ClassificationsBusiness Group, Legislation Code, ClassificationElement LinkElement Business Group, Element Name, Date From, ToElement and Distribution SetElement and Distribution SetBusiness Group, Element Name, Balance Name, EffecEnrollment OverrideEnrollment Override <td>Book Event</td> <td>Book Event</td> <td>Business Group, Person</td>	Book Event	Book Event	Business Group, Person
Career Path Names Career Path Names Business Group, Name Checklist Checklist Checklist Checklist Communication Delivery Methods Competence Profile Competence Profile Competence Profile Competence Profile Competence Profile BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To Competencies Rating Scales Business Group, Name Consolidation Sets Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Deductions Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Define Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Business Group, Name Define Function Define Function Business Group, Legislation Code, Name Define Task Flow (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Form, Block Descriptive Flexfield Segments Designer Designer Designer Designer Designer Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Element Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Creation Template Element Classifications Element Link Element Link Element and Distribution Set Element and Distribution Set Element Agalance Feeds Balance Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type Element Agalance Feeds Balance Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type Element Override Enrollment Override Enrollment Override Enrollment Override Enrollment Feron, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Budget	Budget	Business Group, Name
Checklist Checklist Person, Item Communication Delivery Methods Communication Delivery Methods Person, Delivery Method Competence Profile Competence Profile BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To Competencies Rating Scales Business Group, Name Consolidation Sets Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Deductions Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Define Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Business Group, Name Define Function Define Function Business Group, Legislation Code, Name Define Task Flow (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Nodes (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Form, Block Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Designer Designer Template Name Earnings Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Classifications Element Classifications Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Creation Template Element Element Creation Template Element Link Element Link Element Link Element Link Element and Distribution Set Element and Distribution Set Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type Element-Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec Enrollment Override Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID Exchange Rates	Budgetary Calendar	Payroll	Name
Communication Delivery MethodsCommunication Delivery MethodsPerson, Delivery MethodCompetence ProfileCompetence ProfileBusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, ToCompetenciesRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameConsolidation SetsBusiness Group, NameDeductionsElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToDefine Collective AgreementsCollective AgreementsBusiness Group, NameDefine FunctionDefine FunctionBusiness Group, Legislation Code, NameDefine Task Flow(Not tracked)NameDefine Task Flow Units(Not tracked)Form, BlockDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDesignerDesignerTemplate NameEarningsElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToElement ClassificationsElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToElement Creation TemplateElementBusiness Group, Legislation Code, ClassificationElement LinkElement Name, Date From, ToElement LinkElement Name, Org, Date From, ToElement and Distribution SetElement and Distribution SetBusiness Group, Legislation Code, Name, TypeElement-Balance FeedsBalanceBusiness Group, Element Name, Balance Name, EffecEnrollment OverrideEnrollment OverrideBusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, IDExchange RatesPayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Career Path Names	Career Path Names	Business Group, Name
Competence ProfileCompetence ProfileBusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, ToCompetenciesRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameConsolidation SetsConsolidation SetsBusiness Group, NameDeductionsElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToDefine Collective AgreementsCollective AgreementsBusiness Group, NameDefine FunctionDefine FunctionBusiness Group, Legislation Code, NameDefine Task Flow(Not tracked)NameDefine Task Flow Nodes(Not tracked)Form, BlockDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDesignerDesignerTemplate NameEarningsElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToElement ClassificationsElement ClassificationsBusiness Group, Legislation Code, ClassificationElement Creation TemplateElementBusiness Group, Legislation Code, ClassificationElement LinkElement LinkBusiness Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, ToElement and Distribution SetElement and Distribution SetBusiness Group, Element Name, Balance Name, TypeElement-Balance FeedsBalanceBusiness Group, Element Name, Balance Name, EffecEnrollment OverrideEnrollment OverrideBusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, IDExchange RatesExchange RatesPayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Checklist	Checklist	Person, Item
Competencies Rating Scales Business Group, Name Consolidation Sets Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Deductions Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Define Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Business Group, Name, Date From, To Define Function Define Function Business Group, Legislation Code, Name Define Task Flow (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Form, Block Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Designer Designer Template Name Earnings Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Classifications Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Creation Template Element Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Creation Template Element Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Link Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To Element Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type Element-Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec Enrollment Override Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID Exchange Rates Exchange Rates	Communication Delivery Methods	Communication Delivery Methods	Person, Delivery Method
Consolidation Sets Consolidation Sets Business Group, Name Deductions Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Define Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Business Group, Name Define Function Define Function Define Function Define Task Flow (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Nodes (Not tracked) Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Descriptive Flexfield Segments Designer Designer Designer Designer Designer Designer Designer Element Element Element Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Classifications Element Classifications Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Creation Template Element Element Link Element Link Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element and Distribution Set Element and Distribution Set Element Againess Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Link Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To Element Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type Element Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec Enrollment Override Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID Exchange Rates PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Deductions Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Define Collective Agreements Collective Agreements Business Group, Name Define Function Define Function Business Group, Legislation Code, Name Define Task Flow (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Nodes (Not tracked) Name Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Form, Block Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Designer Designer Template Name Earnings Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Classifications Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Creation Template Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Link Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Link Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Link Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Distribution Set Element And Distribution Set Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type Element Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec Enrollment Override Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID Exchange Rates Exchange Rates PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Define Collective Agreements  Collective Agreements  Business Group, Name  Define Function  Define Function  Define Function  Define Task Flow  (Not tracked)  Name  Define Task Flow Nodes  (Not tracked)  Define Task Flow Units  (Not tracked)  Descriptive Flexfield Segments  Application, Title  Descriptive Flexfield Segments  Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element Classifications  Element Classifications  Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification  Element Link  Element Link  Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To  Element and Distribution Set  Element and Distribution Set  Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type  Element-Balance Feeds  Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec  Enrollment Override  Business Group, Rement Name, Balance Name, Effec  Enrollment Override  Business Group, Rement Name, Date From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Consolidation Sets	Consolidation Sets	Business Group, Name
Define FunctionDefine FunctionBusiness Group, Legislation Code, NameDefine Task Flow(Not tracked)NameDefine Task Flow Nodes(Not tracked)NameDefine Task Flow Units(Not tracked)Form, BlockDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDesignerDesignerTemplate NameEarningsElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToElement ClassificationsElement ClassificationsBusiness Group, Legislation Code, ClassificationElement Creation TemplateElementBusiness Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, ToElement LinkElement LinkBusiness Group, Legislation Code, Name, TypeElement and Distribution SetElement and Distribution SetBusiness Group, Legislation Code, Name, TypeElement- Balance FeedsBalanceBusiness Group, Element Name, Balance Name, EffecEnrollment OverrideEnrollment OverrideBusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, IDExchange RatesExchange RatesPayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Deductions	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Define Task Flow (Not tracked) Name  Define Task Flow Nodes (Not tracked) Name  Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Form, Block  Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title  Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title  Designer Designer Template Name  Earnings Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element Classifications Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification  Element Creation Template Element Business Group, Element Name, Date From, To  Element Link Element Link Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To  Element and Distribution Set Element and Distribution Set Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type  Element-Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec  Enrollment Override Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID  Exchange Rates Exchange Rates PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff Fron, Eff To, ID	Define Collective Agreements	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Define Task Flow Nodes (Not tracked) Name  Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Form, Block  Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title  Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title  Designer Designer Template Name  Earnings Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element Classifications Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification  Element Creation Template Element Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To  Element Link Element Link Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type  Element and Distribution Set Element and Distribution Set Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type  Element-Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec  Enrollment Override Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID  Exchange Rates Exchange Rates	Define Function	Define Function	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Define Task Flow Units (Not tracked) Form, Block  Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title  Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title  Designer Designer Template Name  Earnings Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element Classifications Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification  Element Creation Template Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element Link Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element and Distribution Set Element and Distribution Set Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To  Element and Distribution Set Element and Distribution Set Business Group, Element Name, Type  Element-Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec  Enrollment Override Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID  Exchange Rates Exchange Rates PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Define Task Flow	(Not tracked)	Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments  Descriptive Flexfield Segments  Descriptive Flexfield Segments  Descriptive Flexfield Segments  Application, Title  Designer  Designer  Designer  Element  Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element Creation Template  Element  Element  Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification  Element Link  Element Link  Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To  Element and Distribution Set  Element and Distribution Set  Element and Distribution Set  Element Balance Feeds  Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec  Enrollment Override  Enrollment Override  Enrollment Override  Exchange Rates  PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Define Task Flow Nodes	(Not tracked)	Name
Descriptive Flexfields Designer Designer Designer Designer Designer Designer Designer Template Name Earnings Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Classifications Element Classifications Element Creation Template Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Creation Template Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Link Element Link Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To Element and Distribution Set Element and Distribution Set Element and Distribution Set Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type Element-Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec Enrollment Override Enrollment Override Enrollment Override Exchange Rates PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Define Task Flow Units	(Not tracked)	Form, Block
Designer Designer Template Name  Earnings Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element Classifications Element Classifications Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification  Element Creation Template Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Element Link Element Link Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To  Element and Distribution Set Element and Distribution Set Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type  Element- Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec  Enrollment Override Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID  Exchange Rates Exchange Rates PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Classifications Element Classifications Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Creation Template Element Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Link Element Link Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To Element and Distribution Set Element and Distribution Set Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type Element- Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec Enrollment Override Business Group, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID Exchange Rates PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Element Classifications Element Classifications Business Group, Name, Date From, To Element Creation Template Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification Element Link Element Link Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To Element and Distribution Set Element and Distribution Set Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type Element-Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec Enrollment Override Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec Enrollment Override Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec Enrollment Override Business Group, Element Name, Date From, To Exchange Rates PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Designer	Designer	Template Name
Element Classifications  Element Creation Template  Element  Element  Element Link  Element Link  Element Link  Element and Distribution Set  Element and Distribution Set  Element and Distribution Set  Element Balance Feeds  Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification  Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To  Element and Distribution Set  Element Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type  Element-Balance Feeds  Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec  Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec  Enrollment Override  BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID  Exchange Rates  PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Earnings	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Creation TemplateElementBusiness Group, Name, Date From, ToElement LinkElement LinkBusiness Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, ToElement and Distribution SetElement and Distribution SetBusiness Group, Legislation Code, Name, TypeElement- Balance FeedsBalanceBusiness Group, Element Name, Balance Name, EffecEnrollment OverrideEnrollment OverrideBusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, IDExchange RatesPayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Element	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element LinkElement LinkBusiness Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, ToElement and Distribution SetElement and Distribution SetBusiness Group, Legislation Code, Name, TypeElement- Balance FeedsBalanceBusiness Group, Element Name, Balance Name, EffecEnrollment OverrideEnrollment OverrideBusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, IDExchange RatesExchange RatesPayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Element Classifications	Element Classifications	Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification
Element and Distribution SetElement and Distribution SetBusiness Group, Legislation Code, Name, TypeElement- Balance FeedsBalanceBusiness Group, Element Name, Balance Name, EffecEnrollment OverrideEnrollment OverrideBusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, IDExchange RatesPayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element- Balance Feeds Balance Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID Exchange Rates PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Element Link	Element Link	Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To
Enrollment Override Enrollment Override BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID Exchange Rates Exchange Rates PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Element and Distribution Set	Element and Distribution Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type
Exchange Rates Exchange Rates PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID	Element- Balance Feeds	Balance	Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec
<u> </u>	Enrollment Override	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, PI/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, PI, Opt, Str, End, ID
Extra Assignment Information Extra Assignment Information Information Type, Description	Exchange Rates	Exchange Rates	PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID
	Extra Assignment Information	Extra Assignment Information	Information Type, Description

Extra Location Information	Extra Location Information	Information Type
Extra Person Information	Extra Person Information	Type
Federal Tax Rules	Federal Tax Rules	Bus Grp, Employee Name, SUI State, Date From, To
Form Customization	Form Customization	Business Group, Legislation Code, Form to be cust
Formula Result Rules	Formula Result Rules	Business Group, Legislation Code, Element, Name,
Formulas	Formulas	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
GL Map	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
Generic Summary Proc-Item Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Rest Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Globals	Globals	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
Grade Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Grade Scale	Grade Scale	Business Group, Grade, Pay Scale, Effective Date
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
		• •
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Information Types Security	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Job Groups	Job Groups	Job Group Id
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Letter	Letter	Business Group, Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Career Path	Map Career Path	Business Group, Career Path, Job Progression From
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizational Payment Method	Organizational Payment Method	Business Group, Name, Effective Date From, Effect
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Name
Pay Scale	Pay Scale	Business Group, Name
Payroll	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Type Usage	Person Type Usage	Person, Person Type, Effective Date From
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Payment Method	Personal Payment Method	BusGrp, Empl, Name, Priority, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Qualification Types	Qualification Types	Name
Qualifications	Qualifications	Business Group, Person, Type
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Recruitment Activity	Recruitment Activity	Business Group, Name
Request Letter	Request Letter	BusGrp, Letter Name, Status, Auto or Manual, Date
Requisition and Vacancy	Requisition and Vacancy	Business Group, Name
Retropay Set	Retropay Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Salary Basis	Salary Basis	Business Group, Name
Salary Surveys	Salary Surveys	Survey Name
Scale Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Schools/Colleges	Schools/Colleges	Establishment Name, Location
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Special Information Types	Special Information Types	Business Group, Name
Table Structure	Table Structure	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Table Values	Table Values	Business Group, Legislation Code, Column Name, Ex
User Types and Statuses	User Types and Statuses	Lookup Type, Business Group, System Type
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
value Jets	value Jets	value Jet Ivallie

WC Codes and Rates	WC Codes and Rates	Business Group, Carrier, State, Location
Wage Attachment Fee Rules	Wage Attachment Fee Rules	State, Category, Effective Date From, Effective D
Worker's Compensation	Worker's Compensation	Name

## Public Sector HR (PQH)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Budget Characteristics	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Budget Reallocation	Budget Reallocation	Budget, Version #/Version
Budget Set	Budget Set	Business Group, Budget Set
Configurable Business Rules	Config Business Rules	Short Name, Business Group, Organization
Contexts	Contexts	Context
Maintain Roles	Maintain Roles	Business Group, Role Name
PQH Budgets	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Position Transaction	Position Transaction	Business Grp, Name, Date, Org
Routing Lists	Routing Lists	Routing List
Templates	Templates	Short Name
Transaction Type Wizard	Transaction Type Wizard	Name, Business Group
Worksheet	Worksheet	Worksheet, Start Date, End Date

# Public Sector Payroll (PQP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Employment History	Employment History	Business Group, Employee, Employer
Extra Details of Service	Extra Details of Service	Business Gr, Employee, Contract Type, Date From/To
Vehicle Information	Vehicle Information	Business Gr, Vehicle Type, Registra Num, Id Number

#### **MANUFACTURING**

## Bills of Material (BOM)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Change Types	Change Types	Туре
Cost Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Default WIP Accounting Classes	Default WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Cost Group, Category
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Department Classes	Departments	Organization, Department Class
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Equipment Types	Departments	Organization, Resource, Equipment
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name

_	_
7	Э.
	•

Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Setup Types	Setup Types	Organization, Setup Code
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Sub-Element Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

# Capacity (CRP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Cost Management (CST)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Type Association	Cost Groups	Legal Entity, Cost Type
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Org Cost Group Association	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Organization Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Name
Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled

People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Periodic Account Assignments	Cost Groups	Legal Entity, Cost Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

# Engineering (ENG)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Approval Lists	Approval Lists	List
Change Types	Change Types	Туре
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
ECO AutoNumbering	AutoNumbering	User Name, Organization
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Priorities	Priorities	Organization, Priority
Reasons	Reasons	Organization, Reason
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Inventory (INV)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	Organization, Group Name
ABC Assignment Groups: Summary	ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	Organization, Group Name
ABC Classes	ABC Classes	Organization, Class Name
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types: Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Cross References Types:Summary	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commo
Cycle Count	Cycle Count	Organization, Name
Cycle Count Entries	Cycle Count Entries	Organization, Cycle Count Name, Count Seq
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define ABC Compile	Define ABC Compile	Organization, Compile Name
Delete Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Desc Flex Context Mapping	Desc Flex Context Mapping	Organization, Flexfield Name, Context Column
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
InterCompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Organization, Selling Organization
Inventory Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Organization, Period, Num, Year
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Subinventories	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Lo
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers:Details	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Status Definition	Material Status Definition	Material Status Name
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Old Movement Parameters	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name

Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Methods	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

# Master Scheduling/MRP (MRP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Bill of Distribution (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Define Scheduling Rules	Define Scheduling Rules	Name
Demand Class Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Kanban Names	Kanban Names	Organization, Plan Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
MRP Names	MRP Plan Names	Organization, Name
MRP Plan Options	MRP Plan Options	Organization, Plan Name
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name
Planning Exception Sets	Planning Exception Sets	Organization, Exception Set Name
Planning Group Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Planning Parameters	Planning Parameters	Organization
SQL* Loader Parameters	SQL* Loader Parameters	Table Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Project Manufacturing (PJM)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Budgets	Budgets	Project Number, Budget Type, Version, Num
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department

Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planning Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Proj Manufacturing Parameters	Proj Manufacturing Parameters	Organization Code, Common Project
Project Parameters	Project Parameters	Org Code, Project Number, Org Name
Projects, Templates	Projects, Templates	Organization, Number
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Seiban Numbers	Seiban Numbers	Seiban Number
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Task AutoAssignment Rules	Task AutoAssignment Rules	Project Number, Organization, Organization Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

# Quality (QA)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Collection Elements	Collection Element
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Collection Plans	Organization, Collection Plan
Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Grant Privileges	Grantee, Collection Plan
Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Sampling Plan Setup	Organization, Sampling Plan
Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Skip Lot Process Setup	Organization, Skip Lot Process Code
Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Value Sets	Value Set Name
	Collection Elements Common Lookups Collection Plans Customers Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Common Lookups Grant Privileges Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Specifications System Profile Values Sampling Plan Setup Segment Values-Value Set Skip Lot Process Setup Specifications

# Work in Process (WIP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Job
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Discrete Jobs- pre 11.5.9	Discrete Jobs59	Organization, Job
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To

Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle Work In Process Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Persons	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Production Lines	Departments	Organization, Name
Schedule Groups	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Shop Floor Statuses	Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Status
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
Work in Process Parameters	WIP Parameters	Organization

## MARKETING

# Funds & Budgets (OZF)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Funds & Budgets Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name

## **PLANNING**

# Advanced Supply Chain Planning (MSC)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Allocation Rules	Allocation Rules	Name
Application Instances	Application Instances	Instance
Assign Allocation Rule	Assign Allocation Rule	AssignTo, Org, Item, Categor, Dept, Resource, AllocRule
Assign Sourcing Rule/BoD (MSC)	Assign Sourcing Rule/BoD (MSC)	Assignment Set Name
Bill of Distribution (MSC)	Sourcing Rules (MSC)	Organization, Name, Org
DRP Plan Names	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
DRP Plan Options	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
Define Priority Rules	Define Priority Rules	Name, Criteria Order
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
IP Plan Options	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
Inventory Plan Names	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
MPS Plan Names	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
MPS Plan Options	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planning Parameters	Planning Parameters	Instance Name, Organization Code, Assign Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sourcing Rules (MSC)	Sourcing Rules (MSC)	Organization, Name, Org
Transit Times	Transit Times	From Org, From OrgLoc, To Org, To OrgLoc, Method
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Demand Planning (MSD)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Application Instances	Application Instances	Instance
Audit Report Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Audit Statements	(Not tracked)	Statement Name, Statemt Desc, Appl Code
Column Names	Column Names	Name, Desc, Type, User Prompt
Data Elements Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Data Stream - Basic	Define Data Stream - Advanced	Name, Source of Data, Type of Data
Define Data Stream Advanced	Define Data Stream - Advanced	Name, Source of Data, Type of Data
Define Data Stream-Adv-Column	Define Data Stream-Adv-Column	Code, Column, Dimension
Demand Planning Hierarchies	Demand Planning Hierarchies	Name
Demand Planning Levels	Demand Planning Hierarchies	Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimensions Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Hierarchy Levels	Demand Planning Hierarchies	Hierarchy, Level, Parent Level, Relationship View
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
MSD Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
User Dimensions Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## **PROJECTS**

# Projects (PA)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Agreement	Agreement	Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type
Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type	Name
Assign AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules	Organization, Application, Function, Function Trx
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	Name
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules	Rule Name
Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles	Name
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions	Name, Procedure, Eff From, Eff To
Budget Change Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Method Code
Budget Types	Budget Types	Budget Type
Budgets	Budgets	Project Number, Budget Type, Version, Num
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Code
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules	Business Group, Burden Schedule Name
Burden Structure Assignments	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Burden Structures	Burden Structures	Structure
Class Categories and Codes	Project Types	Class Category
Contact Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Control Actions	AMG Control Actions	Source, Action
Cost Base Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Bases	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Credit Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.

Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address 1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimensions	Dimensions	Dimension Name
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Event Types	Event Types	Event Type
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Type
Forecasting Implementation Opt	Forecasting Implementation Opt	Organization
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
GL Periods for Projects	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Implementation Options	Implementation Options	Organization, Set Of Books, Business Group
Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats	
		Name, Format Type, Eff From, To
Job Groups	Job Groups	Job Group Id
Job Mapping	Job Mapping	From Job Group, To Job Group, From Job, To Job
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multiplier Name
Labor Costing Overrides	Labor Costing Overrides	Organization, Employee Name, Effective Dates From
Labor Costing Rules	Labor Costing Rules	Compensation Rule Set
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Maintain PA Period Statuses	PA Periods	Organization, Period Name
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resource Name
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
PA Roles	PA Roles	Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pm Product Code Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
<u>'</u>	Probability Lists	Name
Probability Lists	<b>′</b>	
Project Customer Relationships	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Project Status Inquiry Columns	Project Status Columns	Folder Code, Column Order
Project Types	Project Types	Organization, Project Type Name
Projects, Templates	Projects, Templates	Organization, Number
Projects, Templates-Tasks	Projects, Templates	Organization, Number
Provider/Receiver Controls	Provider/Receiver Controls	
Rate Schedules	Rate Schedules	Organization, Oper Unit, Schedule, Schedule Type
Resource	Resource	Resource Name, Organization, Flag Name
Resource Lists	Resource Lists	Business Group, Resource List
Revenue Categories Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Role Lists	Role Lists	Name
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Security Role Assignments	Security Role Assignments	Employee, Level, Number, Role
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Statuses	Statuses	Status Type, Status, System Status
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Transaction Sources	Exp. Transaction Sources	Transaction Source
Transfer Price Rules	Transfer Price Rules	
Transier Frice Rules	rialister frice rules	Business Group, Name

Transfer Price Schedules	Transfer Price Schedules	Business Group, Name
Unit Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Utilization Category	Utilization Category	Utilization Category, Description
Utilization Options	Utilization Options	Organization
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Work Types	Work Types	Name

## **PUBLIC SECTOR**

## Federal Financials (FV)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Budget Fiscal Year Segment Map	Budget Fiscal Year Segment Map	Set of Books, BFY Segment
Customer Vendor Cross Ref	Customer Vendor Cross Ref	Customer Name, Vendor Name, Set Of Books
Define Appropriation Parameter	Define Federal Account Symbols	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Treasury Symbol
Define Authorization Codes	Define Authorization Codes	Set Of Books, Authorization Code
Define Budget Accounts	Define Budget Accounts	Set Of Books, Budget Account Code
Define Budget Distributions	Define Budget Distributions	Operating Unit, SOB, Treasury Symbol, Fund Value
Define Budget Levels	Define Budget Levels	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Level
Define Budget Transaction Code	Define Budget Transaction Code	Budget Level, Trx Type, Resource Type, Category
Define Budget Transaction Type	Define Budget Transaction Type	Appropriation Transaction Type, Set Of Books
Define Budget Users	Define Budget Users	Set Of Books, Security Group
Define Enhanced Transactions	Define Enhanced Transactions	Set Of Books, Application, Activity Name, TransID
Define Federal Account Symbols	Define Federal Account Symbols	Set Of Books, Treasury Dept Code, Treasury Account
Define Federal Options	Define Federal Options	Set Of Books, Asset Discount Transaction Code
Define Federal System Paramete	Define Federal System Params	Customer Trading Partner, Vendor Trading Partner,
Define Finance Charges	Define Finance Charges	Operating Unit, Set of Books, Charge Type
Define Fund Rates	Define Fund Rates	Set Of Books, Rate %, Effective Date From, Effect
Define Offset Accs&Trans Code	Define Offset Accs&Trans Code	Set Of Books, Fund Status, Fund Class, Expended/U
Define Payment Terms Types	Define Payment Terms Types	Set Of Books, AP Term Name
Define Trans Search Criteria	Define Trans Search Criteria	Type, From, To
Define Treasury Account Codes	Define Treasury Account Codes	Set Of Books, Treasury Account Code
Define US SGL Accounts	Define US SGL Accounts	US SGL Account
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
FACTS Attributes	FACTS Attributes	Set Of Books, Account Number
FMS Form 1219/1220 Report Def	FMS Form 1219/1220 Report Def	Set Of Books, Accounting Flexfield
FMS Form224 Report Definitions	FMSForm224 Report Definitions	Operating Unit, SOB, Acc Type, Account, Loc Code
Federal Financials Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Government Transaction Codes	Government Transaction Codes	Code, Chart Of Accounts
Holiday/Non-Working Dates	Holiday/Non-Working Dates	Date, Set Of Books
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Receivable Types	Receivable Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Receivable Type
Receivables Eligibility	Receivables Eligibility	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Low, High, From, To
SF133 Report Definitions	SF133 Report Definitions	Set Of Books, Sequence Number
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Treasury Symbol Mapping	Treasury Symbol Mapping	Set Of Books, Old Treasury Symbol, New Treasury S
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Year End Closing	Year End Closing	Sob, Time Frame, Acc Symbol, Account, Symbol
<b>.</b>	<b>y</b>	,,,

# Grants Management (GMS)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language

	ר	•	٦
Č	3	4	/

Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Allowed Cost Schedules	Allowed Cost Schedules	Name
AutoAccounting Assign Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules	Organization, Application, Function, Function Trx
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	Name
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules	Rule Name
Award Management	Award Management	Number, Organization
Award Management-Event	Award Management	Event Num, Date, Install Num, Task Num, Exp Org
Award Roles	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Billing Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type	Name
Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles	Name
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions	Name, Procedure, Eff From, Eff To
Billing Form	Billing Form	Form Name
Budget Change Reasons	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Method Code
Budget Resource Lists	Resource Lists	Business Group, Resource List
Budget Types	Budget Types	Budget Type
Budgetary Control	Budgetary Control	Project No, Award No, Task No, Resource/Group
Budgetary Control-Resources	Budgetary Control	Project No, Award No, Task No, Resource/Group
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Code
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules	
		Business Group, Burden Schedule Name Structure
Burden Structures	Burden Structures	
Class Categories and Codes	Project Types	Class Category
Cost Bases	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Credit Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Event Types	Event Types	Event Type
Exp. Transaction Sources	Exp. Transaction Sources	Transaction Source
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Type
Expenditure Units	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Funding Pattern	Funding Pattern	Org, Project No, Task No, Fund Seq, Fund Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Grants Implementation Options	Grants Implementation Options	Organization
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Implementation Options	Implementation Options	Organization, Set Of Books, Business Group
Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats	Name, Format Type, Eff From, To
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Labor Compensation Rules	Labor Costing Rules	Compensation Rule Set
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multiplier Name
Labor Costing Overrides	Labor Costing Overrides	Organization, Employee Name, Effective Dates From
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resource Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Name
PA Periods	PA Periods	Organization, Period Name
		<del>-</del> ·

_	_
റ	7

PA Roles	PA Roles	Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Project Customer Relationships	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Project Service Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Project Status Columns	Project Status Columns	Folder Code, Column Order
Project Types	Project Types	Organization, Project Type Name
Purpose Codes	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Reference Number	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Report Templates	Report Templates	Report Name
Revenue Categories	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Sponsored Project Types	(Not tracked)	Name, Description, Class, Sponsored
Statuses	Statuses	Status Type, Status, System Status
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Terms and Conditions	Terms and Conditions	Category
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Human Resources (HR)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Absence Attendance Type	Absence Attendance Type	Business Group, Name
Accrual Plans	Accrual Plans	Business Group, Plan Name
Agreement Grades	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Appraisal Template	Appraisal Template	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Perf Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Weight Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assign Security Profiles	Assign Security Profiles	Business Group, Start Date, End Date
Assignment Set	Assignment Set	Business Group, Name
Assignment Statuses	Assignment Statuses	Business Group, User Status
Balance	Balance	Business Group, Name
Benefit Contribution	Benefit Contribution	Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To
Book Event	Book Event	Business Group, Person
Budget	Budget	Business Group, Name
Budgetary Calendar	Payroll	Name
Career Path Names	Career Path Names	Business Group, Name
Checklist	Checklist	Person, Item
Communication Delivery Methods	Communication Delivery Methods	Person, Delivery Method
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Consolidation Sets	Consolidation Sets	Business Group, Name
Deductions	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Define Collective Agreements	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Define Function	Define Function	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Define Task Flow	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Nodes	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Units	(Not tracked)	Form, Block
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Designer	Designer	Template Name
Earnings	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
9		

Element Classifications	Element Classifications	Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Link	Element Link	Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To
Element and Distribution Set	Element and Distribution Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type
Element- Balance Feeds	Balance	Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec
Enrollment Override	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, PI/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, PI, Opt, Str, End, ID
Exchange Rates	Exchange Rates	PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID
Extra Assignment Information	Extra Assignment Information	Information Type, Description
Extra Location Information	Extra Location Information	Information Type
Extra Person Information	Extra Person Information	Туре
Federal Tax Rules	Federal Tax Rules	Bus Grp, Employee Name, SUI State, Date From, To
Form Customization	Form Customization	Business Group, Legislation Code, Form to be cust
Formula Result Rules	Formula Result Rules	Business Group, Legislation Code, Element, Name,
Formulas	Formulas	· · ·
		Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
GL Map	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
Generic Summary Proc-Item Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Rest Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Globals	Globals	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
Grade Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Grade Scale	Grade Scale	Business Group, Grade, Pay Scale, Effective Date
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Information Types Security	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Job Groups	Job Groups	Job Group Id
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Letter	Letter	Business Group, Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Career Path	Map Career Path	Business Group, Career Path, Job Progression From
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizational Payment Method	Organizational Payment Method	Business Group, Name, Effective Date From, Effect
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Name
Pay Scale	Pay Scale	Business Group, Name
Payroll	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
· · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Type Usage	Person Type Usage	Person, Person Type, Effective Date From
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Payment Method	Personal Payment Method	BusGrp, Empl, Name, Priority, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Qualification Types	Qualification Types	Name
Qualifications	Qualifications	Business Group, Person, Type
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Recruitment Activity	Recruitment Activity	Business Group, Name
Request Letter	Request Letter	BusGrp, Letter Name, Status, Auto or Manual, Date
Requisition and Vacancy	Requisition and Vacancy	Business Group, Name
Retropay Set	Retropay Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Salary Basis	Salary Basis	Business Group, Name
Salary Surveys	Salary Surveys	Survey Name
Scale Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Jeane Hate	Grade nate	Dashiess Group, Hailie

Schools/Colleges	Schools/Colleges	Establishment Name, Location
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Special Information Types	Special Information Types	Business Group, Name
Table Structure	Table Structure	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Table Values	Table Values	Business Group, Legislation Code, Column Name, Ex
User Types and Statuses	User Types and Statuses	Lookup Type, Business Group, System Type
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WC Codes and Rates	WC Codes and Rates	Business Group, Carrier, State, Location
Wage Attachment Fee Rules	Wage Attachment Fee Rules	State, Category, Effective Date From, Effective D
Worker's Compensation	Worker's Compensation	Name
	Tromer's compensation	

## Grants Proposal (IGW)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AOL Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Assign Expenditure Categories	Rate Classes and Rate Types	Rate Class
Biographical Sketch	Biographical Sketch	Person, Degree Type, Degree, Grad Date
Create Business Rules	Create Business Rules	Organization, Org, Rule Name
Create Roles	Create Roles	Role Name
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
Implementation Options	Implementation Options	Operating Unit
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Maps	Maps	Org Name, Org, Map Name, Start, End
Organization Details	Organization Details	Organization
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Questions Detail	Questions Detail	Question Number
Rate Classes and Rate Types	Rate Classes and Rate Types	Rate Class
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sponsor Budget Hierarchy	(Not tracked)	Hierarchy, Parent Code, Child Category, Code
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Public Sector HR (PQH)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Budget Characteristics	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Budget Reallocation	Budget Reallocation	Budget, Version #/Version
Budget Set	Budget Set	Business Group, Budget Set
Configurable Business Rules	Config Business Rules	Short Name, Business Group, Organization
Contexts	Contexts	Context
Maintain Roles	Maintain Roles	Business Group, Role Name

PQH Budgets	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Position Transaction	Position Transaction	Business Grp, Name, Date, Org
Routing Lists	Routing Lists	Routing List
Templates	Templates	Short Name
Transaction Type Wizard	Transaction Type Wizard	Name, Business Group
Worksheet	Worksheet	Worksheet, Start Date, End Date

## Public Sector Payroll (PQP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Employment History	Employment History	Business Group, Employee, Employer
Extra Details of Service	Extra Details of Service	Business Gr, Employee, Contract Type, Date From/To
Vehicle Information	Vehicle Information	Business Gr, Vehicle Type, Registra Num, Id Number

# Public Sector Applications (PSA)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Set Name
	Common Lookups Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields System Profile Values Segment Values-Value Set

## Public Sector Budgeting (PSB)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account and Position Sets	Parameter Sets	Bus Grp, Set, Set Type, Set of Books, Extract/BudgGrp
Allocation Rule Sets	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Budget Calendar	Budget Calendar	Name
Budget Group	(Not tracked)	Org, Bdget Group Type, Name, Organization, SoB
Budget Group Categories	Budget Stages	Budget Stage Set
Budget Revision Rule Set	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Budget Stages	Budget Stages	Budget Stage Set
Budget Year Types	Budget Year Types	Budget Year Type Name
Consolidate Worksheets	Consolidate Worksheets	Global Worksheet, Worksheet Name
Constraint Sets	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Define Worksheet	Define Worksheet	Type, Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimension	Dimension	Name, Set Of Books, Business Group
Distribution Rule	Distribution Rule	Rule Name
Elements	Parameter Sets	Business Group, Data Extract, Element Name
Filter	Filter	Name, Set Of Books, Business Group
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items	Name
Financial Data Set	Financial Data Set	Name
Flexfield Mapping	Flexfield Mapping	Name, Set Of Books
GL Budget Sets	Parameter Sets	Set Of Books, GL Budget Set Name
GL Interfaces Setup	GL Interfaces Setup	Set of Books, Template Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Link	(Not tracked)	Name
Module Mapping Details	Module Mapping Details	Attribute Type, Name, Title
Parameter (Account)	Parameter Sets	Entity Type, Name

റ	7
×	

Parameter (Data Extract)	Parameter Sets	Entity Type, Name
Parameter Sets	(Not tracked)	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Attribute Values	Position Attributes	Name, Business Group
Position Attributes	Position Attributes	Name, Business Group
Position Default Rules	Parameter Sets	Business Group, Data Extract, Name
Position Mapping	Positions	SOB, Bus Grp, Organization, Data Extract, Name
Positions	Positions	SOB, Bus Grp, Organization, Data Extract, Name
Review Group	Parameter Sets	Org, Bdget Group Type, Name, Organization, SoB
Review Group Rules	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Standard Budget Item	Standard Budget Item	Short Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Labor Distribution (PSP)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Auto-Fill Expenditure Types	Auto-Fill Expenditure Types	Org, SOB, Period Type, Seq, Exp Type, Natural Acct
Auto-Fill Natural Account	Auto-Fill Expenditure Types	Org, SOB, Period Type, Seq, Exp Type, Natural Acct
Auto-Fill Segment Definition	Auto-Fill Segment Definition	Org, SOB, Segment
By-Pass Expenditure Types	By-Pass Expenditure Types	Org Name, SOB, Bypass Expenditure Type
Bypass Natural Account	Bypass Natural Account	Set Of Books, Business Grp, Natural Acct, Segment
Clearing Account Setup	Clearing Account Setup	Org, SOB, GL Account
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Earnings Element Groups	Earnings Element Groups	Element Group Name
Earnings Element Imported	Earnings Element Imported	Element Name, Begin Date
Effort Report Messages	Effort Report Messages	Effort Report Message Type
Effort Report Periods	Effort Report Periods	Period Name
Enc Creation Options	Enc Creation Options	Org, SOB, Parameter Value
Enc Default Period Definition	Enc Default Period Definition	Org, Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End Date
Enc Earnings Element Selection	Enc Earnings Element Selection	Business Grp, Set Of Books Name, Earnings Element
Enc Summarize Options	Enc Creation Options	Org, SOB, Parameter Value
Global Earnings Elem. Override	Global Earnings Elem. Override	BusGrp, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, Task
Include Elem. in Effort Report	Include Elem. in Effort Report	Element Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Labor Scheduling	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Lookups (Auto Lookups)	Lookups (Auto Lookups)	Parameter Class, Parameter
Organization Default Accounts	Organization Default Accounts	BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type
Organization Default Labor Sch	Org. Default Labor Schedule	BusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, P
Organization Suspense Accounts	Organization Default Accounts	BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type
Payroll Sources	Payroll Sources	Payroll Source Type, Source Code
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## 11.5.8

## **BASE ENGINE**

## Common Modules (AK — Dot release 11i.AK.E)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AK Query Objects	AK Query Objects	Query Code
App Module Parameters Registry	(Not tracked)	Application, Module Definition Name
Attributes	Define Attributes	Attribute Name, Application
Define Information Template	Regions	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Object Flows	Object Flows	Application Name, Flow ID
Objects	Objects	Database Object
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Region Items	Region Items	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Regions	Regions	Region Application, Region ID
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Alert (ALR — Dot release 11i.ALR.E)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alert Options: Mail Svr Accts	Alert Options: Mail Svr Accts	Application, Installation
Alert Options: Mail Systems	Alert Options: Mail Systems	Alert Option Name
Alert Options: Other	Alert Options: Other	Name
Alerts	Alerts	Application Name, Alert Name
Applications	Applications	Application, Short Name
Define App Installations	Define App Installations	Application, Oracle Username
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Lists	Distribution Lists	Application Name, Distribution List Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Periodic Sets	Periodic Sets	Application, Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## *Application Object Library (FND — Dot release 11i.FND.F)*

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alert Options: Mail Svr Accts	Alert Options: Mail Svr Accts	Application, Installation
Alert Options: Mail Systems	Alert Options: Mail Systems	Alert Option Name
Alert Options: Other	Alert Options: Other	Name
Alerts	Alerts	Application Name, Alert Name
Applications	Applications	Application, Short Name
Define App Installations	Define App Installations	Application, Oracle Username
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title

Distribution Lists	Distribution Lists	Application Name, Distribution List Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Periodic Sets	Periodic Sets	Application, Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# System Administration (SYSADMIN)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Generator Process	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Applications	Applications	Application, Short Name
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules	Application, Responsibility, Security Rule Name
Combined Specialization Rules	Combined Specialization Rules	Application, Combined Rule
Concurrent Conflict Domains	Concurrent Conflict Domains	Domain
Concurrent Managers	Concurrent Managers	Manager, Short Name, Application
Concurrent Program Executable	Concurrent Program Executable	Executable, Application
Concurrent Program Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Title/Program, Appl, Col, Desc Flex Content Code
Concurrent Programs	Concurrent Programs	Program, Short Name, Application
Concurrent Request Types	Concurrent Request Types	Name, Application
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Name
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Data Groups	Data Groups	Data Group
Default Folders by Respons.	Default Folders by Respons.	Responsibility, App, Folder Set, Folder, Language
Define Document Categories	Define Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Categories	Attachment Functions	Category
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Form Functions	Form Functions	Function Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Languages	Languages	Language Code
Menus	Menus	Menu
Nodes	Nodes	Node
Oracle Users	Oracle Users	Database User Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Print Style	Print Style	Print Style Name
Printer Drivers	Printer Drivers	Printer Driver, Platform Name
Printer Types	Printer Types	Printer Type
Printers Printers	Printers	Printer Name
Request Groups	Request Groups	Group, Application
Request Set	Concurrent Program Executable	Request Set, Application
Request Set Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Title/Program, Appl, Col, Desc Flex Content Code
Responsibilities	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups	Value Set, Code, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Shorthand Aliases	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Users	Users	User Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Viewer Options	Viewer Options	File Format, Mime Type
Web Enabled PL/SQL	Web Enabled PL/SQL	Name, Type
Work Shifts	Work Shifts	Application, Work Shift Name

## **CONTRACTS**

# Contracts Core (OKC — Dot release 11i.OKC.L)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contact Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contingent Events Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Party Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contracts Std Articles Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Styles	Line Styles	Line Style
Line Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Oracle Contracts Core Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Pricing Formulas  Print Contracts Transformation	Pricing Formulas  Print Contract Transformations	Name Protected Name Start Date End Date
		Protected, Name, Start Date, End Date
Process Definitions Ouglity Assurance Charleigt	Process Definitions	Name
Quality Assurance Checklist	Quality Assurance Checklist	Name

Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Rule Group Definition	Rule Group Definition	Rule Group, Rule Types Name
Rule Group Defs Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Standard Articles Library	Standard Articles Library	Name
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Subject Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Codes and Rules	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Names	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Termination Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Project Contracts (OKE — Dot release 11i.OKE.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Apply Hold Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Attribute Group Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Business Area Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Communication Priority Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Communication Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Communication Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contact Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Approval Hierarchies	Contract Approval Hierarchies	Name, Description, Eff Dates From, Eff Dates To
Contract Chg Req Reason Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Chg Req Type Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Funding Status Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Funding Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Hold Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Party Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contracts Std Articles Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code

$\sim$	-
ч	
	_

Define Funding Pools	Define Funding Pools	Pool Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
FOB Code Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
FOB Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Freight Term Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Historical Rates	Historical Rates	Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Styles	Line Styles	Line Style
Line Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Print Form Statuses Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Print Form Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Priority Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Programs	Programs	Number, Name, Description
Remove Hold Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Security Role Assignments	Security Role Assignments	Employee, Level, Number, Role
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shinment Priorities I cokiling		
Shipment Priorities Lookups Standard Articles Library	·	
Standard Articles Library	Standard Articles Library	Name
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups	Name Type, Security Group, View Application
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Name, Description
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Status, Description
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Form, Description
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Porm, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Priority Rating, Description
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Term Type Lookups	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Common Lookups	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Porm, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Priority Rating, Description Type, Security Group, View Application
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Term Type Lookups Transaction Calendar	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Common Lookups Transaction Calendar	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Pariority Rating, Description Code, Priority Rating, Description Type, Security Group, View Application Calendar
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Term Type Lookups Transaction Calendar UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Common Lookups Transaction Calendar UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Priority Rating, Description Type, Security Group, View Application Calendar Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Term Type Lookups Transaction Calendar UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Common Lookups Transaction Calendar UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Priority Rating, Description Type, Security Group, View Application Calendar Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit Item, Source Unit
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Term Type Lookups Transaction Calendar UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Common Lookups Transaction Calendar UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Priority Rating, Description Type, Security Group, View Application Calendar Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit Item, Source Unit
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Term Type Lookups Transaction Calendar UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Unit of Measure Classes	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Common Lookups Transaction Calendar UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard Unit of Measure Classes	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Priority Rating, Description Type, Security Group, View Application Calendar Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit Item, Source Unit Item, Source Unit Language, UOM Class
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Term Type Lookups Transaction Calendar UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Unit of Measure	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Common Lookups Transaction Calendar UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Unit of Measure Classes Units of Measure	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Priority Rating, Description Type, Security Group, View Application Calendar Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit Item, Source Unit Item, Source Unit Language, UOM Class Language, Name
Standard Articles Library Standard Note Type Lookups Status and Operations Subject Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Hold Statuses System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Term Type Lookups Transaction Calendar UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard Unit of Measure Classes	Standard Articles Library Common Lookups Status and Operations Common Lookups Suppliers System Setup-Billing Methods System Setup-Change Statuses System Setup-Comm Action System Setup-Contract DocTypes System Setup-Print Forms System Setup-Priority Ratings Common Lookups Transaction Calendar UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard Unit of Measure Classes	Name Type, Security Group, View Application Status Type, Status Type, Security Group, View Application Supplier Name, Supplier Number Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Name, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Status, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Form, Description Code, Priority Rating, Description Type, Security Group, View Application Calendar Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit Item, Source Unit Item, Source Unit Language, UOM Class

## Lease Management (OKL — Dot release 11i.OKL.D)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Assign Resources	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Assign Shift/Exceptions	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Availability Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Calendar Except Reasons Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Exception Category	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Shifts	Define Shifts	Name, Description, Effective From, Effective To
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Exceptions	Exceptions	Name
Group Hierarchy	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Mapping Objects	Mapping Objects	Map, Source Object, Task type/priority/date, App
Note Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Status Transition-Resp	Status Transition-Resp	Source, Responsibility, Rule
Status Transition-Rule	Status Transition-Rule	Rule Name
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type

# Contracts for Sales (OKO — Dot release 11i.OKO.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Account Generator Process	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules	Application, Responsibility, Security Rule Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contact Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contingent Events Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Party Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contracts Std Articles Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Name
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Customer Profiles		
	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Styles	Line Styles	Line Style
Line Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Oracle Contracts Core Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
•	Role Sources	·
Role Sources		Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups	Value Set, Code, Name
Rule Group Definition	Rule Group Definition	Rule Group, Rule Types Name
Rule Group Defs Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Shorthand Aliases	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure

$\sim$	_
ч	_
_	J

Standard Articles Library	Standard Articles Library	Name
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Subject Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Termination Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Contracts Service Module (OKS — Dot release 11li.OKS.M)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Billing Profile	Billing Profile	Profile Number, Description
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Cotermination	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Coverage Types	Coverage Types	Code
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Global Contracts Defaults	Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Global Contracts Defaults-Org	Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Global Contracts Dflts-Parties	Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Quality Assurance Checklist	Quality Assurance Checklist	Name
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Availability	Service Availability	Name, Description
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Names	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Template Set	Template Set	Org Name, Name, Start Date, End Date
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## **CRM BASE ENGINE**

# CRM Foundation (JTF — Dot release 11i.JTF.D)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Assign Resources	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Assign Shift/Exceptions	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Availability Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Calendar Exception Cat Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Exception Reasons	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Shifts	Define Shifts	Name, Description, Effective From, Effective To
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe

Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Exceptions	Exceptions	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Mapping Objects	Mapping Objects	Map, Source Object, Task type/priority/date, App
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Status Transition	Status Transition-Rule	Rule Name
Status Transition-Resp	Status Transition-Resp	Source, Responsibility, Rule
Sub-Territories	Territory Manager	Organization, Usage, Name, Parent
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Territory Manager	Territory Manager	Organization, Usage, Name, Parent
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### **CRM SALES**

## Sales (AS — Dot release 11i.AS.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Status Codes	Define Status Codes	Status Code
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Category Name
Interest Category Sets	Interest Category Sets	Organization, Category Set Name, Interest Type
Interest Codes	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Interest Statuses	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Interest Types	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name

Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Sales Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Period/Daily Conversion Type	Period/Daily Conversion Type	Calendar, Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Reporting Currency	Reporting Currency	Transaction Currency, Reporting Curr, Start, End
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Sales Quota Interest Type Map.	Sales Quota Interest Type Map.	Plan Element, Mapping Type
Sales Stages	Sales Stages	Organization, Name
Scorecard Rules	Scorecard Rules	Description
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
TeleSales Administration	TeleSales Administration	Rank
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Win Probabilities	Win Probabilities	Organization, Win Probabilities
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name
·	·	

## Order Capture (ASO — Dot release 11i.ASO.K)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Quote Status Setup	Quote Status Setup	Status Code, Status Name
Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Cmpts	Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Cmpts	Name, Component ID
Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Resps	Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Resps	Name, Response ID
Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Sect	Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Sect	Name, Section ID
Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Templ	Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Templ	Name, Template ID
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## TeleSales (AST — Dot release 11i.AST.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Campaign Assignment	Campaign Assignment	Operating Unit, Code, Campaign Name
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Status Codes	Define Status Codes	Status Code
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Category Name
Interest Category Sets	Interest Category Sets	Organization, Category Set Name, Interest Type
Interest Codes	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Interest Statuses	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Interest Types	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Sales Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Outcomes/Results/ReasonsAssign	Outcomes/Results/ReasonsAssign	Outcome Code, Language
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Period/Daily Conversion Type	Period/Daily Conversion Type	Calendar, Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Quote Status Setup	Quote Status Setup	Status Code, Status Name
Rating Scales	<u> </u>	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Rating Scales Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
		- · ·
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Sales Quota Interest Type Map.	Sales Quota Interest Type Map.	Plan Element, Mapping Type
Sales Stages	Sales Stages	Organization, Name
Scorecard Rules	Scorecard Rules	Description
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Win Probabilities	Win Probabilities	Organization, Win Probabilities
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

## Sales Compensation (CN — Dot release 11i.CN.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
CN Credit Types	CN Credit Types	Operating Unit, Name
CN System Parameters	CN System Parameters	Operating Unit, General Ledger Set of Books
Collection-Mapping	Collection-Mapping	Operating Unit, Transaction Source, Type
Collection-Trans Sources&Table	Collection-Mapping	Operating Unit, Transaction Source, Type
Conversion Factor	Conversion Factor	Oper Unit, From, To Credit Type, Start Date, End Date
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Hierachy Types	Hierarchy Types	Operating Unit, Name
Interval Types	Interval Types	Operating Unit, Interval Type Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Pay Group	Pay Group	Operating Unit, Name, Start, End
Pay Periods	Pay Periods	Oper Unit, Calendar, Period Name, Period Type
Payment Plans	Payment Plans	Operating Unit, Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Plan Element	Plan Element	Operating Unit, Name
Quota Components	Quota Components	Name, Type
Revenue Classes	Revenue Classes	Organization, Name
Rulesets	Rulesets	Operating Unit, Ruleset Name, Start Period ID
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Sales for Communications (XNC — Dot release 11i.XNC.M)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action Parameters	Mapping Action to Workitems	Organization, Item, Action Type, Action Name
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Billing System	Billing System	Billing Sys Name, Usages Type, Billing Ref Code
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Cross Reference Types:Summary	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Templates	Application, Entity, Condition Name
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number

Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Event Phases	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Organization, Selling Organization
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Lo
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers:Details	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Movement Parameters (old)	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity  Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
		Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Inventory Lookups	Common Lookups	71 7 17
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Sales for Com. Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
<u> </u>	<u> </u>	•
Resources (including Rates)	Departments Segment Value Value Set	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator

Sub-Element Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

#### **CRM SERVICE**

## Service (CS — Dot release 11i.CS.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Billing Type Attributes	Billing Type Attributes	Billing Type
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Config. Management Type Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Counter Property LOV Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Enable Relationship Plans	Enable Relationship Plans	Function
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ext Knowl Base Integ URLs	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ext Knowl Base Sol Retr URL	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Integ HTML Knowledge Base Sys	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Knowledge Base Status Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Load Balancing Weights	Load Balancing Weights	Request Type, Request Severity
Mapping Service Request Types	Mapping Service Request Types	Request Type, Responsibility
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Oracle Service Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Problem Code Mapping	Problem Code Mapping	Org, Problem Code, Request Type, Item, Start, End
Profiles	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reject Repair Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Relationship Plans Grp Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Renewal Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Business Process	Service Business Process	Name
Service Coverages	Service Coverages	Service Coverage Name
Service Req Multi Org. Set Up	Service Req Multi Org. Set Up	Sequence
Service Req Problem Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Req Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Request Preferred Lang	Languages	Language Code
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Туре
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Status Transition	Status Transition-Rule	Rule Name
Status Transition-Resp	Status Transition-Resp	Source, Responsibility, Rule
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Type
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Termination Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Customer Care (CSC — Dot release 11i.CSC.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Pref Categorie	Common Lookups	Type, Code, Security Group, View App., Language
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title

Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Enable Relationship Plans	Enable Relationship Plans	Function
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Relationship Plans Grp Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Transaction Groups	Service Business Process	Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Depot Repair (CSD — Dot release 11i.CSD.P)

ABC Assignment Groups ABC Classes APP ayment Terms AP Payment Terms AP Payment Terms AR Transaction Types APP Qper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From AR Transaction Types AR Transaction Types APP Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name Account Aliases Account Aliases Account Aliases Account Aliases Account Aliases Account Aliases Accounting Calendar Action Action Action Agreement App Utilities: Demand Class Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Application Instances Application Instances Application Instances Approval Groups Approval Groups Approval Groups Approval Lists Approved Supplier List Attribute Set Attribute Set Attribute Set Attribute Set AutoNumbering Available to Promise Rules Available to Promise Rules Apploance A	Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AOL Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application AP Payment Terms AP Payment Terms Name, Language AR Payment Terms AR Tax Codes and Rates Tax Groups Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name Account Aliases Account Aliases Account Aliases Account Aliases Accounting Calendar Action Action Action Agreement Agreement Agreement Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type Alternates App Utilities: Demand Class Application Instances Approval Groups Approval Groups Approval Lists Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Attribute Set AutoNumbering Available to Promise Rules App Linity Group, View Application Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name ATP Rule Name	ABC Assignment Groups	ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	Organization, Group Name
AP Payment Terms AP Payment Terms Name, Language  AR Payment Terms AR Payment Terms Name  AR Tax Codes and Rates Tax Groups Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From  AR Transaction Types AR Transaction Types Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name  Account Aliases Account Aliases Organization, Alias, Effective On  Accounting Calendar Accounting Calendar Calendar Name  Action Action Name  Agreement Agreement Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type  Alternates Alternates Organization, Alternate  App Utilities: Demand Class Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Application Instances Application Instances Instance  Approval Groups Approval Groups Operating Unit, Approval Group Name  Approval Lists Approved Supplier List List  Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID  ApprovedSupplierListStatuses ApprovedSupplierListStatuses Status  Attribute Set Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set  AutoNumbering AutoNumbering User Name  Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	ABC Classes	ABC Classes	Organization, Class Name
AR Payment Terms AR Payment Terms Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From AR Transaction Types AR Transaction Types Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name Account Aliases Account Aliases Organization, Alias, Effective On Accounting Calendar Action Action Action Agreement Agreement Agreement Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type Alternates Organization, Alternate App Utilities: Demand Class Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Application Instances Approval Groups Approval Lists Approval Lists Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Attribute Set Attribute Set AutoNumbering Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	AOL Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
AR Tax Codes and Rates  Tax Groups  Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From  AR Transaction Types  AR Transaction Types  Account Aliases  Account Aliases  Organization, Alias, Effective On  Accounting Calendar  Action  Action  Agreement  Agreement  Agreement  Appreciation, Alternates  Organization, Alternate  Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type  Alternates  App Utilities: Demand Class  Common Lookups  Type, Security Group, View Application  Application Instances  Approval Groups  Approval Groups  Operating Unit, Approval Group Name  Approval Lists  Approved Supplier List  Approved Supplier List Statuses  Attribute Set  Attribute Set  AutoNumbering  Availability Type  Common Lookups  ATP Rule Name	AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Transaction Types AR Transaction Types Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name Account Aliases Account Aliases Organization, Alias, Effective On Accounting Calendar Accounting Calendar Calendar Name Action Action Name Agreement Agreement Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type Alternates Alternates Organization, Alternate App Utilities: Demand Class Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Application Instances Application Instances Instance Approval Groups Approval Groups Operating Unit, Approval Group Name Approval Lists Approved Supplier List Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID ApprovedSupplierListStatuses ApprovedSupplierListStatuses Status Attribute Set Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set AutoNumbering AutoNumbering User Name, Organization Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Available to Promise Rules Attribute Operating Unit, Approved Application ATP Rule Name	AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Account Aliases Account Aliases Organization, Alias, Effective On Accounting Calendar Accounting Calendar Calendar Name Action Action Name Agreement Agreement Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type Alternates Alternates Organization, Alternate App Utilities: Demand Class Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Application Instances Application Instances Instance Approval Groups Approval Groups Operating Unit, Approval Group Name Approval Lists Approved Supplier List Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID ApprovedSupplierListStatuses ApprovedSupplierListStatuses Status Attribute Set Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set AutoNumbering AutoNumbering User Name, Organization Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Available to Promise Rules Attribute Organize Rules ATP Rule Name	AR Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Accounting Calendar Action Action Agreement Agreement Alternates App Utilities: Demand Class Application Instances Approval Groups Approval Lists Approval Lists Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Attribute Set Attribute Set AutoNumbering Available to Promise Rules Accounting Calendar Accounting Calendar Accounting Calendar Calendar Name Apme Name, Cust Name, Number, Type Organization, Alternate Apgroup, View Application Instance Operating Unit, Approval Group Name List List Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID Approved Supplier ListStatuses Attribute Set AutoNumbering AutoNumbering Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name
Action Action Name  Agreement Agreement Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type  Alternates Alternates Organization, Alternate  App Utilities: Demand Class Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Application Instances Application Instances Instance  Approval Groups Approval Groups Operating Unit, Approval Group Name  Approval Lists List  Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID  ApprovedSupplierListStatuses ApprovedSupplierListStatuses Status  Attribute Set Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set  AutoNumbering AutoNumbering User Name, Organization  Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Agreement Agreement Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type Alternates Organization, Alternate App Utilities: Demand Class Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Application Instances Application Instances Instance Approval Groups Approval Groups Operating Unit, Approval Group Name Approval Lists List Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID ApprovedSupplierListStatuses ApprovedSupplierListStatuses Status Attribute Set Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set AutoNumbering AutoNumbering User Name, Organization Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Available to Promise Rules Attribute Name	Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Alternates Alternates Organization, Alternate  App Utilities: Demand Class Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Application Instances Application Instances Instance  Approval Groups Operating Unit, Approval Group Name  Approval Lists Approval Lists List  Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID  ApprovedSupplierListStatuses ApprovedSupplierListStatuses Status  Attribute Set Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set  AutoNumbering AutoNumbering User Name, Organization  Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Available to Promise Rules Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	Action	Action	Name
App Utilities: Demand Class  Common Lookups  Type, Security Group, View Application  Application Instances  Application Instances  Instance  Approval Groups  Approval Groups  Operating Unit, Approval Group Name  Approval Lists  Approved Supplier List  Approved Supplier List  Approved Supplier List  ApprovedSupplierListStatuses  Attribute Set  Attribute Set  Attribute Set  AutoNumbering  AutoNumbering  Availability Type  Common Lookups  Type, Security Group, View Application  Available to Promise Rules  ATP Rule Name	Agreement	Agreement	Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type
Application Instances Application Instances Instance Approval Groups Approval Groups Operating Unit, Approval Group Name Approval Lists Approval Lists List Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID ApprovedSupplierListStatuses ApprovedSupplierListStatuses Status Attribute Set Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set AutoNumbering AutoNumbering User Name, Organization Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Available to Promise Rules Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Approval Groups Approval Groups Operating Unit, Approval Group Name Approval Lists List Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID ApprovedSupplierListStatuses ApprovedSupplierListStatuses Status Attribute Set Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set AutoNumbering User Name, Organization Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Available to Promise Rules Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Approval Lists Approval Lists List  Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID  ApprovedSupplierListStatuses ApprovedSupplierListStatuses Status  Attribute Set Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set  AutoNumbering User Name, Organization  Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Available to Promise Rules Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	Application Instances	Application Instances	Instance
Approved Supplier List Approved Supplier List Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID ApprovedSupplierListStatuses ApprovedSupplierListStatuses Status Attribute Set Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set AutoNumbering User Name, Organization Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Available to Promise Rules Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
ApprovedSupplierListStatuses ApprovedSupplierListStatuses Status  Attribute Set Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set  AutoNumbering User Name, Organization  Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Available to Promise Rules Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	Approval Lists	Approval Lists	List
Attribute Set Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set AutoNumbering AutoNumbering User Name, Organization Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Available to Promise Rules Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID
AutoNumbering User Name, Organization Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Available to Promise Rules Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	Status
Availability Type Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Available to Promise Rules Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Available to Promise Rules Available to Promise Rules ATP Rule Name	AutoNumbering	AutoNumbering	User Name, Organization
	Availability Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ranks Rank Name Rank Rranch Name	Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Dalik Name, Dalik Dianch Name	Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Bill of Distribution (MRP) Sourcing Rules (MRP) Name, Org	Bill of Distribution (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Billing Profile Billing Profile Profile Number, Description	Billing Profile	Billing Profile	Profile Number, Description

Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Calendar Exception Category	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Exception Reasons	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Call Followup Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Call Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Categories (Codes)	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Change Types	Change Types	Туре
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers	Org, Printer/Doc, Level, Value, Document, Applica
Collection Elements	Collection Elements	Collection Element
Collection Plan Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Collection Plans	Collection Plans	Organization, Collection Plan
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Config. Management Type Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Cost Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Activity Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cotermination	, ,	
Countries and Territories	Customers  Countries and Territories	Organization, Name, Customer Number
		Country/Territory
Credit Check Rules	Credit Check Rules	Rule
Cross Reference Types:Summary	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commo
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
<b>Defaulting Condition Templates</b>	Defaulting Condition Templates	Application, Entity, Condition Name
Define ABC Compile	Define ABC Compile	Organization, Compile Name
Define Calculation Rule	Define Calculation Rule	Name
Define Catalog Server	Define Catalog Server	Company, Callback Url, Authentication Url, Item S
Define Catalog Server Ldr Val.	Define Catalog Server Ldr Val.	Categories Last Run Date, Catalog Groups Last Run
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Forecast Rules	Define Forecast Rules	Rule Name
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Modifier and Discount	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Define Priority Rules	Define Priority Rules	Name, Criteria Order
		,

Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions	Exception Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Department Classes	Departments	Organization, Department Class
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Document Categories (AOL)	Attachment Functions	Category
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Element Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Ext Knowl Base Integ URLs		
	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ext Knowl Base Sol Retr URL	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Type Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Group Hierarchy	Resources	Number, Category, Name
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes	Hazard Class
Holds	Holds	Name, Type, Workflow Item, Effective Start Date,
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Integ HTML Knowledge Base Sys	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Organization, Selling Organization
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Source	Item Source	Item Source Name
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
<u> </u>		Type, Security Group, View Application
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	,, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Knowledge Base Status Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Line Types	Line Types	Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Code
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master and Organization Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
cincin statistics i alaineteld	ramant statistics i aranictels	Legar Errory, Economic Lone

NewModify Plan NewModify Plan NewModify Plan New Modify Plan Note Types Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application ORS Coverage Type Lookups Old Movement Parameters Open Audit Class Open and Close Periods Application, Set of Books, Period Name Openation Documents Order Management Documents Order Management Documents Oracle Bills of Mat Lookups Oracle Briginering Lookups Oracle Drider Capture Lookups Oracle Order Capture Lookups Oracle Order Capture Lookups Oracle Pricing Lookups Oracle Service Lookups Orac	Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Old Movement Parameters Openation Openat	New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Old Movement Parameters Openation Openat	Note Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oder Novement Parameters Open/Close, Ctrl Purch Periods Open and Close Periods Application, Set of Books, Period Name Openation Documents Order Management Documents Oracle Bills of Mat Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Injuring Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Injuring Lookups Oracle Injuring Lookups Oracle Prioring Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Order Appture Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Order Mynt Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Pricing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Pricing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Pricing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Pricing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Oracle Shipping Lookups Organization Parameters Period Types Pe		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
OpenClose, Ctrl Purch Periods         Open and Close Periods         Application, Set of Books, Period Name           Operation Documents         Order Management Documents         Category, Description, Data Type, Source File           Oracle Bills of Mat Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Enviencing Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Order Capture Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Pricing Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Pricing Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Receivables Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Shipping Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Shipping Lookups         Order Import Source         Order Import Source           Organization Access         Organization Access         Organization Access           Organization Access         Organization Access         Organization Access           Organization Access         Organization Access         Organization Access <td></td> <td>Old Movement Parameters</td> <td></td>		Old Movement Parameters	
Operation Documents Oracle Bills of Mart Lookups Oracle Engineering Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Engineering Lookups Oracle Inventory Lookups Oracle Dringering Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Drichasing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Purchasing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Order Import Sources Order Import Sources Order Import Source Organization Access Organization Access Organization Access Organization Parameters Parameters Parameters Parameters Parameters Parameters Organization Name Parameters Payables Options Payables Options Organization Name Parameters Parameters Period Rates Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period Period Types Period Typ			
Oracle Ellis of Mat Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Inventory Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Inventory Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Order Capture Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Pricing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Pricing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Pricing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Pricing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Reviewlesles Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Oracle		<u>'</u>	
Oracle Engineering Lookups Oracle Order (Inventory Lookups Oracle Order Capture Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Order Capture Lookups Oracle Order Gapture Lookups Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Pricing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Purchasing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Purchasing Lookups Oracle Purchasing Lookups Oracle Service Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Service Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Service Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Service Lookups Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Oracle Shipping Lookups Oracle Shipping Lookups Oracle Shipping Lookups Oracle Service Lookups Organization Access Organization Access Organization Access Organization Access Organization Access Organization Access Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Business Group, Organization, Name Parameters Parameters Parameters Parameters Organization Payables Options Period Rates Period Rate		<u> </u>	
Oracle Order Capture Lookups Oracle Order Capture Lookups Oracle Order Mymt Lookups Oracle Order Mymt Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Order Mymt Lookups Oracle Pricing Lookups Oracle Pricing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Percevables Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Receivables Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Receivables Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Service Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Service Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Stervice Lookups Order Import Sources Order Import Sources Order Import Sources Organization Access Organization Access Organization Access Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Name Parameters Organization Name Parameters Organization Name Parameters Organization Name Parameters Parameters Organization Name People Addresses BeGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To Period Rates Period Rates Period Types Pe	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	
Oracle Order Capture Lookups Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Pricing Lookups Oracle Pricing Lookups Oracle Pricing Lookups Oracle Pricing Lookups Oracle Purchasing Lookups Oracle Purchasing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Service Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Service Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Service Lookups Oracle Shipping Lookups Oracle Shipping Lookups Order Import Sources Order Import Sources Order Import Sources Order Import Source Order Import Sources Organization Access Organization Access Organization Access Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Business Group, Organization, Name Parameters Parameters Parameters Parameters Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Parameters Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Parameters Parameters Organization Parameters People Addresses People Addresses People Addresses People Addresses People Addresses Period Rates Period Types Pick Slip Grouping Rules Pi		<u> </u>	
Oracle Pricing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Purchasing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Purchasing Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Service Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Sherive Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Oracle Shipping Lookups Oracle Shipping Lookups Order Import Sources Order Import Source Order Import Source Order Import Source Organization Access Organization Access Organization Access Organization Access Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Parameters Organization Name Parameters Parameters Parameters Organization Name People Addresses People Addresses People Addresses People Addresses People Addresses Period Rates Period Types Pe		<u> </u>	7 7 11
Oracle Pricing Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Receivables Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Receivables Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Service Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Shipping Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Order Import Sources         Order Import Source         Order Import Source           Organization Access         Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters           Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters           Parameters         Parameters         Organization Name           Payables Options         Payables Options         Organization Name           People Addresses         BsGrp. Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To           Period Rates         Period Rates         Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period           Period Types         Period Types         Period Type           Person Types         Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slig Grouping Rul		<u> </u>	
Oracle Purchasing Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Service Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Service Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Shipping Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Organization Access         Organization Access         Organization Found           Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters           Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters           Parameters         Organization Parameters         Organization Name           Parameters         Parameters         Organization           Parameters         Perople Addresses         BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To           Period Addresses         Perople Addresses         BsGrp, Perol Type           Period Types         Period Type         Period Type      <		<u> </u>	
Oracle Receivables Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Shipping Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Shipping Lookups         Organization         Type, Security Group, View Application           Organization Access         Organization Access         Organization, Responsibility N           Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters           Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters         Organization Name           Parameters         Parameters         Organization Name           Parameters         Parameters         Organization Name           Period Parameters         Parameters         Organization Name           Period Rates         People Addresses         BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To           Period Rates         Period Rates         Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period           Period Types         Period Types         Period Types           Period Types         Period Types         Period Types           Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Rule Name         Name		·	
Oracle Service Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Oracle Shipping Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Order Import Sources         Order Import Sources         Order Import Source           Organization Access         Organization Access         Organization Parameters           Organization Parameters         Organization Business Group, Organization, Name           Parameters         Parameters         Organization Name           Payables Options         Payables Options         Organization Name           People Addresses         People Addresses         BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To           Period Rates         Period Rates         Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period Type           Period Types         Period Types         Period Type           Person Types         Period Types         Period Type           Person Types         Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Pickin		<u> </u>	
Oracle Shipping Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Order Import Sources         Order Import Sources         Organization Access         Org. Responsibility Application, Responsibility N           Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters         Organization         Organization           Organization Parameters         Organization Departments         Organization         Business Group, Organization, Name           Parameters         Parameters         Organization Name         Perameters           Payables Options         Organization Name         Perameters           Period Races         People Addresses         BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To           Period Rates         Period Agrees         Period Type           Period Types         Period Type         Period Type           Period Types         Period Type         Period Type           Person Types         Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Picks Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Name           Planners         Organization, Name         Organization	·	<u> </u>	
Order Import Sources         Order Import Sources         Order Import Source           Organization Access         Organization Access         Organization Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters           Organization/ECO Departments         Organization         Business Group, Organization, Name           Parameters         Parameters         Organization Name           Payables Options         Payables Options         Organization Name           People Addresses         People Addresses         BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To           Period Rates         Period Rates         Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period Period Types           Period Types         Period Types         Period Types           Person Types         Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name         Picking Rules         Rule Name           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name         Picking Rules         Name           Planners         Organization, Name         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name         Priching Agreement Name	·	·	
Organization Access         Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters           Organization Parameters         Organization         Business Group, Organization, Name           Parameters         Parameters         Organization           Payables Options         Payables Options         Organization Name           People Addresses         People Addresses         BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To           Period Rates         Period Rates         Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period           Period Types         Period Types         Period Type           Person Types         Period Types         Period Type           Person Types         Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Pistons         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Pricing Formulas         Name           Priorities         Organization, Name           Prio		·	
Organization Parameters         Organization Parameters         Organization, Departments         Organization         Business Group, Organization, Name           Parameters         Parameters         Organization         Business Group, Organization, Name           Payables Options         Payables Options         Organization Name           People Addresses         People Addresses         BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To           Period Rates         Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period           Period Types         Period Type           Person Types         Period Type           Person Types         Period Type           Person Types         Person Types           Person Types         Person Types           Postion Supprove Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Name           Pick Slip Groupi	·	Order Import Sources	·
Organization/ECO Departments         Organization         Business Group, Organization, Name           Parameters         Parameters         Organization           Payables Options         Payables Options         Organization Name           People Addresses         BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To           Period Rates         Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period           Period Types         Period Types         Period Type           Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Isin Grouping Rules         Name           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Planners         Organization, Name           Positions         Pistions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Price List-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Name         Pricing Formulas           Pricing Formulas         Name         Priorities           Priorest Definitions         Prosessing Constraints         Application, Priority           Processing Constraints         Processing Constraints         Application, Operating, Attribute	Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Parameters         Parameters         Organization Name           Payables Options         Payables Options         Organization Name           People Addresses         People Addresses         BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To           Period Rates         Period Rates         Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period           Period Types         Period Types         Period Type           Person Types         Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Planners         Organization, Name           Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Name         Pricing Formulas           Pricing Formulas         Name         Pricities           Pricities         Priorities         Organization, Priority           Problem Code Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application	Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Payables Options         Payables Options         Organization Name           People Addresses         People Addresses         BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To           Period Rates         Period Rates         Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period           Period Types         Period Types         Period Type           Person Types         Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Name         Picking Rules           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Planners         Organization, Name           Positions         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Pricing Formulas         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Name         Provinties           Pricing Formulas         Name	Organization/ECO Departments	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
People Addresses         People Addresses         BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To           Period Rates         Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period           Period Types         Period Types         Period Type           Person Types         Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Planners         Organization, Name           Positions         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Price Litst-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Pricing Formulas         Name           Pricing Formulas         Priorities         Organization, Priority           Prostities         Priorities         Organization, Priority           Problem Code Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Process Definitions         Process Definitions         Name           Processing Constraints         Application, Operation, Attribute           Production Lines         Departments         Organization, Name<	Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Period Rates         Period Rates         Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period           Period Types         Period Types         Period Types           Person Types         Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name         Pick Slip Grouping Rules           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Planners         Organization, Name         Positions           Positions         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Name         Pricing Formulas         Name           Pricing Formulas         Pricing Formulas         Name         Prointles         Organization, Priority           Problem Code Lookups         Priorities         Organization, Priority         Provices Definitions         Name           Processing Constraints         Process Definitions         Name         Processing Constraints         Application, Oper	Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
Period Rates         Period Rates         Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period           Period Types         Period Types         Period Types           Person Types         Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name         Pick Slip Grouping Rules           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Planners         Organization, Name         Positions           Positions         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Name         Pricing Formulas         Name           Pricing Formulas         Pricing Formulas         Name         Prointles         Organization, Priority           Problem Code Lookups         Priorities         Organization, Priority         Provices Definitions         Name           Processing Constraints         Process Definitions         Name         Processing Constraints         Application, Oper	People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Person Types         Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Planners         Planners         Organization, Name           Positions         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Price In Formulas         Name           Pricing Formulas         Price In Formulas         Name           Priorities         Priorities         Organization, Priority           Problem Code Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Process Definitions         Process Definitions         Name           Processing Constraints         Processing Constraints         Application, Operation, Attribute           Production Lines         Departments         Organization, Name           Production Lines         Departments         Organization, Name           Project Parameters         Org Code, Project Number, Org Name           Purchasing Options         Purchasing Options		Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Person Types         Person Types         Business Group, User Name, System Name           Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Planners         Planners         Organization, Name           Positions         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Price In Formulas         Name           Pricing Formulas         Price In Formulas         Name           Priorities         Priorities         Organization, Priority           Problem Code Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Process Definitions         Process Definitions         Name           Processing Constraints         Processing Constraints         Application, Operation, Attribute           Production Lines         Departments         Organization, Name           Production Lines         Departments         Organization, Name           Project Parameters         Org Code, Project Number, Org Name           Purchasing Options         Purchasing Options	Period Types	Period Types	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Phone Numbers         Phone Numbers         Employee Name, Type, Phone Number           Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Planners         Organization, Name           Positions         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Pricing Formulas         Name           Pricing Formulas         Name         Priorities           Priorities         Priorities         Organization, Priority           Problem Code Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Process Definitions         Process Definitions         Name           Processing Constraints         Application, Operation, Attribute           Production Lines         Departments         Organization, Name           Project Parameters         Project Parameters         Org Code, Project Number, Org Name           Purchasing Options         Purchasing Options         Operating Unit           Quality Assurance Checklist         Quality Assurance Checklist         Name           Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Gode         Quality Assurance Checklist <td></td> <td>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td> <td>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td>		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Pick Slip Grouping Rules         Rule Name           Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Planners         Organization, Name           Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Name           Priorities         Priorities         Organization, Priority           Problem Code Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Process Definitions         Processing Constraints         Application, Operation, Attribute           Processing Constraints         Processing Constraints         Application, Operation, Attribute           Production Lines         Departments         Organization, Name           Project Parameters         Project Parameters         Org Code, Project Number, Org Name           Purchasing Options         Purchasing Options         Operating Unit           Quality Assurance Checklist         Quality Assurance Checklist         Name           Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Gode           Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Code           Quote Status Setup         Status Code, Status Name<			·
Picking Rules         Picking Rules         Name           Planners         Organization, Name           Positions         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Pricing Formulas         Name           Priorities         Organization, Priority           Problem Code Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Process Definitions         Process Definitions         Name           Processing Constraints         Processing Constraints         Application, Operation, Attribute           Project Parameters         Project Parameters         Org Code, Project Number, Org Name           Purchasing Options         Purchasing Options         Operating Unit           Quality Assurance Checklist         Quality Assurance Checklist         Name           Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Code           Quote Status Setup         Status Code, Status Name           Rating Scales         Realms         Realm Name           Realms         Realm Name           Reasons         Organization, Reason           Receipt Classes         Receipt Classes         Receipt Class Name			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Planners         Planners         Organization, Name           Positions         Positions         Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To           Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Priorities         Priorities         Organization, Priority           Priorities         Priorities         Organization, Priority           Problem Code Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Process Definitions         Name         Name           Processing Constraints         Processing Constraints         Application, Operation, Attribute           Production Lines         Departments         Organization, Name           Production Lines         Departments         Organization, Name           Project Parameters         Project Parameters         Org Code, Project Number, Org Name           Purchasing Options         Purchasing Options         Operating Unit           Quality Assurance Checklist         Name           Quality Assurance Checklist         Name           Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Code           Quote Status Setup         Status Code, Status Name           Realms         Realm Name <td></td> <td>· · · ·</td> <td></td>		· · · ·	
Positions Positions Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To Pricing Agreements Price Lists-Lines Agreement Name Pricing Formulas Pricing Formulas Name Priorities Priorities Organization, Priority Problem Code Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Process Definitions Process Definitions Name Processing Constraints Processing Constraints Application, Operation, Attribute Production Lines Departments Organization, Name Project Parameters Project Parameters Org Code, Project Number, Org Name Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Operating Unit Quality Assurance Checklist Quality Assurance Checklist Name Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Quote Status Setup Quote Status Setup Status Code, Status Name Rating Scales Rating Scales Business Group, Name Realms Realms Realm Name Reason Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Reasons Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Receiving Options Receiving Options Progenication Reason Reference Codes Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Reference Codes Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Reference Codes Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Reference Codes Lookups Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address Release Sequence Rules Rule Renewal Contracts Defaults Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party		<u> </u>	
Pricing Agreements         Price Lists-Lines         Agreement Name           Pricing Formulas         Pricing Formulas         Name           Priorities         Priorities         Organization, Priority           Problem Code Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Process Definitions         Process Definitions         Name           Processing Constraints         Processing Constraints         Application, Operation, Attribute           Production Lines         Departments         Organization, Name           Project Parameters         Project Parameters         Org Code, Project Number, Org Name           Purchasing Options         Purchasing Options         Operating Unit           Quality Assurance Checklist         Quality Assurance Checklist         Name           Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Inspection Codes         Quality Code           Quote Status Setup         Quote Status Setup         Status Code, Status Name           Rating Scales         Rating Scales         Business Group, Name           Realms         Realm Name           Reason Lookups         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application           Reasons         Organization, Reason           Receipt Classes         Receipt Classes         Receipt C			
Pricing FormulasPricing FormulasNamePrioritiesPrioritiesOrganization, PriorityProblem Code LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationProcess DefinitionsProcessing ConstraintsNameProcessing ConstraintsProcessing ConstraintsApplication, Operation, AttributeProduction LinesDepartmentsOrganization, NameProject ParametersProject ParametersOrg Code, Project Number, Org NamePurchasing OptionsPurchasing OptionsOperating UnitQuality Assurance ChecklistQuality Assurance ChecklistNameQuality Inspection CodesQuality CodeQuote Status SetupQuote Status SetupStatus Code, Status NameRating ScalesRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameRealmsRealmsRealm NameReason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReasonsRecoipt ClassesReceipt ClassesReceipt ClassesReceipt Classes NameReceiving OptionsReceipt Classes NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party			
PrioritiesPrioritiesOrganization, PriorityProblem Code LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationProcess DefinitionsProcess DefinitionsNameProcessing ConstraintsProcessing ConstraintsApplication, Operation, AttributeProduction LinesDepartmentsOrganization, NameProject ParametersProject ParametersOrg Code, Project Number, Org NamePurchasing OptionsPurchasing OptionsOperating UnitQuality Assurance ChecklistQuality Assurance ChecklistNameQuality Inspection CodesQuality CodeQuote Status SetupStatus Code, Status NameRating ScalesRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameRealmsRealmsRealm NameReason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReasonsReasonsOrganization, ReasonReceipt ClassesReceipt Class NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party			
Problem Code Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Process Definitions Process Definitions Name Processing Constraints Processing Constraints Application, Operation, Attribute Production Lines Departments Organization, Name Project Parameters Project Parameters Org Code, Project Number, Org Name Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Operating Unit Quality Assurance Checklist Quality Assurance Checklist Name Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Quality Code Quote Status Setup Quote Status Setup Status Code, Status Name Rating Scales Rating Scales Business Group, Name Realms Realms Realms Realm Name Reason Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Name Receiving Options Receiving Options Organization Record Sets Record Sets Entity, Record Set Short Name Reference Codes Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address Release Sequence Rules Release Sequence Rules Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party		·	
Process DefinitionsProcess DefinitionsNameProcessing ConstraintsProcessing ConstraintsApplication, Operation, AttributeProduction LinesDepartmentsOrganization, NameProject ParametersProject ParametersOrg Code, Project Number, Org NamePurchasing OptionsPurchasing OptionsOperating UnitQuality Assurance ChecklistQuality Assurance ChecklistNameQuality Inspection CodesQuality Inspection CodesQuality CodeQuote Status SetupQuote Status SetupStatus Code, Status NameRating ScalesRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameRealmsRealmsRealm NameReason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReasonsReceipt ClassesReceipt ClassesReceipt ClassesReceipt Classes NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party			
Processing Constraints Processing Constraints Production Lines Departments Organization, Name Project Parameters Project Parameters Project Parameters Org Code, Project Number, Org Name Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Operating Unit Quality Assurance Checklist Quality Assurance Checklist Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Quality Code Quote Status Setup Quote Status Setup Status Code, Status Name Rating Scales Rating Scales Realms Realms Realm Name Reason Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Reasons Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Receipt Class Name Receiving Options Receiving Options Record Sets Record Sets Record Sets Reference Codes Lookups Common Lookups Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address Release Sequence Rules Release Sequence Rules Renewal Contracts Defaults Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party		<u>'</u>	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Production LinesDepartmentsOrganization, NameProject ParametersProject ParametersOrg Code, Project Number, Org NamePurchasing OptionsPurchasing OptionsOperating UnitQuality Assurance ChecklistQuality Assurance ChecklistNameQuality Inspection CodesQuality CodeQuote Status SetupQuote Status SetupStatus Code, Status NameRating ScalesRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameRealmsRealmsRealm NameReason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReasonsReasonsOrganization, ReasonReceipt ClassesReceipt Classes NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsRecord Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party	Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Project Parameters Project Parameters Org Code, Project Number, Org Name  Purchasing Options Purchasing Options Operating Unit  Quality Assurance Checklist Quality Assurance Checklist Name  Quality Inspection Codes Quality Inspection Codes Quality Code  Quote Status Setup Quote Status Setup Status Code, Status Name  Rating Scales Rating Scales Business Group, Name  Realms Realms Realm Name  Reason Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Reasons Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Receipt Classes Receiving Options Organization  Record Sets Record Sets Entity, Record Set Short Name  Reference Codes Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address  Release Sequence Rules Release Sequence Rules Rule  Renewal Contracts Defaults Global Contracts Defaults Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party	Processing Constraints	Processing Constraints	Application, Operation, Attribute
Purchasing OptionsPurchasing OptionsOperating UnitQuality Assurance ChecklistQuality Assurance ChecklistNameQuality Inspection CodesQuality CodeQuote Status SetupQuote Status SetupStatus Code, Status NameRating ScalesRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameRealmsRealmsRealm NameReason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReasonsReasonsOrganization, ReasonReceipt ClassesReceipt ClassesReceipt Class NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party	Production Lines	Departments	Organization, Name
Quality Assurance ChecklistQuality Assurance ChecklistNameQuality Inspection CodesQuality Inspection CodesQuality CodeQuote Status SetupQuote Status SetupStatus Code, Status NameRating ScalesRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameRealmsRealmsRealm NameReason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReasonsReasonsOrganization, ReasonReceipt ClassesReceipt ClassesReceipt Class NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsRecord SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party	Project Parameters	Project Parameters	Org Code, Project Number, Org Name
Quality Inspection CodesQuality Inspection CodesQuality CodeQuote Status SetupStatus Code, Status NameRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameRealmsRealmsRealm NameReason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReasonsReasonsOrganization, ReasonReceipt ClassesReceipt ClassesReceipt Class NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsRecord SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party	Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Quote Status SetupQuote Status SetupStatus Code, Status NameRating ScalesRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameRealmsRealmsRealm NameReason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReasonsReasonsOrganization, ReasonReceipt ClassesReceipt ClassesReceipt Class NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsRecord SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party	Quality Assurance Checklist	Quality Assurance Checklist	Name
Rating ScalesRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameRealmsRealmsRealm NameReason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReasonsReasonsOrganization, ReasonReceipt ClassesReceipt ClassesReceipt Class NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsRecord SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Rating ScalesRating ScalesBusiness Group, NameRealmsRealmsRealm NameReason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReasonsReasonsOrganization, ReasonReceipt ClassesReceipt ClassesReceipt Class NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsRecord SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party	Quote Status Setup	Quote Status Setup	·
RealmsRealmsRealm NameReason LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReasonsReasonsOrganization, ReasonReceipt ClassesReceipt ClassesReceipt Class NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsRecord SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•	<u> </u>
Reason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationReasonsReasonsOrganization, ReasonReceipt ClassesReceipt Class NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsRecord SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party			• •
ReasonsReasonsOrganization, ReasonReceipt ClassesReceipt Class NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsRecord SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party			
Receipt ClassesReceipt ClassesReceipt Class NameReceiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party		<u> </u>	
Receiving OptionsReceiving OptionsOrganizationRecord SetsRecord SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party			-
Record SetsEntity, Record Set Short NameReference Codes LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party		•	•
Reference Codes Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address Release Sequence Rules Rule Renewal Contracts Defaults Global Contracts Defaults Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party		<u> </u>	
Release Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressRelease Mgmt Prc Rules-AddressLevel, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, AddressRelease Sequence RulesRuleRenewal Contracts DefaultsGlobal Contracts DefaultsRenewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party			
Release Sequence Rules Release Sequence Rules Rule  Renewal Contracts Defaults Global Contracts Defaults Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party	·	·	
Renewal Contracts Defaults Global Contracts Defaults Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party			
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
Repair Types Repair Types Repair Type	Repair Types	Repair Types	Repair Type

Request Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Resource Groups Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources, Material Sub, Over	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Type
<b>,</b>	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Schedule Groups	•	
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Service Availability	Service Availability	Name, Description
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Type
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Setup Tolerance	Setup Tolerance	Customer, Address, Item
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Document Categories	Shipping Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Sourcing Rules Assignments	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Specifications	Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories Summary	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Exemptions		Organization, Customer, Tax Code
<b>T</b>	Tax Exemptions	-
Tax Groups	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Groups Tax Locations and Rates	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value
Tax Locations and Rates Tax Names	Tax Groups Tax Locations and Rates Withholding Tax Details	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Groups Tax Locations and Rates	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value
Tax Locations and Rates Tax Names	Tax Groups Tax Locations and Rates Withholding Tax Details	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Locations and Rates Tax Names Tax Options	Tax Groups Tax Locations and Rates Withholding Tax Details Tax Options	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value Organization Name, Tax Code Organization, Set of Books

UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Validation Templates	Validation Templates	Entity, Template Name, Status
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

#### Install Base (CSI — Dot release 11i.CSI.N)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Asset Locations	Asset Locations	Location Source, Location, FA Location
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Extended Attributes	Extended Attributes	Level, Catgy, Org, Item, Inst, Ext Ref, Attr Code
HZ Locations	Customers	Organization, Customer, Customer Number, Ref.
Installed Parameters	Installed Parameters	Party Name
Instance Party Acc Rel Types	Instance Party Acc Rel Types	Name
Instance Relation Type Codes	Instance Relation Type Codes	Relationship Type Code
Instance Statuses	Instance Statuses	Status
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Source Transaction Types	Source Transaction Types	Application Name, Transaction Type
Transaction Sub Types	Source Transaction Types	Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Spares Management (CSP — Dot release 11i.CSP.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules	Application, Responsibility, Security Rule Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Calculation Rule	Define Calculation Rule	Name
Define Delivery Time	Define Delivery Time	Organization, Shipping Method
Define Excess Rules	Define Excess Rules	Excess Rule Name, Description
Define Forecast Rules	Define Forecast Rules	Rule Name
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Define Task Parts	Define Task Parts	Product, Task Template
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name

GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transaction Types  INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Organization, Selling Organization
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Lo
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Movement Parameters (old)	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resource Addresses & Subinvent	Customers	Resource Type, Resource Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name
Workday Calcindal	Workday Calcildal	Hume

# Support (CSS — Dot release 11i.CSS.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Action	Action	Name
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To

Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexifield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Enable Relationship Plans	Enable Relationship Plans	Function
·	•	
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Group Hierarchy	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Process Definition	Process Definitions	Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Relationship Plans Grp Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Req Problem Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Req Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Туре
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
value Jets	value Jets	value Jel Ivallie

### Service for Communications (XNS — Dot release 11i.XNS.S)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Action Parameters	Mapping Action to Workitems	Organization, Item, Action Type, Action Name
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Call Followup Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Call Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Mapping Action to Workitems	Mapping Action to Workitems	Organization, Item, Action Type, Action Name
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Req Problem Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Req Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Туре
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### **DISTRIBUTION**

#### Order Management (ONT — Dot release 11i.ONT.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Attribute Defaulting Rules	Attribute Defaulting Rules	Application, Entity, Defaulting Sequence, Attribu
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
BOM Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Change Types	Change Types	Type
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers	Org, Printer/Doc, Level, Value, Document, Applica
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Credit Check Rules	Credit Check Rules	Rule

Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Templates	Application, Entity, Condition Name
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions	Exception Name
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Categories	Attachment Functions	Category
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Documents (Attachments)	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Event Phases	Event Phases	
		Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Type Name
Holds	Holds	Name, Type, Workflow Item, Effective Start Date,
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Code
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
OM Parameters	OM Parameters	Operating Unit
ONT Transaction Types	ONT Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Transaction Type
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources	Order Import Source
Order Management Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Processing Constraints	Processing Constraints	
Record Sets		Application, Operation, Attribute
	Record Sets	Entity, Record Set Short Name
Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Type
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Setup Tolerance	Setup Tolerance	Customer, Address, Item
Shipping Document Categories	Shipping Document Categories	Application, Category Name

Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Source Systems	Source Systems	Request Type, Source System
Status Mappings	Status Mappings	Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Territories	Territories	Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Validation Templates	Validation Templates	Entity, Template Name, Status
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

## Pricing (QP — Dot release 11i.QP.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Context Setup	Context Setup	Name
Define Limits	Define Limits	Num, Basis, Enforced, Limit Id
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Event Phases	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Incompatibility Groups	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Link Attributes	Link Attributes	TransEntity, Type, Context Code, Context Name, Name
Multi-Currency Conversion	Multi-Currency Conversion	Name, Base Currency Code
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
PTE: Request Types	PTE: Request Types	PTE Name, Code
PTE: Source System	PTE: Source System	PTE Name, Code
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Price Lists-Qualifiers	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Price Lists-Secondary	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Pricing Transaction Entity	Common Lookups	Type, Code, Security Group, View App., Language
Qualifier Group	Price Lists-Lines	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Source Systems	Source Systems	Request Type, Source System
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Release Management2 (RLM — Dot release 11i.RLM.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Code
Message Categories	Message Categories	Text, Message Category

Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Release Mgt Prc Rules-CustItem	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Release Mgt Prc Rules-CustRule	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Warehouse Management System (WMS — Dot release 11i.WMS.E)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Approval Lists	Approval Lists	List
Assign Devices to Bus. Events	Assign Devices to Bus. Events	Organization, Business Event, Device Name
Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow	Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow	Business Flow, Label Type, Level, Value
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types: Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commo
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Devices	Define Devices	Name, Type, Org
Define Label Formats	Define Label Formats	Name
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Department Classes	Departments	Organization, Department Class
Department Subinventories	Department Subinventories	Organization, Department, Subinventory
Desc Flex Context Mapping	Desc Flex Context Mapping	Organization, Flexfield Name, Context Column
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Equipment Types	Departments	Organization, Resource, Equipment
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Organization, Selling Organization
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
		• •
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Lo
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure

### Snapshot/Change Tracking Objects 116

Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers:Details	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Status Definition	Material Status Definition	Material Status Name
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle WMS Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Production Lines	Departments	Organization, Name
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Schedule Groups	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Setup Types	Setup Types	Organization, Setup Code
Shipping Methods	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization Organization, Line, Code, Description
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Strategy Assignments	Strategy Assignments	Organization, Object Type, Object Name, Name
Strategy Search Order	Strategy Search Order	Organization, Object Type, Object Name, Name Organization, Strategy Type, Name
Sub-Element Overheads	Departments	Organization, Strategy Type, Name Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
	Subinventories - Items	3 ,
Subinventories-Items Subinventories-Locators		Organization, Subinventory, Item
	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
WMS Rule Where Used	WMS Rules	Organization, Type, Name
WMS Rules	WMS Rules	Organization, Type, Name
WMS Strategies	WMS Strategies	Organization, Name
WMS Strategy Where Used	WMS Strategies	Organization, Name
Work in Process Parameters	WIP Parameters	Organization
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

### Shipping (WSH — Dot release 11i.WSH.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Carriers	Customers	Short Name
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers	Org, Printer/Doc, Level, Value, Document, Applica
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions	Exception Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Type Name
ITM Application Users	ITM Application Users	ITM Partner, App , Master Org, Org, App user, name
ITM Error Classification	ITM Error Classification	Error Code
ITM Parameter Setup	ITM Parameter Setup	Name
ITM Partner Service Types	ITM Partner Service Types	Application, Master Organization, Priority
ITM Partners	ITM Partners	ITM Partner, Website, Contact Person, Email
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Regions and Zones: Regions	Regions and Zones: Zones	Zone, Country, State/Province, City
Regions and Zones: Zones	Regions and Zones: Zones	Zone
Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Shipping Document Categories	Shipping Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Execution Role Def	Shipping Execution Role Def	Name
Shipping Methods	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

### Shop Floor Management (WSM — Dot release 11i.WSM.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Job
Define Co-products	Define Co-products	Organization, Component
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Sector Extensions	Sector Extensions	Organization, Sector Extension Code
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Shop Floor Mgmt Parameters	Shop Floor Mgmt Parameters	Organization
Shop Floor Statuses	Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Status
Standard Operation Details	Standard Operation Details	Organization, Standard Operation
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description

Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

#### **FINANCIALS**

## Activity Based Management (ABM — Dot release 11i.ABM.G.1)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Activity Based Mgmt. Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

## Payables (AP — Dot release 11i.AP.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Aging Periods	Aging Periods	Period Name
Attribute Set(Tax Rep. Ledger)	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Automatic Payment Programs	Automatic Payment Programs	Name, Registered Name
Bank Charges	Bank Charges	Transferring Bank Number, Transferring Bank Name
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Card Programs	Card Programs	Organization, Card Program Name
Control Payables Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Card Code Sets	Credit Card Code Sets	Operating Unit, Code Set Name
Credit Card GL Account Sets	Credit Card GL Account Sets	Operating Unit, GL Account Set Name
Credit Card Profiles	Credit Card Profiles	Organization, Profile Name
Credit Cards	Credit Cards	Operating Unit, Card Number
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Operating Unit, Name
Employee Quick Codes	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Expense Report Templates	Expense Report Templates	Operating Unit, Template Name
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Income Tax Regions	Income Tax Regions	Abbreviation
Invoice Hold and Release Names	Invoice Hold and Release Names	Name
Invoice Tolerances	Invoice Tolerances	Organization Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Public Sector Payables	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
Payment Formats	Payment Formats	Payment Format, Payment Method
Payment Interest Rates	Payment Interest Rates	%, Effective Date From, Effective Date To
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Reporting Entity	Reporting Entity	Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Special Calendar	Special Calendar	Calendar Name, Type of Calendar
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules	Operating Unit, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Withholding Tax Certificates	Withholding Tax Details	Organization, Tax Code, Effective Date From, Effe
Withholding Tax Detail	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Withholding Tax Groups	Withholding Tax Groups	Name

### Receivables (AR — Dot release 11i.AR.K)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name
AR- Demand Class Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Aging Buckets	Aging Buckets	Name, Type, Status
Alternate Name Receipt Matches	Alternate Name Receipt Matches	Alternate, Customer, Number, Bill To, Paymt Term
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Application Rule Sets	Application Rule Sets	Application Rule Set
Approval Limits	Approval Limits	Username, Currency
Assign Usage Rules-Customer	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Customer, Customer Num, Profile Class, Currency
Assign Usage Rules-Item Cat	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Profile Type, Enabled, Oper Unit, Item Categ, Start Date
Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Profile Type, Enabled, Oper Unit, Item Categ, Start Date
Assign Usage Rules-Prof Class	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Profile Class, Currency
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Attributes and Trans Functions	Attributes and Trans Functions	Entity Name, Attribute Name
AutoAccounting	AutoAccounting	Operating Unit, AutoAccounting Type
AutoCash Rule Sets	AutoCash Rule Sets	AutoCash Rule Set Name
AutoInvoice Grouping Rules	AutoInvoice Grouping Rules	Grouping Rule Name
AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rule	AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rule	Name
Bank Charges	Bank Charges	Transferring Bank Number, Transferring Bank Name,
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Collectors	Collectors	Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	ProfileType, Enabled, OperUnit, ItemCateg, StartDate
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customer Reporting Hierarchy	Customer Reporting Hierarchy	Cust Name, Cust Num, Relationship Enbl, From Date
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Customers Mappings	Customers Mappings	Leg Num, Leg Name, Cust Name, Cust Num, Location
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Credit Usage Rules	Define Credit Usage Rules	Usage Rule Set Name
Define Phone Formats	Define Phone Formats	Territory Code
Define Receipt Matching Rules	Define Receipt Matching Rules	Org, Short Name, Type, Descr, Proc, Active
Define Receipt Processing Prof	Define Receipt Processing Prof	Organization, Name
Define Transaction Sets	Define Transaction Sets	Organization, Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexileius	Descriptive Hexiteid segments	друпсации, пис

Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Operating Unit, Distribution Set Name
Dunning Letter Sets	Dunning Letter Sets	Name
Dunning Letters	Dunning Letters	Dunning Letter
Format Programs	Automatic Payment Programs	Name, Registered Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Lockboxes	Lockboxes	Operating Unit, Lockbox Number, Bank Origin No.
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Match Rules	Match Rules	Rule Name, Rule Purpose
Merge Dictionary	Merge Dictionary	App, Seq, Entity, PrimaryKey, Parent, ForeignKey, Proc
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Promotion Payment Types	Promotion Payment Types	Payment Number, Payment Name, Payment Type
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Receipt Matching Rule Sets	Receipt Matching Rule Sets	Organization, Name, Start Date, End Date
Receipt Sources	Receipt Sources	Organization, Name
Receivables Activities	Receivables Activities	Organization, Set Of Books, Name
Receivables Activities Remit-To Addresses	Receivables Activities Customers	Organization, Set Of Books, Name Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Remit-To Addresses	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities	Customers Reporting Entity	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources	Customers Reporting Entity Resources	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups Tax Exemptions	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Groups	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Tax Groups	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Groups - Conditions	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Groups	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Groups - Conditions Tax Groups - Exceptions	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Groups	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Groups - Conditions Tax Groups - Exceptions Tax Locations and Rates	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Croups	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Groups - Conditions Tax Groups - Exceptions Tax Locations and Rates Territories	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Locations and Rates Territories	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value Name
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Groups - Conditions Tax Groups - Exceptions Tax Locations and Rates Territories Transaction Sources	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Locations and Rates Territories Transaction Sources	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value Name Operating Unit, Name
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Groups - Conditions Tax Groups - Exceptions Tax Locations and Rates Territories Transaction Sources Transmission Formats	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Tax Groups	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value Name Operating Unit, Name Transmission Format Name
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Groups - Conditions Tax Groups - Exceptions Tax Locations and Rates Territories Transaction Sources Transmission Formats Unit of Measure Classes	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Tax Groups	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value Name Operating Unit, Name Transmission Format Name Language, UOM Class
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Groups - Conditions Tax Groups - Exceptions Tax Locations and Rates Territories Transaction Sources Transmission Formats Unit of Measure	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Hocations and Rates Territories Transmission Formats Unit of Measure	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value Name Operating Unit, Name Transmission Format Name Language, UOM Class Language, Name
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Groups - Conditions Tax Groups - Exceptions Tax Locations and Rates Territories Transaction Sources Transmission Formats Unit of Measure Value Sets	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Groups Tax Locations and Rates Territories Transaction Sources Transmission Formats Unit of Measure Value Sets	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value Name Operating Unit, Name Transmission Format Name Language, Name Value Set Name
Remit-To Addresses Reporting Entities Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Groups - Conditions Tax Groups - Exceptions Tax Locations and Rates Territories Transaction Sources Transmission Formats Unit of Measure	Customers Reporting Entity Resources Segment Values-Value Set Set of Books Standard Memo Lines Standard Messages Statement Cycles Status Mappings System Options Tax Authorities Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Tax Groups Tax Hocations and Rates Territories Transmission Formats Unit of Measure	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number Number, Category, Name Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Set of Books Organization, Name Name Name Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name Operating Unit, Name Authority Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value Name Operating Unit, Name Transmission Format Name Language, UOM Class Language, Name

### Global Accounting Engine (AX — Dot release 11i.AX.F)

<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Subledger Setup	Application, Set Of Books, Event Type, Category
General Setup Options	Events Translation, Balance Calculation, Rules
Query Chains	Application, Query Chain
Set of Books Setup Details	Set of Books
Subledger Setup	Application, Main Set of Books
Translation Schemes- Plans	Application, Set Of Books, Translation Scheme
Translation Schemes- Plans	Application, Set Of Books, Translation Scheme
Subledger Setup	Application, Main Set of Books, Posting SOB
	Subledger Setup General Setup Options Query Chains Set of Books Setup Details Subledger Setup Translation Schemes- Plans Translation Schemes- Plans

### Cash Management (CE — Dot release 11i.CE.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Bank Statement Mapping	Bank Statement Mapping	Name
Bank Transaction Codes	Banks	Account Number, Bank Name, Code
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
External Forecast Sources	External Forecast Sources	External Source Type
Forecast Templates	Forecast Templates	Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
System Parameters	System Parameters	Organization, Set of Books, Begin Date
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Assets (FA — Dot release 11i.FA.K)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Asset Calendars	Asset Calendars	Calendar Name
Asset Categories	Asset Categories	Category
Asset Ceilings	Asset Ceilings	Ceiling Name
Asset Fiscal Year	Asset Fiscal Year	Fiscal Year Name, Fiscal Year
Asset Keys	Asset Keys	Asset Key
Asset Warranties	Asset Warranties	Warranty Number
Asset-Assignments	Asset-Assignments	Asset Number, Book
Asset-Books	Asset-Books	Asset Number, Book
Asset-Details	Asset-Details	Asset Number, Description, Tag Number
Asset-Retirements	Asset-Retirements	Asset Number, Book
Asset-Source Lines	Asset-Source Lines	Asset Number, Asset Type
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Rule, Years From
Book Controls	Book Controls	Organization, Book Name, Set of Books
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code

#### General Ledger (GL — Dot release 11i.GL.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Assign Reporting Sets of Books	Assign Reporting Sets of Books	Primary Set of Books, Reporting Set of Books
AutoPost Criteria Sets	AutoPost Criteria Sets	Criteria Set
Column Set	Column Set	Application Name, Name
Common Stock	Common Stock	Set of Books, Year, Share Measure, Measure Type
Concurrent Program Controls	(Not tracked)	Set of Books
Concurrent Request Schedules	Concurrent Request Schedules	Schedule
Consolidation Mappings	Consolidation Mappings	Consolidation
Consolidation Mappings Sets	Consolidation Mappings Sets	Mapping Set
Content Set	Content Set	Application, Content Set Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Budget	Define Budget	Budget Name, Budget Type
Define Budget Formula	Define Recurring Journal	Recurring Journal Batch, Set of Books
Define Budget Organization	Define Budget Organization	Budget Organization, Set of Books
Define Budgetary Control Group	Define Budgetary Control Group	Group
Define Database Links	Define Database Links	Database Name

Define Financial Report	Define Financial Report	Application, Report Name
Define MassAllocations	Define MassAllocations	Chart of Accounts, Name
Define MassBudgets	Define MassAllocations	Chart of Accounts, Name
Define Recurring Journal	Define Recurring Journal	Recurring Journal Batch, Set of Books
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimensions	Dimensions	Dimension
Display Group	Display Group	Name
Display Set	Display Set	Name
Document Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Elimination Sets	Elimination Sets	Elimination Set
Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Type
Filters	Filters	Name
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items	Financial Data
Financial Data Set	Financial Data Set	Data Set
Financial Item	Financial Item	Financial Item
Financial Report Set	Financial Report Set	Application, Report Set Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Government Transaction Codes	Government Transaction Codes	Code, Chart Of Accounts
Hierarchy	Hierarchy	Hierarchy
Historical Rates	Historical Rates	Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc
Intercompany Accounts	Intercompany Accounts	Set of Books, Source, Category
Intercompany AutoAccount Rules	Intercompany AutoAccount Rules	Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts
Intercompany Clearing Accounts	Intercompany Clearing Accounts	Subsidiary, Account
Intercompany Subsidiaries	Intercompany Subsidiaries	Subsidiary
Intercompany Transaction Types	Intercompany Transaction Types	Transaction Type
Journal Authorization Limits	Journal Authorization Limits	Set of Books, Employee
Journal Categories	Journal Categories	Category
Journal Reversal Criteria	Journal Reversal Criteria	Set of Books Name, Category
Journal Sources	Journal Sources	Source
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Mass Maintenance Workbench	Mass Maintenance Workbench	Request, Set of Books
Open and Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Row Order	Row Order	Application, Row Order Name
Row Set	Column Set	Application Name, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Statistical Units of Measure	Statistical Units of Measure	Chart Of Accounts Name, Account
Storage Parameters	Storage Parameters	Object Name
Summary Accounts	Summary Accounts	Set of Books, Name, Template
Suspense Accounts	Set of Books	Set Of Books, Source, Category, Account
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Property Manager (PN — Dot release 11i.PN.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Building	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Building-Floor	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/FI, Sec/Off, LocCo

Building-Office	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Land	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Land-Parcel	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Land-Section	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Milestone Templates	Milestone Templates	Name
Payment Term Template	Payment Term Template	Org, Set Of Books, Name
Properties	Properties	Organization, Property Code
Regions and Office Parks	Regions and Office Parks	Name, Language
Reporting Currencies	Reporting Currencies	Currency Code
Space Assignment: Customer	Space Assignment: Employee	Org, Cust From, Cust To, Cust Name
Space Assignment: Employee	Space Assignment: Employee	Org, Employee From, Employee To, Name

## Purchasing (PO — Dot release 11i.PO.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Application Utilities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID
ApprovedSupplier List Statuses	ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	Status
Assign Approval Groups	Approval Assignments	Op Unit, Position, Org, Doc Type, Approval Grp
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Authorizations	(Not tracked)	Org, Reference Type, Sequence, Authorization
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Control Purchasing Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Expense Account Rules	Define Expense Account Rules	Org, Acc Rule Type, Acct Rule Value, Segment Name
Define Information Template	Regions	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Define Survey	Define Survey	Survey, Operating Unit, Commodity, Criteria
Delete Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Documents (Attachments)	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Financial Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes	Hazard Class
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Source	Item Source	Item Source Name
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
	•	• • • •

Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Types	Line Types	Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Open and Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Realms	Realms	Realm Name
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Status Mappings	Status Mappings	Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name
Supplier Bank Accounts	Customers	Organization, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accou
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Supplier Sites	Supplier Sites	Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules	Operating Unit, Name
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Treasury (XTR — Dot release 11i.XTR.G)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Add/Maintain Currency Details	(Not tracked)	Code
Audit Group	(Not tracked)	Group Code, Event
Audit Requirements	(Not tracked)	Event Name
Bank Account Interest Setoffs	(Not tracked)	Parent Party, To Party, Bank Co, Name, Account No
Bank Account Setoffs	(Not tracked)	Parent Party, To Party, Bank Co, Name, Account No
Bill / Bond Issue Numbers	(Not tracked)	Bank Code, Type, Serial Number
Bond Issues	(Not tracked)	Issue Code
Brok Sched&Detls: Rate Group	(Not tracked)	Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate
Brok Sched&DetIs: Schedule	(Not tracked)	Schedule
Brok Sched&Detls: Settle Codes	(Not tracked)	Company, Exposure Type
Brok Sched&DetIs:Categories	(Not tracked)	Category, Description
Company Profiles	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
Confirmation Templates	(Not tracked)	Template Name
Counterparty Profiles	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
CurrSystem Rates: Data F Codes	(Not tracked)	Reference Code

Currency Combinations	(Not tracked)	Base, Contra
Currency Holiday Rules	(Not tracked)	Currency, Type, Date, Month, Year
Current Rate/Archive Parameter	(Not tracked)	Source, Ric Code
Deal Confirmation Groups	(Not tracked)	Confirmation Group, Deal Type, Action Type
Deal Rate Tolerances	(Not tracked)	Deal Type, Deal Subtype
Deal Type/Subtype/Product Type	(Not tracked)	Deal Type
Default Confirmation Templates	(Not tracked)	Template Type, Template Name
Default Settlement Accounts	(Not tracked)	Party, Currency, Deal Type, Deal Subtype, Product
Default Settlement Actions	(Not tracked)	Category
Exposure Types	(Not tracked)	Company, Exposure Type
FX Policy Bands	(Not tracked)	Curr, From, From Type, To, To Type, Desc, MaxBand
Forecast Template Periods	Forecast Template Periods	Forecast Header, Number, Level, Length, Type
Forecast Templates	Forecast Templates	Name
Holiday Dates	(Not tracked)	Code
Import Sources	(Not tracked)	Source Name
Import Sources-Reconcil Method	(Not tracked)	Rec Method, Seq
Import Sources-Reconcil Passes	(Not tracked)	Pass Code, Reconcile On Column
Interest Rate Policies	(Not tracked)	Currency, Invest/Fund
Journal Entry Actions	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
Limits/Cparty Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date
Limits/Currency Limits	(Not tracked)	Code
Limits/Deal Time Restrictions	(Not tracked)	Cparty Code, Deal Type, Subtype, Security Name
Limits/Dealer Limits	(Not tracked)	Dealer, Deal Type, Product Type
Limits/Global Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Limit Code
Limits/Group Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Cparty
Limits/Limit Control	(Not tracked)	Name
Limits/Limit Types	(Not tracked)	Limit Type
Limits/Settlement Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date
Limits/Sovereign Limits	(Not tracked)	Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr
Limits/Weightings	(Not tracked)	Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months
Market Data Curves	Market Data Curves	Curve Code
Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Set Code
Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Set Code
Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Set Code
Party Group Codes	(Not tracked)	Code
Payment Schedules	(Not tracked)	Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max
Portfolios	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
Review Historic Cross Rates	(Not tracked)	Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date
System Languages	System Languages	Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name
Tax Schedule&Details-Categ	(Not tracked)	Tax Category
Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code	(Not tracked)	Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate
Tax Schedule&Details-Schedules	(Not tracked)	Schedule
Tax Schedule&Details-Settlt Cd	(Not tracked)	Company, Exposure Type
User Access Levels	(Not tracked)	Treasury User, Application User
XTR System Parameters	(Not tracked)	Name

## iProcurement (Purchasing) (iPO)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Application Utilities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID
ApprovedSupplier List Statuses	ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	Status
Assign Approval Groups	Approval Assignments	Op Unit, Position, Org, Doc Type, Approval Grp

Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Supplier Lists	List Name
Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Recovery Rules	Operating Unit, Name
Transaction Reasons	Name
UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Set Name
	Set of Books Sourcing Rules (MRP) Supplier Lists Suppliers Withholding Tax Details Tax Recovery Rules Transaction Reasons UN Numbers UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Standard UOM Conversions - Standard Unit of Measure Classes Units of Measure

#### HR/PAYROLL

### Advanced Benefits (BEN — Dot release 11i.BEN.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Actual Premiums	Actual Premiums	Org, Bus Group, Name, Type, Date From, Date To
BEN Programs	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Batch Process Parameters	Batch Process Parameters	Batch Process Name
Book Event	Book Event	Business Group, Person
Communication Type Children	Communication Types	BusGrp, Name, Child Name, Start, End Date
Communication Types	Communication Types	BusGrp, Name, Child Name, Start, End Date
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Coverages	Coverages	Bus Grp, Name, Level, Object, Start, End
Criteria Definition-Advanced	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Benefits	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Changes	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Commcation	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Payroll	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-People	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Premium	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Define Extract	Define Extract	Business Group, Name, Type
Dependent Coverg Elig Profiles	Dependent Coverg Elig Profiles	BusGrp, Name, Status, Start, End
Derived Factor-Age and Service	Derived Factor-Age and Service	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Age	Derived Factors-Age	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Compensation	Derived Factors-Compensation	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-F/T Equivalent	Derived Factors-F/T Equivalent	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Hours Worked	Derived Factors-Hours Worked	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Len of Service	Derived Factors-Len of Service	Business Group, Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Element	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Link	Element Link	Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To
Enrollment Action Type	Enrollment Action Type	Business Group, Name, Type
Enrollment Override	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, PI/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, PI, Opt, Str, End, ID
Extra Assignment Information	Extra Assignment Information	Information Type, Description
Extra Person Information	Extra Person Information	Туре
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Layout Def-Data Elements	Layout Def-File Layout	Business Group, Name, Type
Layout Def-File Layout	Layout Def-File Layout	Business Group, Name

Layout Def-Record	Layout Def-File Layout	Business Group, Name
Life Event Reasons	Life Event Reasons	BusGrp, Name, Eff Date Start, Effective Date End
Options	Options	Business Group, Name
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Derived	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Employ	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Other	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Related	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period to Date Limits	Period to Date Limits	Business Group, Name
Person Changes	Life Event-Person Changes	Business Group, Name, Date Start, Date End
Person Type Usage	Person Type Usage	Person, Person Type, Effective Date From
Personal Payment Method	Personal Payment Method	BusGrp, Empl, Name, Priority, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Plan Enroll Regmnt-Designation	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plan Enroll Regmnt-General	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plan Enroll Regmnt-Life Event	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plan Enroll Regmnt-Option	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Plan, Seq, Option, Date Start, Eff Date End
Plan Enroll Regmnt-Timing	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Plan, Enroll Type, Start, End, Typ ID
Plan Primary Care Providers	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name
Plan Types	Plan Types	Business Group, Name, Option Type
Plans	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plans-Options	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Plan, Seq, Option, Date Start, Eff Date End
Postal/Zip	Postal/Zip	Business Group, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Previous Employment Info	Previous Employment Info	Business Group, Person, Job
Primary Care Providers	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, PI/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, PI, Opt, Str, End, ID
Prog Enroll-Dep Cvg- Program	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Prog Enroll-Dep Cvg-Plan Type	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Seq, Plan Type, Date Start, Date End
Prog Enroll-Life Event	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Prog Enroll-Timing-Life Event	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Plan, Enroll Type, Start, End, Typ ID
Prog Enroll-Timing-Schedule	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Plan, Enroll Type, Start, End, Typ ID
Program Enrollment Requirement	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Program/Plan Years	Program/Plan Years	Business Group, Plan Start Date, Plan End Date
Programs-Plan Types	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Seq, Plan Type, Date Start, Date End
Programs-Plans	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Program, Seq, Plan, Eff Start, Eff End
Qualifications	Qualifications	Business Group, Person, Type
Related Person Changes	Life Event-Rited Person Chages	Bus Group, Name, Date Start, Date End
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Areas	Service Areas	Bus Group, Service Area, Date Start, Date End
Standard Rates	Standard Rates	Business Group, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Human Resources (HR — Dot release 11i.PER.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Absence Attendance Type	Absence Attendance Type	Business Group, Name
Accrual Plans	Accrual Plans	Business Group, Plan Name
Agreement Grades	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Appraisal Template	Appraisal Template	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Perf Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Weight Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assign Security Profiles	Assign Security Profiles	Business Group, Start Date, End Date
Assignment Set	Assignment Set	Business Group, Name
Assignment Statuses	Assignment Statuses	Business Group, User Status

Balance	Balance	Business Group, Name
Benefit Contribution	Benefit Contribution	Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To
Book Event	Book Event	Business Group, Person
Budget	Budget	Business Group, Name
Budgetary Calendar	Payroll	Name
Career Path Names	Career Path Names	Business Group, Name
Checklist	Checklist	Person, Item
Communication Delivery Methods	Communication Delivery Methods	Person, Delivery Method
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Consolidation Sets	Consolidation Sets	Business Group, Name
Deductions	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Define Collective Agreements	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Define Function	Define Function	Business Group, Name  Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Define Task Flow	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Nodes	· ,	Name
	(Not tracked)	
Define Task Flow Units	(Not tracked)	Form, Block
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Designer	Designer	Template Name
Earnings	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Classifications	Element Classifications	Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Link	Element Link	Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To
Element and Distribution Set	Element and Distribution Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type
Element- Balance Feeds	Balance	Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec
Enrollment Override	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, PI/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, PI, Opt, Str, End, ID
Exchange Rates	Exchange Rates	PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID
Extra Assignment Information	Extra Assignment Information	Information Type, Description
Extra Location Information	Extra Location Information	Information Type
Extra Person Information	Extra Person Information	Туре
Federal Tax Rules	Federal Tax Rules	Bus Grp, Employee Name, SUI State, Date From, To
Form Customization	Form Customization	Business Group, Legislation Code, Form to be cust
Formula Result Rules	Formula Result Rules	Business Group, Legislation Code, Element, Name,
Formulas	Formulas	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
GL Map	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
Generic Summary Proc-Item Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Rest Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Globals	Globals	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
Grade Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Grade Scale	Grade Scale	Business Group, Grade, Pay Scale, Effective Date
		·
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Information Types Security	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Job Groups	Job Groups	Job Group Id
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Letter	Letter	Business Group, Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Career Path	Map Career Path	Business Group, Career Path, Job Progression From
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizational Payment Method	Organizational Payment Method	Business Group, Name, Effective Date From, Effect
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name

Pay Scale	Pay Scale	Business Group, Name
Payroll	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Type Usage	Person Type Usage	Person, Person Type, Effective Date From
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Payment Method	Personal Payment Method	BusGrp, Empl, Name, Priority, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Previous Employment Info	Previous Employment Info	Business Group, Person, Job
Previous Job Extra Information	Previous Job Extra Information	Type, Information Type
Qualification Types	Qualification Types	Name
Qualifications	Qualifications	Business Group, Person, Type
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Recruitment Activity	Recruitment Activity	Business Group, Name
Request Letter	Request Letter	BusGrp, Letter Name, Status, Auto or Manual, Date
Requisition and Vacancy	Requisition and Vacancy	Business Group, Name
Retropay Set	Retropay Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Salary Basis	Salary Basis	Business Group, Name
Salary Surveys	Salary Surveys	Survey Name
Scale Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Schools/Colleges	Schools/Colleges	Establishment Name, Location
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Special Information Types	Special Information Types	Business Group, Name
Table Structure	Table Structure	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Table Values	Table Values	Business Group, Legislation Code, Column Name, Ex
User Types and Statuses	User Types and Statuses	Lookup Type, Business Group, System Type
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WC Codes and Rates	WC Codes and Rates	Business Group, Carrier, State, Location
Wage Attachment Fee Rules	Wage Attachment Fee Rules	State, Category, Effective Date From, Effective D
Worker's Compensation	Worker's Compensation	Name

### Public Sector HR (PQH — Dot release 11i.PQH.F)

<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Budget Reallocation	Budget, Version #/Version
Budget Set	Business Group, Budget Set
Config Business Rules	Short Name, Business Group, Organization
Contexts	Context
Maintain Roles	Business Group, Role Name
PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Position Transaction	Business Grp, Name, Date, Org
Routing Lists	Routing List
Templates	Short Name
Transaction Type Wizard	Name, Business Group
Worksheet	Worksheet, Start Date, End Date
	PQH Budgets Budget Reallocation Budget Set Config Business Rules Contexts Maintain Roles PQH Budgets Position Transaction Routing Lists Templates Transaction Type Wizard

## Public Sector Payroll (PQP — Dot release 11i.PQP.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Employment History	Employment History	Business Group, Employee, Employer

1	2	1
- 1	.5	/

Extra Details of Service	Extra Details of Service	Business Gr, Employee, Contract Type, Date From/To
Vehicle Information	Vehicle Information	Business Gr, Vehicle Type, Registra Num, Id Number

#### **MANUFACTURING**

## Bills of Material (BOM — Dot release 11i.BOM.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Change Types	Change Types	Туре
Cost Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Default WIP Accounting Classes	Default WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Cost Group, Category
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Department Classes	Departments	Organization, Department Class
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Equipment Types	Departments	Organization, Resource, Equipment
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Material Ovhd Absorption Rules	Material Ovhd Absorption Rules	Organization, Transaction
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Setup Types	Setup Types	Organization, Setup Code
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Sub-Element Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

### Capacity (CRP — Dot release 11i.CRP.D)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Cost Management (CST)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Type Association	Cost Groups	Legal Entity, Cost Type
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Org Cost Group Association	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Organization Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Periodic Account Assignments	Cost Groups	Legal Entity, Cost Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

# Engineering (ENG — Dot release 11i.ENG.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Approval Lists	Approval Lists	List
Change Types	Change Types	Туре
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title

ECO AutoNumbering	AutoNumbering	User Name, Organization
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Priorities	Priorities	Organization, Priority
Reasons	Reasons	Organization, Reason
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Inventory (INV — Dot release 11i.INV.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	Organization, Group Name
ABC Assignment Groups: Summary	ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	Organization, Group Name
ABC Classes	ABC Classes	Organization, Class Name
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets – Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types: Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Cross References Types:Summary	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commo
Cycle Count	Cycle Count	Organization, Name
Cycle Count Entries	Cycle Count Entries	Organization, Cycle Count Name, Count Seq
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define ABC Compile	Define ABC Compile	Organization, Compile Name
Delete Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Desc Flex Context Mapping	Desc Flex Context Mapping	Organization, Flexfield Name, Context Column
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
InterCompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Organization, Selling Organization
Inventory Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Organization, Period, Num, Year
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File

Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Subinventories	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Lo
		•
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexifield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers:Details	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Status Definition	Material Status Definition	Material Status Name
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Old Movement Parameters	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Methods	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name
	,	

### Master Scheduling (MRP — Dot release 11i.MRP.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Bill of Distribution (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Define Scheduling Rules	Define Scheduling Rules	Name
Demand Class Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Kanban Names	Kanban Names	Organization, Plan Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
MRP Names	MRP Plan Names	Organization, Name
MRP Plan Options	MRP Plan Options	Organization, Plan Name
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name
Planning Exception Sets	Planning Exception Sets	Organization, Exception Set Name
Planning Group Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Planning Parameters	Planning Parameters	Organization
SQL* Loader Parameters	SQL* Loader Parameters	Table Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Project Manufacturing (PJM — Dot release 11i.PJM.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Budgets	Budgets	Project Number, Budget Type, Version, Num
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planning Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Proj Manufacturing Parameters	Proj Manufacturing Parameters	Organization Code, Common Project
Project Parameters	Project Parameters	Org Code, Project Number, Org Name
Projects, Templates	Projects, Templates	Organization, Number
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Seiban Numbers	Seiban Numbers	Seiban Number
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name

Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Task AutoAssignment Rules	Task AutoAssignment Rules	Project Number, Organization, Organization Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

# Quality (QA — Dot release 11i.QA.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Collection Elements	Collection Elements	Collection Element
Collection Plan Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Collection Plans	Collection Plans	Organization, Collection Plan
Define User Groups	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Element Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Grant Privileges	Grant Privileges	Grantee, Collection Plan
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Organization Assignment	Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Sampling Plan Setup	Sampling Plan Setup	Organization, Sampling Plan
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Skip Lot Process Setup	Skip Lot Process Setup	Organization, Skip Lot Process Code
Specifications	Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Work in Process (WIP — Dot release 11i.WIP.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Job
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Discrete Jobs- pre 11.5.9	Discrete Jobs59	Organization, Job
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle Work In Process Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Persons	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Production Lines	Departments	Organization, Name
Schedule Groups	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Shop Floor Statuses	Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Status
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
Work in Process Parameters	WIP Parameters	Organization

#### **MARKETING**

### Trade Management Funds (OZF)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Funds & Budgets Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name

#### **PLANNING**

#### Advanced Supply Chain Planning (MSC — Dot release 11i.MSC.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Allocation Rules	Allocation Rules	Name
Application Instances	Application Instances	Instance
Assign Allocation Rule	Assign Allocation Rule	AssignTo, Org, Item, Categor, Dept, Resource, AllocRule
Assign Sourcing Rule/BoD (MSC)	Assign Sourcing Rule/BoD (MSC)	Assignment Set Name
Bill of Distribution (MSC)	Sourcing Rules (MSC)	Organization, Name, Org
DRP Plan Names	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
DRP Plan Options	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
Define Priority Rules	Define Priority Rules	Name, Criteria Order
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
IP Plan Options	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
Inventory Plan Names	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
MPS Plan Names	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
MPS Plan Options	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planning Parameters	Planning Parameters	Instance Name, Organization Code, Assign Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sourcing Rules (MSC)	Sourcing Rules (MSC)	Organization, Name, Org
Transit Times	Transit Times	From Org, From OrgLoc, To Org, To OrgLoc, Method
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Demand Planning (MSD — Dot release 11i.MSD.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Application Instances	Application Instances	Instance
Audit Report Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Audit Statements	(Not tracked)	Statement Name, Statemt Desc, Appl Code
Column Names	Column Names	Name, Desc, Type, User Prompt
Data Elements Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Data Stream - Basic	Define Data Stream - Advanced	Name, Source of Data, Type of Data
Define Data Stream Advanced	Define Data Stream - Advanced	Name, Source of Data, Type of Data
Define Data Stream-Adv-Column	Define Data Stream-Adv-Column	Code, Column, Dimension
Demand Planning Hierarchies	Demand Planning Hierarchies	Name
Demand Planning Levels	Demand Planning Hierarchies	Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimensions Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Hierarchy Levels	Demand Planning Hierarchies	Hierarchy, Level, Parent Level, Relationship View
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
MSD Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
User Dimensions Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### **PROJECTS**

# Project Accounting (PA — Dot release 11i.PA.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Agreement	Agreement	Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type
Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type	Name
Assign AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules	Organization, Application, Function, Function Trx
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	Name
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules	Rule Name
Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles	Name
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions	Name, Procedure, Eff From, Eff To
Budget Change Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Method Code
Budget Types	Budget Types	Budget Type
Budgets	Budgets	Project Number, Budget Type, Version, Num
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Code
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules	Business Group, Burden Schedule Name
Burden Structure Assignments	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Burden Structures	Burden Structures	Structure
Class Categories and Codes	Project Types	Class Category
Contact Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Control Actions	AMG Control Actions	Source, Action
Cost Base Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Bases	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Credit Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimensions	Dimensions	Dimension Name
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Event Types	Event Types	Event Type
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Type
Forecasting Implementation Opt	Forecasting Implementation Opt	Organization
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
GL Periods for Projects	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
		11 /
<u> </u>	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
HR Lookups Implementation Options	Common Lookups Implementation Options	Type, Security Group, View Application Organization, Set Of Books, Business Group

Job Groups	Job Groups	Job Group Id
Job Mapping	Job Mapping	From Job Group, To Job Group, From Job, To Job
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multiplier Name
Labor Costing Overrides	Labor Costing Overrides	Organization, Employee Name, Effective Dates From
Labor Costing Rules	Labor Costing Rules	Compensation Rule Set
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Maintain PA Period Statuses	PA Periods	Organization, Period Name
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resource Name
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
PA Roles	PA Roles	Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pm Product Code Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Probability Lists	Probability Lists	Name
Project Customer Relationships	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Project Status Inquiry Columns	Project Status Columns	Folder Code, Column Order
Project Types	Project Types	Organization, Project Type Name
Projects, Templates	Projects, Templates	Organization, Number
Projects, Templates-Tasks	Projects, Templates	Organization, Number
Provider/Receiver Controls	Provider/Receiver Controls	
Rate Schedules	Rate Schedules	Organization, Oper Unit, Schedule, Schedule Type
Resource	Resource	Resource Name, Organization, Flag Name
Resource Lists	Resource Lists	Business Group, Resource List
Revenue Categories Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Role Lists	Role Lists	Name
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Security Role Assignments	Security Role Assignments	Employee, Level, Number, Role
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Statuses	Statuses	Status Type, Status, System Status
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Transaction Sources	Exp. Transaction Sources	Transaction Source
Transfer Price Rules	Transfer Price Rules	Business Group, Name
Transfer Price Schedules	Transfer Price Schedules	Business Group, Name
Unit Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Utilization Category	Utilization Category	Utilization Category, Description
Utilization Options	Utilization Options	Organization
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Work Types	Work Types	Name

### **PUBLIC SECTOR**

# Federal Financials (FV — Dot release 11i.FV.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Budget Fiscal Year Segment Map	Budget Fiscal Year Segment Map	Set of Books, BFY Segment
Customer Vendor Cross Ref	Customer Vendor Cross Ref	Customer Name, Vendor Name, Set Of Books
Define Appropriation Parameter	Define Federal Account Symbols	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Treasury Symbol
Define Authorization Codes	Define Authorization Codes	Set Of Books, Authorization Code

Define Budget Accounts	Define Budget Accounts	Set Of Books, Budget Account Code
Define Budget Distributions	Define Budget Distributions	Operating Unit, SOB, Treasury Symbol, Fund Value
Define Budget Levels	Define Budget Levels	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Level
Define Budget Transaction Code	Define Budget Transaction Code	Budget Level, Trx Type, Resource Type, Category
Define Budget Transaction Type	Define Budget Transaction Type	Appropriation Transaction Type, Set Of Books
Define Budget Users	Define Budget Users	Set Of Books, Security Group
Define Enhanced Transactions	Define Enhanced Transactions	Set Of Books, Application, Activity Name, TransID
Define Federal Account Symbols	Define Federal Account Symbols	Set Of Books, Treasury Dept Code, Treasury Account
Define Federal Options	Define Federal Options	Set Of Books, Asset Discount Transaction Code
Define Federal System Paramete	Define Federal System Params	Customer Trading Partner, Vendor Trading Partner,
Define Finance Charges	Define Finance Charges	Operating Unit, Set of Books, Charge Type
Define Fund Rates	Define Fund Rates	Set Of Books, Rate %, Effective Date From, Effect
Define Offset Accs&Trans Code	Define Offset Accs&Trans Code	Set Of Books, Fund Status, Fund Class, Expended/U
Define Payment Terms Types	Define Payment Terms Types	Set Of Books, AP Term Name
Define Trans Search Criteria	Define Trans Search Criteria	Type, From, To
Define Treasury Account Codes	Define Treasury Account Codes	Set Of Books, Treasury Account Code
Define US SGL Accounts	Define US SGL Accounts	US SGL Account
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
FACTS Attributes	FACTS Attributes	Set Of Books, Account Number
FMS Form 1219/1220 Report Def	FMS Form 1219/1220 Report Def	Set Of Books, Accounting Flexfield
FMS Form224 Report Definitions	FMSForm224 Report Definitions	Operating Unit, SOB, Acc Type, Account, Loc Code
Federal Financials Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
<b>Government Transaction Codes</b>	Government Transaction Codes	Code, Chart Of Accounts
Holiday/Non-Working Dates	Holiday/Non-Working Dates	Date, Set Of Books
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Receivable Types	Receivable Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Receivable Type
Receivables Eligibility	Receivables Eligibility	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Low, High, From, To
SF133 Report Definitions	SF133 Report Definitions	Set Of Books, Sequence Number
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Treasury Symbol Mapping	Treasury Symbol Mapping	Set Of Books, Old Treasury Symbol, New Treasury S
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Year End Closing	Year End Closing	Sob, Time Frame, Acc Symbol, Account, Symbol

# Grants Accounting (GMS — Dot release 11i.GMS.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Allowed Cost Schedules	Allowed Cost Schedules	Name
AutoAccounting Assign Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules	Organization, Application, Function, Function Trx
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	Name
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules	Rule Name
Award Management	Award Management	Number, Organization
Award Management-Event	Award Management	Event Num, Date, Install Num, Task Num, Exp Org
Award Roles	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Billing Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type	Name
Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles	Name
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions	Name, Procedure, Eff From, Eff To
Billing Form	Billing Form	Form Name
Budget Change Reasons	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Method Code
Budget Resource Lists	Resource Lists	Business Group, Resource List
Budget Types	Budget Types	Budget Type

Budgetary Control	Budgetary Control	Project No, Award No, Task No, Resource/Group
Budgetary Control-Resources	Budgetary Control	Project No, Award No, Task No, Resource/Group
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Code
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules	Business Group, Burden Schedule Name
Burden Structures	Burden Structures	Structure
Class Categories and Codes	Project Types	Class Category
Cost Bases	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
	<u> </u>	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Credit Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Event Types	Event Types	Event Type
Exp. Transaction Sources	Exp. Transaction Sources	Transaction Source
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Type
Expenditure Units	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Funding Pattern	Funding Pattern	Org, Project No, Task No, Fund Seq, Fund Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Grants Implementation Options	Grants Implementation Options	Organization
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Implementation Options	Implementation Options	Organization, Set Of Books, Business Group
Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats	Name, Format Type, Eff From, To
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Labor Compensation Rules	Labor Costing Rules	Compensation Rule Set
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multiplier Name
Labor Costing Overrides	Labor Costing Overrides	Organization, Employee Name, Effective Dates From
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resource Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
PA Periods	PA Periods	Organization, Period Name
PA Roles	PA Roles	Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u></u>
	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Project Customer Relationships	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Project Service Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Project Status Columns	Project Status Columns	Folder Code, Column Order
Project Types	Project Types	Organization, Project Type Name
Purpose Codes	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Reference Number	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Report Templates	Report Templates	Report Name
Revenue Categories	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books

Sponsored Project Types	(Not tracked)	Name, Description, Class, Sponsored
Statuses	Statuses	Status Type, Status, System Status
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Terms and Conditions	Terms and Conditions	Category
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Human Resources (HR — Dot release 11i.PER.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Absence Attendance Type	Absence Attendance Type	Business Group, Name
Accrual Plans	Accrual Plans	Business Group, Plan Name
Agreement Grades	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Appraisal Template	Appraisal Template	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Perf Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Weight Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assign Security Profiles	Assign Security Profiles	Business Group, Start Date, End Date
Assignment Set	Assignment Set	Business Group, Name
Assignment Statuses	Assignment Statuses	Business Group, User Status
Balance	Balance	Business Group, Name
Benefit Contribution	Benefit Contribution	Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To
Book Event	Book Event	Business Group, Person
Budget	Budget	Business Group, Name
Budgetary Calendar	Payroll	Name
Career Path Names	Career Path Names	Business Group, Name
Checklist	Checklist	Person, Item
Communication Delivery Methods	Communication Delivery Methods	Person, Delivery Method
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Consolidation Sets	Consolidation Sets	Business Group, Name
Deductions	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Define Collective Agreements	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Define Function	Define Function	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Define Task Flow	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Nodes	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Units	(Not tracked)	Form, Block
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Designer	Designer	Template Name
Earnings	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Classifications	Element Classifications	Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Link	Element Link	Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To
Element and Distribution Set	Element and Distribution Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type
Element- Balance Feeds	Balance	Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec
Enrollment Override	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID
Exchange Rates	Exchange Rates	PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID
Extra Assignment Information	Extra Assignment Information	Information Type, Description
Extra Location Information	Extra Location Information	Information Type
Extra Person Information	Extra Person Information	Type
Federal Tax Rules	Federal Tax Rules	Bus Grp, Employee Name, SUI State, Date From, To
Form Customization	Form Customization	Business Group, Legislation Code, Form to be cust
Formula Result Rules	Formula Result Rules	Business Group, Legislation Code, Element, Name,
Formulas	Formulas	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
GL Map	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
Generic Summary Proc-Item Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
ypc		

Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Rest Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Globals	Globals	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
Grade Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Grade Scale	Grade Scale	Business Group, Grade, Pay Scale, Effective Date
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Information Types Security	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Job Groups	Job Groups	Job Group Id
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Letter	Letter	Business Group, Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Career Path	Map Career Path	Business Group, Career Path, Job Progression From
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizational Payment Method	Organizational Payment Method	Business Group, Name, Effective Date From, Effect
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Pay Scale	Pay Scale	Business Group, Name
Payroll	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Person Type Usage	Person Type Usage	Person, Person Type, Effective Date From
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Payment Method	Personal Payment Method	BusGrp, Empl, Name, Priority, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Previous Employment Info	Previous Employment Info	Business Group, Person, Job
Previous Job Extra Information	Previous Job Extra Information	Type, Information Type
Qualification Types	Qualification Types	Name
Qualifications	Qualifications	Business Group, Person, Type
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Recruitment Activity	Recruitment Activity	Business Group, Name
Request Letter	Request Letter	BusGrp, Letter Name, Status, Auto or Manual, Date
Requisition and Vacancy	Requisition and Vacancy	Business Group, Name
Retropay Set	Retropay Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Salary Basis	Salary Basis	Business Group, Name
Salary Surveys	Salary Surveys	Survey Name
Scale Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Schools/Colleges	Schools/Colleges	Establishment Name, Location
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Special Information Types	Special Information Types	Business Group, Name
Table Structure	Table Structure	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Table Values	Table Values	Business Group, Legislation Code, Column Name, Ex
User Types and Statuses	User Types and Statuses	Lookup Type, Business Group, System Type
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WC Codes and Rates	WC Codes and Rates	Business Group, Carrier, State, Location
		·
Wage Attachment Fee Rules	Wage Attachment Fee Rules	State, Category, Effective Date From, Effective D
Worker's Compensation	Worker's Compensation	Name

#### Grants Proposal (IGW — Dot release 11i.IGW.D)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AOL Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Assign Expenditure Categories	Rate Classes and Rate Types	Rate Class
Biographical Sketch	Biographical Sketch	Person, Degree Type, Degree, Grad Date
Create Business Rules	Create Business Rules	Organization, Org, Rule Name
Create Roles	Create Roles	Role Name
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
Implementation Options	Implementation Options	Operating Unit
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Maps	Maps	Org Name, Org, Map Name, Start, End
Organization Details	Organization Details	Organization
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Questions Detail	Questions Detail	Question Number
Rate Classes and Rate Types	Rate Classes and Rate Types	Rate Class
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sponsor Budget Hierarchy	(Not tracked)	Hierarchy, Parent Code, Child Category, Code
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Public Sector HR (PQH — Dot release 11i.PQH.F)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Budget Characteristics	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Budget Reallocation	Budget Reallocation	Budget, Version #/Version
Budget Set	Budget Set	Business Group, Budget Set
Configurable Business Rules	Config Business Rules	Short Name, Business Group, Organization
Contexts	Contexts	Context
Maintain Roles	Maintain Roles	Business Group, Role Name
PQH Budgets	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Position Transaction	Position Transaction	Business Grp, Name, Date, Org
Routing Lists	Routing Lists	Routing List
Templates	Templates	Short Name
Transaction Type Wizard	Transaction Type Wizard	Name, Business Group
Worksheet	Worksheet	Worksheet, Start Date, End Date

#### Public Sector Payroll (PQP — Dot release 11i.PQP.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Employment History	Employment History	Business Group, Employee, Employer

Extra Details of Service	Extra Details of Service	Business Gr, Employee, Contract Type, Date From/To
Vehicle Information	Vehicle Information	Business Gr, Vehicle Type, Registra Num, Id Number

# Public Sector Applications (PSA — Dot release 11i.PSA.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Applications Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Public Sector Budgeting (PSB — Dot release 11i.PSB.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account and Position Sets	Parameter Sets	Bus Grp, Set, Set Type, Set of Books, Extract/BudgGrp
Allocation Rule Sets	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Budget Calendar	Budget Calendar	Name
Budget Group	(Not tracked)	Org, Bdget Group Type, Name, Organization, SoB
Budget Group Categories	Budget Stages	Budget Stage Set
Budget Revision Rule Set	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Budget Stages	Budget Stages	Budget Stage Set
Budget Year Types	Budget Year Types	Budget Year Type Name
Consolidate Worksheets	Consolidate Worksheets	Global Worksheet, Worksheet Name
Constraint Sets	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Define Worksheet	Define Worksheet	Type, Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimension	Dimension	Name, Set Of Books, Business Group
Distribution Rule	Distribution Rule	Rule Name
Elements	Parameter Sets	Business Group, Data Extract, Element Name
Filter	Filter	Name, Set Of Books, Business Group
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items	Name
Financial Data Set	Financial Data Set	Name
Flexfield Mapping	Flexfield Mapping	Name, Set Of Books
GL Budget Sets	Parameter Sets	Set Of Books, GL Budget Set Name
GL Interfaces Setup	GL Interfaces Setup	Set of Books, Template Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Link	(Not tracked)	Name
Module Mapping Details	Module Mapping Details	Attribute Type, Name, Title
Parameter (Account)	Parameter Sets	Entity Type, Name
Parameter (Data Extract)	Parameter Sets	Entity Type, Name
Parameter Sets	(Not tracked)	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Attribute Values	Position Attributes	Name, Business Group
Position Attributes	Position Attributes	Name, Business Group
Position Default Rules	Parameter Sets	Business Group, Data Extract, Name
Position Mapping	Positions	SOB, Bus Grp, Organization, Data Extract, Name
Positions	Positions	SOB, Bus Grp, Organization, Data Extract, Name
Review Group	Parameter Sets	Org, Bdget Group Type, Name, Organization, SoB
Review Group Rules	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Standard Budget Item	Standard Budget Item	Short Name

Value Sets Value Set Name

# Labor Distribution (PSP — Dot release 11i.PSP.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Auto-Fill Expenditure Types	Auto-Fill Expenditure Types	Org, SOB, Period Type, Seq, Exp Type, Natural Acct
Auto-Fill Natural Account	Auto-Fill Expenditure Types	Org, SOB, Period Type, Seq, Exp Type, Natural Acct
Auto-Fill Segment Definition	Auto-Fill Segment Definition	Org, SOB, Segment
By-Pass Expenditure Types	By-Pass Expenditure Types	Org Name, SOB, Bypass Expenditure Type
Bypass Natural Account	Bypass Natural Account	Set Of Books, Business Grp, Natural Acct, Segment
Clearing Account Setup	Clearing Account Setup	Org, SOB, GL Account
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Earnings Element Groups	Earnings Element Groups	Element Group Name
Earnings Element Imported	Earnings Element Imported	Element Name, Begin Date
Effort Report Messages	Effort Report Messages	Effort Report Message Type
Effort Report Periods	Effort Report Periods	Period Name
Enc Creation Options	Enc Creation Options	Org, SOB, Parameter Value
Enc Default Period Definition	Enc Default Period Definition	Org, Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End Date
Enc Earnings Element Selection	Enc Earnings Element Selection	Business Grp, Set Of Books Name, Earnings Element
Enc Summarize Options	Enc Creation Options	Org, SOB, Parameter Value
Global Earnings Elem. Override	Global Earnings Elem. Override	BusGrp, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, Task
Include Elem. in Effort Report	Include Elem. in Effort Report	Element Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Labor Scheduling	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Lookups (Auto Lookups)	Lookups (Auto Lookups)	Parameter Class, Parameter
Organization Default Accounts	Organization Default Accounts	BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type
Organization Default Labor Sch	Org. Default Labor Schedule	BusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, P
Organization Suspense Accounts	Organization Default Accounts	BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type
Payroll Sources	Payroll Sources	Payroll Source Type, Source Code
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# 11.5.9

#### **BASE ENGINE**

#### Common Modules (AK — Dot release 11i.AK.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AK Query Objects	AK Query Objects	Query Code
App Module Parameters Registry	(Not tracked)	Application, Module Definition Name
Attributes	Define Attributes	Attribute Name, Application
Define Information Template	Regions	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Object Flows	Object Flows	Application Name, Flow ID
Objects	Objects	Database Object
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Region Items	Region Items	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Regions	Regions	Region Application, Region ID
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Alert (ALR — Dot release 11i.ALR.F)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alert Options: Mail Svr Accts	Application, Installation
Alert Options: Mail Systems	Alert Option Name
Alert Options: Other	Name
Alerts	Application Name, Alert Name
Applications	Application, Short Name
Define App Installations	Application, Oracle Username
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Lists	Application Name, Distribution List Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Periodic Sets	Application, Name
System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Set Name
	Alert Options: Mail Svr Accts Alert Options: Mail Systems Alert Options: Other Alerts Applications Define App Installations Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Distribution Lists Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments System Profile Values Segment Values-Value Set

### Application Object Library (FND — Dot release 11i.FND.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AOL Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
AOL Menus	Menus	Menu
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Application Utilities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Applications	Applications	Application, Short Name
Attachment Functions	Attachment Functions	Attachment Function Name, User Name, Application
Audit Industry Template	Audit Industry Template	Template Name
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File

Concurrent Program Executable	Concurrent Program Executable	Executable, Application
Concurrent Program Libraries	Concurrent Program Libraries	Library Name, Application
Concurrent Program Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Title/Program, Appl, Col, Desc Flex Content Code
Concurrent Programs	Concurrent Programs	Program, Short Name, Application
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Name
Define Document Categories	Define Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Categories (AOL)	Attachment Functions	Category
Document Entities	Document Entities	Entity ID
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Documents Category Source	Order Management Documents	Category
Form Functions	Form Functions	Function Name
Forms	Forms	Form, Application
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Menus	Menus	Menu
Messages	Messages	Message Name, Language Code, Application
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Order Management Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Profiles	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Sequences	Sequences	Sequence Name, Application
Tables	Tables	Table Name, Application
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Views		

# System Administration (SYSADMIN)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Generator Process	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Applications	Applications	Application, Short Name
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules	Application, Responsibility, Security Rule Name
Combined Specialization Rules	Combined Specialization Rules	Application, Combined Rule
Concurrent Conflict Domains	Concurrent Conflict Domains	Domain
Concurrent Managers	Concurrent Managers	Manager, Short Name, Application
Concurrent Program Executable	Concurrent Program Executable	Executable, Application
Concurrent Program Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Title/Program, Appl, Col, Desc Flex Content Code
Concurrent Programs	Concurrent Programs	Program, Short Name, Application
Concurrent Request Types	Concurrent Request Types	Name, Application
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Name
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Data Groups	Data Groups	Data Group
Default Folders by Respons.	Default Folders by Respons.	Responsibility, App, Folder Set, Folder, Language
Define Document Categories	Define Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Categories	Attachment Functions	Category
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Form Functions	Form Functions	Function Name

Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Languages	Languages	Language Code
Menus	Menus	Menu
Nodes	Nodes	Node
Oracle Users	Oracle Users	Database User Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Print Style	Print Style	Print Style Name
Printer Drivers	Printer Drivers	Printer Driver, Platform Name
Printer Types	Printer Types	Printer Type
Printers	Printers	Printer Name
Request Groups	Request Groups	Group, Application
Request Set	Concurrent Program Executable	Request Set, Application
Request Set Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Title/Program, Appl, Col, Desc Flex Content Code
Responsibilities	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups	Value Set, Code, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Shorthand Aliases	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Users	Users	User Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Viewer Options	Viewer Options	File Format, Mime Type
Web Enabled PL/SQL	Web Enabled PL/SQL	Name, Type
Work Shifts	Work Shifts	Application, Work Shift Name

### CONTRACTS

# Contracts Core (OKC — Dot release 11i.OKC.M)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contact Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contingent Events Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Party Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contracts Std Articles Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name

Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Status	Item Status	Status
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Styles	Line Styles	Line Style
Line Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Oracle Contracts Core Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Print Contracts Transformation	Print Contract Transformations	Protected, Name, Start Date, End Date
Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Quality Assurance Checklist	Quality Assurance Checklist	Name
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Rule Group Definition	Rule Group Definition	Rule Group, Rule Types Name
Rule Group Defs Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Standard Articles Library	Standard Articles Library	Name
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Subject Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Codes and Rules	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Names	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Termination Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Project Contracts (OKE — Dot release 11i.OKE.I)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Name
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Set Name
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
	AP Payment Terms AR Payment Terms Accounting Calendar Action Common Lookups Common Lookups Common Lookups Categories Category Sets

Communication Boscon Lookung	Common Lookuns	Type Cocyvity Croup View Application
Communication Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Communication Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contact Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Approval Hierarchies	Contract Approval Hierarchies	Name, Description, Eff Dates From, Eff Dates To
Contract Chg Req Reason Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Chg Req Type Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Funding Status Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Funding Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Hold Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Party Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contracts Std Articles Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Funding Pools	Define Funding Pools	Pool Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
FOB Code Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
FOB Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Freight Term Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Historical Rates	Historical Rates	Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Styles	Line Styles	Line Style
Line Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
	•	
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Print Form Statuses Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Print Form Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Priority Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Programs	Programs	Number, Name, Description
Remove Hold Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Security Role Assignments	Security Role Assignments	Employee, Level, Number, Role
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipment Priorities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Standard Articles Library	Standard Articles Library	Name
Standard Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Subject Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Setup-Billing Methods	System Setup-Billing Methods	Code, Name, Description
System Setup-Change Statuses	System Setup-Change Statuses	Code, Status, Description
System Setup-Comm Action	System Setup-Comm Action	Code, Name, Description
System Setup-Contract DocTypes	System Setup-Contract DocTypes	Code, Name, Description
System Setup-Hold Statuses	System Setup-Hold Statuses	Code, Status, Description
System Setup-Print Forms	System Setup-Print Forms	Code, Form, Description
System Setup-Priority Ratings	System Setup-Priority Ratings	Code, Priority Rating, Description
Term Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Valid Freight Terms Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Lease Management (OKL — Dot release 11i.OKL.E)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Generator Rules	Account Generator Rules	Organization, Set Of Books, Account Generator Rul
Account Generator Sources	Account Generator Sources	Organization, Account Generator Rule, Source Table
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Accounting Options	Accounting Options	Organization, Set Of Books
Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Accounting Template	Accounting Template	Organization, Name, Version
Accruals Rules	Accruals Rules	Organization, Line Number, Version
Assign Resources	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Assign Shift/Exceptions	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Availability Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Book Type Mapping	Book Type Mapping	Oracle Value, Tax Book, Depreciation
Calendar	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Calendar Except Reasons Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Exception Category	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cash Application Rules	Cash Application Rules	Organization, New Rule Name
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Conversions	(Not tracked)	Oracle Value, Tax Book, Depreciation
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Shifts	Define Shifts	Name, Description, Effective From, Effective To
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Exceptions	Exceptions	Name

Functions	Functions	Organization, Name, Version
Group Hierarchy	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Insurance Asset Classes	Insurance Asset Classes	Insurance Class, Asset Category
Insurance Products	Insurance Products	Name
Insurance Rates	Insurance Rates	Factor Name, Factor Minimum, Factor Maximum
Insurance Restrictions	Insurance Restrictions	Country, Industry Type, Asset Category, Comments
Insurer Rankings	Insurer Rankings	Provider
Interest Rates	Interest Rates	Interest Rate
Invoice Groups	Invoice Groups	Name
Item Residuals	Item Residuals	ItemDesc, Organization, TermInMonths, EffectiveFrom
Journal Categories	Journal Categories	Category
Late Policies	Late Policies	Organization, Name
Lease Rate Sets	(Not tracked)	Name
Loss Rates	(Not tracked)	Name, Type, Status
Mapping Objects	Mapping Objects	Map, Source Object, Task type/priority/date, App
Note Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Off-Lease Asset Hold Periods	Off-Lease Asset Hold Periods	Organization, Asset Category, Asset Book, Depreci
Operands	Operands	Organization, Operand, Version
Operational Contexts	Operational Contexts	Name
Operational Formulas	Operational Formulas	Organization, Name, Version
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Pricing Parameters	Pricing Parameters	Name, Version
Process Templates	Process Templates	Organization, Process
Product Options	Product Options	Name
Product Pricing Templates	Product Pricing Templates	Version, Template Name
Product Template	Product Template	Name
Products	Products	Name
Oualities	Oualities	Name
Quote Line Allocation	Quote Line Allocation	Organization, Line Type
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Remarketer Assignments	Remarketer Assignments	Organization, Remarketer
Repair Costs	Repair Costs	Organization, Description
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Search Rules	Search Rules	Type, Security Group, view Application
Service Fees	Service Fees	Organization, Name
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Set of Books  Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Status Transition-Resp	Status Transition-Resp	Source, Responsibility, Rule
Status Transition-Rule	Status Transition-Rule	Rule Name
		Name
Stream Types	Stream Types	
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Type
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status  Driggits, Importance Effect From Effect To
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Template Qualities	Template Qualities	Name
Transaction Types	Transaction Types	Name, Organization

# Contracts for Sales (OKO — Dot release 11i.OKO.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Account Generator Process	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules	Application, Responsibility, Security Rule Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contact Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contingent Events Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Party Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contracts Std Articles Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Name
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Status	Item Status	Status
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Styles	Line Styles	Line Style
Line Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Oracle Contracts Core Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	<u>'</u>	7
Organization	Common Lookups Organization	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Business Group, Organization, Name
	-	Organization  Customer Cust No. Party Name Party No.
Party Relations	Customers  Paople (Employees)	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name

Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups	Value Set, Code, Name
Rule Group Definition	Rule Group Definition	Rule Group, Rule Types Name
Rule Group Defs Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Shorthand Aliases	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Standard Articles Library	Standard Articles Library	Name
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Subject Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Termination Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Contracts Service Module (OKS — Dot release 11i.OKS.N)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Billing Profile	Billing Profile	Profile Number, Description
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Cotermination	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Coverage Types	Coverage Types	Code
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp

Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Global Contracts Defaults	Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Global Contracts Defaults-Org	Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Global Contracts Dflts-Parties	Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
OKS Coverage Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Quality Assurance Checklist	Quality Assurance Checklist	Name
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Availability	Service Availability	Name, Description
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Systems	Systems	Org, System
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Names	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Template Set	Template Set	Org Name, Name, Start Date, End Date
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### **CRM BASE ENGINE**

# CRM Foundation (JTF)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Assign Resources	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Assign Shift/Exceptions	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Availability Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Calendar	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Calendar Exception Cat Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Exception Reasons	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Shifts	Define Shifts	Name, Description, Effective From, Effective To
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Exceptions	Exceptions	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Mapping Objects	Mapping Objects	Map, Source Object, Task type/priority/date, App
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Status Transition	Status Transition-Rule	Rule Name
Status Transition-Resp	Status Transition-Resp	Source, Responsibility, Rule
Sub-Territories	Territory Manager	Organization, Usage, Name, Parent
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	* *	Type
Task Escalation Status Task Priority	Task Status Task Priority	Status  Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
•		
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Territory Manager	Territory Manager	Organization, Usage, Name, Parent
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### **CRM SALES**

# Sales (AS — Dot release 11i.AS.H)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Resources	Group Name
	Accounting Calendar Competence Profile Rating Scales Common Lookups Daily Rates

Define Status Codes	Define Status Codes	Status Code
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Category Name
Interest Category Sets	Interest Category Sets	Organization, Category Set Name, Interest Type
Interest Codes	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Interest Statuses	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Interest Types	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Sales Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Period/Daily Conversion Type	Period/Daily Conversion Type	Calendar, Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
		• •
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Reporting Currency	Reporting Currency	Transaction Currency, Reporting Curr, Start, End
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Sales Quota Interest Type Map.	Sales Quota Interest Type Map.	Plan Element, Mapping Type
Sales Stages	Sales Stages	Organization, Name
Scorecard Rules	Scorecard Rules	Description
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
TeleSales Administration	TeleSales Administration	Rank
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Win Probabilities	Win Probabilities	Organization, Win Probabilities
WIII I IODADIIILIES		
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

### Order Capture (ASO — Dot release 11i.ASO.L)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Quote Status Setup	Quote Status Setup	Status Code, Status Name
Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Cmpts	Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Cmpts	Name, Component ID
Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Resps	Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Resps	Name, Response ID
Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Sect	Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Sect	Name, Section ID
Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Templ	Quoting Sales Sup Setup: Templ	Name, Template ID
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### TeleSales (AST — Dot release 11i.AST.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Campaign Assignment	Campaign Assignment	Operating Unit, Code, Campaign Name
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Status Codes	Define Status Codes	Status Code
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Category Name
Interest Category Sets	Interest Category Sets	Organization, Category Set Name, Interest Type
Interest Codes	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Interest Statuses	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Interest Types	Interest Types	Organization, Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Sales Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Outcomes/Results/ReasonsAssign	Outcomes/Results/ReasonsAssign	Outcome Code, Language
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Period/Daily Conversion Type	Period/Daily Conversion Type	Calendar, Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Quote Status Setup	Quote Status Setup	Status Code, Status Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name

Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Sales Quota Interest Type Map.	Sales Quota Interest Type Map.	Plan Element, Mapping Type
Sales Stages	Sales Stages	Organization, Name
Scorecard Rules	Scorecard Rules	Description
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Type
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
TeleSales Administration	TeleSales Administration	Rank
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Win Probabilities	Win Probabilities	Organization, Win Probabilities
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

### Sales Compensation (CN — Dot release 11i.CN.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
CN Credit Types	CN Credit Types	Operating Unit, Name
CN System Parameters	CN System Parameters	Operating Unit, General Ledger Set of Books
Collection-Mapping	Collection-Mapping	Operating Unit, Transaction Source, Type
Collection-Trans Sources&Table	Collection-Mapping	Operating Unit, Transaction Source, Type
Conversion Factor	Conversion Factor	Oper Unit, From, To Credit Type, Start Date, End Date
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Hierachy Types	Hierarchy Types	Operating Unit, Name
Interval Types	Interval Types	Operating Unit, Interval Type Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Pay Group	Pay Group	Operating Unit, Name, Start, End
Pay Periods	Pay Periods	Oper Unit, Calendar, Period Name, Period Type
Payment Plans	Payment Plans	Operating Unit, Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Plan Element	Plan Element	Operating Unit, Name
Quota Components	Quota Components	Name, Type
Revenue Classes	Revenue Classes	Organization, Name
Rulesets	Rulesets	Operating Unit, Ruleset Name, Start Period ID
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Sales for Communications (XNC — Dot release 11i.XNC.N)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action Parameters	Mapping Action to Workitems	Organization, Item, Action Type, Action Name

Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Billing System	Billing System	Billing Sys Name, Usages Type, Billing Ref Code
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Cross Reference Types:Summary	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
•	· ·	••
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Templates	Application, Entity, Condition Name
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Event Phases	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Operating Unit, Selling Operating Unit
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
		<u> </u>
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Description
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Lo
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers:Details	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Movement Parameters (old)	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
statistics i didiffecels	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Movement Statistics Validation		Jet code
Movement Statistics Validation Oracle Inventory Lookups		Type Security Group View Application
Oracle Inventory Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Inventory Lookups Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Inventory Lookups Oracle Pricing Lookups Oracle Sales for Com. Lookups	Common Lookups Common Lookups Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Inventory Lookups Oracle Pricing Lookups Oracle Sales for Com. Lookups Organization	Common Lookups Common Lookups Common Lookups Organization	Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Business Group, Organization, Name
Oracle Inventory Lookups Oracle Pricing Lookups Oracle Sales for Com. Lookups Organization Organization Access	Common Lookups Common Lookups Common Lookups Organization Organization Access	Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Business Group, Organization, Name Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Oracle Inventory Lookups Oracle Pricing Lookups Oracle Sales for Com. Lookups Organization	Common Lookups Common Lookups Common Lookups Organization	Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Business Group, Organization, Name

People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Sub-Element Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

### **CRM SERVICE**

# Service (CS — Dot release 11i.CS.P)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Billing Type Attributes	Billing Type Attributes	Billing Type
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Config. Management Type Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Counter Property LOV Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe

Enable Relationship Plans	Enable Relationship Plans	Function
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ext Knowl Base Integ URLs	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ext Knowl Base Sol Retr URL	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Integ HTML Knowledge Base Sys	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Knowledge Base Status Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Load Balancing Weights	Load Balancing Weights	Request Type, Request Severity
Mapping Service Request Types	Mapping Service Request Types	Request Type, Responsibility
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Service Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Problem Code Mapping	Problem Code Mapping	Org, Problem Code, Request Type, Item, Start, End
Profiles	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reject Repair Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Relationship Plans Grp Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Renewal Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application  Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups		Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Common Lookups	Name
	Resources	<u> </u>
Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process	Segment Values-Value Set Service Business Process	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value  Name
Service Coverages	Service Coverages	Service Coverage Name
Service Req Multi Org. Set Up	Service Req Multi Org. Set Up	Sequence Type Security Crown View Application
Service Req Problem Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Req Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Request Preferred Lang	Languages	Language Code
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Type
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Status Transition	Status Transition-Rule	Rule Name
Status Transition-Resp	Status Transition-Resp	Source, Responsibility, Rule
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Systems	Systems	Org, System
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Termination Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Time & Material Labor Schedule	Time & Material Labor Schedule	Bus Proc, Start, End Time, Labor Item, Rate, SchedID
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Customer Care (CSC — Dot release 11i.CSC.P)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Pref Categorie	Common Lookups	Type, Code, Security Group, View App., Language
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Enable Relationship Plans	Enable Relationship Plans	Function
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Relationship Plans Grp Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
**	6	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Transaction Groups	Service Business Process	Name

### Depot Repair (CSD — Dot release 11i.CSD.R)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
ABC Assignment Groups	ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	Organization, Group Name
ABC Classes	ABC Classes	Organization, Class Name
AOL Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
AR Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On

Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Agreement	Agreement	Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Application Instances	Application Instances	Instance
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approval Lists	Approval Lists	List
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID
ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	Status
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
AutoNumbering	AutoNumbering	User Name, Organization
Availability Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Bill of Distribution (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Billing Profile	Billing Profile	Profile Number, Description
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
		Buyer Name
Buyers Calandar Exception Category	Buyers Common Lookups	•
Calendar Exception Category	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Exception Reasons	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Call Followup Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Call Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Categories (Codes)	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Change Types	Change Types	Туре
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers	Org, Printer/Doc, Level, Value, Document, Applica
Collection Elements	Collection Elements	Collection Element
Collection Plan Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Collection Plans	Collection Plans	Organization, Collection Plan
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Config. Management Type Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Cost Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cotermination	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Check Rules	Credit Check Rules	Rule
Cross Reference Types:Summary	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
·		
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup Profile Charles	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commo
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Templates	Application, Entity, Condition Name
Define ABC Compile	Define ABC Compile	Organization, Compile Name
Define Calculation Rule	Define Calculation Rule	Name
Define Catalog Server	Define Catalog Server	Company, Callback Url, Authentication Url, Item S
Define Catalog Server Ldr Val.	Define Catalog Server Ldr Val.	Categories Last Run Date, Catalog Groups Last Run
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Forecast Rules	Define Forecast Rules	Rule Name
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Modifier and Discount	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Define Priority Rules	Define Priority Rules	Name, Criteria Order
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions	Exception Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Department Classes		Organization, Department Class
<u> </u>	Departments Common Lockups	•
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Document Categories (AOL)	Attachment Functions	Category
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Element Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Ext Knowl Base Integ URLs	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ext Knowl Base Sol Retr URL	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Type Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Group Hierarchy	Resources	Number, Category, Name
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes	Hazard Class
Holds	Holds	Name, Type, Workflow Item, Effective Start Date,
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Integ HTML Knowledge Base Sys	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Operating Unit, Selling Operating Unit
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Description
Item Source	Item Source	Item Source Name
Item Status	Item Status	Status

Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Knowledge Base Status Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Line Types	Line Types	Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Code
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer Manufacturer
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
•	•	
Master and Organization Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
OKS Coverage Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Old Movement Parameters	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Open/Close, Ctrl Purch Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle Bills of Mat Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Engineering Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Inventory Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Service Lookups	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Type, Security Group, View Application
·	Common Lookups	
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources	Order Import Source
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Organization/ECO Departments	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Priorities	Priorities	
		Organization, Priority  Type Security Group View Application
Problem Code Lookups  Process Definitions	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Processing Constraints	Processing Constraints	Application, Operation, Attribute

Production Lines	Departments	Organization, Name
Project Parameters	Project Parameters	Org Code, Project Number, Org Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Quality Assurance Checklist	Quality Assurance Checklist	Name
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Quote Status Setup	Quote Status Setup	Status Code, Status Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Realms	Realms	Realm Name
Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Reasons	Reasons	Organization, Reason
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Record Sets	Record Sets	Entity, Record Set Short Name
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Renewal Contracts Defaults	Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Repair Types	Repair Types	Repair Type
Request Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Resource Groups Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources, Material Sub, Over	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Type
Schedule Groups	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Service Availability	Service Availability	Name, Description
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Туре
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Setup Tolerance	Setup Tolerance	Customer, Address, Item
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Document Categories	Shipping Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Networks		
	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Sourcing Rules Assignments	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Specifications	Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories Summary	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
	Cultinum tantas I a satama	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, item, submiventory Locator
Subinventories-Locators Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name

System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Systems	Systems	Org, System
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Groups	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value
Tax Names	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Territories	Territories	Name
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Standard	<b>UOM Conversions - Standard</b>	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Validation Templates	Validation Templates	Entity, Template Name, Status
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

### Install Base (CSI — Dot release 11i.CSI.O)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Asset Locations	Asset Locations	Location Source, Location, FA Location
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Extended Attributes	Extended Attributes	Level, Catgy, Org, Item, Inst, Ext Ref, Attr Code
HZ Locations	Customers	Organization, Customer, Customer Number, Ref.
Installed Parameters	Installed Parameters	Party Name
Instance Party Acc Rel Types	Instance Party Acc Rel Types	Name
Instance Relation Type Codes	Instance Relation Type Codes	Relationship Type Code
Instance Statuses	Instance Statuses	Status
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Source Transaction Types	Source Transaction Types	Application Name, Transaction Type
Transaction Sub Types	Source Transaction Types	Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Spares Management (CSP — Dot release 11i.CSP.Q)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules	Application, Responsibility, Security Rule Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category

Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Calculation Rule	Define Calculation Rule	Name
Define Delivery Time	Define Delivery Time	Organization, Shipping Method
Define Excess Rules	Define Excess Rules	Excess Rule Name, Description
Define Forecast Rules	Define Forecast Rules	Rule Name
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Define Task Parts	Define Task Parts	Product, Task Template
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transaction Types  INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
		·
Intercompany Relations Item Attribute Controls	Intercompany Relations Item Attribute Controls	Shipping Operating Unit, Selling Operating Unit
		Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Description To the Tour
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Lo
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Movement Parameters (old)	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resource Addresses & Subinvent	Customers	Resource Type, Resource Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
-	<del>-</del>	

Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

## Support (CSS — Dot release 11i.CSS.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Action	Action	Name
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Enable Relationship Plans	Enable Relationship Plans	Function
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Group Hierarchy	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Process Definition	Process Definitions	Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Relationship Plans Grp Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
-	-	

Service Req Problem Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Req Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Туре
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Service for Communications (XNS — Dot release 11i.XNS.U)

Action ParametersMapping Action to WorkitemsOrganization, Item, Action Type, Action NameBusiness Process TransactionsService Business ProcessNameCall Followup Type LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationCall Type LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCust Prof Setup-PrilldownName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-PreferencesModule, Responsibility, Customer Type, GroupCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Brofiled SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleApplication, TitleDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMapping Action to WorkitemsMapping Action to WorkitemsOrganization, Item, Action Type, Action NameMessage Action Request LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationMisc Reading Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View Appl	Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Call Followup Type Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Call Type Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps Cust Prof Setup-Prefiledown Cust Prof Setup-Preferences Cust Prof Setup-Preferences Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Misc Reading Types Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Personal Profile Values Segment Values-Value Set Service Req Resolution Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Service Req Resolution Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Service Request Statuses Service Request Types Service Re	Action Parameters	Mapping Action to Workitems	Organization, Item, Action Type, Action Name
Call Type LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCust Prof Setup-DrilldownCust Prof Setup-DrilldownName, CodeCust Prof Setup-PreferencesModule, Responsibility, Customer Type, GroupCust Prof Setup-Prof VariablesCust Prof Setup-PreferencesModule, Responsibility, Customer Type, GroupCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCust Descriptive Flexfield GroupsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile Values Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Key Flexfield Title, StructureKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMessage Action Request LookupsMapping Action to WorkitemsOrganization, Item, Action Type, Action NameMisc Reading Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationPersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueSegment Values-Value Set <td< td=""><td>Business Process Transactions</td><td>Service Business Process</td><td>Name</td></td<>	Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCust Prof Setup-PreferencesCust Prof Setup-PreferencesModule, Responsibility, Customer Type, GroupCust Prof Setup-Prof VariablesCust Prof Setup-DrilldownName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCust Descriptive Flexfield GroupsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCust Descriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMapping Action to WorkitemsMapping Action to WorkitemsOrganization, Item, Action Type, Action NameMessage Action Request LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationMisc Reading Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationPersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueService Req Resolution LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Request StatusesService Request StatusesStatusService Request StatusesService Request StatusesStatusService Request TypesService Request Urgencie	Call Followup Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cust Prof Setup-DrilldownCust Prof Setup-DrilldownName, CodeCust Prof Setup-PreferencesCust Prof Setup-PreferencesModule, Responsibility, Customer Type, GroupCust Prof Setup-Prof VariablesCust Prof Setup-DrilldownName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCust Descriptive Flooduct Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMapping Action to WorkitemsMapping Action to WorkitemsOrganization, Item, Action Type, Action NameMessage Action Request LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationMisc Reading Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationPersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueService Req Problem LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Request SeveritiesService Request SeveritiesIncident Subtype, Importance Level, SeverityService Request StatusesService Request StatusesStatusService Request TypesService Request UrgenciesUrgencySetup CountersSetup C	Call Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cust Prof Setup-PreferencesCust Prof Setup-PreferencesModule, Responsibility, Customer Type, GroupCust Prof Setup-Prof VariablesCust Prof Setup-DrilldownName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCommon LookupsApplication, TitleDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleApplication, TitleKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Key Flexfield Title, StructureKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMapping Action to WorkitemsMapping Action to WorkitemsOrganization, Item, Action Type, Action NameMessage Action Request LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationMisc Reading Types LookupsSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, ValueService Req Problem LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Reques	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Prof VariablesCust Prof Setup-DrilldownName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCustomer Product Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMapping Action to WorkitemsMapping Action to WorkitemsOrganization, Item, Action Type, Action NameMessage Action Request LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationMisc Reading Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationPersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueService Req Problem LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Req Resolution LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Request StatusesService Request SeveritiesIncident Subtype, Importance Level, SeverityService Request StatusesService Request StatusesStatusService Request UrgenciesService Request UrgenciesUrgencySetup CountersSetup CountersNameSplit CP Reason	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksCust Prof Setup-Profile ChecksName, CodeCust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCustomer Product Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMapping Action to WorkitemsMapping Action to WorkitemsOrganization, Item, Action Type, Action NameMessage Action Request LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationMisc Reading Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationPersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueService Req Problem LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Req Resolution LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Request SeveritiesService Request SeveritiesIncident Subtype, Importance Level, SeverityService Request TypesService Request TypesTypeService Request UrgenciesService Request UrgenciesUrgencySetup CountersSetup CountersNameSplit CP Reason LookupsCommon Lookups <td< td=""><td>Cust Prof Setup-Preferences</td><td>Cust Prof Setup-Preferences</td><td>Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group</td></td<>	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Profile GroupsCust Prof Setup-Dashboard GrpsName, CodeCustomer Product Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMapping Action to WorkitemsMapping Action to WorkitemsOrganization, Item, Action Type, Action NameMessage Action Request LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationMisc Reading Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationPersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueService Req Problem LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Request SeveritiesService Request SeveritiesIncident Subtype, Importance Level, SeverityService Request TypesService Request TypesTypeService Request UrgenciesService Request UrgencySetup CountersNameSplit CP Reason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationSrvc Activities& Billing TypesService Activity	Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Customer Product Types Lookups Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title  Application, Title  Application, Title  Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure  Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name  Mapping Action to Workitems Mapping Action to Workitems Mapping Action to Workitems Message Action Request Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Misc Reading Types Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Service Req Problem Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Service Req Resolution Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Fervice Request Severities Service Request Severities Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity Service Request Types Service Request Urgencies Setup Counters Name  Split CP Reason Lookups Crommon Lookups Srvc Activities& Billing Types Service Activity Service Activity	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Title Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Mapping Action to Workitems Message Action Request Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Misc Reading Types Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Service Req Problem Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Service Req Resolution Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Service Request Severities Service Request Severities Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity Service Request Types Service Request Types Service Request Urgencies Service Request Urgencies Service Request Urgencies Service Request Urgencies Setup Counters Setup Counters Setup Counters Setup Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Srvc Activities& Billing Types Service Activity Service Activity	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Mapping Action to Workitems Mapping Action to Workitems Mapping Action to Workitems Message Action Request Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Misc Reading Types Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Service Req Problem Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Type, Security Group, View Application Service Req Resolution Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity Service Request Statuses Service Request Statuses Service Request Types Service Request Urgencies Service Request Urgencies Urgency Setup Counters Setup Counters Name Split CP Reason Lookups Srvc Activities& Billing Types Service Activitiey Service Activity	Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMapping Action to WorkitemsMapping Action to WorkitemsOrganization, Item, Action Type, Action NameMessage Action Request LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationMisc Reading Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationPersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueService Req Problem LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Req Resolution LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Request SeveritiesService Request SeveritiesIncident Subtype, Importance Level, SeverityService Request TypesService Request StatusesStatusService Request TypesTypeService Request UrgenciesService Request UrgencySetup CountersSetup CountersNameSplit CP Reason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationSrvc Activities& Billing TypesService Activity	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameMapping Action to WorkitemsMapping Action to WorkitemsOrganization, Item, Action Type, Action NameMessage Action Request LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationMisc Reading Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationPersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueService Req Problem LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Req Resolution LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Request SeveritiesService Request SeveritiesIncident Subtype, Importance Level, SeverityService Request StatusesService Request StatusesStatusService Request TypesTypeService Request UrgenciesUrgencySetup CountersSetup CountersNameSplit CP Reason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationSrvc Activities& Billing TypesSrvc Activities& Billing TypesService Activity	Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Mapping Action to WorkitemsMapping Action to WorkitemsOrganization, Item, Action Type, Action NameMessage Action Request LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationMisc Reading Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationPersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueService Req Problem LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Req Resolution LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Request SeveritiesService Request SeveritiesIncident Subtype, Importance Level, SeverityService Request StatusesStatusStatusService Request TypesService Request TypesTypeService Request UrgenciesUrgencySetup CountersSetup CountersNameSplit CP Reason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationSrvc Activities& Billing TypesSrvc Activities& Billing TypesService Activity	Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Message Action Request LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationMisc Reading Types LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationPersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, ValueService Req Problem LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Req Resolution LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Request SeveritiesService Request SeveritiesIncident Subtype, Importance Level, SeverityService Request StatusesStatusService Request TypesStatusService Request UrgenciesTypeService Request UrgenciesUrgencySetup CountersNameSplit CP Reason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationSrvc Activities& Billing TypesSrvc Activities& Billing TypesService Activity	Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Misc Reading Types Lookups  Common Lookups  Type, Security Group, View Application  Personal Profile Values  System Profile Values  Application, User Profile Name  Segment Values-Value Set  Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value  Service Req Problem Lookups  Common Lookups  Type, Security Group, View Application  Service Req Resolution Lookups  Common Lookups  Type, Security Group, View Application  Service Request Severities  Service Request Severities  Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity  Service Request Statuses  Service Request Types  Service Request Types  Service Request Urgencies  Service Request Urgencies  Service Request Urgencies  Setup Counters  Name  Split CP Reason Lookups  Common Lookups  Srvc Activities& Billing Types  Service Activity  Service Activity  Service Activities	Mapping Action to Workitems	Mapping Action to Workitems	Organization, Item, Action Type, Action Name
Personal Profile Values  System Profile Values  Application, User Profile Name  Segment Values-Value Set  Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value  Service Req Problem Lookups  Common Lookups  Type, Security Group, View Application  Service Request Severities  Service Request Severities  Service Request Severities  Service Request Statuses  Service Request Statuses  Service Request Types  Service Request Urgencies  Service Request Urgencies  Service Request Urgencies  Setup Counters  Setup Counters  Sommon Lookups  Type, Security Group, View Application  Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity  Status  Status  Urgency  Service Request Urgencies  Service Request Urgencies  Setup Counters  Name  Split CP Reason Lookups  Common Lookups  Type, Security Group, View Application  Srvc Activities& Billing Types  Service Activity	Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Service Req Problem Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Service Req Resolution Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Service Request Severities Service Request Severities Service Request Statuses Service Request Statuses Service Request Types Service Request Urgencies Service Request Urgencies Service Request Urgencies Setup Counters Setup Counters Solit CP Reason Lookups Srvc Activities& Billing Types Service Activities	Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Req Problem Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Service Req Resolution Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Service Request Severities Service Request Severities Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity Service Request Statuses Service Request Statuses Status Service Request Types Service Request Types Type Service Request Urgencies Service Request Urgencies Urgency Setup Counters Setup Counters Name Split CP Reason Lookups Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Srvc Activities& Billing Types Srvc Activities& Billing Types Service Activity	Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Service Req Resolution LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationService Request SeveritiesIncident Subtype, Importance Level, SeverityService Request StatusesService Request StatusesService Request TypesTypeService Request UrgenciesService Request UrgenciesSetup CountersUrgencySetup CountersNameSplit CP Reason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationSrvc Activities& Billing TypesSrvc Activities& Billing TypesService Activity	Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Request SeveritiesService Request SeveritiesIncident Subtype, Importance Level, SeverityService Request StatusesService Request StatusesStatusService Request TypesService Request TypesTypeService Request UrgenciesService Request UrgencySetup CountersSetup CountersNameSplit CP Reason LookupsCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationSrvc Activities& Billing TypesSrvc Activities& Billing TypesService Activity	Service Req Problem Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Request Statuses       Service Request Statuses       Status         Service Request Types       Service Request Types       Type         Service Request Urgencies       Service Request Urgency         Setup Counters       Name         Split CP Reason Lookups       Common Lookups       Type, Security Group, View Application         Srvc Activities& Billing Types       Srvc Activities& Billing Types       Service Activity	Service Req Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Request Types       Service Request Types       Type         Service Request Urgencies       Urgency         Setup Counters       Setup Counters       Name         Split CP Reason Lookups       Common Lookups       Type, Security Group, View Application         Srvc Activities& Billing Types       Srvc Activities& Billing Types       Service Activity	Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Urgencies       Service Request Urgencies       Urgency         Setup Counters       Name         Split CP Reason Lookups       Common Lookups       Type, Security Group, View Application         Srvc Activities& Billing Types       Srvc Activities& Billing Types       Service Activity	Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Setup Counters       Setup Counters       Name         Split CP Reason Lookups       Common Lookups       Type, Security Group, View Application         Srvc Activities& Billing Types       Srvc Activities& Billing Types       Service Activity	Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Туре
Split CP Reason Lookups     Common Lookups     Type, Security Group, View Application       Srvc Activities& Billing Types     Srvc Activities& Billing Types     Service Activity	Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Srvc Activities& Billing Types Srvc Activities& Billing Types Service Activity	Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
	Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Value Sets Value Set Name	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
	Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### **DISTRIBUTION**

## Order Management (ONT — Dot release 11i.ONT.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Attribute Defaulting Rules	Attribute Defaulting Rules	Application, Entity, Defaulting Sequence, Attribu
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
BOM Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Change Types	Change Types	Туре
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers	Org, Printer/Doc, Level, Value, Document, Applica
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Credit Check Rules	Credit Check Rules	Rule
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Profile Classes		Name
	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Templates	Application, Entity, Condition Name
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions	Exception Name
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Categories	Attachment Functions	Category
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Documents (Attachments)	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Event Phases	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Type Name
Holds	Holds	Name, Type, Workflow Item, Effective Start Date,
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Description
Item Status	Item Status	Status
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Code
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
	OM Parameters	Operating Unit
OM Parameters		
OM Parameters ONT Transaction Types	ONT Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Transaction Type

Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources	Order Import Source
Order Management Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Processing Constraints	Processing Constraints	Application, Operation, Attribute
Record Sets	Record Sets	Entity, Record Set Short Name
Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Type
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Setup Tolerance	Setup Tolerance	Customer, Address, Item
Shipping Document Categories	Shipping Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Source Systems	Source Systems	Request Type, Source System
Status Mappings	Status Mappings	Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Territories	Territories	Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
<b>UOM Conversions - Standard</b>	<b>UOM Conversions - Standard</b>	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Validation Templates	Validation Templates	Entity, Template Name, Status
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

# Pricing (QP — Dot release 11i.QP.I)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Context Setup	Name
Define Limits	Num, Basis, Enforced, Limit Id
Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Link Attributes	TransEntity, Type, Context Code, Context Name, Name
	Context Setup Define Limits Price Lists-Lines Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Event Phases Event Phases Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields

Multi-Currency Conversion	Multi-Currency Conversion	Name, Base Currency Code
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
PTE: Request Types	PTE: Request Types	PTE Name, Code
PTE: Source System	PTE: Source System	PTE Name, Code
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Price Lists-Qualifiers	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Price Lists-Secondary	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Pricing Transaction Entity	Common Lookups	Type, Code, Security Group, View App., Language
Qualifier Group	Price Lists-Lines	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Segment Values-Value Set Source Systems	Segment Values-Value Set Source Systems	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Request Type, Source System

## Release Management2 (RLM — Dot release 11i.RLM.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Code
Message Categories	Message Categories	Text, Message Category
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Release Mgt Prc Rules-CustItem	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Release Mgt Prc Rules-CustRule	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Warehouse Management System (WMS — Dot release 11i.WMS.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Approval Lists	Approval Lists	List
Assign Devices to Bus. Events	Assign Devices to Bus. Events	Organization, Business Event, Device Name
Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow	Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow	Business Flow, Label Type, Level, Value
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types: Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commo
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Devices	Define Devices	Name, Type, Org
Define Label Formats	Define Label Formats	Name
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint

Departments	Organization, Department Class
·	Organization, Department Class Organization, Department, Subinventory
<u>'</u>	Organization, Flexfield Name, Context Column
	Application, Title
<u> </u>	Application, Title
<u> </u>	Zone Code
	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
	Organization, Resource, Equipment
<u>'</u>	Template
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
	<u> </u>
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Type, Name
	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
· · ·	Shipping Operating Unit, Selling Operating Unit
	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
	Group Name, Attribute Name
	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Description
Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Status
Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Lo
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Manufacturers	Manufacturer
	Organization, Item
	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
	Material Status Name
	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
<u> </u>	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
	Rule Set Code
	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
<u>'</u>	Type, Security Group, View Application
•	Business Group, Organization, Name
•	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
	Organization
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Application, User Profile Name
· · · ·	Rule Name
Departments	Organization, Name
Receiving Options	Organization
Release Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules Common Lookups	Rule Type, Security Group, View Application
· .	
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Common Lookups Departments	Type, Security Group, View Application Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Common Lookups Departments Schedule Groups	Type, Security Group, View Application Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled Organization, Schedule Group
Common Lookups Departments Schedule Groups Segment Values-Value Set Standard Operations	Type, Security Group, View Application Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled Organization, Schedule Group Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Organization, Line, Code, Description
Common Lookups Departments Schedule Groups Segment Values-Value Set Standard Operations Setup Types	Type, Security Group, View Application Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled Organization, Schedule Group Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Organization, Line, Code, Description Organization, Setup Code
Common Lookups Departments Schedule Groups Segment Values-Value Set Standard Operations Setup Types Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled Organization, Schedule Group Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Organization, Line, Code, Description Organization, Setup Code Type, Security Group, View Application
Common Lookups Departments Schedule Groups Segment Values-Value Set Standard Operations Setup Types	Type, Security Group, View Application Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled Organization, Schedule Group Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Organization, Line, Code, Description Organization, Setup Code
	Item Status Item Templates Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Common Lookups Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Organization Manufacturers Manufacturers Master Items Material Overhead Defaults Material Status Definition Departments Movement Statistics Parameters Movement Statistics Validation Order Management Documents Common Lookups Organization Organization Parameters System Profile Values Pick Slip Grouping Rules Departments Receiving Options

Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Strategy Assignments	Strategy Assignments	Organization, Object Type, Object Name, Name
Strategy Search Order	Strategy Search Order	Organization, Strategy Type, Name
Sub-Element Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
WMS Rule Where Used	WMS Rules	Organization, Type, Name
WMS Rules	WMS Rules	Organization, Type, Name
WMS Strategies	WMS Strategies	Organization, Name
WMS Strategy Where Used	WMS Strategies	Organization, Name
Work in Process Parameters	WIP Parameters	Organization
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

### Shipping (WSH — Dot release 11i.WSH.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Carriers	Customers	Short Name
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers	Org, Printer/Doc, Level, Value, Document, Applica
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions	Exception Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Type Name
ITM Application Users	ITM Application Users	ITM Partner, App, Master Org, Org, App user, name
ITM Error Classification	ITM Error Classification	Error Code
ITM Parameter Setup	ITM Parameter Setup	Name
ITM Partner Service Types	ITM Partner Service Types	Application, Master Organization, Priority
ITM Partners	ITM Partners	ITM Partner, Website, Contact Person, Email
Item Status	Item Status	Status
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Regions and Zones: Locations	Regions and Zones: Locations	Name, Number
Regions and Zones: Regions	Regions and Zones: Zones	Zone, Country, State/Province, City
Regions and Zones: Zones	Regions and Zones: Zones	Zone
Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Shipping Document Categories	Shipping Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Execution Role Def	Shipping Execution Role Def	Name
Shipping Methods	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization

Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

### Shop Floor Management (WSM — Dot release 11i.WSMH)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Job
Define Co-products	Define Co-products	Organization, Component
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Sector Extensions	Sector Extensions	Organization, Sector Extension Code
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Shop Floor Mgmt Parameters	Shop Floor Mgmt Parameters	Organization
Shop Floor Statuses	Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Status
Standard Operation Details	Standard Operation Details	Organization, Standard Operation
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

#### **FINANCIALS**

### Activity Based Management (ABM — Dot release 11i.ABM.G.1)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
ABM Exchange Rates	ABM Exchange Rates	Model ID, Currency ID, Data Set ID
ABM Responsibilities	ABM Responsibilities	Responsibility ID
ABM Units Of Measure	Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID/DataSetID/DataSetClsID/UOM ID/DeptID
Activity Based Mgmt. Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Activity Hierarchy	Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID/DataSetID/DataSetClsID/UOM ID/DeptID
Activity Rate Calculations	Activity Rate Calculations	Model ID, Calc ID
Activity Rate Sets	Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID/DataSetID/DataSetClsID/UOM ID/DeptID
Attribute Options	Attribute Options	Attribute ID
Bill Types	Bill Types	Bill Type ID
Data Set Classes	Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID/DataSetID/DataSetClsID/UOM ID/DeptID
Data Set Types	Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID/DataSetID/DataSetCIsID/UOM ID/DeptID
Data Sets	Data Sets	Model ID, Data Set ID
Department Hierarchy	Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID/DataSetID/DataSetClsID/UOM ID/DeptID
Department Types	Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID/DataSetID/DataSetCIsID/UOM ID/DeptID
Mapping Rule Sets	Mapping Rule Sets	Model ID, Mapping Rule Set ID
Master List	Master List	O06 Master List Sets Id
Master List Accounts	Master List Drivers	Type Code, Data Source ID, Master List Sets ID
Master List Activities	Master List Activities	Master List Sets ID, Activity ID
Master List Cost Objects	Master List Dept Activities	MasterLstSetsID, TypeCode, ResID/CostObj ID/MatID
Master List Departments	Master List Departments	Master List Sets ID, Dept ID
Master List Dept Accounts	Master List Dept Statistics	MstLst SetsID, DeptID, TypCode, StatID
Master List Dept Activities	Master List Dept Activities	MasterLstSetsID, TypeCode, ResID/CostObj ID/MatID
Master List Dept Drivers	Master List Dept Statistics	MstLst SetsID, DeptID, TypCode, StatID
Master List Dept Statistics	Master List Dept Statistics	MstLst SetsID, DeptID, TypCode, StatID
Master List Drivers	Master List Drivers	Type Code, Data Source ID, Master List Sets ID
Master List Materials	Master List Dept Activities	MasterLstSetsID, TypeCode, ResID/CostObj ID/MatID

Master List Profiles	ResponsibilityID, MasterListID, Sec Profile, Sec ID
Master List Drivers	Type Code, Data Source ID, Master List Sets ID
Master List-Model Profiles	ResponsibilityID, Model ID, SecProfile, SecProfileID
Master List Dept Activities	MasterLstSetsID, TypeCode, ResID/CostObj ID/MatID
Model Currencies	Currency ID
Model Departments	Model ID, Master List Sets ID, Dept ID
Model Dept Activities	Model ID, MstLst SetsID, ResID, TypCD
Model Dept Statistics	ModelID, Mst Lst SetsID, DeptID, StatsID, TypCode
Master List Dept Activities	MasterLstSetsID, TypeCode, ResID/CostObj ID/MatID
Models	Model ID
Models	Model ID
Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID/DataSetID/DataSetClsID/UOM ID/DeptID
Periods	Tag Set ID, Tag ID, Begin Date
Security Profiles	Security Profile Type, Security Profile
User Responsibilities	User ID
	Master List Drivers Master List-Model Profiles Master List Dept Activities Model Currencies Model Departments Model Dept Activities Model Dept Statistics Master List Dept Activities Models Period Types Setup Periods Security Profiles

# Payables (AP — Dot release 11i.AP.L)

Attribute Set(Tax Rep. Ledger) Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set Automatic Payment Programs Automatic Payment Programs Name, Registered Name Bank Charges Transferring Bank Number, Transferring Bank Name, Bank Sanks Banks Banks Banks Banks Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank	Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Aging Periods Aging Periods Period Name Attribute Set(Tax Rep. Ledger) Attribute Set Report Title, Attribute Set Automatic Payment Programs Automatic Payment Programs Name, Registered Name Bank Charges Bank Charges Transferring Bank Number, Transferring Bank Name, Banks Banks Banks Bank Name, Bank Branch Name Card Programs Card Programs Organization, Card Program Name Control Payables Periods Open and Close Periods Application, Set of Books, Period Name Control Payables Periods Open and Close Periods Application, Set of Books, Period Name Control Payables Periods Open and Close Periods Application, Set of Books, Period Name Control Payables Period Sets Openating Unit, Code Set Office Set Openating Unit, Code Set Name Control Payables Period Sets Credit Card Code Sets Openating Unit, Code Set Name Control Payables Period Sets Credit Card Code Sets Openating Unit, Code Set Name Control Card Code Sets Credit Card Code Sets Openating Unit, Code Set Name Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card Code Sets Openating Unit, Card Number Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Profiles Organization, Profile Name Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Profiles Openating Unit, Card Number Currencies Currencies Currency Code Daily Rates Daily Rates Conversion Date, Conversion Type Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfield Segments Distribution Sets Operating Unit, Name Employee Quick Codes Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Expense Report Templates Expense Report Templates Operating Unit, Template Name Financials Options Financials Options Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp Income Tax Regions Income Tax Regions Abbreviation Invoice Tolerances Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Name Financials Options Payables Organization Sets Organization Name Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfield Segments Key Flex	AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Attribute Set(Tax Rep. Ledger) Attribute Set Automatic Payment Programs Automatic Payment Programs Automatic Payment Programs Automatic Payment Programs Ank Charges Bank Charges Bank Charges Transferring Bank Number, Transferring Bank Name, Bank Sank Name, Bank Branch Name Card Programs Card Programs Card Programs Control Payables Periods Open and Close Periods Application, Set of Books, Period Name Conversion Rate Types Countries and Territories Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card Gode Sets Operating Unit, Code Set Name Credit Card Gode Sets Credit Card Gode Sets Operating Unit, GL Account Set Name Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Profiles Credit Cards Operating Unit, Card Number Currencies Currencies Currency Code Daily Rates Descriptive Flexfield Segments Distribution Sets Operating Unit, Name Employee Quick Codes Expense Report Templates Departing Unit, Template Name Divoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Tolerances Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Tolerances Unvoice Tolerances Divoice Tolerances Divoice Tolerances Divoice Tolerances Divoice Tolerances Divoice Tolerances Divoice Tolerance	Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Automatic Payment Programs Bank Charges Bank Charges Bank Charges Bank Charges Bank Charges Bank Sanks Banks Banks Banks Banks Banks Banks Banks Banks Banks Bank Name, Bank Branch Name Card Programs Card Programs Control Payables Periods Open and Close Periods Application, Set of Books, Period Name Conversion Rate Types Countries and Territories Countries and Territories Countries and Territories Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card Gode Sets Credit Card Frograms Credit Card GL Account Sets Credit Card Profiles Credit Card GL Account Sets Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Soperating Unit, Card Number Credit Cards Currency Code Daily Rates Daily Rates Daily Rates Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Descriptive Flexfield Segments Distribution Sets Operating Unit, Name Employee Quick Codes Expense Report Templates Expense Report Templates Expense Report Template Name Financials Options Financials Options Financials Options Financials Options Financials Options Financials Options Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Payables Options Payables Opti	Aging Periods	Aging Periods	Period Name
Bank Charges Bank Charges Transferring Bank Number, Transferring Bank Name, Banks Banks Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank	Attribute Set(Tax Rep. Ledger)	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Banks         Banks         Bank Name, Bank Branch Name           Card Programs         Card Programs         Organization, Card Program Name           Control Payables Periods         Open and Close Periods         Application, Set of Books, Period Name           Conversion Rate Types         Conversion Rate Types         Rate Type           Countries and Territories         Countries and Territories         Country/Territory           Credit Card Code Sets         Credit Card Code Sets         Operating Unit, Code Set Name           Credit Card Code Sets         Credit Card A.Ccount Set Name         Operating Unit, G.A.Ccount Set Name           Credit Card Profiles         Credit Card Profiles         Organization, Profile Name           Credit Cards         Operating Unit, G.A.Ccount Set Name         Credit Cards           Currencies         Currency Code         Currency Code           Currencies         Currency Code         Currency Code           Descriptive Flexfield Segments         Application, Title         Descriptive Flexfield Segments         Application, Title           Descriptive Flexfields         Descriptive Flexfield Segments         Application, Title         Distribution Sets         Operating Unit, Name           Employee Quick Codes         Common Lookups         Type, Security Group, View Application         Expense Report Templates	Automatic Payment Programs	Automatic Payment Programs	Name, Registered Name
Card Programs Card Programs Open and Close Periods Application, Set of Books, Period Name Conversion Rate Types Countries and Territories Countries and Territories Countries and Territories Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card GL Account Sets Credit Card Forfiles Credit Card Forfiles Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Sets Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Sets Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Sets Credit Card Sets Credit Card Sets Credit Card Profiles Credit Cards Currencies Currencies Currency Code Daily Rates Daily Rates Daily Rates Descriptive Flexfield Segments Distribution Sets Distributi	Bank Charges	Bank Charges	Transferring Bank Number, Transferring Bank Name,
Control Payables Periods Open and Close Periods Application, Set of Books, Period Name Conversion Rate Types Conversion Rate Types Rate Type Countries and Territories Country/Territory Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card Code Sets Operating Unit, Code Set Name Credit Card Gode Sets Credit Card GL Account Sets Operating Unit, GL Account Set Name Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Profiles Organization, Profile Name Credit Cards Code Sets Credit Card Sets Operating Unit, GL Account Set Name Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Sets Operating Unit, GL Account Set Name Credit Cards Credit Cards Operating Unit, Card Number Credit Cards Credit Cards Operating Unit, Card Number Currencies Currencies Currency Code Daily Rates Daily Rates Conversion Date, Conversion Type Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Distribution Sets Distribution Sets Operating Unit, Name Employee Quick Codes Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Expense Report Templates Expense Report Templates Operating Unit, Template Name Financials Options Financials Options Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp Income Tax Regions Income Tax Regions Abbreviation Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Tolerances Organization Name Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Key Flexfield Name Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Organization Organization Business Group, Organization, Name Payabels Options Organization Name Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Format, Payment Method Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates %, Effective Date From, Effective	Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Conversion Rate Types Countries and Territories Country/Territory  Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card Code Sets Operating Unit, Code Set Name  Credit Card GL Account Sets Credit Card Rother Comment Countries Countries Countries Credit Card Profiles Organization, Profile Name  Credit Card Profiles Credit Cards Operating Unit, Card Number  Credit Cards Credit Cards Operating Unit, Card Number  Currencies Currencies Currency Code  Daily Rates Daily Rates Conversion Date, Conversion Type  Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title  Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title  Distribution Sets Distribution Sets Operating Unit, Name  Employee Quick Codes Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Expense Report Templates Expense Report Templates Operating Unit, Template Name  Financials Options Financials Options Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp  Income Tax Regions Income Tax Regions Abbreviation  Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Name  Invoice Tolerances Ney Flexfield Segments Application, Name  Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Name  Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Name  Key Flexfields Application, Ney Flexfield Name  Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Organization Organization Business Group, Organization, Name  Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Format, Payment Method  Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Format, Payment Method  Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates %, Effective Date From, Effective Date From Code Types Period Types	Card Programs	Card Programs	Organization, Card Program Name
Countries and Territories Countries and Territories Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card GL Account Sets Credit Card GL Account Sets Credit Card GL Account Sets Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Profiles Credit Cards Operating Unit, Card Number Credit Cards Credit Cards Operating Unit, Card Number Credit Cards Credit Cards Operating Unit, Card Number Currencies Currencies Currency Currency Code Daily Rates Daily Rates Descriptive Flexfield Segments Des	Control Payables Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Credit Card Code Sets Credit Card Code Sets Operating Unit, Code Set Name Credit Card GL Account Sets Credit Card GL Account Sets Operating Unit, GL Account Set Name Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Profiles Organization, Profile Name Credit Cards Currencies Currencies Currency Code Daily Rates Daily Rates Conversion Date, Conversion Type Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Distribution Sets Distribution Sets Operating Unit, Name Employee Quick Codes Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Expense Report Templates Expense Report Templates Operating Unit, Template Name Financials Options Financials Options Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp Invoice Hold and Release Names Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Rey Flexfield Name Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Organization Organization Business Group, Organization, Name Payables Options Payables Options Organization Name Payment Formats Payment Hormats Payment Format, Payment Method Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates %, Effective Date From, Effective Date From Period Types	Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Credit Card GL Account Sets Credit Card GL Account Sets Credit Card Profiles Credit Card Profiles Credit Cards Credit Cards Credit Cards Currencies Currencies Currencies Currencies Currencies Daily Rates Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Distribution Sets Distribution Sets Expense Report Templates Financials Options Income Tax Regions Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Fitel Distribution Sets	Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Card Profiles Credit Cards Credit Cards Credit Cards Credit Cards Credit Cards Credit Cards Currencies Currencies Currencies Currency Daily Rates Daily Rates Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfields Distribution Sets Distribution Sets Distribution Sets Distribution Sets Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfields Distribution Sets Diptribution Sets Distribution Sets Distrib	Credit Card Code Sets	Credit Card Code Sets	Operating Unit, Code Set Name
Credit Cards Currencies Currencies Currencies Currency Code Daily Rates Daily Rates Daily Rates Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Distribution Sets Distribution Sephence Distribution Sets D	Credit Card GL Account Sets	Credit Card GL Account Sets	Operating Unit, GL Account Set Name
Currencies Currencies Currency Code Daily Rates Daily Rates Conversion Date, Conversion Type Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Distribution Sets Distribution Sets Operating Unit, Name Employee Quick Codes Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Expense Report Templates Expense Report Templates Operating Unit, Template Name Financials Options Financials Options Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp Income Tax Regions Income Tax Regions Abbreviation Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Name Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Organization Name Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Organization Organization Business Group, Organization, Name Payables Options Payables Options Organization Name Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Format, Payment Method Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates %, Effective Date From, Effective Date To People (Employees) People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe Period Rates Period Types Period Type	Credit Card Profiles	Credit Card Profiles	Organization, Profile Name
Daily Rates Daily Rates Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Distribution Sets Operating Unit, Name  Employee Quick Codes Expense Report Templates Doperating Unit, Template Name Financials Options Financials Options Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp Income Tax Regions Income Tax Regions Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Organization Name Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Organization Organization Dopanization Organization Payables Options Payables Options Payables Options Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates Period Rates Period Rates Period Types Period Type	Credit Cards	Credit Cards	Operating Unit, Card Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfield Segments Descriptive Flexfields Descriptive Flexfield Segments Distribution Sets Distribution Name Payalication Name Distribution Name Abplication Name Distribution Sets Distribution Sets Distribution Name Payables Option Sets Distribution Sets Distribution Name Payment Formats Distribution Name Payment Formats Distribution Name Payment Formats Distribution Sets Distribution Name Payment Formats Distribution Distribution Name Payment Formats Distribution Distribution Name Payment Formats Distribution	Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Descriptive Flexfields Distribution Sets Departing Unit, Name  Employee Quick Codes Departing Unit, Template Name  Propanitation Name  Financials Options Income Tax Regions Abbreviation Name Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Name Invoice Tolerances Organization Name  Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Application, Flexfield Name Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Organization Organization Business Group, Organization, Name Payables Options Payables Options Payables Options Organization Name Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Format, Payment Method Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates Payment Form, Effective Date To People (Employees) People (Employees) People (Employees) Period Rates Period Types Period Type	Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Distribution Sets Distribution Sets Operating Unit, Name Employee Quick Codes Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Expense Report Templates Expense Report Templates Operating Unit, Template Name Financials Options Financials Options Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp Income Tax Regions Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Organization Organization Organization Business Group, Organization, Name Payables Options Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates People (Employees) People (Employees) Period Rates Period Types Period Type	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Quick Codes Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Expense Report Templates Expense Report Templates Operating Unit, Template Name  Financials Options Financials Options Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp  Income Tax Regions Income Tax Regions Abbreviation  Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Name  Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Organization Name  Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure  Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name  Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Organization Organization Business Group, Organization, Name  Payables Options Payables Options Organization Name  Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Format, Payment Method  Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates %, Effective Date From, Effective Date To  People (Employees) People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe  Period Rates Period Types Period Type	Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Expense Report Templates Expense Report Templates Operating Unit, Template Name Financials Options Financials Options Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp Income Tax Regions Income Tax Regions Abbreviation Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Name Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Organization Name Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Organization Organization Business Group, Organization, Name Payables Options Payables Options Organization Name Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Format, Payment Method Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates %, Effective Date From, Effective Date To People (Employees) People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe Period Rates Period Types Period Type	Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Operating Unit, Name
Financials Options Financials Options Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp Income Tax Regions Income Tax Regions Abbreviation Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Name Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Organization Name Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Organization Organization Business Group, Organization, Name Payables Options Payables Options Organization Name Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Format, Payment Method Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates %, Effective Date From, Effective Date To People (Employees) People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe Period Rates Period Types Period Type	Employee Quick Codes	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Income Tax Regions Income Tax Regions Abbreviation Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Name Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Organization Name Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Organization Organization Business Group, Organization, Name Payables Options Payables Options Organization Name Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Format, Payment Method Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates %, Effective Date From, Effective Date To People (Employees) People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe Period Rates Period Types Period Type	Expense Report Templates	Expense Report Templates	Operating Unit, Template Name
Invoice Hold and Release Names Invoice Hold and Release Names Organization Name Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Organization Name Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application Organization Organization Business Group, Organization, Name Payables Options Payables Options Organization Name Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Format, Payment Method Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates %, Effective Date From, Effective Date To People (Employees) People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe Period Rates Period Rates Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period Period Types Period Types	Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Invoice Tolerances Invoice Tolerances Organization Name  Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure  Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name  Oracle Public Sector Payables Common Lookups Type, Security Group, View Application  Organization Business Group, Organization, Name  Payables Options Payables Options Organization Name  Payment Formats Payment Formats Payment Format, Payment Method  Payment Interest Rates Payment Interest Rates %, Effective Date From, Effective Date To  People (Employees) People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe  Period Rates Period Types Period Type	Income Tax Regions	Income Tax Regions	Abbreviation
Key Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameOracle Public Sector PayablesCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationOrganizationOrganizationBusiness Group, Organization, NamePayables OptionsPayables OptionsOrganization NamePayment FormatsPayment FormatsPayment Format, Payment MethodPayment Interest RatesPayment Interest Rates%, Effective Date From, Effective Date ToPeople (Employees)People (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffePeriod RatesSet Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, PeriodPeriod TypesPeriod Types	Invoice Hold and Release Names	Invoice Hold and Release Names	Name
Key FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameOracle Public Sector PayablesCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationOrganizationOrganizationBusiness Group, Organization, NamePayables OptionsPayables OptionsOrganization NamePayment FormatsPayment FormatsPayment Format, Payment MethodPayment Interest RatesPayment Interest Rates%, Effective Date From, Effective Date ToPeople (Employees)People (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffePeriod RatesSet Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, PeriodPeriod TypesPeriod Type	Invoice Tolerances	Invoice Tolerances	Organization Name
Oracle Public Sector PayablesCommon LookupsType, Security Group, View ApplicationOrganizationOrganizationBusiness Group, Organization, NamePayables OptionsPayables OptionsOrganization NamePayment FormatsPayment FormatsPayment Format, Payment MethodPayment Interest RatesPayment Interest Rates%, Effective Date From, Effective Date ToPeople (Employees)People (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffePeriod RatesSet Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, PeriodPeriod TypesPeriod Types	Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
OrganizationOrganizationBusiness Group, Organization, NamePayables OptionsOrganization NamePayment FormatsPayment FormatsPayment Format, Payment MethodPayment Interest RatesPayment Interest Rates%, Effective Date From, Effective Date ToPeople (Employees)People (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffePeriod RatesPeriod RatesSet Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, PeriodPeriod TypesPeriod Type	Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Payables Options       Payables Options       Organization Name         Payment Formats       Payment Formats       Payment Format, Payment Method         Payment Interest Rates       Payment Interest Rates       %, Effective Date From, Effective Date To         People (Employees)       People (Employees)       Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe         Period Rates       Period Rates       Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period         Period Types       Period Type	Oracle Public Sector Payables	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Payment Formats       Payment Formats       Payment Format, Payment Method         Payment Interest Rates       Payment Interest Rates       %, Effective Date From, Effective Date To         People (Employees)       Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe         Period Rates       Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period         Period Types       Period Type	Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Payment Interest Rates       Payment Interest Rates       %, Effective Date From, Effective Date To         People (Employees)       Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe         Period Rates       Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period         Period Types       Period Types	Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
People (Employees)       People (Employees)       Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe         Period Rates       Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period         Period Types       Period Types	Payment Formats	Payment Formats	Payment Format, Payment Method
Period Rates       Period Rates       Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period         Period Types       Period Types       Period Type	Payment Interest Rates	Payment Interest Rates	%, Effective Date From, Effective Date To
Period Types Period Types Period Type	People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name	Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
	Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name

Reporting Entity	Reporting Entity	Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Special Calendar	Special Calendar	Calendar Name, Type of Calendar
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules	Operating Unit, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Withholding Tax Certificates	Withholding Tax Details	Organization, Tax Code, Effective Date From, Effe
Withholding Tax Detail	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Withholding Tax Groups	Withholding Tax Groups	Name
	·	·

## Receivables (AR — Dot release 11i.AR.M)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name
AR- Demand Class Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Aging Buckets	Aging Buckets	Name, Type, Status
Alternate Name Receipt Matches	Alternate Name Receipt Matches	Alternate, Customer, Number, Bill To, Paymt Term
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Application Rule Sets	Application Rule Sets	Application Rule Set
Approval Limits	Approval Limits	Username, Currency
Assign Usage Rules-Customer	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Customer, Customer Num, Profile Class, Currency
Assign Usage Rules-Item Cat	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Profile Type, Enabled, Oper Unit, Item Categ, Start Date
Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Profile Type, Enabled, Oper Unit, Item Categ, Start Date
Assign Usage Rules-Prof Class	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Profile Class, Currency
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Attributes and Trans Functions	Attributes and Trans Functions	Entity Name, Attribute Name
AutoAccounting	AutoAccounting	Operating Unit, AutoAccounting Type
AutoCash Rule Sets	AutoCash Rule Sets	AutoCash Rule Set Name
AutoInvoice Grouping Rules	AutoInvoice Grouping Rules	Grouping Rule Name
AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rule	AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rule	Name
Bank Charges	Bank Charges	Transferring Bank Number, Transferring Bank Name,
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Collectors	Collectors	Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Profile Type, Enabled, Oper Unit, Item Categ, Start Date
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customer Reporting Hierarchy	Customer Reporting Hierarchy	Cust Name, Cust Num, Relationship Enbl, From Date
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Customers Mappings	Customers Mappings	Leg Num, Leg Name, Cust Name, Cust Num, Location
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Credit Usage Rules	Define Credit Usage Rules	Usage Rule Set Name
		•

Define Phone Formats	Define Phone Formats	Territory Code
Define Receipt Matching Rules	Define Receipt Matching Rules	Org, Short Name, Type, Descr, Proc, Active
Define Receipt Processing Prof	Define Receipt Processing Prof	Organization, Name
Define Transaction Sets	Define Transaction Sets	Organization, Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	<u> </u>
<u> </u>	· · ·	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Operating Unit, Distribution Set Name
Dunning Letter Sets	Dunning Letter Sets	Name
Dunning Letters	Dunning Letters	Dunning Letter
Format Programs	Automatic Payment Programs	Name, Registered Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Lockboxes	Lockboxes	Operating Unit, Lockbox Number, Bank Origin No.
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Match Rules	Match Rules	Rule Name, Rule Purpose
Merge Dictionary	Merge Dictionary	App, Seq, Entity, PrimaryKey, Parent, ForeignKey, Proc
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
<u> </u>		· · ·
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Promotion Payment Types	Promotion Payment Types	Payment Number, Payment Name, Payment Type
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Receipt Matching Rule Sets	Receipt Matching Rule Sets	Organization, Name, Start Date, End Date
Receipt Sources	Receipt Sources	Organization, Name
Receivables Activities	Receivables Activities	Organization, Set Of Books, Name
Remit-To Addresses	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Reporting Entities	Reporting Entity	Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Standard Memo Lines	Standard Memo Lines	Organization, Name
Standard Messages	Standard Messages	Name
Statement Cycles	Statement Cycles	Name
Status Mappings	Status Mappings	Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
•	•	
Tax Groups	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Groups - Conditions	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Groups - Exceptions	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value
Territories	Territories	Name
Transaction Sources	Transaction Sources	Operating Unit, Name
Transmission Formats	Transmission Formats	Transmission Format Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

Word Replacements	Word Replacements	Word List, Language
Word Replacements (Rules)	Word Replacements	Original Word, Type

### Global Accounting Engine (AX — Dot release 11i.AX.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AX Event Types	Subledger Setup	Application, Set Of Books, Event Type, Category
General Setup Options	General Setup Options	Events Translation, Balance Calculation, Rules
Query Chains	Query Chains	Application, Query Chain
Set of Books Setup Details	Set of Books Setup Details	Set of Books
Subledger Setup	Subledger Setup	Application, Main Set of Books
Translation Schemes- Headers	Translation Schemes- Plans	Application, Set Of Books, Translation Scheme
Translation Schemes- Plans	Translation Schemes- Plans	Application, Set Of Books, Translation Scheme
Translator Program	Subledger Setup	Application, Main Set of Books, Posting SOB

## Cash Management (CE — Dot release 11i.CE.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Bank Statement Mapping	Bank Statement Mapping	Name
Bank Transaction Codes	Banks	Account Number, Bank Name, Code
Banks	Banks	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
External Forecast Sources	External Forecast Sources	External Source Type
Forecast Templates	Forecast Templates	Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
System Parameters	System Parameters	Organization, Set of Books, Begin Date
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Assets (FA — Dot release 11i.FA.N)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Asset Calendars	Asset Calendars	Calendar Name
Asset Categories	Asset Categories	Category
Asset Ceilings	Asset Ceilings	Ceiling Name
Asset Fiscal Year	Asset Fiscal Year	Fiscal Year Name, Fiscal Year
Asset Keys	Asset Keys	Asset Key
Asset Warranties	Asset Warranties	Warranty Number
Asset-Assignments	Asset-Assignments	Asset Number, Book
Asset-Books	Asset-Books	Asset Number, Book
Asset-Details	Asset-Details	Asset Number, Description, Tag Number
Asset-Retirements	Asset-Retirements	Asset Number, Book
Asset-Source Lines	Asset-Source Lines	Asset Number, Asset Type
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Rule, Years From

Book Controls	Book Controls	Organization, Book Name, Set of Books
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Deprn Methods: Calculated	Deprn Methods Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Flat	Deprn Methods Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Formula	Deprn Methods Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Production	Deprn Methods Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Table	Deprn Methods Calculated	Method, Life Years
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Name
Financial Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
ITC Rates	ITC Rates	Tax Year, Years, Months, ITC %, Basis %
ITC Recapture Rates	ITC Recapture Rates	Tax Year, Years, Months, Yr Retired, Rate
Journal Categories	Journal Categories	Category
Journal Sources	Journal Sources	Source
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Lease Details	Lease Payments	Lease Number, Lessor
Lease Payments	Lease Payments	Payment Schedule
Locations	Locations	Location
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Price Indexes	(Not tracked)	Index
Prorate Conventions	Prorate Conventions	Convention
QuickCodes	QuickCodes	Туре
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Controls	System Controls	Enterprise Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## General Ledger (GL — Dot release 11i.GL.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Assign Reporting Sets of Books	Assign Reporting Sets of Books	Primary Set of Books, Reporting Set of Books
AutoPost Criteria Sets	AutoPost Criteria Sets	Criteria Set
Column Set	Column Set	Application Name, Name
Common Stock	Common Stock	Set of Books, Year, Share Measure, Measure Type
Concurrent Program Controls	(Not tracked)	Set of Books
Concurrent Request Schedules	Concurrent Request Schedules	Schedule
Consolidation Mappings	Consolidation Mappings	Consolidation
Consolidation Mappings Sets	Consolidation Mappings Sets	Mapping Set
Content Set	Content Set	Application, Content Set Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Budget	Define Budget	Budget Name, Budget Type
Define Budget Formula	Define Recurring Journal	Recurring Journal Batch, Set of Books
Define Budget Organization	Define Budget Organization	Budget Organization, Set of Books

Define Budmeton Control Consu	Define Deviante in Control Const	Constant
Define Budgetary Control Group	Define Budgetary Control Group	Group
Define Database Links	Define Database Links	Database Name
Define Financial Report	Define Financial Report	Application, Report Name
Define MassAllocations	Define MassAllocations	Chart of Accounts, Name
Define MassBudgets	Define MassAllocations	Chart of Accounts, Name
Define Recurring Journal	Define Recurring Journal	Recurring Journal Batch, Set of Books
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimensions	Dimensions	Dimension
Display Group	Display Group	Name
Display Set	Display Set	Name
Document Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Elimination Sets	Elimination Sets	Elimination Set
Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Type
Filters	Filters	Name
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items	Financial Data
Financial Data Set	Financial Data Set	Data Set
Financial Item	Financial Item	Financial Item
Financial Report Set	(Not tracked)	Application, Report Set Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Government Transaction Codes	Government Transaction Codes	Code, Chart Of Accounts
Hierarchy	Hierarchy	Hierarchy
Historical Rates	Historical Rates	Set of Books, Func. Curr., Targ. Curr., Period, Acc
Intercompany Accounts	Intercompany Accounts	Set of Books, Source, Category
Intercompany AutoAccount Rules	Intercompany AutoAccount Rules	Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts
Intercompany Clearing Accounts	Intercompany Clearing Accounts	Subsidiary, Account
Intercompany Subsidiaries	Intercompany Subsidiaries	Subsidiary
Intercompany Transaction Types	Intercompany Transaction Types	Transaction Type
Journal Authorization Limits	Journal Authorization Limits	Set of Books, Employee
Journal Categories	Journal Categories	Category
Journal Reversal Criteria	Journal Reversal Criteria	Set of Books Name, Category
Journal Sources	Journal Sources	Source
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Mass Maintenance Workbench	Mass Maintenance Workbench	Request, Set of Books
Open and Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Row Order	Row Order	Application, Row Order Name
Row Set	Column Set	Application Name, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Statistical Units of Measure	Statistical Units of Measure	Chart Of Accounts Name, Account
Storage Parameters	Storage Parameters	Object Name
Summary Accounts	Summary Accounts	Set of Books, Name, Template
Suspense Accounts	Set of Books	Set Of Books, Source, Category, Account
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Loans (LNS — Dot release 11i.LNS.B)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Conditions	Conditions	Condition
Fees	Fees	Organization, Fee Name
LNS System Options	LNS System Options	Org, Set Of Books
Loan Accounting	Fees	Org, LNSCls, LNSType, Dr/Cr, LnType, AcntFlex, %, TrnsCd
Notifications	Notifications	Event Name, Loan Class Code
Rates	Rates	Name

## Property Manager (PN — Dot release 11i.PN.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Building	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Building-Floor	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Building-Office	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Land	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Land-Parcel	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Land-Section	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Milestone Templates	Milestone Templates	Name
Payment Term Template	Payment Term Template	Org, Set Of Books, Name
Properties	Properties	Organization, Property Code
Regions and Office Parks	Regions and Office Parks	Name, Language
Reporting Currencies	Reporting Currencies	Currency Code
Space Assignment: Customer	Space Assignment: Employee	Org, Cust From, Cust To, Cust Name
Space Assignment: Employee	Space Assignment: Employee	Org, Employee From, Employee To, Name

### Purchasing (PO — Dot release 11i.PO.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Application Utilities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID
ApprovedSupplier List Statuses	ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	Status
Assign Approval Groups	Approval Assignments	Op Unit, Position, Org, Doc Type, Approval Grp
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Authorizations	Approved Supplier List	Org, Reference Type, Sequence, Authorization
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Control Purchasing Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Expense Account Rules	Define Expense Account Rules	Org, Acc Rule Type, Acct Rule Value, Segment Name
Define Information Template	Regions	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Define Survey	Define Survey	Survey, Operating Unit, Commodity, Criteria
Delete Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title

Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Documents (Attachments)	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Financial Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes	Hazard Class
Inventory Documents Item Attribute Controls	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Description
Item Source	Item Source	Item Source Name
Item Status	Item Status	Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Types	Line Types	Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Open and Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Realms	Realms	Realm Name
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Status Mappings	Status Mappings	Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name
Supplier Bank Accounts	Customers	Organization, Supplier Name, Supplier Site, Accou
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Supplier Sites	Supplier Sites	Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules	Operating Unit, Name
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	•
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, UOM Class
		Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Treasury (XTR — Dot release 11i.XTR.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Add/Maintain Currency Details	(Not tracked)	Code
Audit Group	(Not tracked)	Group Code, Event
Audit Requirements	(Not tracked)	Event Name
Bank Account Interest Setoffs	(Not tracked)	Parent Party, To Party, Bank Co, Name, Account No
Bank Account Setoffs	(Not tracked)	Parent Party, To Party, Bank Co, Name, Account No
Bill / Bond Issue Numbers	(Not tracked)	Bank Code, Type, Serial Number
Bond Issues	(Not tracked)	Issue Code
Brok Sched&Detls: Rate Group	(Not tracked)	Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate
Brok Sched&DetIs: Schedule	(Not tracked)	Schedule
Brok Sched&Detls: Settle Codes	(Not tracked)	Company, Exposure Type
Brok Sched&Detls:Categories	(Not tracked)	Category, Description
Company Profiles	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
Confirmation Templates	(Not tracked)	Template Name
Counterparty Profiles	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
CurrSystem Rates: Data F Codes	(Not tracked)	Reference Code
Currency Combinations	(Not tracked)	Base, Contra
Currency Holiday Rules	(Not tracked)	Currency, Type, Date, Month, Year
Current Rate/Archive Parameter	(Not tracked)	Source, Ric Code
Deal Confirmation Groups	(Not tracked)	Confirmation Group, Deal Type, Action Type
Deal Rate Tolerances	(Not tracked)	Deal Type, Deal Subtype
Deal Type/Subtype/Product Type	(Not tracked)	Deal Type
Default Confirmation Templates	(Not tracked)	Template Type, Template Name
Default Settlement Accounts	(Not tracked)	Party, Currency, Deal Type, Deal Subtype, Product
Default Settlement Actions	(Not tracked)	Category
Event Assignment	Event Assignment	Name, Priority
Exposure Types	(Not tracked)	Company, Exposure Type
FX Policy Bands	(Not tracked)	Curr, From, From Type, To, To Type, Desc, MaxBand
Forecast Template Periods	Forecast Template Periods	Forecast Header, Number, Level, Length, Type
Forecast Templates	Forecast Templates	Name
·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Hedge Policies- Hedge Items	Hedge Policies- Instruments	Source, Sub Source
Hedge Policies- Instruments	Hedge Policies- Instruments	Source, Sub Source
Hedge Strategies	Hedge Strategies	Strategy Code, Company
Holiday Dates	(Not tracked)	Code
Import Sources	(Not tracked)	Source Name
Import Sources-Reconcil Method	(Not tracked)	Rec Method, Seq
Import Sources-Reconcil Passes	(Not tracked)	Pass Code, Reconcile On Column
Interest Override Tolerances	Interest Override Tolerances	Company, Function Currency, Deal Type, Amount, %
Interest Rate Policies	(Not tracked)	Currency, Invest/Fund
Journal Entry Actions	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
Limits/Cparty Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date
Limits/Currency Limits	(Not tracked)	Code
Limits/Deal Time Restrictions	(Not tracked)	Cparty Code, Deal Type, Subtype, Security Name
Limits/Dealer Limits	(Not tracked)	Dealer, Deal Type, Product Type
Limits/Global Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Limit Code
Limits/Group Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Cparty
Limits/Limit Control	(Not tracked)	Name
Limits/Limit Types	(Not tracked)	Limit Type
Limits/Settlement Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date
Limits/Sovereign Limits	(Not tracked)	Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr
Limits/Weightings	(Not tracked)	Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months
Market Data Curves	Market Data Curves	Curve Code
Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Set Code
Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Set Code

Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Set Code
One-Step Settlement Codes	One-Step Settlement Codes	Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code
Party Group Codes	(Not tracked)	Code
Payment Schedules	(Not tracked)	Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max
Portfolios	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
Review Historic Cross Rates	(Not tracked)	Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date
Stock Issues	Stock Issues	Stock Issue Code
System Languages	System Languages	Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name
Tax Schedule&Details-Categ	(Not tracked)	Tax Category
Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code	(Not tracked)	Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate
Tax Schedule&Details-Schedules	(Not tracked)	Schedule
Tax Schedule&Details-Settlt Cd	(Not tracked)	Company, Exposure Type
User Access Levels	(Not tracked)	Treasury User, Application User

## iProcurement (Purchasing) (iPO)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Application Utilities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID
ApprovedSupplier List Statuses	ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	Status
Assign Approval Groups	Approval Assignments	Op Unit, Position, Org, Doc Type, Approval Grp
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Container Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Control Purchasing Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Cards	Credit Cards	Operating Unit, Card Number
Cross Reference Types: Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Information Template	Regions	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes	Hazard Class
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Description
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Source	Item Source	Item Source Name
Item Status	Item Status	Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template

Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Types	Line Types	Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers:Details	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Movement Parameters (old)	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Open and Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Realms	Realms	Realm Name
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules	Operating Unit, Name
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### HR/PAYROLL

### Advanced Benefits (BEN — Dot release 11i.BEN.K)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Actual Premiums	Actual Premiums	Org, Bus Group, Name, Type, Date From, Date To
BEN Programs	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Batch Process Parameters	Batch Process Parameters	Batch Process Name
Book Event	Book Event	Business Group, Person
Communication Type Children	Communication Types	BusGrp, Name, Child Name, Start, End Date
Communication Types	Communication Types	BusGrp, Name, Child Name, Start, End Date
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Coverages	Coverages	Bus Grp, Name, Level, Object, Start, End
Criteria Definition-Advanced	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type

Criteria Definition-Benefits	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Changes	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Commcation	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Payroll	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-People	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Premium	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Define Extract	Define Extract	Business Group, Name, Type
Dependent Coverg Elig Profiles	Dependent Coverg Elig Profiles	BusGrp, Name, Status, Start, End
Derived Factor-Age and Service	Derived Factor-Age and Service	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Age	Derived Factors-Age	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Compensation	Derived Factors-Compensation	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-F/T Equivalent	Derived Factors-F/T Equivalent	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Hours Worked	Derived Factors-Hours Worked	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Len of Service	Derived Factors-Len of Service	Business Group, Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Element	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Link	Element Link	Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To
		Business Group, Name, Type
Enrollment Action Type	Enrollment Action Type	
Enrollment Override	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID
Extra Assignment Information	Extra Assignment Information	Information Type, Description
Extra Person Information	Extra Person Information	Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Layout Def-Data Elements	Layout Def-File Layout	Business Group, Name, Type
Layout Def-File Layout	Layout Def-File Layout	Business Group, Name
Layout Def-Record	Layout Def-File Layout	Business Group, Name
Life Event Reasons	Life Event Reasons	BusGrp, Name, Eff Date Start, Effective Date End
Options	Options	Business Group, Name
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Derived	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Employ	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Other	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Related	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period to Date Limits	Period to Date Limits	Business Group, Name
Person Changes	Life Event-Person Changes	Business Group, Name, Date Start, Date End
Person Type Usage	Person Type Usage	Person, Person Type, Effective Date From
Personal Payment Method	Personal Payment Method	BusGrp, Empl, Name, Priority, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-Designation	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-General		Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
•	BEN Programs	·
Plan Enroll Require Costing	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-Option	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Plan, Seq, Option, Date Start, Eff Date End
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-Timing	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Plan, Enroll Type, Start, End, Typ ID
Plan Primary Care Providers	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name
Plan Types	Plan Types	Business Group, Name, Option Type
Plans	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plans-Options	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Plan, Seq, Option, Date Start, Eff Date End
Postal/Zip	Postal/Zip	Business Group, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Previous Employment Info	Previous Employment Info	Business Group, Person, Job
Primary Care Providers	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, PI/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, PI, Opt, Str, End, ID
Prog Enroll-Dep Cvg- Program	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Prog Enroll-Dep Cvg-Plan Type	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Seq, Plan Type, Date Start, Date End

Prog Enroll-Life Event	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Prog Enroll-Timing-Life Event	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Plan, Enroll Type, Start, End, Typ ID
Prog Enroll-Timing-Schedule	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Plan, Enroll Type, Start, End, Typ ID
Program Enrollment Requirement	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Program/Plan Years	Program/Plan Years	Business Group, Plan Start Date, Plan End Date
Programs-Plan Types	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Seq, Plan Type, Date Start, Date End
Programs-Plans	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Program, Seq, Plan, Eff Start, Eff End
Qualifications	Qualifications	Business Group, Person, Type
Related Person Changes	Life Event-RIted Person Chnges	Bus Group, Name, Date Start, Date End
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Areas	Service Areas	Bus Group, Service Area, Date Start, Date End
Standard Rates	Standard Rates	Business Group, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Human Resources (HR — Dot release 11i.PER.L)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Absence Attendance Type	Absence Attendance Type	Business Group, Name
Accrual Plans	Accrual Plans	Business Group, Plan Name
Agreement Grades	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Appraisal Template	Appraisal Template	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Perf Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Weight Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assign Security Profiles	Assign Security Profiles	Business Group, Start Date, End Date
Assignment Set	Assignment Set	Business Group, Name
Assignment Statuses	Assignment Statuses	Business Group, User Status
Balance	Balance	Business Group, Name
Benefit Contribution	Benefit Contribution	Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To
Book Event	Book Event	Business Group, Person
Budget	Budget	Business Group, Name
Budgetary Calendar	Payroll	Name
Career Path Names	Career Path Names	Business Group, Name
Checklist	Checklist	Person, Item
Communication Delivery Methods	Communication Delivery Methods	Person, Delivery Method
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Consolidation Sets	Consolidation Sets	Business Group, Name
Deductions	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Define Collective Agreements	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Define Function	Define Function	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Define Task Flow	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Nodes	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Units	(Not tracked)	Form, Block
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Designer	Designer	Template Name
Earnings	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Classifications	Element Classifications	Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Link	Element Link	Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To
Element and Distribution Set	Element and Distribution Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type
Element- Balance Feeds	Balance	Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec
Enrollment Override	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID
Exchange Rates	Exchange Rates	PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID
Extra Assignment Information	Extra Assignment Information	Information Type, Description

Extra Location Information	Extra Location Information	Information Type
Extra Person Information	Extra Person Information	Туре
Federal Tax Rules	Federal Tax Rules	Bus Grp, Employee Name, SUI State, Date From, To
Form Customization	Form Customization	Business Group, Legislation Code, Form to be cust
Formula Result Rules	Formula Result Rules	Business Group, Legislation Code, Element, Name,
Formulas	Formulas	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
GL Map	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
Generic Summary Proc-Item Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Rest Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Globals	Globals	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
Grade Rate	Grade Rate	
		Business Group, Name
Grade Scale	Grade Scale	Business Group, Grade, Pay Scale, Effective Date
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Information Types Security	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Job Groups	Job Groups	Job Group Id
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Letter	Letter	Business Group, Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Career Path	Map Career Path	Business Group, Career Path, Job Progression From
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizational Payment Method	Organizational Payment Method	Business Group, Name, Effective Date From, Effect
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Pay Scale	Pay Scale	Business Group, Name
Payroll	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Type Usage	Person Type Usage	Person, Person Type, Effective Date From
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Payment Method	Personal Payment Method	BusGrp, Empl, Name, Priority, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Previous Employment Info	Previous Employment Info	Business Group, Person, Job
Previous Job Extra Information	Previous Job Extra Information	Type, Information Type
Qualification Types	Qualification Types	Name
Qualifications	Qualifications	Business Group, Person, Type
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Recruitment Activity	Recruitment Activity	Business Group, Name
Request Letter	Request Letter	BusGrp, Letter Name, Status, Auto or Manual, Date
Requisition and Vacancy	Requisition and Vacancy	Business Group, Name
Retropay Set	Retropay Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Salary Basis	Salary Basis	Business Group, Name
Salary Surveys	Salary Surveys	Survey Name
Scale Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Schools/Colleges	Schools/Colleges	Establishment Name, Location
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Special Information Types	Special Information Types	Business Group, Name
Table Structure	Table Structure	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Table Structure  Table Values		Business Group, Legislation Code, Name  Business Group, Legislation Code, Column Name, Ex
	Table Values	business Group, Legislation Code, Column Name, Ex

User Types and Statuses	User Types and Statuses	Lookup Type, Business Group, System Type
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WC Codes and Rates	WC Codes and Rates	Business Group, Carrier, State, Location
Wage Attachment Fee Rules	Wage Attachment Fee Rules	State, Category, Effective Date From, Effective D
Worker's Compensation	Worker's Compensation	Name

#### Public Sector HR (PQH — Dot release 11i.PQH.H)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Budget Characteristics	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Budget Reallocation	Budget Reallocation	Budget, Version #/Version
Budget Set	Budget Set	Business Group, Budget Set
Configurable Business Rules	Config Business Rules	Short Name, Business Group, Organization
Contexts	Contexts	Context
Maintain Roles	Maintain Roles	Business Group, Role Name
PQH Budgets	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Position Transaction	Position Transaction	Business Grp, Name, Date, Org
Routing Lists	Routing Lists	Routing List
Templates	Templates	Short Name
Transaction Type Wizard	Transaction Type Wizard	Name, Business Group
Worksheet	Worksheet	Worksheet, Start Date, End Date

## Public Sector Payroll (PQP — Dot release 11i.PQP.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Employment History	Employment History	Business Group, Employee, Employer
Extra Details of Service	Extra Details of Service	Business Gr, Employee, Contract Type, Date From/To
Vehicle Information	Vehicle Information	Business Gr, Vehicle Type, Registra Num, Id Number

#### **MANUFACTURING**

### Bills of Material (BOM — Dot release 11i.BOM.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Change Types	Change Types	Туре
Cost Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Default WIP Accounting Classes	Default WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Cost Group, Category
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Department Classes	Departments	Organization, Department Class
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Equipment Types	Departments	Organization, Resource, Equipment
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Material Ovhd Absorption Rules	Material Ovhd Absorption Rules	Organization, Transaction, Item Type
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File

Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Setup Types	Setup Types	Organization, Setup Code
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Sub-Element Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

## Capacity (CRP — Dot release 11i.CRP.E)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Cost Management (CST)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Type Association	Cost Groups	Legal Entity, Cost Type
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Org Cost Group Association	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Organization Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group

Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Periodic Account Assignments	Cost Groups	Legal Entity, Cost Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

### Engineering (ENG — Dot release 11i.ENG.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Approval Lists	Approval Lists	List
Change Types	Change Types	Туре
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
ECO AutoNumbering	AutoNumbering	User Name, Organization
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Priorities	Priorities	Organization, Priority
Reasons	Reasons	Organization, Reason
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Inventory (INV — Dot release 11i.INV.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	Organization, Group Name
ABC Assignment Groups: Summary	ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	Organization, Group Name
ABC Classes	ABC Classes	Organization, Class Name
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Consumption Set Up	Consumption Set Up	Org Name, Transaction Type, Planning Party, Item
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group

Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types: Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Cross References Types:Summary	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commo
Cycle Count	Cycle Count	Organization, Name
Cycle Count Entries	Cycle Count Entries	Organization, Cycle Count Name, Count Seq
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define ABC Compile	Define ABC Compile	Organization, Compile Name
Delete Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Desc Flex Context Mapping	Desc Flex Context Mapping	Organization, Flexfield Name, Context Column
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Zone Code
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
InterCompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Operating Unit, Selling Operating Unit
Inventory Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Organization, Period, Num, Year
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Description
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Status
Item Subinventories	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory, Lo
		<b>5</b>
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Item
Manufacturers:Details	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Status Definition	Material Status Definition	Material Status Name
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Old Movement Parameters	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Overneaus	Departments	organization, nesource, overneau, material, Litableu

Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Methods	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

### Master Scheduling (MRP — Dot release 11i.MRP.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Bill of Distribution (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Define Scheduling Rules	Define Scheduling Rules	Name
Demand Class Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Kanban Names	Kanban Names	Organization, Plan Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
MRP Names	MRP Plan Names	Organization, Name
MRP Plan Options	MRP Plan Options	Organization, Plan Name
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name
Planning Exception Sets	Planning Exception Sets	Organization, Exception Set Name
Planning Group Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Planning Parameters	Planning Parameters	Organization
SQL* Loader Parameters	SQL* Loader Parameters	Table Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Project Manufacturing (PJM — Dot release 11i.PJM.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name

Budgets	Budgets	Project Number, Budget Type, Version, Num
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planning Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Proj Manufacturing Parameters	Proj Manufacturing Parameters	Organization Code, Common Project
Project Parameters	Project Parameters	Org Code, Project Number, Org Name
Projects, Templates	Projects, Templates	Organization, Number
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Seiban Numbers	Seiban Numbers	Seiban Number
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Task AutoAssign FlexSequence	Task AutoAssign FlexSequence	Material/Resource/WIP, Attribute, Attribute Code
Task AutoAssignment Rules	Task AutoAssignment Rules	Project Number, Organization, Organization Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

## Quality (QA — Dot release 11i.QA.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Collection Elements	Collection Elements	Collection Element
Collection Plan Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Collection Plans	Collection Plans	Organization, Collection Plan
Define User Groups	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Element Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Grant Privileges	Grant Privileges	Grantee, Collection Plan
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Organization Assignment	Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Sampling Plan Setup	Sampling Plan Setup	Organization, Sampling Plan
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Skip Lot Process Setup	Skip Lot Process Setup	Organization, Skip Lot Process Code
Skip-Lot/Sampling Criteria	Skip-Lot/Sampling Criteria	Org, Supp, Site, Item, Rev, Categ, Proj, Task, Manuf
Specifications	Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Work in Process (WIP — Dot release 11i.WIP.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Job
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Discrete Jobs	Discrete Jobs	Organization, Job
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle Work In Process Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Persons	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Production Lines	Departments	Organization, Name
Schedule Groups	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Shop Floor Statuses	Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Status
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
Work in Process Parameters	WIP Parameters	Organization

#### MARKETING

### Trade Management Funds (OZF)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Funds & Budgets Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name

#### **PLANNING**

### Advanced Supply Chain Planning (MSC — Dot release 11i.MSC.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Allocation Rules	Allocation Rules	Name
Application Instances	Application Instances	Instance
Assign Allocation Rule	Assign Allocation Rule	AssignTo, Org, Item, Categor, Dept, Resource, AllocRule
Assign Sourcing Rule/BoD (MSC)	Assign Sourcing Rule/BoD (MSC)	Assignment Set Name
Bill of Distribution (MSC)	Sourcing Rules (MSC)	Organization, Name, Org
DRP Plan Names	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
DRP Plan Options	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
Define Priority Rules	Define Priority Rules	Name, Criteria Order
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
IP Plan Options	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
Inventory Plan Names	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
MPS Plan Names	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
MPS Plan Options	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planning Parameters	Planning Parameters	Instance Name, Organization Code, Assign Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sourcing Rules (MSC)	Sourcing Rules (MSC)	Organization, Name, Org
Transit Times	Transit Times	From Org, From OrgLoc, To Org, To OrgLoc, Method
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Demand Planning (MSD — Dot release 11i.MSD.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Application Instances	Application Instances	Instance
Audit Report Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Audit Statements	(Not tracked)	Statement Name, Statemt Desc, Appl Code
Column Names	Column Names	Name, Desc, Type, User Prompt
Data Elements Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Data Stream - Basic	Define Data Stream - Advanced	Name, Source of Data, Type of Data
Define Data Stream Advanced	Define Data Stream - Advanced	Name, Source of Data, Type of Data
Define Data Stream-Adv-Column	Define Data Stream-Adv-Column	Code, Column, Dimension
Demand Planning Hierarchies	Demand Planning Hierarchies	Name
Demand Planning Levels	Demand Planning Hierarchies	Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimensions Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Hierarchy Levels	Demand Planning Hierarchies	Hierarchy, Level, Parent Level, Relationship View
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
MSD Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
User Dimensions Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### **PROJECTS**

### *Project Accounting (PA — Dot release 11i.PA.K)*

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Agreement	Agreement	Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type
Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type	Name
Assign AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules	Organization, Application, Function, Function Trx
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	Name
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules	Rule Name
Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles	Name
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions	Name, Procedure, Eff From, Eff To
Budget Change Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Method Code
Budget Types	Budget Types	Budget Type
Budgets	Budgets	Project Number, Budget Type, Version, Num
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Code
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules	Business Group, Burden Schedule Name
Burden Structure Assignments	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Burden Structures	Burden Structures	Structure
Class Categories and Codes	Project Types	Class Category
Contact Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Control Actions	AMG Control Actions	Source, Action
Cost Base Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Bases	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Credit Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
<u>'</u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	••
Dimensions	Dimensions	Dimension Name
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Event Types	Event Types	Event Type
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Type
Forecasting Implementation Opt	Forecasting Implementation Opt	Organization
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
GL Periods for Projects	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Implementation Options	Implementation Options	Organization, Set Of Books, Business Group
Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats	Name, Format Type, Eff From, To
Job Groups	Job Groups	Job Group Id
Job Mapping	Job Mapping	From Job Group, To Job Group, From Job, To Job
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multiplier Name
Labor Costing Overrides	Labor Costing Overrides	Organization, Employee Name, Effective Dates From
Labor Costing Rules	Labor Costing Rules	Compensation Rule Set
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Maintain PA Period Statuses	PA Periods	·
		Organization, Period Name
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resource Name
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organization Labor Cost Rules	Organization Labor Cost Rules	Organization, Org, Org Labor Sch Rule Id
PA Roles	PA Roles	Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pm Product Code Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Probability Lists	Probability Lists	Name
Project Customer Relationships	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Project Status Inquiry Columns	Project Status Columns	Folder Code, Column Order
Project Types	Project Types	Organization, Project Type Name
Projects, Templates	Projects, Templates	Organization, Number
Projects, Templates-Tasks	Projects, Templates	Organization, Number
Provider/Receiver Controls	Provider/Receiver Controls	g
Rate Schedules	Rate Schedules	Organization, Oper Unit, Schedule, Schedule Type
		Resource Name, Organization, Flag Name
Resource	Resource Liets	•
Resource Lists	Resource Lists	Business Group, Resource List
Revenue Categories Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Role Lists	Role Lists	Name
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization

Security Role Assignments	Security Role Assignments	Employee, Level, Number, Role
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Statuses	Statuses	Status Type, Status, System Status
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Transaction Sources	Exp. Transaction Sources	Transaction Source
Transfer Price Rules	Transfer Price Rules	Business Group, Name
Transfer Price Schedules	Transfer Price Schedules	Business Group, Name
Unit Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Utilization Category	Utilization Category	Utilization Category, Description
Utilization Options	Utilization Options	Organization
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Work Types	Work Types	Name

### **PUBLIC SECTOR**

# Federal Financials (FV — Dot release 11i.FV.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Budget Fiscal Year Segment Map	Budget Fiscal Year Segment Map	Set of Books, BFY Segment
Customer Vendor Cross Ref	Customer Vendor Cross Ref	Customer Name, Vendor Name, Set Of Books
Define Appropriation Parameter	Define Federal Account Symbols	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Treasury Symbol
Define Authorization Codes	Define Authorization Codes	Set Of Books, Authorization Code
Define Budget Accounts	Define Budget Accounts	Set Of Books, Budget Account Code
Define Budget Distributions	Define Budget Distributions	Operating Unit, SOB, Treasury Symbol, Fund Value
Define Budget Levels	Define Budget Levels	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Level
Define Budget Transaction Code	Define Budget Transaction Code	Budget Level, Trx Type, Resource Type, Category
Define Budget Transaction Type	Define Budget Transaction Type	Appropriation Transaction Type, Set Of Books
Define Budget Users	Define Budget Users	Set Of Books, Security Group
Define Enhanced Transactions	Define Enhanced Transactions	Set Of Books, Application, Activity Name, TransID
Define Federal Account Symbols	Define Federal Account Symbols	Set Of Books, Treasury Dept Code, Treasury Account
Define Federal Options	Define Federal Options	Set Of Books, Asset Discount Transaction Code
Define Federal System Paramete	Define Federal System Params	Customer Trading Partner, Vendor Trading Partner,
Define Finance Charges	Define Finance Charges	Operating Unit, Set of Books, Charge Type
Define Fund Rates	Define Fund Rates	Set Of Books, Rate %, Effective Date From, Effect
Define Offset Accs&Trans Code	Define Offset Accs&Trans Code	Set Of Books, Fund Status, Fund Class, Expended/U
Define Payment Terms Types	Define Payment Terms Types	Set Of Books, AP Term Name
Define Trans Search Criteria	Define Trans Search Criteria	Type, From, To
Define Treasury Account Codes	Define Treasury Account Codes	Set Of Books, Treasury Account Code
Define US SGL Accounts	Define US SGL Accounts	US SGL Account
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
FACTS Attributes	FACTS Attributes	Set Of Books, Account Number
FMS Form 1219/1220 Report Def	FMS Form 1219/1220 Report Def	Set Of Books, Accounting Flexfield
FMS Form224 Report Definitions	FMSForm224 Report Definitions	Operating Unit, SOB, Acc Type, Account, Loc Code
Federal Financials Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Government Transaction Codes	Government Transaction Codes	Code, Chart Of Accounts
Holiday/Non-Working Dates	Holiday/Non-Working Dates	Date, Set Of Books
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Receivable Types	Receivable Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Receivable Type
Receivables Eligibility	Receivables Eligibility	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Low, High, From, To
SF133 Report Definitions	SF133 Report Definitions	Set Of Books, Sequence Number
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value

Treasury Symbol Mapping	Treasury Symbol Mapping	Set Of Books, Old Treasury Symbol, New Treasury S
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Year End Closing	Year End Closing	Sob, Time Frame, Acc Symbol, Account, Symbol

# Grants Accounting (GMS — Dot release 11i.GMS.K)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Allowed Cost Schedules	Allowed Cost Schedules	Name
AutoAccounting Assign Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules	Organization, Application, Function, Function Trx
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	Name
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules	Rule Name
Award Management	Award Management	Number, Organization
Award Management-Event	(Not tracked)	Event Num, Date, Install Num, Task Num, Exp Org
Award Roles	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Billing Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type	Name
Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles	Name
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions	Name, Procedure, Eff From, Eff To
Billing Form	Billing Form	Form Name
Budget Change Reasons	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Method Code
Budget Resource Lists	Resource Lists	Business Group, Resource List
Budget Types	Budget Types	Budget Type
Budgetary Control	Budgetary Control	Project No, Award No, Task No, Resource/Group
Budgetary Control-Resources	Budgetary Control	Project No, Award No, Task No, Resource/Group
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Code
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules	Business Group, Burden Schedule Name
Burden Structures	Burden Structures	Structure
Class Categories and Codes	Project Types	Class Category
Cost Bases	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Credit Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Event Types	Event Types	Event Type
Exp. Transaction Sources	Exp. Transaction Sources	Transaction Source
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Categories  Expenditure Types	Expenditure Category  Expenditure Type
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	**	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Expenditure Units Funding Pattern	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
	Funding Pattern	Org, Project No, Task No, Fund Seq, Fund Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Grants Implementation Options	Grants Implementation Options	Organization
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Implementation Options	Implementation Options	Organization, Set Of Books, Business Group
Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats	Name, Format Type, Eff From, To
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name

Labor Compensation Rules	Labor Costing Rules	Compensation Rule Set
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multiplier Name
Labor Costing Overrides	Labor Costing Overrides	Organization, Employee Name, Effective Dates From
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resource Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
PA Periods	PA Periods	Organization, Period Name
PA Roles	PA Roles	Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Project Customer Relationships	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Project Service Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Project Status Columns	Project Status Columns	Folder Code, Column Order
Project Types	Project Types	Organization, Project Type Name
Purpose Codes	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Reference Number	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Report Templates	Report Templates	Report Name
Revenue Categories	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Sponsored Project Types	(Not tracked)	Name, Description, Class, Sponsored
Statuses	Statuses	Status Type, Status, System Status
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Terms and Conditions	Terms and Conditions	Category
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Human Resources (HR — Dot release 11i.PER.L)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Absence Attendance Type	Absence Attendance Type	Business Group, Name
Accrual Plans	Accrual Plans	Business Group, Plan Name
Agreement Grades	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Appraisal Template	Appraisal Template	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Perf Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Weight Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assign Security Profiles	Assign Security Profiles	Business Group, Start Date, End Date
Assignment Set	Assignment Set	Business Group, Name
Assignment Statuses	Assignment Statuses	Business Group, User Status
Balance	Balance	Business Group, Name
Benefit Contribution	Benefit Contribution	Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To
Book Event	Book Event	Business Group, Person
Budget	Budget	Business Group, Name
Budgetary Calendar	Payroll	Name
Career Path Names	Career Path Names	Business Group, Name
Checklist	Checklist	Person, Item
Communication Delivery Methods	Communication Delivery Methods	Person, Delivery Method
Competence Profile	Competence Profile	BusGrp, Org, Person, Competence, Date From, To
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Consolidation Sets	Consolidation Sets	Business Group, Name
Deductions	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Define Collective Agreements	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Define Function	Define Function	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name

# Snapshot/Change Tracking Objects 206

Define Task Flow	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Nodes	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Units	(Not tracked)	Form, Block
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Designer	Designer	Template Name
Earnings	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Classifications	Element Classifications	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
		Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Link	Element Link	Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To
Element and Distribution Set	Element and Distribution Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type
Element- Balance Feeds	Balance	Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec
Enrollment Override	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID
Exchange Rates	Exchange Rates	PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID
Extra Assignment Information	Extra Assignment Information	Information Type, Description
Extra Location Information	Extra Location Information	Information Type
Extra Person Information	Extra Person Information	Туре
Federal Tax Rules	Federal Tax Rules	Bus Grp, Employee Name, SUI State, Date From, To
Form Customization	Form Customization	Business Group, Legislation Code, Form to be cust
Formula Result Rules	Formula Result Rules	Business Group, Legislation Code, Element, Name,
Formulas	Formulas	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
GL Map	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
Generic Summary Proc-Item Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Rest Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Globals	Globals	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
Grade Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Grade Scale	Grade Scale	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
		Business Group, Grade, Pay Scale, Effective Date
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Information Types Security	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Job Groups	Job Groups	Job Group Id
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Letter	Letter	Business Group, Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Career Path	Map Career Path	Business Group, Career Path, Job Progression From
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizational Payment Method	Organizational Payment Method	Business Group, Name, Effective Date From, Effect
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Pay Scale	Pay Scale	Business Group, Name
Payroll	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Type Usage	Person Type Usage	Person, Person Type, Effective Date From
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Payment Method	Personal Payment Method	BusGrp, Empl, Name, Priority, Start Date, End Date
·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Previous Employment Info	Previous Employment Info	Business Group, Person, Job
Previous Job Extra Information	Previous Job Extra Information	Type, Information Type

Qualification Types	Qualification Types	Name
Qualifications	Qualifications	Business Group, Person, Type
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Recruitment Activity	Recruitment Activity	Business Group, Name
Request Letter	Request Letter	BusGrp, Letter Name, Status, Auto or Manual, Date
Requisition and Vacancy	Requisition and Vacancy	Business Group, Name
Retropay Set	Retropay Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Salary Basis	Salary Basis	Business Group, Name
Salary Surveys	Salary Surveys	Survey Name
Scale Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Schools/Colleges	Schools/Colleges	Establishment Name, Location
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Special Information Types	Special Information Types	Business Group, Name
Table Structure	Table Structure	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Table Values	Table Values	Business Group, Legislation Code, Column Name, Ex
User Types and Statuses	User Types and Statuses	Lookup Type, Business Group, System Type
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WC Codes and Rates	WC Codes and Rates	Business Group, Carrier, State, Location
Wage Attachment Fee Rules	Wage Attachment Fee Rules	State, Category, Effective Date From, Effective D
Worker's Compensation	Worker's Compensation	Name

# Grants Proposal (IGW — Dot release 11i.IGW.E)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AOL Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Assign Expenditure Categories	Rate Classes and Rate Types	Rate Class
Biographical Sketch	Biographical Sketch	Person, Degree Type, Degree, Grad Date
Create Business Rules	Create Business Rules	Organization, Org, Rule Name
Create Roles	Create Roles	Role Name
Customer Address Contacts	Customers	Org, Cust Name, Cust Num, Ref, Resource, Address
Customer Address Purposes	Customer Address Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Organization, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
Implementation Options	Implementation Options	Operating Unit
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Maps	Maps	Org Name, Org, Map Name, Start, End
Organization Details	Organization Details	Organization
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust No., Party Name, Party No.
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Questions Detail	Questions Detail	Question Number
Rate Classes and Rate Types	Rate Classes and Rate Types	Rate Class
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sponsor Budget Hierarchy	(Not tracked)	Hierarchy, Parent Code, Child Category, Code
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Public Sector HR (PQH — Dot release 11i.PQH.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Budget Characteristics	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Budget Reallocation	Budget Reallocation	Budget, Version #/Version
Budget Set	Budget Set	Business Group, Budget Set
Configurable Business Rules	Config Business Rules	Short Name, Business Group, Organization
Contexts	Contexts	Context
Maintain Roles	Maintain Roles	Business Group, Role Name
PQH Budgets	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Position Transaction	Position Transaction	Business Grp, Name, Date, Org
Routing Lists	Routing Lists	Routing List
Templates	Templates	Short Name
Transaction Type Wizard	Transaction Type Wizard	Name, Business Group
Worksheet	Worksheet	Worksheet, Start Date, End Date

### Public Sector Payroll (PQP — Dot release 11i.PQP.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Employment History	Employment History	Business Group, Employee, Employer
Extra Details of Service	Extra Details of Service	Business Gr, Employee, Contract Type, Date From/To
Vehicle Information	Vehicle Information	Business Gr, Vehicle Type, Registra Num, Id Number

#### Public Sector Applications (PSA — Dot release 11i.PSA.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Applications Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Public Sector Budgeting (PSB — Dot release 11i.PSB.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account and Position Sets	Parameter Sets	Bus Grp, Set, Set Type, Set of Books, Extract/BudgGrp
Allocation Rule Sets	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Budget Calendar	Budget Calendar	Name
Budget Group	(Not tracked)	Org, Bdget Group Type, Name, Organization, SoB
Budget Group Categories	Budget Stages	Budget Stage Set
Budget Revision Rule Set	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Budget Stages	Budget Stages	Budget Stage Set
Budget Year Types	Budget Year Types	Budget Year Type Name
Consolidate Worksheets	Consolidate Worksheets	Global Worksheet, Worksheet Name
Constraint Sets	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Define Worksheet	Define Worksheet	Type, Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimension	Dimension	Name, Set Of Books, Business Group
Distribution Rule	Distribution Rule	Rule Name
Elements	Parameter Sets	Business Group, Data Extract, Element Name
Filter	Filter	Name, Set Of Books, Business Group
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items	Name

$\neg$	$\sim$	$\sim$
,	( 1	ч

Financial Data Set	Financial Data Set	Name
Flexfield Mapping	Flexfield Mapping	Name, Set Of Books
GL Budget Sets	Parameter Sets	Set Of Books, GL Budget Set Name
GL Interfaces Setup	GL Interfaces Setup	Set of Books, Template Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Link	(Not tracked)	Name
Module Mapping Details	Module Mapping Details	Attribute Type, Name, Title
Parameter (Account)	Parameter Sets	Entity Type, Name
Parameter (Data Extract)	Parameter Sets	Entity Type, Name
Parameter Sets	(Not tracked)	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Attribute Values	Position Attributes	Name, Business Group
Position Attributes	Position Attributes	Name, Business Group
Position Default Rules	Parameter Sets	Business Group, Data Extract, Name
Position Mapping	Positions	SOB, Bus Grp, Organization, Data Extract, Name
Positions	Positions	SOB, Bus Grp, Organization, Data Extract, Name
Review Group	Parameter Sets	Org, Bdget Group Type, Name, Organization, SoB
Review Group Rules	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Standard Budget Item	Standard Budget Item	Short Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Labor Distribution (PSP — Dot release 11i.PSP.G)

Auto-Fill Expenditure Types         Auto-Fill Expenditure Types         Org, SOB, Period Type, Seq, Exp Type, Natural Acct           Auto-Fill Segment Definition         Auto-Fill Segment Definition         Org, SOB, Period Type, Seq, Exp Type, Natural Acct           Auto-Fill Segment Definition         Org, SOB, Segment         Org, SOB, Segment           By-Pass Expenditure Types         By-Pass Expenditure Types         Org Name, SOB, Bypass Expenditure Type           Bypass Natural Account         Bypass Natural Account Setup         Org, SOB, GL Account           Clearing Account Setup         Clearing Account Setup         Org, SOB, GL Account           Descriptive Flexfield Segments         Descriptive Flexfield Segments         Application, Title           Descriptive Flexfield Segments         Descriptive Flexfield Segments         Application, Title           Descriptive Flexfield Segments         Application, Title           Descriptive Flexfield Segments         Application, Title           Earnings Element Imported         Element Groups         Element Group Name           Earnings Element Imported         Element Report Messages         Efffort Report Messages         Effort Report Message Type           Effort Report Periods         Effort Report Periods         Period Name         Enc Creation Options         Org, SOB, Parameter Value           Enc Creation Options         Enc Creation Options	Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Auto-Fill Segment Definition By-Pass Expenditure Types By-Pass Expenditure Types By-Pass Expenditure Types By-Pass Expenditure Types Bypass Natural Account Bypass Natural Account Bypass Natural Account Bypass Natural Account Set Of Books, Business Grp, Natural Acct, Segment Clearing Account Setup Descriptive Flexfield Segments Application, Title Earnings Element Groups Earnings Element Imported Earnings Element Imported Earnings Element Imported Effort Report Messages Effort Report Messages Effort Report Messages Effort Report Messages Effort Report Periods Enc Creation Options Enc Creation Options Enc Default Period Definition Enc Earnings Element Selection Enc Summarize Options Enc Creation Options Org, SOB, Parameter Value Global Earnings Elem. Override Global Earnings Elem. Override Hockube Elem. in Effort Report Element Name Ekey Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Ekey Flexfield Segments Ekey Flexfield Segments Element Name Ekey Flexfield Segments Element Name El	Auto-Fill Expenditure Types	Auto-Fill Expenditure Types	Org, SOB, Period Type, Seq, Exp Type, Natural Acct
By-Pass Expenditure TypesBy-Pass Expenditure TypesOrg Name, SOB, Bypass Expenditure TypeBypass Natural AccountBypass Natural AccountSet Of Books, Business Grp, Natural Acct, SegmentClearing Account SetupClearing Account SetupOrg, SOB, GL AccountDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleEarnings Element GroupsEarnings Element Group NameEarnings Element ImportedEarnings Element ImportedElement Mame, Begin DateEffort Report MessagesEffort Report MessagesEffort Report Message TypeEffort Report PeriodsPeriod NameEffort Report Message TypeEnc Creation OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueEnc Default Period DefinitionEnc Default Period DefinitionOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueEnc Summarize OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueElosal Earnings Element SelectionBusiness Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End DateEnc Summarize OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueBlockle Elem. In Effort ReportBusGrp, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, TaskInclude Elem. in Effort ReportInclude Elem. in Effort ReportElement NameKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKe	Auto-Fill Natural Account	Auto-Fill Expenditure Types	Org, SOB, Period Type, Seq, Exp Type, Natural Acct
Bypass Natural AccountBypass Natural AccountSet Of Books, Business Grp, Natural Acct, SegmentClearing Account SetupClearing Account SetupOrg, SOB, GL AccountDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleEarnings Element GroupsEarnings Element GroupsElement Group NameEarnings Element ImportedEarnings Element ImportedElement Name, Begin DateEffort Report MessagesEffort Report Message TypeEffort Report PeriodsEffort Report Message TypeEffort Report PeriodsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueEnc Creation OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, Susiness Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End DateEnc Earnings Element SelectionEnc Earnings Element SelectionBusiness Grp, Set Of Books Name, Earnings ElementEnc Summarize OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueGlobal Earnings Elem. OverrideBusGrp, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, TaskInclude Elem. in Effort ReportInclude Elem. in Effort ReportElement NameKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameLabor SchedulingPeople (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffeLookups (Auto Lookups)Lookups (Auto Lookups)BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type<	Auto-Fill Segment Definition	Auto-Fill Segment Definition	Org, SOB, Segment
Clearing Account SetupClearing Account SetupOrg, SOB, GL AccountDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleEarnings Element GroupsEarnings Element GroupsElement Group NameEarnings Element ImportedEarnings Element ImportedElement Name, Begin DateEffort Report MessagesEffort Report MessagesEffort Report Message TypeEffort Report PeriodsEffort Report PeriodsPeriod NameEnc Creation OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueEnc Default Period DefinitionEnc Default Period DefinitionOrg, Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End DateEnc Earnings Element SelectionEnc Earnings Element SelectionBusiness Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End DateEnc Summarize OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueGlobal Earnings Elem. OverrideGlobal Earnings Elem. OverrideBusGrp, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, TaskInclude Elem. in Effort ReportInclude Elem. in Effort ReportElement NameKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Key Flexfield NameLabor SchedulingPeople (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffeLookups (Auto Lookups)Lookups (Auto Lookups)Parameter Class, ParameterOrganization Default AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type <t< td=""><td>By-Pass Expenditure Types</td><td>By-Pass Expenditure Types</td><td>Org Name, SOB, Bypass Expenditure Type</td></t<>	By-Pass Expenditure Types	By-Pass Expenditure Types	Org Name, SOB, Bypass Expenditure Type
Descriptive Flexfield SegmentsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleEarnings Element GroupsElement Group NameEarnings Element ImportedElement ImportedElement Name, Begin DateEffort Report MessagesEffort Report MessagesEffort Report Message TypeEffort Report PeriodsEffort Report PeriodsPeriod NameEnc Creation OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueEnc Default Period DefinitionEnc Default Period DefinitionOrg, Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End DateEnc Summarize OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueEnc Summarize OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueGlobal Earnings Element SelectionBusiness Grp, Set Of Books Name, Earnings ElementInclude Elem. OverrideGlobal Earnings Elem. OverrideBusiness Group, Eff Start Date, Acct, Proj, TaskInclude Elem. in Effort ReportInclude Elem. OverrideBusiness Group, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, TaskKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameLabor SchedulingPeople (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffeLookups (Auto Lookups)Lookups (Auto Lookups)Parameter Class, ParameterOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypeOrganization Default Labor SchOrg. Default Labor ScheduleBusGrp, Org	Bypass Natural Account	Bypass Natural Account	Set Of Books, Business Grp, Natural Acct, Segment
Descriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield SegmentsApplication, TitleEarnings Element GroupsEarnings Element GroupsElement Group NameEarnings Element ImportedElement Mame, Begin DateEffort Report MessagesEffort Report MessagesEffort Report Message TypeEffort Report PeriodsEffort Report Period NameEnc Creation OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueEnc Default Period DefinitionEnc Default Period DefinitionOrg, Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End DateEnc Earnings Element SelectionEnc Earnings Element SelectionBusiness Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End DateEnc Summarize OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueGlobal Earnings Elem. OverrideGlobal Earnings Elem. OverrideBusiness Grp, Set Of Books Name, Earnings ElementInclude Elem. in Effort ReportInclude Elem. OverrideBusiness Grp, Set Of Books Name, Earnings ElementKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield Segments NameElement NameKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameLabor SchedulingPeople (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffeLookups (Auto Lookups)Lookups (Auto Lookups)Parameter Class, ParameterOrganization Default AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypeOrganization Suspense AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type<	Clearing Account Setup	Clearing Account Setup	Org, SOB, GL Account
Earnings Element Groups Earnings Element Groups Element Group Earnings Element Imported Earnings Element Imported Element Name, Begin Date Effort Report Messages Effort Report Messages Effort Report Message Type Effort Report Periods Effort Report Periods Period Name Enc Creation Options Enc Creation Options Org, SOB, Parameter Value Enc Default Period Definition Enc Default Period Definition Org, Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End Date Enc Earnings Element Selection Enc Earnings Element Selection Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End Date Enc Summarize Options Enc Creation Options Org, SOB, Parameter Value Enc Summarize Options Enc Creation Options Org, SOB, Parameter Value Global Earnings Elem. Override Global Earnings Elem. Override BusGrp, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, Task Include Elem. in Effort Report Include Elem. in Effort Report Element Name Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Labor Scheduling People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe Lookups (Auto Lookups) Lookups (Auto Lookups) Parameter Class, Parameter Organization Default Accounts Organization Default Accounts BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type Organization Suspense Accounts Organization Default Accounts BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type Payroll Sources Payroll Sources Payroll Source Type, Source Code Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Segment Values-Value Set Segment Selection Selection Selection Selection Selection Selection Set Name, Dependent Set, Value	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Earnings Element ImportedEarnings Element ImportedElement Name, Begin DateEffort Report MessagesEffort Report Message Stort Report Message Stort Report Message TypeEffort Report PeriodsPeriod NameEnc Creation OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueEnc Default Period DefinitionEnc Default Period DefinitionOrg, Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End DateEnc Earnings Element SelectionEnc Earnings Element SelectionBusiness Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End DateEnc Summarize OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueGlobal Earnings Elem. OverrideGlobal Earnings Elem. OverrideBusGrp, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, TaskInclude Elem. in Effort ReportInclude Elem. in Effort ReportElement NameKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameLabor SchedulingPeople (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffeLookups (Auto Lookups)Lookups (Auto Lookups)Parameter Class, ParameterOrganization Default AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypeOrganization Suspense AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypePayroll SourcesPayroll SourcesPayroll Source Type, Source CodePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSegment Values-Value	Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Effort Report MessagesEffort Report MessagesEffort Report Message TypeEffort Report PeriodsEffort Report PeriodsPeriod NameEnc Creation OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueEnc Default Period DefinitionOrg, Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End DateEnc Earnings Element SelectionBusiness Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End DateEnc Earnings Element SelectionBusiness Grp, Set Of Books Name, Earnings ElementEnc Summarize OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueGlobal Earnings Elem. OverrideBusGrp, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, TaskInclude Elem. in Effort ReportInclude Elem. NameKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameLabor SchedulingPeople (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffeLookups (Auto Lookups)Lookups (Auto Lookups)Parameter Class, ParameterOrganization Default AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypeOrganization Default Labor SchOrg. Default Labor ScheduleBusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, POrganization Suspense AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypePayroll SourcesPayroll SourcePayroll Source Type, Source CodePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Earnings Element Groups	Earnings Element Groups	Element Group Name
Effort Report Periods Effort Report Periods Period Name  Enc Creation Options Enc Creation Options Org, SOB, Parameter Value  Enc Default Period Definition Enc Default Period Definition Org, Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End Date  Enc Earnings Element Selection Enc Earnings Element Selection Business Grp, Set Of Books Name, Earnings Element  Enc Summarize Options Enc Creation Options Org, SOB, Parameter Value  Global Earnings Elem. Override Global Earnings Elem. Override BusGrp, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, Task  Include Elem. in Effort Report Include Elem. in Effort Report Element Name  Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure  Key Flexfields Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name  Labor Scheduling People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe  Lookups (Auto Lookups) Lookups (Auto Lookups) Parameter Class, Parameter  Organization Default Accounts Organization Default Accounts BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type  Organization Default Labor Sch Org. Default Labor Schedule BusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, P  Organization Suspense Accounts Organization Default Accounts BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type  Payroll Sources Payroll Sources Payroll Source Type, Source Code  Personal Profile Values  Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Earnings Element Imported	Earnings Element Imported	Element Name, Begin Date
Enc Creation OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueEnc Default Period DefinitionEnc Default Period DefinitionOrg, Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End DateEnc Earnings Element SelectionEnc Earnings Element SelectionBusiness Grp, Set Of Books Name, Earnings ElementEnc Summarize OptionsEnc Creation OptionsOrg, SOB, Parameter ValueGlobal Earnings Elem. OverrideGlobal Earnings Elem. OverrideBusGrp, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, TaskInclude Elem. in Effort ReportInclude Elem. in Effort ReportElement NameKey Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameLabor SchedulingPeople (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffeLookups (Auto Lookups)Lookups (Auto Lookups)Parameter Class, ParameterOrganization Default AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypeOrganization Default Labor SchOrg. Default Labor ScheduleBusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, POrganization Suspense AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypePayroll SourcesPayroll SourcePayroll Source Type, Source CodePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Effort Report Messages	Effort Report Messages	Effort Report Message Type
Enc Default Period Definition	Effort Report Periods	Effort Report Periods	Period Name
Enc Earnings Element Selection Enc Creation Options Org, SOB, Parameter Value  Global Earnings Elem. Override Global Earnings Elem. Override Include Elem. in Effort Report Element Name  Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Application, Flexfield Title, Structure  Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name  Labor Scheduling People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe  Lookups (Auto Lookups) Parameter Class, Parameter  Organization Default Accounts Organization Default Accounts BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type  Organization Default Labor Sch Org. Default Labor Schedule BusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, P  Organization Suspense Accounts Organization Default Accounts BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type  Payroll Sources Payroll Source Type, Source Code  Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name  Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Enc Creation Options	Enc Creation Options	Org, SOB, Parameter Value
Enc Summarize Options	Enc Default Period Definition	Enc Default Period Definition	Org, Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End Date
Global Earnings Elem. Override Include Elem. in Effort Report Include Elem. in Effort Report Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Labor Scheduling People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe Lookups (Auto Lookups) Drganization Default Accounts Organization Default Accounts Organization Default Labor Sch Org. Default Labor Schedule BusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, P Organization Suspense Accounts Organization Default Accounts BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type Payroll Sources Payroll Sources Payroll Source Type, Source Code Personal Profile Values Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Enc Earnings Element Selection	Enc Earnings Element Selection	Business Grp, Set Of Books Name, Earnings Element
Include Elem. in Effort Report Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields Application, Flexfield Title, Structure Key Flexfields Application, Key Flexfield Name Labor Scheduling People (Employees) Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe Lookups (Auto Lookups) Lookups (Auto Lookups) Parameter Class, Parameter Organization Default Accounts Organization Default Accounts Organization Default Labor Sch Org. Default Labor Schedule BusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, P Organization Suspense Accounts Organization Default Accounts BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type Payroll Sources Payroll Sources Payroll Source Payroll Source System Profile Values Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Enc Summarize Options	Enc Creation Options	Org, SOB, Parameter Value
Key Flexfield SegmentsKey Flexfield SegmentsApplication, Flexfield Title, StructureKey FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameLabor SchedulingPeople (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffeLookups (Auto Lookups)Lookups (Auto Lookups)Parameter Class, ParameterOrganization Default AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypeOrganization Default Labor SchOrg. Default Labor ScheduleBusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, POrganization Suspense AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypePayroll SourcesPayroll SourcePayroll Source Type, Source CodePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Global Earnings Elem. Override	Global Earnings Elem. Override	BusGrp, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, Task
Key FlexfieldsKey FlexfieldsApplication, Key Flexfield NameLabor SchedulingPeople (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffeLookups (Auto Lookups)Lookups (Auto Lookups)Parameter Class, ParameterOrganization Default AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypeOrganization Default Labor SchOrg. Default Labor ScheduleBusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, POrganization Suspense AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypePayroll SourcesPayroll SourcePayroll Source Type, Source CodePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Include Elem. in Effort Report	Include Elem. in Effort Report	Element Name
Labor SchedulingPeople (Employees)Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, EffeLookups (Auto Lookups)Lookups (Auto Lookups)Parameter Class, ParameterOrganization Default AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypeOrganization Default Labor SchOrg. Default Labor ScheduleBusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, POrganization Suspense AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypePayroll SourcesPayroll Source Type, Source CodePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Lookups (Auto Lookups)Lookups (Auto Lookups)Parameter Class, ParameterOrganization Default AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypeOrganization Default Labor SchOrg. Default Labor ScheduleBusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, POrganization Suspense AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypePayroll SourcesPayroll Source Type, Source CodePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Organization Default Accounts Organization Default Accounts Organization Default Labor Sch Org. Default Labor Schedule Organization Suspense Accounts Organization Default Accounts Organization Default Labor Schedule Organization Suspense Accounts Organization Default Accounts	Labor Scheduling	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Organization Default Labor Sch Org. Default Labor Schedule Organization Suspense Accounts Organization Default Accounts Organization Date, End Dat	Lookups (Auto Lookups)	Lookups (Auto Lookups)	Parameter Class, Parameter
Organization Suspense AccountsOrganization Default AccountsBGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. TypePayroll SourcesPayroll Source Type, Source CodePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Organization Default Accounts	Organization Default Accounts	BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type
Payroll SourcesPayroll SourcesPayroll Source Type, Source CodePersonal Profile ValuesSystem Profile ValuesApplication, User Profile NameSegment Values-Value SetSet Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Organization Default Labor Sch	Org. Default Labor Schedule	BusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, P
Personal Profile Values System Profile Values Application, User Profile Name Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Organization Suspense Accounts	Organization Default Accounts	BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type
Segment Values-Value Set Segment Values-Value Set Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value	Payroll Sources	Payroll Sources	Payroll Source Type, Source Code
	Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Value Sets Value Set Name	Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
	Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# 11.5.10

#### **BASE ENGINE**

#### Common Modules (AK — Dot release 11i.AK.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AK Query Objects	AK Query Objects	Query Code
App Module Parameters Registry	(Not tracked)	Application, Module Definition Name
Attributes	Define Attributes	Attribute Name, Application
Define Information Template	Regions	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Object Flows	Object Flows	Application Name, Flow ID
Objects	Objects	Database Object
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Region Items	Region Items	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Regions	Regions	Region Application, Region ID
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Alert (ALR — Dot release 11i.ALR.G)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alert Options: Mail Svr Accts	Alert Options: Mail Svr Accts	Application, Installation
Alert Options: Mail Systems	Alert Options: Mail Systems	Alert Option Name
Alert Options: Other	Alert Options: Other	Name
Alerts	Alerts	Application Name, Alert Name
Applications	Applications	Application, Short Name
Define App Installations	Define App Installations	Application, Oracle Username
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Lists	Distribution Lists	Application Name, Distribution List Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Periodic Sets	Periodic Sets	Application, Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Application Object Library (FND — Dot release 11i.FND.H)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Menus	Menu
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Applications	Application, Short Name
Attachment Functions	Attachment Function Name, User Name, Application
Audit Industry Template	Template Name
Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
	Common Lookups Menus Common Lookups Common Lookups Applications Attachment Functions Audit Industry Template

Concurrent Program Executable	Concurrent Program Executable	Executable, Application
Concurrent Program Libraries	Concurrent Program Libraries	Library Name, Application
Concurrent Program Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Title/Program, Appl, Col, Desc Flex Content Code
Concurrent Programs	Concurrent Programs	Program, Short Name, Application
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Name
Define Document Categories	Define Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Categories (AOL)	Attachment Functions	Category
Document Entities	Document Entities	Entity ID
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Documents Category Source	Order Management Documents	Category
FND Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Form Functions	Form Functions	Function Name
Forms	Forms	Form, Application
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Menus	Menus	Menu
Messages	Messages	Name, Language, Application
Natural Languages	Natural Languages	Language Code
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Order Management Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Profiles	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Sequences	Sequences	Sequence Name, Application
Tables	Tables	Table Name, Application
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Views	Views	Name, Application

# System Administration (SYSADMIN)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Generator Process	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Applications	Applications	Application, Short Name
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules	Application, Responsibility, Security Rule Name
Combined Specialization Rules	Combined Specialization Rules	Application, Combined Rule
Concurrent Conflict Domains	Concurrent Conflict Domains	Domain
Concurrent Managers	Concurrent Managers	Manager, Short Name, Application
Concurrent Program Executable	Concurrent Program Executable	Executable, Application
Concurrent Program Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Title/Program, Appl, Col, Desc Flex Content Code
Concurrent Programs	Concurrent Programs	Program, Short Name, Application
Concurrent Request Types	Concurrent Request Types	Name, Application
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Name
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Data Groups	Data Groups	Data Group
Default Folders by Respons.	Default Folders by Respons.	Responsibility, App, Folder Set, Folder, Language
Define Document Categories	Define Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Categories	Attachment Functions	Category

Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Form Functions	Form Functions	Function Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Languages	Languages	Language Code
Menus	Menus	Menu
Nodes	Nodes	Node
Oracle Users	Oracle Users	Database User Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Print Style	Print Style	Print Style Name
Printer Drivers	Printer Drivers	Printer Driver, Platform Name
Printer Types	Printer Types	Printer Type
Printers	Printers	Printer Name
Request Groups	Request Groups	Group, Application
Request Set	Concurrent Program Executable	Request Set, Application
Request Set Parameters	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Title/Program, Appl, Col, Desc Flex Content Code
Responsibilities	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups	Value Set, Code, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Shorthand Aliases	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Users	Users	User Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Viewer Options	Viewer Options	File Format, Mime Type
Web Enabled PL/SQL	Web Enabled PL/SQL	Name, Type
Work Shifts	Work Shifts	Application, Work Shift Name

#### **CONTRACTS**

### Contracts Core (OKC — Dot release 11i.OKC.N)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Banks	Banks	BankName, BankBranchName, ClearinHouse, CHouseBranch
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contact Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contingent Events Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Party Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contracts Std Articles Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name

Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Styles	Line Styles	Line Style
Line Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Oracle Contracts Core Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Print Contracts Transformation	Print Contract Transformations	Protected, Name, Start Date, End Date
Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Quality Assurance Checklist	Quality Assurance Checklist	Name
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Rule Group Definition	Rule Group Definition	Rule Group, Rule Types Name
Rule Group Defs Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Standard Articles Library	Standard Articles Library	Name
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Subject Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Codes and Rules	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Names	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Termination Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Project Contracts (OKE — Dot release 11i.OKE.J)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Name
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Categories	Structure Name, Category
	AP Payment Terms AR Payment Terms Accounting Calendar Action Common Lookups Common Lookups Common Lookups

# Snapshot/Change Tracking Objects 214

Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Communication Priority Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Communication Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Communication Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contact Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Approval Hierarchies	Contract Approval Hierarchies	Name, Description, Eff Dates From, Eff Dates To
Contract Chg Req Reason Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Chg Req Type Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Funding Status Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Funding Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Hold Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Party Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contracts Std Articles Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Addresses Contacts	Customers	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Number, Ref
Customer Addresses Purposes	Customer Addresses Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust Num, Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address 1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Customer Profiles	<u> </u>	
	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Funding Pools	Define Funding Pools	Pool Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
FOB Code Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
FOB Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Freight Term Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Historical Rates	Historical Rates	Set of Books, Functional Currency, Target Currenc
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Styles	Line Styles	Line Style
Line Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust Num , Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Print Form Statuses Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Print Form Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Priority Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Programs	Programs	Number, Name, Description
Remove Hold Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Security Role Assignments	Security Role Assignments	Employee, Level, Number, Role
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
		,p and periodic set, raide

Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipment Priorities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Standard Articles Library	Standard Articles Library	Name
Standard Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Subject Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Setup-Billing Methods	System Setup-Billing Methods	Code, Name, Description
System Setup-Change Statuses	System Setup-Change Statuses	Code, Status, Description
System Setup-Comm Action	System Setup-Comm Action	Code, Name, Description
System Setup-Contract DocTypes	System Setup-Contract DocTypes	Code, Name, Description
System Setup-Hold Statuses	System Setup-Hold Statuses	Code, Status, Description
System Setup-Print Forms	System Setup-Print Forms	Code, Form, Description
System Setup-Priority Ratings	System Setup-Priority Ratings	Code, Priority Rating, Description
Term Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Valid Freight Terms Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Lease Management (OKL — Dot release 11i.OKL.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Generator Rules	Account Generator Rules	Organization, Set Of Books, Account Generator Rul
Account Generator Sources	Account Generator Sources	Organization, Account Generator Rule, Source Table
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Accounting Options	Accounting Options	Organization, Set Of Books
Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Accounting template	Accounting Template	Organization, Name, Version
Accruals Rules	Accruals Rules	Organization, Line Number, Version
Assign Resources	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Assign Shift/Exceptions	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Availability Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Book Type Mapping	Book Type Mapping	Oracle Value, Tax Book, Stream Type, Value, Accru
Calendar	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Calendar Except Reasons Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Exception Category	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cash Application Rules	Cash Application Rules	Organization, New Rule Name
Checklists	Checklists	Organization, Name
Competence Profile	(Not tracked)	Business Group, Name
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Conversions	Book Type Mapping	Oracle Value, Tax Book, Stream Type, Value, Accru
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Shifts	Define Shifts	Name, Description, Effective From, Effective To
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name

Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Exceptions	Exceptions	Name
Functions	Functions	Organization, Name, Version
Group Hierarchy	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Insurance Asset Classes	Insurance Asset Classes	Insurance Class, Asset Category
Insurance Products	Insurance Products	Name
Insurance Rates	Insurance Rates	Factor Name, Factor Minimum, Factor Maximum
Insurance Restrictions	Insurance Restrictions	Country, Industry Type, Asset Category, Comments
Insurer Rankings	Insurer Rankings	Provider
Interest Rates	Interest Rates	Interest Rate
Invoice Groups	Invoice Groups	Name
Item Residuals	Item Residuals	ItemDesc, Organization, TermInMonths, EffectiveFrom
Journal Categories	Journal Categories	Category
Late Policies	Late Policies	Organization, Name
Lease Rate Sets	(Not tracked)	Name
Loss Rates	Aging Buckets	Name, Type, Status
Mapping Objects	Mapping Objects	Map, Source Object, Task type/priority/date, App
Note Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Off-Lease Asset Hold Periods	Off-Lease Asset Hold Periods	Org, AssetCat, Asset Book, DepMethod
Operands	Operands	Organization, Name / Operand, Version
Operational Contexts	Operational Contexts	Name
Operational Formulas	Operational Formulas	Organization, Name, Version
Operational Options	Operational Options	De-Link Service Contract, Organization
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Pricing Parameters	Pricing Parameters	Name, Version
Process Templates	Process Templates	Organization, Process
Product Options	Product Options	Name
Product Pricing Templates	Product Pricing Templates	Version, Name
Product Template	Product Templates	Name
Products	Products	Name
Oualities	Oualities	Name
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Quote Line Allocation	Quote Line Allocation	Organization, Line Type
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Remarketer Assignments	Remarketer Assignments	Organization, Remarketer
Repair Costs	Repair Costs	Organization, Description
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Search Rules	Search Rules	Organization, Name
Service Fees	Service Fees	Organization, Description
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Status Transition-Resp	Status Transition-Resp	Source, Responsibility, Rule
Status Transition-Rule	Status Transition-Rule	Rule Name
Stream Types	Stream Types	Name
Subsidy	Subsidy	Organization, Name
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name

Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Template Qualities	Template Qualities	Name
Transaction Types	Transaction Types	Name, Organization

#### Contracts for Sales (OKO — Dot release 11i.OKO.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Account Generator Process	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules	Application, Responsibility, Security Rule Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contact Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contingent Events Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Party Role Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Contracts Std Articles Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Cross Validation Rules	Cross Validation Rules	Application, FF Title, Structure, Name
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Addresses Contacts	Customers	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Number, Ref
Customer Addresses Purposes	Customer Addresses Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust Num , Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Styles	Line Styles	Line Style
Line Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Oracle Contracts Core Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
-	-	-

Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust Num, Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups	Value Set, Code, Name
Rule Group Definition	Rule Group Definition	Rule Group, Rule Types Name
Rule Group Defs Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Shorthand Aliases	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Flexfield Title, Structure
Standard Articles Library	Standard Articles Library	Name
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Subject Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Termination Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Service Contracts (OKS — Dot release 11i.OKS.O)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Banks	Banks	BankName, BankBranchName, ClearinHouse, CHouseBranch
Billing Profile	Billing Profile	Profile Number, Description
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Cotermination	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Coverage Types	Coverage Types	Code
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Addresses Contacts	Customers	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Number, Ref
Customer Addresses Purposes	Customer Addresses Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust Num , Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set

Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Modifier		
	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Global Contracts Defaults	Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Global Contracts Defaults-Org	Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Global Contracts Dflts-Parties	Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
OKS Coverage Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust Num, Party/User Grp Name, Party Num
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Period Types Person Types	Period Types Person Types	Period Type Business Group, User Name, System Name
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Person Types Personal Profile Values	Person Types System Profile Values	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Receipt Class Name
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name, Description
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name, Description Name
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Receipt Class Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name, Description Name Service Activity
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name, Description Name Service Activity Status Type, Status
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Receipt Class Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name Name Service Activity Status Type, Status Supplier Name, Supplier Number Operating Unit, Name
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Receipt Class Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name Name Service Activity Status Type, Status Supplier Name, Supplier Number Operating Unit, Name Org, System
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems Tax Codes and Rates	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems Tax Groups	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Receipt Class Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name, Description Name Service Activity Status Type, Status Supplier Name, Supplier Number Operating Unit, Name Org, System Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems Tax Groups Tax Exemptions	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Receipt Class Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name, Description Name Service Activity Status Type, Status Supplier Name, Supplier Number Operating Unit, Name Org, System Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Withholding Tax Details	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Receipt Class Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name, Description Name Service Activity Status Type, Status Supplier Name, Supplier Number Operating Unit, Name Org, System Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Names Template Set	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Withholding Tax Details Template Set	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Receipt Class Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name, Description Name Service Activity Status Type, Status Supplier Name, Supplier Number Operating Unit, Name Org, System Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code Organization, Customer, Tax Code Org Name, Name, Start Date, End Date
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Names Template Set Unit of Measure Classes	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Withholding Tax Details Template Set Unit of Measure Classes	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Receipt Class Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name, Description Name Service Activity Status Type, Status Supplier Name, Supplier Number Operating Unit, Name Org, System Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From Organization, Customer, Tax Code Org Name, Name, Start Date, End Date Language, UOM Class
Person Types Personal Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Pricing Agreements Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems Tax Codes and Rates Tax Exemptions Tax Names Template Set	Person Types System Profile Values Phone Numbers Picking Rules Price Lists-Lines Pricing Formulas Process Definitions Quality Assurance Checklist Receipt Classes Role Sources Segment Values-Value Set Service Availability Setup Counters Srvc Activities& Billing Types Status and Operations Suppliers System Options Systems Tax Groups Tax Exemptions Withholding Tax Details Template Set	Business Group, User Name, System Name Application, User Profile Name Employee Name, Type, Phone Number Name Agreement Name Name Name Name Receipt Class Name Party Role, Intent, Start Date Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value Name, Description Name Service Activity Status Type, Status Supplier Name, Supplier Number Operating Unit, Name Org, System Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code Organization, Customer, Tax Code Org Name, Name, Start Date, End Date

#### **CRM BASE ENGINE**

#### CRM Foundation (JTF)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Assign Resources	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Assign Shift/Exceptions	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Availability Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar	Assign Shift/Exceptions	Calendar Name
Calendar Exception Cat Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Exception Reasons	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Competence Profile	(Not tracked)	Business Group, Name
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Shifts	Define Shifts	Name, Description, Effective From, Effective To
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Exceptions	Exceptions	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Mapping Objects	Mapping Objects	Map, Source Object, Task type/priority/date, App
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Status Transition	Status Transition-Rule	Rule Name
Status Transition-Resp	Status Transition-Resp	Source, Responsibility, Rule
Sub-Territories	Territory Manager	Organization, Usage, Name, Parent
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Territory Manager	Territory Manager	Organization, Usage, Name, Parent
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### **CRM SALES**

# Sales (AS — Dot release 11i.AS.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Access	Access	Access Type, Access ID
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Competence Profile	(Not tracked)	Business Group, Name
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Status Codes	Define Status Codes	Status Code
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Category Name
Interest Category Sets	Interest Category Sets	Organization, Category Set Name, Interest Type
Interest Codes	Interest Types	Organization, Type/Class Type/Sales Class Type
Interest Statuses	Interest Types	Organization, Type/Class Type/Sales Class Type
Interest Types	Interest Types	Organization, Type/Class Type/Sales Class Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Sales Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Period/Daily Conversion Type	Period/Daily Conversion Type	Calendar, Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Plan Element Mapping	Plan Element Mapping	Plan Element, Product Category
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Reporting Currency	Reporting Currency	Transaction Currency, Reporting Curr, Start, End
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Sales Stages	Sales Stages	Organization, Name
Scorecard Rules	Scorecard Rules	Description
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
**	Task Date Types	
Task Date Types		Type  Priority Importance Effect From Effect To
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type

TeleSales Administration	Rank
Transaction Calendar	Calendar
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Set Name
Win Probabilities	Organization, Win Probabilities
Workday Calendar	Name
	Transaction Calendar  UOM Conversions - Inter-Class  UOM Conversions - Standard  UOM Conversions - Standard  Unit of Measure Classes  Units of Measure  Value Sets  Win Probabilities

# Order Capture (ASO — Dot release 11i.ASO.M)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Quote Status Setup	Quote Status Setup	Status Code, Status Name
Sales Sup Setup: Components	Sales Sup Setup: Components	Name, Component ID
Sales Sup Setup: Responses	Sales Sup Setup: Responses	Name, Response ID
Sales Sup Setup: Sections	Sales Sup Setup: Sections	Name, Section ID
Sales Sup Setup: Template	Sales Sup Setup: Template	Name, Template ID
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# TeleSales (AST — Dot release 11i.AST.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Campaign Assign Resource Group	Campaign Assignment Resource	Organization, Code, Name
Campaign Assignment Resource	Campaign Assignment Resource	Organization, Code, Name
Competence Profile	(Not tracked)	Business Group, Name
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Status Codes	Define Status Codes	Status Code
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Sales Categories	Forecast Category Name
Interest Category Sets	Interest Category Sets	Organization, Category Set Name, Interest Type
Interest Codes	Interest Types	Organization, Type/Class Type/Sales Class Type
Interest Statuses	Interest Types	Organization, Type/Class Type/Sales Class Type
Interest Types	Interest Types	Organization, Type/Class Type/Sales Class Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item

Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Sales Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Outcomes/Results/ReasonsAssign	Outcomes/Results/ReasonsAssign	Outcome Code, Language
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Period/Daily Conversion Type	Period/Daily Conversion Type	Calendar, Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Plan Element Mapping	Plan Element Mapping	Plan Element, Product Category
Quote Status Setup	Quote Status Setup	Status Code, Status Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Sales Stages	Sales Stages	Organization, Name
Scorecard Rules	Scorecard Rules	Description
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
TeleSales Administration	TeleSales Administration	Rank
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Win Probabilities	Win Probabilities	Organization, Win Probabilities
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

# *Incentive Compensation (CN — Dot release 11i.CN.H)*

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
CN Credit Types	CN Credit Types	Operating Unit, Name
CN System Parameters	CN System Parameters	Operating Unit, General Ledger Set of Books
Collection-Mapping	Collection-Mapping	Operating Unit, Transaction Source, Type
Collection-Trans Sources&Table	Collection-Mapping	Operating Unit, Transaction Source, Type
Conversion Factor	Conversion Factor	Oper Unit, From, To Credit Type, Start Date, End Date
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Hierachy Types	Hierarchy Types	Operating Unit, Name
Interval Types	Interval Types	Operating Unit, Interval Type Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Pay Group	Pay Group	Operating Unit, Name, Start, End
Pay Periods	Pay Periods	Oper Unit, Calendar, Period Name, Period Type
Payment Plans	Payment Plans	Operating Unit, Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name

Plan Element	Plan Element	Operating Unit, Name
Quota Components	Quota Components	Name, Type
Revenue Classes	Revenue Classes	Organization, Name
Rulesets	Rulesets	Operating Unit, Ruleset Name, Start Period ID
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Sales for Communications (XNC — Dot release 11i.XNC.N)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action Parameters	Mapping Action to Workitems	Organization, Item, Action Type, Action Name
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Billing System	Billing System	Billing Sys Name, Usages Type, Billing Ref Code
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Cross Reference Types:Summary	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Templates	Application, Entity, Condition Name
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Economic Zone
Event Phases	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Org, Selling Org, Flow Type
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Name
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Part, Item
Manufacturers:Details	Manufacturers	Manufacturer

Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Movement Parameters (old)	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Oracle Inventory Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Sales for Com. Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Sub-Element Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

### **CRM SERVICE**

### Service (CS — Dot release 11i.CS.Q)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Billing Type Attributes	Billing Type Attributes	Billing Type
Competence Profile	(Not tracked)	Business Group, Name
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Config. Management Type Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Counter Property LOV Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code

Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Enable Relationship Plans	Enable Relationship Plans	Function
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application  Type, Security Group, View Application
	•	
Ext Knowl Base Integ URLs	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ext Knowl Base Sol Retr URL	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Integ HTML Knowledge Base Sys	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Knowledge Base Status Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Load Balancing Weights	Load Balancing Weights	Request Type, Request Severity
Mapping Service Request Types	Mapping Service Request Types	Responsibility
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Service Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Problem Code Mapping	Problem Code Mapping	Organization, RequestType, Item, Start Date, End Date
Profiles	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Reject Repair Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Relationship Plans Grp Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Renewal Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Business Process	Service Business Process	Name
Service Coverages	Service Coverages	Service Coverage Name
Service Req Multi Org. Set Up	Service Req Multi Org. Set Up	Sequence
Service Req Problem Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Req Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Request Preferred Lang	Languages	Language Code
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	Type
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Status Transition	Status Transition-Rule	Rule Name
Status Transition-Resp	Status Transition-Resp	Source, Responsibility, Rule
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Systems	Systems	Org, System
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Termination Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Time & Material Labor Schedule	Time & Material Labor Schedule	Bus Proc, Start, End Time, Labor Item, Rate, SchedID
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Customer Care (CSC — Dot release 11i.CSC.Q)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Competence Profile	(Not tracked)	Business Group, Name
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Pref Categorie	Common Lookups	Type, Code, Security Group, View App., Language
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Enable Relationship Plans	Enable Relationship Plans	Function
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Independent Condition	Condition Template	Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Relationship Plans Grp Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status

Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Transaction Groups	Service Business Process	Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Depot Repair (CSD — Dot release 11i.CSD.S)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
ABC Assignment Groups	ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	Organization, Group Name
ABC Classes	ABC Classes	Organization, Class Name
AOL Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
AR Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Action	Action	Name
Agreement	Agreement	Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Application Instances	Application Instances	Instance
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approval Lists	Approval Lists	List
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID
ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	Approved SupplierListStatuses	Status
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
AutoNumbering	AutoNumbering	User Name, Organization
Availability Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Banks	Banks	BankName, BankBranchName, ClearinHouse, CHouseBranch
Bill of Distribution (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Billing Profile	Billing Profile	<del>-</del>
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Profile Number, Description
		Name  Ruyer Name
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Calendar Exception Category	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Exception Reasons	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Calendar Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Call Followup Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Call Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Categories (Codes)	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Change Types	Change Types	Туре
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers	Org, Printer/Doc, Level, Value, Document, Applica
Collection Elements	Collection Elements	Collection Element
Collection Plan Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Collection Plans	Collection Plans	Organization, Collection Plan
Competence Profile	(Not tracked)	Business Group, Name
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Config. Management Type Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
		Name
Contract Groups	Contract Groups	Name
Contract Groups Conversion Rate Types	Contract Groups  Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type

Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cotermination	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Check Rules	Credit Check Rules	Rule
Cross Reference Types:Summary	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
<u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commo
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Templates	Application, Entity, Condition Name
Define ABC Compile	Define ABC Compile	Organization, Compile Name
Define Calculation Rule	Define Calculation Rule	Name
Define Catalog Server	Define Catalog Server	Company, Callback Url, Authentication Url, Item S
Define Catalog Server Ldr Val.	Define Catalog Server Ldr Val.	Categories Last Run Date, Catalog Groups Last Run
Define Categories	Define Categories	Category Code
Define Forecast Rules	Define Forecast Rules	Rule Name
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Modifier and Discount	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Define Priority Rules	Define Priority Rules	Name, Criteria Order
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions	Exception Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Department Classes	Departments	Organization, Department Class
Dependency Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Document Categories (AOL)	Attachment Functions	Category
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Economic Zone
Element Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Ext Knowl Base Integ URLs	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Ext Knowl Base Sol Retr URL	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Type Name
GL Accounts	* ''	
OF ACCOUNTS	GL Accounts	Account

# Snapshot/Change Tracking Objects 230

Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
Group Hierarchy	Resources	Number, Category, Name
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes	Hazard Class
Holds	Holds	Name, Type, Workflow Item, Effective Start Date,
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Integ HTML Knowledge Base Sys	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Org, Selling Org, Flow Type
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Name
Item Source	Item Source	Type, Name, Desc, URL, Image URL, Keyword, Item Src ID
Item Status	Item Status	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		Inventory Item Status
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template D. C. H. S. C. H.
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Knowledge Base Status Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Line Types	Line Types	Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Code
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Part, Item
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Map Time Units	Map Time Units	User Unit, Base Unit
Master and Organization Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
OKS Coverage Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Old Movement Parameters	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Open/Close, Ctrl Purch Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle Bills of Mat Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Engineering Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Inventory Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application  Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application  Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application  Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Service Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application  Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources	Order Import Source
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Organization/ECO Departments	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Parameters	Parameters Payables Options	Organization Organization Name
Payables Options		

People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Priorities	Priorities Priorities	Organization, Priority
Problem Code Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Process Definitions	Process Definitions	Name
Processing Constraints	Processing Constraints	Application, Entity, Operation, Attribute, ConstrlD
Production Lines	Departments	Organization, Name
Project Parameters	Project Parameters	Org Code, Project Number, Org Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Quality Assurance Checklist	Quality Assurance Checklist	Name
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Quote Status Setup	Quote Status Setup	Status Code, Status Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Realms	Realms	Realm Name
Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Reasons	Reasons	Organization, Reason
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Record Sets	Record Sets	Entity, Record Set Short Name
Reference Codes Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Release Sequence Rules	<u> </u>	Rule
<u> </u>	Release Sequence Rules	
Renewal Contracts Defaults	Global Contracts Defaults	Renewal Type, Pricing Method, Organization/Party
Repair Types	Repair Types	Repair Type
Request Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Resource Groups Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources, Material Sub, Over	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Role Sources	Role Sources	Party Role, Intent, Start Date
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Rules Associated w/Task Type	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Type
Schedule Groups	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Service Availability	Service Availability	Name, Description
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Type
Service Request Types  Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
· · · · · ·	<u> </u>	
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Setup Tolerance	Setup Tolerance	Customer, Address, Item
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Document Categories	Shipping Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization

Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Sourcing Rules Assignments	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Specifications	Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Status and Operations	Status and Operations	Status Type, Status
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories Summary	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Systems	Systems	Org, System
Task Alarm Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Туре
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Groups	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value
Tax Names	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Territories	Territories	Name
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Validation Templates	Validation Templates	Application, Entity, Template Name, Short Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

# Install Base (CSI — Dot release 11i.CSI.P)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Asset Locations	Asset Locations	Location Source, Location, FA Location
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Extended Attributes	Extended Attributes	Level, Catgy, Org, Item, Inst, Ext Ref, Attr Code
HZ Locations	Customers	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Ref, Site Num
Installed Parameters	Installed Parameters	Party Name
Instance Party Acc Rel Types	Instance Party Acc Rel Types	Name
Instance Relation Type Codes	Instance Relation Type Codes	Relationship Type Code
Instance Statuses	Instance Statuses	Status
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name

Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Source Transaction Types	Source Transaction Types	Application Name, Transaction Type
Transaction Sub Types	Source Transaction Types	Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Spares Management (CSP — Dot release 11i.CSP.R)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules	Application, Responsibility, Security Rule Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Calculation Rule	Define Calculation Rule	Name
Define Delivery Time	Define Delivery Time	Organization, Shipping Method
Define Excess Rules	Define Excess Rules	Excess Rule Name, Description
Define Forecast Rules	Define Forecast Rules	Rule Name
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules	Value Set Name/Structure, Security Rule Name
Define Task Parts	Define Task Parts	Product, Task Template
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Economic Zone
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Org, Selling Org, Flow Type
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Name
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Grou
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enable
Movement Parameters (old)	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
validation		set couc

Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resource Addresses & Subinvent	Customers	Resource Type, Resource Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
<b>UOM Conversions - Standard</b>	<b>UOM Conversions - Standard</b>	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

# Support (CSS — Dot release 11i.CSS.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Action	Action	Name
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Competence Profile	(Not tracked)	Business Group, Name
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Condition Template	Condition Template	Name
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Care Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Config Lookup	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Groups	Resources	Group Name
Define Teams	Resources	Team Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dynamic Groups	Dynamic Groups	Name
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Enable Relationship Plans	Enable Relationship Plans	Function
Escalation Levels Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Escalation Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Group Hierarchy	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
New/Modify Plan	New/Modify Plan	Plan Name
Note Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Capture Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Process Definition	Process Definitions	Name
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Relationship Plans Grp Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Role Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Roles	Resources	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Req Problem Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Req Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Type
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Setup Task Template Groups	Setup Task Template Groups	Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
System Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Task Date Types	Task Date Types	Type
Task Escalation Status	Task Status	Status
Task Priority	Task Priority	Priority, Importance, Effect From, Effect To
Task Setup: Object Types	Task Setup: Object Types	Name
Task Status	Task Status	Status
Task Types	Task Types	Task Type
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Service for Communications (XNS — Dot release 11i.XNS.V)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Action Parameters	Mapping Action to Workitems	Organization, Item, Action Type, Action Name
Business Process Transactions	Service Business Process	Name
Call Followup Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Call Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Cust Prof Setup-Preferences	Module, Responsibility, Customer Type, Group
Cust Prof Setup-Prof Variables	Cust Prof Setup-Drilldown	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Cust Prof Setup-Profile Checks	Name, Code
Cust Prof Setup-Profile Groups	Cust Prof Setup-Dashboard Grps	Name, Code
Customer Product Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Mapping Action to Workitems	(Not tracked)	Organization, Item, Action Type, Action Name
Message Action Request Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Misc Reading Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
·	·	·

Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Req Problem Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Req Resolution Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Service Request Severities	Service Request Severities	Incident Subtype, Importance Level, Severity
Service Request Statuses	Service Request Statuses	Status
Service Request Types	Service Request Types	Туре
Service Request Urgencies	Service Request Urgencies	Urgency
Setup Counters	Setup Counters	Name
Split CP Reason Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Srvc Activities& Billing Types	Service Activity
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### **DISTRIBUTION**

# Order Management (ONT — Dot release 11i.ONT.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Attribute Defaulting Rules	Attribute Defaulting Rules	Application, Entity, Defaulting Sequence, Attribu
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
BOM Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Change Types	Change Types	Type
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers	Org, Printer/Doc, Level, Value, Document, Applica
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Credit Check Rules	Credit Check Rules	Rule
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Templates	Application, Entity, Condition Name
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Define OM System Parameters	Define OM System Parameters	Parameter Code
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions	Exception Name
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Categories	Attachment Functions	Category
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Documents (Attachments)	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Event Phases	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Type Name
Holds	Holds	Name, Type, Workflow Item, Effective Start Date,
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name

Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Name
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Code
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
OM Approvals	OM Approvals	List Name
OM Parameters	OM Parameters	Operating Unit
ONT Transaction Types	ONT Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Transaction Type
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources	Order Import Source
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	•
Order Management Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Payments Types	Payments Types	Oper Unit, Payment Type Name, Payment Type Code
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Processing Constraints	Processing Constraints	Application, Entity, Operation, Attribute, ConstrID
Record Sets	Record Sets	Entity, Record Set Short Name
Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Type
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Setup Tolerance	Setup Tolerance	Customer, Address, Item
Shipping Document Categories	Shipping Document Categories	Application, Category Name
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Source Systems	Source Systems	Request Type, Source System
Status Mappings	Status Mappings	Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Territories	Territories	Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Validation Templates	Validation Templates	Application, Entity, Template Name, Short Name

Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

# Advanced Pricing (QP — Dot release 11i.QP.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Context Setup	Context Setup	Type, Code, Name
Define Limits	Define Limits	Num, Basis, Enforced, Limit Id
Define Modifier	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Event Phases	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Incompatibility Groups	Event Phases	Phase Sequence, Phase Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Link Attributes	Link Attributes	TransEntity, Type, Context Code, Context Name, Name
Multi-Currency Conversion	Multi-Currency Conversion	Name, Base Currency Code
Oracle Pricing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
PTE: Request Types	PTE: Request Types	PTE Name, Code
PTE: Source System	PTE: Source System	PTE Name, Code
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Price Lists-Qualifiers	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Price Lists-Secondary	Price Lists-Lines	Name/Number
Pricing Agreements	Price Lists-Lines	Agreement Name
Pricing Formulas	Pricing Formulas	Name
Pricing Transaction Entity	Common Lookups	Type, Code, Security Group, View App., Language
Qualifier Group	Price Lists-Lines	Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Source Systems	Source Systems	Request Type, Source System
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

### Release Management (RLM — Dot release 11i.RLM.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Maintain Ship/Delivery Pattern	Code
Message Categories	Message Categories	Text, Message Category
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Release Mgt Prc Rules-CustItem	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Release Mgt Prc Rules-CustRule	Release Mgmt Prc Rules-Address	Level, Org, Ship From Org, Ship to Cust, Address
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Warehouse Management (WMS — Dot release 11i.WMS.G)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Approval Lists	List
Assign Devices to Bus. Events	Organization, Business Event, Device Name
Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow	Business Flow, Label Type, Level, Value
Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
	Account Aliases Cost Activities Approval Lists Assign Devices to Bus. Events Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow Available to Promise Rules

Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types: Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items	Customer Items	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commo
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Devices	Define Devices	Name, Type, Org
Define Label Formats	Define Label Formats	Name
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Department Classes	Departments	Organization, Department Class
Department Subinventories	Department Subinventories	Organization, Department, Subinventory
Desc Flex Context Mapping	Desc Flex Context Mapping	Organization, Flexfield Name, Context Column
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Economic Zone
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Equipment Types	Departments	Organization, Resource, Equipment
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
Intercompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Org, Selling Org, Flow Type
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Name
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
		Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location Name Laws	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Part, Item
Manufacturers:Details	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Status Definition	Material Status Definition	Material Status Name
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle WMS Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization

Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Production Lines	Departments	Organization, Name
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Schedule Groups	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Setup Types	Setup Types	Organization, Setup Code
Shipping Methods	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Strategy Assignments	Strategy Assignments	Organization, Object Type, Object Name, Name
Strategy Search Order	Strategy Search Order	Organization, Strategy Type, Name
Sub-Element Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
WMS Rule Where Used	WMS Rules	Organization, Type, Name
WMS Rules	WMS Rules	Organization, Type, Name
WMS Strategies	WMS Strategies	Organization, Name
WMS Strategy Where Used	WMS Strategies	Organization, Name
Work in Process Parameters	WIP Parameters	Organization
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

# Shipping Execution (WSH — Dot release 11i.WSH.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Carriers	Customers	Short Name
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers	Org, Printer/Doc, Level, Value, Document, Applica
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships	Master Organization, Container Item, Load Item
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions	Exception Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Sequences	Document Sequences	Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Type Name
ITM Application Users	ITM Application Users	ITM Partner, App, Master Org, Org, App user, name
ITM Error Classification	ITM Error Classification	Error Code
ITM Parameter Setup	ITM Parameter Setup	Name
ITM Partner Service Types	ITM Partner Service Types	Application, Master Organization, Priority
ITM Partners	ITM Partners	ITM Partner, Website, Contact Person, Email
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name

Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Rule Name
Regions and Zones: Locations	Regions and Zones: Locations	Name, Number
Regions and Zones: Regions	Regions and Zones: Zones_OLD	Zone, Country, State/Province, City
Regions and Zones: Zones	Regions and Zones: Locations	Zone, Country, State/Province, City
Release Rules	Release Rules	Rule
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules	Rule
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End
<b>Shipping Document Categories</b>	<b>Shipping Document Categories</b>	Application, Category Name
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets	Document Set
Shipping Execution Role Def	Shipping Execution Role Def	Name
Shipping Methods	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

#### Shop Floor Management (WSM — Dot release 11i.WSM.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Job
Define Co-products	Define Co-products	Organization, Component
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Sector Extensions	Sector Extensions	Organization, Sector Extension Code
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Shop Floor Mgmt Parameters	Shop Floor Mgmt Parameters	Organization
Shop Floor Statuses	Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Status
Standard Operation Details	Standard Operation Details	Organization, Standard Operation
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

#### **FINANCIALS**

#### Activity Based Management (ABM — Dot release 11i.ABM.G.4)

Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
ABM Exchange Rates	Model ID, Currency ID, Data Set ID
ABM Responsibilities	Responsibility ID
Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID, DataSetID, DataSetClsID, UOMID, DpIDAtID
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID, DataSetID, DataSetClsID, UOMID, DpIDAtID
Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID, DataSetID, DataSetClsID, UOMID, DpIDAtID
Period Types Setup	Attribute ID
Bill Types	Bill Type ID
Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID, DataSetID, DataSetClsID, UOMID, DpIDAtID
Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID, DataSetID, DataSetClsID, UOMID, DpIDAtID
	ABM Exchange Rates ABM Responsibilities Period Types Setup Common Lookups Period Types Setup Period Types Setup Period Types Setup Bill Types Period Types Setup

Data Sets	Data Sets	Model ID, Data Set ID
Department Hierarchy	Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID, DataSetID, DataSetClsID, UOMID, DpIDAtID
Department Types	Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID, DataSetID, DataSetClsID, UOMID, DpIDAtID
Mapping Rule Sets	Mapping Rule Sets	Model ID, Mapping Rule Set ID
Master List	Master List	O06 Master List Sets Id
Master List Accounts	Master List Drivers	Activity Driver ID, O02 Type Code, O06 Master Lis
Master List Activities	Master List Activities	Master List Sets ID, Activity ID
Master List Cost	Master List Dept Activities	MasterLstSetsID, TypeCode, ResID/CostObj ID/MatID
Master List Departments	Master List Departments	Master List Sets ID, Dept ID
Master List Dept Accounts	Master List Dept Statistics	MstLst SetsID, DeptID, TypCode, StatID
Master List Dept Activities	Master List Dept Activities	MasterLstSetsID, TypeCode, ResID/CostObj ID/MatID
Master List Dept Drivers	Master List Dept Statistics	MstLst SetsID, DeptID, TypCode, StatID
Master List Dept Statistics	Master List Dept Statistics	MstLst SetsID, DeptID, TypCode, StatID
Master List Drivers	Master List Drivers	Activity Driver ID, O02 Type Code, O06 Master Lis
Master List Materials	Master List Dept Activities	MasterLstSetsID, TypeCode, ResID/CostObj ID/MatID
Master List Profiles	Master List Profiles	ResponsibilityID, MasterListID, Sec Profile, Sec ID
Master List Statistics	Master List Drivers	Activity Driver ID, O02 Type Code, O06 Master Lis
Master List-Model Profiles	Master List-Model Profiles	ResponsibilityID, Model ID, SecProfile, SecProfileID
Model Cost Objects	Master List Dept Activities	MasterLstSetsID, TypeCode, ResID/CostObj ID/MatID
Model Currencies	Model Currencies	Currency ID
Model Departments	Model Departments	Model ID, Master List Sets ID, Dept ID
Model Dept Activities	Model Dept Activities	Model ID, MstLst SetsID, ResID, TypCD
Model Dept Statistics	Model Dept Statistics	ModelID, Mst Lst SetsID, DeptID, StatsID, TypCode
Model Materials	Master List Dept Activities	MasterLstSetsID, TypeCode, ResID/CostObj ID/MatID
Model Profiles	Models	Model ID
Models	Models	Model ID
Period Types Setup	Period Types Setup	TagSet, PrdID, DataSetID, DataSetClsID, UOMID, DpIDAtID
Periods	Periods	Tag Set ID, Tag ID, Begin Date
Security Profiles	Security Profiles	Security Profile Type, Security Profile
User Responsibilities	User Responsibilities	User ID

# Payables (AP — Dot release 11i.AP.M)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Aging Periods	Aging Periods	Period Name
Attribute Set(Tax Rep. Ledger)	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Automatic Payment Programs	Automatic Payment Programs	Name, Registered Name
Bank Charges	Bank Charges	Transferring Bank Number, Transferring Bank Name,
Bank Transmission Details	Bank Transmission Details	Bank Name, Bank Branch Name, Transmission Code
Banks	Banks	BankName, BankBranchName, ClearinHouse, CHouseBranch
Card Programs	Card Programs	Organization, Card Program Name
Control Payables Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Card Code Sets	Credit Card Code Sets	Operating Unit, Code Set Name
Credit Card GL Account Sets	Credit Card GL Account Sets	Operating Unit, GL Account Set Name
Credit Card Profiles	Credit Card Profiles	Organization, Profile Name
Credit Cards	Credit Cards	Operating Unit, Card Number
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Operating Unit, Name
Employee Quick Codes	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Expense Report Templates	Expense Report Templates	Operating Unit, Template Name
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Income Tax Regions	Income Tax Regions	Abbreviation
Invoice Hold and Release Names	Invoice Hold and Release Names	Name
Invoice Tolerances	Invoice Tolerances	Organization Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Public Sector Payables	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Payables Options	Payables Options	Organization Name
Payment Formats	Payment Formats	Payment Format, Payment Method
Payment Interest Rates	Payment Interest Rates	%, Effective Date From, Effective Date To
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Related Banks	Banks	BankName, BankBranchName, ClearinHouse, CHouseBranch
Reporting Entity	Reporting Entity	Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Special Calendar	Special Calendar	Calendar Name, Type of Calendar
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules	Operating Unit, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Withholding Tax Certificates	Withholding Tax Details	Organization, Rate Type, Tax Code, Date From, To
Withholding Tax Detail	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Withholding Tax Groups	Withholding Tax Groups	Name

## Receivables (AR — Dot release 11i.AR.N)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Name
AR- Demand Class Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Aging Buckets	Aging Buckets	Name, Type, Status
Alternate Name Receipt Matches	Alternate Name Receipt Matches	Alternate Name, Customer Name, Customer Number, B
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Application Rule Sets	Application Rule Sets	Application Rule Set
Approval Limits	Approval Limits	Username, Currency
Assign Usage Rules-Customer	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Customer, Customer Num, Profile Class, Currency
Assign Usage Rules-Item Cat	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	ProfileType, Enabled, OperUnit, ItemCateg, StartDate
Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	ProfileType, Enabled, OperUnit, ItemCateg, StartDate
Assign Usage Rules-Prof Class	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Profile Class, Currency
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Attributes and Trans Functions	Attributes and Trans Functions	Entity Name, Attribute Name
AutoAccounting	AutoAccounting	Operating Unit, AutoAccounting Type
AutoCash Rule Sets	AutoCash Rule Sets	AutoCash Rule Set Name
AutoInvoice Grouping Rules	AutoInvoice Grouping Rules	Grouping Rule Name
AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rule	AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rule	Name
Bank Charges	Bank Charges	Transferring Bank Number, Transferring Bank Name,
Banks	Banks	BankName, BankBranchName, ClearinHouse, CHouseBranch
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name

## Snapshot/Change Tracking Objects 244

Collectors	Collectors	Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	ProfileType, Enabled, OperUnit, ItemCateg, StartDate
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Addresses Contacts	Customers	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Number, Ref
Customer Addresses Purposes	Customer Addresses Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust Num , Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profile Classes	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Name
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customer Reporting Hierarchy	Customer Reporting Hierarchy	Cust Name, Cust Num, Relationship Enbl, From Date
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Customers Mappings	Customers Mappings	Leg Num, Leg Name, Cust Name, Cust Num, Location
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Credit Usage Rules	Define Credit Usage Rules	Usage Rule Set Name
Define Phone Formats	Define Phone Formats	<u> </u>
Define Receipt Matching Rules	Define Receipt Matching Rules	Territory Code Org, Short Name, Type, Descr, Proc, Active
· · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Define Receipt Processing Prof Define Transaction Sets	Define Receipt Processing Prof Define Transaction Sets	Organization, Name
		Organization, Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Operating Unit, Distribution Set Name
Dunning Letter Sets	Dunning Letter Sets	Name
Dunning Letters	Dunning Letters	Dunning Letter
Format Programs	Automatic Payment Programs	Name, Registered Name
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Name
Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item Tax Rate Exceptions	Item, Effective Dates From, Effective Dates To
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Lockboxes	Lockboxes	Operating Unit, Lockbox Number, Bank Origin No.
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Match Rules	Match Rules	Rule Name, Rule Purpose
Merge Dictionary	Merge Dictionary	App, Seq, Entity, PrimaryKey, Parent, ForeignKey, Proc
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust Num, Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Promotion Payment Types	Promotion Payment Types	Payment Number, Payment Name, Payment Type
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes	Receipt Class Name
Receipt Matching Rule Sets	Receipt Matching Rule Sets	Organization, Name, Start Date, End Date
Receipt Sources	Receipt Sources	Organization, Name
Receivables Activities	Receivables Activities	Organization, Set Of Books, Name
Remit-To Addresses	Customers	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Number, Ref
Reporting Entities	Reporting Entity	Organization Name, Name, Tax ID Number
Resources	Resources	Number, Category, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Stamp Values	Stamp Values	Operating Unit, From, To
•	•	· • ·

Standard Memo Lines	Standard Memo Lines	Organization, Name
Standard Messages	Standard Messages	Name
Statement Cycles	Statement Cycles	Name
Status Mappings	Status Mappings	Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities	Authority
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Exemptions	Tax Exemptions	Organization, Customer, Tax Code
Tax Groups	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Groups - Conditions	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Groups - Exceptions	Tax Groups	Oper Unit, Set Of Books, Tax Code, Eff Date From
Tax Locations and Rates	Tax Locations and Rates	Operating Unit, Loc Struct., Qualifier, Value
Territories	Territories	Name
Transaction Sources	Transaction Sources	Operating Unit, Name
Transmission Formats	Transmission Formats	Transmission Format Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Word Replacements	Word Replacements	Word List, Language
Word Replacements (Rules)	Word Replacements	Original Word, Type

#### Global Accounting Engine (AX — Dot release 11i.AX.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AX Event Types	Subledger Setup	Application, Set Of Books, Event Type, Category
General Setup Options	General Setup Options	Events Translation, Balance Calculation, Rules
Query Chains	Query Chains	Application, Query Chain
Set of Books Setup Details	Set of Books Setup Details	Set of Books
Subledger Setup	Subledger Setup	Application, Main Set of Books
Translation Schemes- Headers	Translation Schemes- Plans	Application, Set Of Books, Translation Scheme
Translation Schemes- Plans	Translation Schemes- Plans	Application, Set Of Books, Translation Scheme
Translator Program	Subledger Setup	Application, Main Set of Books, Posting SOB

## Cash Management (CE — Dot release 11i.CE.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Bank Statement Mapping	Bank Statement Mapping	Name
Bank Transaction Codes	Banks	Account Number, Bank Name, Code
Banks	Banks	BankName, BankBranchName, ClearinHouse, CHouseBranch
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
External Forecast Sources	External Forecast Sources	External Source Type
Forecast Templates	Forecast Templates	Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
System Parameters	System Parameters	Organization, Set of Books, Begin Date
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Assets (FA — Dot release 11i.FX.O)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Asset Calendars	Asset Calendars	Calendar Name
Asset Categories	Asset Categories	Category
Asset Ceilings	Asset Ceilings	Ceiling Name
Asset Fiscal Year	Asset Fiscal Year	Fiscal Year Name, Fiscal Year
Asset Keys	Asset Keys	Asset Key
Asset Warranties	Asset Warranties	Warranty Number
Asset-Assignments	Asset-Assignments	Asset Number, Book
Asset-Books	Asset-Books	Asset Number, Book
Asset-Details	Asset-Details	Asset Number, Description, Tag Number
Asset-Retirements	Asset-Retirements	Asset Number, Book
Asset-Source Lines	Asset-Source Lines	Asset Number, Asset Type
Attribute Set	Attribute Set	Report Title, Attribute Set
Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Rule
Book Controls	Book Controls	Organization, Book Name, Set of Books
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Deprn Methods: Calculated	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Flat	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Formula	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Production	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Deprn Methods: Table	Deprn Methods: Calculated	Method, Life Years
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets	Name
Financial Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
ITC Rates	ITC Rates	Tax Year, Years, Months, ITC %, Basis %
ITC Recapture Rates	ITC Recapture Rates	Tax Year, Years, Months, Yr Retired, Rate
Journal Categories	Journal Categories	Category
Journal Sources	Journal Sources	Source
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Lease Details	Lease Payments	Lease Number, Lessor
Lease Payments	Lease Payments	Payment Schedule
Locations	Locations	Location
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Price Indexes	(Not tracked)	Index
Prorate Conventions	Prorate Conventions	Convention
QuickCodes	QuickCodes	Туре
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Super Groups	Super Groups	Super Group Name
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
System Controls	System Controls	Enterprise Name
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure Classes	Units of Measure	
		Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# General Ledger (GL — Dot release 11i.GL.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Assign Reporting Sets of Books	Assign Reporting Sets of Books	Primary Set of Books, Reporting Set of Books
AutoPost Criteria Sets	AutoPost Criteria Sets	Criteria Set
Column Set	Column Set	Application Name, Name
Common Stock	Common Stock	Set of Books, Year, Share Measure, Measure Type
Concurrent Program Controls	(Not tracked)	Set of Books
Concurrent Request Schedules	Concurrent Request Schedules	Schedule
Consolidation Mappings	Consolidation Mappings	Consolidation
Consolidation Mappings Sets	Consolidation Mappings Sets	Mapping Set
Content Set	Content Set	Application, Content Set Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Define Budget	Define Budget	Budget Name, Budget Type
Define Budget Formula	Define Recurring Journal	Recurring Journal Batch, Set of Books
Define Budget Organization	Define Budget Organization	Budget Organization, Set of Books
Define Budgetary Control Group	Define Budgetary Control Group	Group
Define Database Links	Define Database Links	Database Name
Define Financial Report	Define Financial Report	Application, Report Name
Define MassAllocations	Define MassAllocations	Chart of Accounts, Name
Define MassBudgets	Define MassAllocations	Chart of Accounts, Name
Define Recurring Journal	Define Recurring Journal	Recurring Journal Batch, Set of Books
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimensions	Dimensions	Dimension
		Name
Display Group	Display Group	Name
Display Set	Display Set	
Document Sequence Assignments	Sequence Assignments	Appl, Category, Set Of Books, Method, Start, End Name
Document Sequences Elimination Sets	Document Sequences	Elimination Set
	Elimination Sets	
Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Type
Filters	Filters	Name
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items	Financial Data
Financial Data Set	Financial Data Set	Data Set
Financial Item	Financial Item	Financial Item
Financial Report Set	Financial Report Set	Application, Report Set Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Government Transaction Codes	Government Transaction Codes	Code, Chart Of Accounts
Hierarchy	Hierarchy	Hierarchy
Historical Rates	Historical Rates	Set of Books, Functional Currency, Target Currenc
Intercompany Accounts	Intercompany Accounts	Set of Books, Source, Category
Intercompany AutoAccount Rules	Intercompany AutoAccount Rules	Sender Chart of Accts, Receiver Chart of Accts
Intercompany Clearing Accounts	Intercompany Clearing Accounts	Subsidiary, Account
Intercompany Subsidiaries	Intercompany Subsidiaries	Subsidiary
Intercompany Transaction Types	Intercompany Transaction Types	Transaction Type
Journal Authorization Limits	Journal Authorization Limits	Set of Books, Employee
Journal Categories	Journal Categories	Category
Journal Reversal Criteria	Journal Reversal Criteria	Set of Books Name, Category
Journal Sources	Journal Sources	Source
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Mass Maintenance Workbench	Mass Maintenance Workbench	Request, Set of Books
Open and Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
•	·	** **

Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Row Order	Row Order	Application, Row Order Name
Row Set	Column Set	Application Name, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Statistical Units of Measure	Statistical Units of Measure	Chart Of Accounts Name, Account
Storage Parameters	Storage Parameters	Object Name
Summary Accounts	Summary Accounts	Set of Books, Name, Template
Suspense Accounts	Set of Books	Set Of Books, Source, Category, Account
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Options	Tax Options	Organization, Set of Books
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Loans (LNS)

<b>Snapshot Object</b>	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Conditions	Conditions	Condition
Fees	Fees	Organization, Fee Name
Loan Accounting	Fees	Org, LoanCls, LoanType, Dr/Cr, LnType, AcnFlx, %, TransCd
Loans System Options	LNS System Options	Org, Set Of Books
Notifications	Notifications	Event Name, Loan Class Code
Rates	Rates	Name

#### Property Manager (PN — Dot release 11i.PN.K)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Building	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Building-Floor	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Building-Office	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Expense Account Mapping	Expense Account Mapping	Organization, Mapping Name
Invoice Grouping Rules	Invoice Grouping Rules	Name
Land	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Land-Parcel	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Land-Section	Building	Org, Land/Building, Name, Parcel/Fl, Sec/Off, LocCo
Milestone Templates	Milestone Templates	Name
Payment Term Template	Payment Term Template	Org, Set Of Books, Name
Properties	Properties	Organization, Property Code
Regions and Office Parks	Regions and Office Parks	Name, Language
Reporting Currencies	Reporting Currencies	Currency Code
Space Assignment: Customer	Space Assignment: Employee	Org, Cust From, Cust To, Cust Name
Space Assignment: Employee	Space Assignment: Employee	Org, Employee From, Employee To, Name

#### Purchasing (PO — Dot release 11i.PO.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Application Utilities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID
ApprovedSupplier List Statuses	ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	Status
Assign Approval Groups	Approval Assignments	Op Unit, Position, Org, Doc Type, Approval Grp
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Authorizations	Approved Supplier List	Org, Reference Type, Sequence, Authorization

Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Control Purchasing Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Catalog Server Ldr Val.	Define Catalog Server Ldr Val.	Categories Last Run Date, Catalog Groups Last Run
Define Expense Account Rules	Define Expense Account Rules	Org, Acc Rule Type, Acct Rule Value, Segment Name
Define Information Template	Regions	Application, Region Code, Sequence
-		
Define Survey	Define Survey	Survey, Operating Unit, Commodity, Criteria
Delete Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Documents (Attachments)	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Economic Zone
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Financial Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes	Hazard Class
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Name
Item Source	Item Source	Type, Name, Desc, URL, Image URL, Keyword, Item Src ID
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields  Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexified Name
	•	
Line Types	Line Types	Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Open and Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Realms	Realms	Realm Name
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Journing Nuies (WINF)	Journing Nules (MINF)	riame, org

Status Mappings	Status Mappings	Org, Info Num, Info Name, Oracle Num, Oracle Name
Supplier Bank Accounts	Customers	Org, SupplieName, SupplierSite, AcctName, DateFrom
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Supplier Sites	Supplier Sites	Organization, Supplier Name, Site Name
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules	Operating Unit, Name
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Treasury (XTR — Dot release 11i.XTR.K)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Add/Maintain Currency Details	(Not tracked)	Code
Audit Group	(Not tracked)	Group Code, Event
Audit Requirements	(Not tracked)	Event Name
Bank Account Interest Rates	(Not tracked)	Curr, Eff Dt, Bal Low, Bal High, Party Code, Ref Code
Bank Account Interest Setoffs	(Not tracked)	Parent Party, To Party, Bank Co, Name, Account No
Bank Account Setoffs	(Not tracked)	Parent Party, To Party, Bank Co, Name, Account No
Bill / Bond Issue Numbers	(Not tracked)	Bank Code, Type, Serial Number
Bond Issues	(Not tracked)	Issue Code
Brok Sched&Detls: Rate Group	(Not tracked)	Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate
Brok Sched&Detls: Schedule	(Not tracked)	Schedule
Brok Sched&Detls: Settle Codes	(Not tracked)	Company, Exposure Type
Brok Sched&Detls:Categories	(Not tracked)	Category, Description
Company Profiles	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
Confirmation Templates	(Not tracked)	Template Name
Counterparty Profiles	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
CurrSystem Rates: Data F Codes	(Not tracked)	Reference Code
Currency Combinations	(Not tracked)	Base, Contra
Currency Holiday Rules	(Not tracked)	Currency, Type, Date, Month, Year
Current Rate/Archive Parameter	(Not tracked)	Source, Ric Code
Deal Confirmation Groups	(Not tracked)	Confirmation Group, Deal Type, Action Type
Deal Rate Tolerances	(Not tracked)	Deal Type, Deal Subtype
Deal Type/Subtype/Product Type	(Not tracked)	Deal Type
Default Confirmation Templates	(Not tracked)	Template Type, Template Name
Default Settlement Accounts	(Not tracked)	Party, Currency, Deal Type, Deal Subtype, Product
Default Settlement Actions	(Not tracked)	Category
Event Assignment	Event Assignment	Name, Priority
Exposure Types	(Not tracked)	Company, Exposure Type
FX Policy Bands	(Not tracked)	Curr, From, From Type, To, To Type, Desc, MaxBand
Forecast Template Periods	Forecast Template Periods	Forecast Header, Number, Level, Length, Type
Forecast Templates	Forecast Templates	Name
Hedge Policies- Hedge Items	Hedge Policies- Instruments	Source, Sub Source
Hedge Policies- Instruments	Hedge Policies- Instruments	Source, Sub Source
Hedge Strategies	Hedge Strategies	Strategy Code, Company
Holiday Dates	(Not tracked)	Code
Import Sources	(Not tracked)	Source Name
Import Sources-Reconcil Method	(Not tracked)	Rec Method, Seq
Import Sources-Reconcil Passes	(Not tracked)	Pass Code, Reconcile On Column

Interest Rate Policies         (Not tracked)         Currency, Invest/Fund           Journal Entry Actions         (Not tracked)         Company, Set Of Books           Limits/Cparty Limits         (Not tracked)         Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date           Limits/Deal Time Restrictions         (Not tracked)         Cparty Code, Deal Type, Subtype, Security Name           Limits/Dealer Limits         (Not tracked)         Dealer, Deal Type, Product Type           Limits/Global Limits         (Not tracked)         Company, Limit Code           Limits/Group Limits         (Not tracked)         Company, Cparty           Limits/Jimit Control         (Not tracked)         Name           Limits/Spettlement Limits         (Not tracked)         Limits/Poe           Limits/Spettlement Limits         (Not tracked)         Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr           Limits/Weightings         (Not tracked)         Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr           Limits/Sovereign Limits         (Not tracked)         Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr           Limits/Sovereign Limits         (Not tracked)         Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr           Limits/Sovereign Limits         (Not tracked)         Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr           Limits/Spetiplement Limits         (Not tracked)	Interest Override Tolerances	Interest Override Tolerances	Company, Function Currency, Deal Type, Amount, %
Limits/Cparty Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date Limits/Currency Limits (Not tracked) Code Limits/Deal Time Restrictions (Not tracked) Cparty Code, Deal Type, Subtype, Security Name Limits/Dealer Limits (Not tracked) Dealer, Deal Type, Product Type Limits/Global Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code Limits/Group Limits (Not tracked) Company, Cparty Limits/Group Limits (Not tracked) Company, Cparty Limits/Limit Control (Not tracked) Name Limits/Limit Types (Not tracked) Limit Type Limits/Settlement Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date Limits/Sovereign Limits (Not tracked) Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr Limits/Weightings (Not tracked) Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months Market Data Curves Market Data Curves Curve Code Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code One-Step Settlement Codes One-Step Settlement Codes Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issues Stock Issue Code System Languages System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Fax Cade, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Interest Rate Policies	(Not tracked)	Currency, Invest/Fund
Limits/Currency Limits (Not tracked) Code Limits/Deal Time Restrictions (Not tracked) Cparty Code, Deal Type, Subtype, Security Name Limits/Dealer Limits (Not tracked) Dealer, Deal Type, Product Type Limits/Global Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code Limits/Group Limits (Not tracked) Company, Cparty Limits/Limit Control (Not tracked) Name Limits/Limit Control (Not tracked) Limit Type Limits/Settlement Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date Limits/Settlement Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date Limits/Severeign Limits (Not tracked) Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr Limits/Weightings (Not tracked) Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months Market Data Curves Market Data Curves Curve Code Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code One-Step Settlement Codes One-Step Settlement Codes Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issues Stock Issue Code System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Journal Entry Actions	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
Limits/Deal Time Restrictions (Not tracked) Cparty Code, Deal Type, Subtype, Security Name Limits/Dealer Limits (Not tracked) Dealer, Deal Type, Product Type Limits/Global Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code Limits/Group Limits (Not tracked) Company, Cparty Limits/Limit Control (Not tracked) Name Limits/Limit Types (Not tracked) Limit Type Limits/Settlement Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date Limits/Settlement Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date Limits/Sovereign Limits (Not tracked) Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr Limits/Weightings (Not tracked) Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months Market Data Curves Market Data Curves Curve Code Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code One-Step Settlement Codes One-Step Settlement Codes Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issues Stock Issue Code System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Limits/Cparty Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date
Limits/Dealer Limits (Not tracked) Dealer, Deal Type, Product Type Limits/Global Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code Limits/Group Limits (Not tracked) Company, Cparty Limits/Limit Control (Not tracked) Name Limits/Limit Types (Not tracked) Limit Type Limits/Settlement Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date Limits/Sovereign Limits (Not tracked) Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr Limits/Weightings (Not tracked) Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months Market Data Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code One-Step Settlement Codes One-Step Settlement Codes Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Code Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Company, Set Of Books Review Historic Cross Rates (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issues Stock Issue Code System Languages (Not tracked) Tax Category Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Tax Category Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Limits/Currency Limits	(Not tracked)	Code
Limits/Global Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code Limits/Group Limits (Not tracked) Company, Cparty Limits/Limit Control (Not tracked) Name Limits/Limit Types (Not tracked) Limit Type Limits/Settlement Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date Limits/Sovereign Limits (Not tracked) Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr Limits/Weightings (Not tracked) Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months Market Data Curves Market Data Curves Curve Code Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code One-Step Settlement Codes One-Step Settlement Codes Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Company, Set Of Books Review Historic Cross Rates (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issues Stock Issue Code System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Tax Category Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Limits/Deal Time Restrictions	(Not tracked)	Cparty Code, Deal Type, Subtype, Security Name
Limits/Group Limits (Not tracked) Company, Cparty Limits/Limit Control (Not tracked) Name Limits/Limit Types (Not tracked) Limit Type Limits/Settlement Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date Limits/Sovereign Limits (Not tracked) Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr Limits/Weightings (Not tracked) Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months Market Data Curves Market Data Curves Curve Code Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code One-Step Settlement Codes One-Step Settlement Codes Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issues Stock Issue Code System Languages System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Tax Category Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Limits/Dealer Limits	(Not tracked)	Dealer, Deal Type, Product Type
Limits/Limit Control (Not tracked) Name Limits/Limit Types (Not tracked) Limit Type Limits/Settlement Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date Limits/Sovereign Limits (Not tracked) Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr Limits/Weightings (Not tracked) Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months Market Data Curves Market Data Curves Curve Code Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code One-Step Settlement Codes One-Step Settlement Codes Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Company, Set Of Books Review Historic Cross Rates (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issue Stock Issue Code System Languages System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Tax Category Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Limits/Global Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Limit Code
Limits/Limit Types (Not tracked) Limit Type  Limits/Settlement Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date  Limits/Sovereign Limits (Not tracked) Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr  Limits/Weightings (Not tracked) Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months  Market Data Curves Market Data Curves Curve Code  Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code  Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code  Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code  Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code  One-Step Settlement Codes One-Step Settlement Codes Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code  Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code  Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max  Portfolios (Not tracked) Company, Set Of Books  Review Historic Cross Rates (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date  Stock Issues Stock Issue Code  System Languages System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name  Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Tax Category  Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Limits/Group Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Cparty
Limits/Settlement Limits (Not tracked) Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date Limits/Sovereign Limits (Not tracked) Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr Limits/Weightings (Not tracked) Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months Market Data Curves Market Data Curves Curve Code Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code One-Step Settlement Codes One-Step Settlement Codes Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Company, Set Of Books Review Historic Cross Rates (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issues Stock Issue Code System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Tax Category Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Limits/Limit Control	(Not tracked)	Name
Limits/Sovereign Limits (Not tracked) Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr Limits/Weightings (Not tracked) Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months Market Data Curves Market Data Curves Curve Code Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code  Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code One-Step Settlement Codes One-Step Settlement Codes Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Company, Set Of Books Review Historic Cross Rates (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issue Code System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Tax Category Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Limits/Limit Types	(Not tracked)	Limit Type
Limits/Weightings (Not tracked) Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months  Market Data Curves Market Data Curves Curve Code  Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code  Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code  Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Market Data Sets-Yield Curves Set Code  One-Step Settlement Codes One-Step Settlement Codes Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code  Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code  Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max  Portfolios (Not tracked) Company, Set Of Books  Review Historic Cross Rates (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date  Stock Issues Stock Issue Code  System Languages System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name  Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Tax Category  Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Limits/Settlement Limits	(Not tracked)	Company, Limit Code, Limit Amount, Exp Date
Market Data CurvesMarket Data CurvesCurve CodeMarket Data Sets-Exch Rate VolMarket Data Sets-Yield CurvesSet CodeMarket Data Sets-Int Rate VolMarket Data Sets-Yield CurvesSet CodeMarket Data Sets-Yield CurvesMarket Data Sets-Yield CurvesSet CodeOne-Step Settlement CodesOne-Step Settlement CodesCompany Code, Schedule, Settlement CodeParty Group Codes(Not tracked)CodePayment Schedules(Not tracked)Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, MaxPortfolios(Not tracked)Company, Set Of BooksReview Historic Cross Rates(Not tracked)Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate DateStock IssuesStock Issue CodeSystem LanguagesSystem LanguagesModule Name, Canvas Type, Item NameTax Schedule&Details-Categ(Not tracked)Tax CategoryTax Schedule&Details-Rate Code(Not tracked)Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Limits/Sovereign Limits	(Not tracked)	Sovereign Limits Company, Sovereign Limits Countr
Market Data Sets-Exch Rate VolMarket Data Sets-Yield CurvesSet CodeMarket Data Sets-Int Rate VolMarket Data Sets-Yield CurvesSet CodeMarket Data Sets-Yield CurvesMarket Data Sets-Yield CurvesSet CodeOne-Step Settlement CodesOne-Step Settlement CodesCompany Code, Schedule, Settlement CodeParty Group Codes(Not tracked)CodePayment Schedules(Not tracked)Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, MaxPortfolios(Not tracked)Company, Set Of BooksReview Historic Cross Rates(Not tracked)Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate DateStock IssuesStock Issue CodeSystem LanguagesSystem LanguagesModule Name, Canvas Type, Item NameTax Schedule&Details-Categ(Not tracked)Tax CategoryTax Schedule&Details-Rate Code(Not tracked)Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Limits/Weightings	(Not tracked)	Deal Type Code, Deal Subtype Code, Months
Market Data Sets-Int Rate VolMarket Data Sets-Yield CurvesSet CodeMarket Data Sets-Yield CurvesMarket Data Sets-Yield CurvesSet CodeOne-Step Settlement CodesOne-Step Settlement CodesCompany Code, Schedule, Settlement CodeParty Group Codes(Not tracked)CodePayment Schedules(Not tracked)Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, MaxPortfolios(Not tracked)Company, Set Of BooksReview Historic Cross Rates(Not tracked)Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate DateStock IssuesStock Issue CodeSystem LanguagesSystem LanguagesModule Name, Canvas Type, Item NameTax Schedule&Details-Categ(Not tracked)Tax CategoryTax Schedule&Details-Rate Code(Not tracked)Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Market Data Curves	Market Data Curves	Curve Code
Market Data Sets-Yield CurvesMarket Data Sets-Yield CurvesSet CodeOne-Step Settlement CodesOne-Step Settlement CodesCompany Code, Schedule, Settlement CodeParty Group Codes(Not tracked)CodePayment Schedules(Not tracked)Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, MaxPortfolios(Not tracked)Company, Set Of BooksReview Historic Cross Rates(Not tracked)Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate DateStock IssuesStock Issue CodeSystem LanguagesSystem LanguagesModule Name, Canvas Type, Item NameTax Schedule&Details-Categ(Not tracked)Tax CategoryTax Schedule&Details-Rate Code(Not tracked)Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Market Data Sets-Exch Rate Vol	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Set Code
One-Step Settlement Codes One-Step Settlement Codes Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Company, Set Of Books Review Historic Cross Rates (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issue Stock Issue Code System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Tax Category Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Market Data Sets-Int Rate Vol	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Set Code
Party Group Codes (Not tracked) Code Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Company, Set Of Books Review Historic Cross Rates (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issue Code System Languages System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Tax Category Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Market Data Sets-Yield Curves	Set Code
Payment Schedules (Not tracked) Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max Portfolios (Not tracked) Company, Set Of Books Review Historic Cross Rates (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issue Code System Languages System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Tax Category Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	One-Step Settlement Codes	One-Step Settlement Codes	Company Code, Schedule, Settlement Code
Portfolios(Not tracked)Company, Set Of BooksReview Historic Cross Rates(Not tracked)Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate DateStock IssuesStock Issue CodeSystem LanguagesModule Name, Canvas Type, Item NameTax Schedule&Details-Categ(Not tracked)Tax CategoryTax Schedule&Details-Rate Code(Not tracked)Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Party Group Codes	(Not tracked)	Code
Review Historic Cross Rates (Not tracked) Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date Stock Issues Stock Issue Code System Languages System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Tax Category Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Payment Schedules	(Not tracked)	Subtype, Product, Schedule, Payment, Calculation, Max
Stock IssuesStock Issue CodeSystem LanguagesSystem LanguagesModule Name, Canvas Type, Item NameTax Schedule&Details-Categ(Not tracked)Tax CategoryTax Schedule&Details-Rate Code(Not tracked)Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Portfolios	(Not tracked)	Company, Set Of Books
System Languages System Languages Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name Tax Schedule&Details-Categ (Not tracked) Tax Category Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Review Historic Cross Rates	(Not tracked)	Base Curr, Contra Curr, Rate Date
Tax Schedule&Details-Categ       (Not tracked)       Tax Category         Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code       (Not tracked)       Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	Stock Issues	Stock Issues	Stock Issue Code
Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code (Not tracked) Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate	System Languages	System Languages	Module Name, Canvas Type, Item Name
(·····g····g·····g······g······g·······g····	Tax Schedule&Details-Categ	(Not tracked)	Tax Category
Tax Schedule&Details-Schedules (Not tracked) Schedule	Tax Schedule&Details-Rate Code	(Not tracked)	Code, Effective From, Percentage Rate
	Tax Schedule&Details-Schedules	(Not tracked)	Schedule
Tax Schedule&Details-Settlt Cd (Not tracked) Company, Exposure Type	Tax Schedule&Details-Settlt Cd	(Not tracked)	Company, Exposure Type
User Access Levels (Not tracked) Treasury User, Application User	User Access Levels	(Not tracked)	Treasury User, Application User
XTR System Parameters (Not tracked) Name	XTR System Parameters	(Not tracked)	Name

# iProcurement (Purchasing) (iPO)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Application Utilities Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Approval Groups	Approval Groups	Operating Unit, Approval Group Name
Approved Supplier List	Approved Supplier List	Item, Busin, Supplier, Site, Status, Org, Supp ID
ApprovedSupplier List Statuses	ApprovedSupplierListStatuses	Status
Assign Approval Groups	Approval Assignments	Op Unit, Position, Org, Doc Type, Approval Grp
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Buyers	Buyers	Buyer Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Container Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Control Purchasing Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types	Rate Type
Countries and Territories	Countries and Territories	Country/Territory
Credit Cards	Credit Cards	Operating Unit, Card Number
Cross Reference Types: Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Commodity Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type

Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define Information Template	Regions	Application, Region Code, Sequence
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Document Types	Document Types	Operating Unit, Type, Subtype
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Economic Zone
Financials Options	Financials Options	Organization Name, Set of Books, Bus Grp
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes	Hazard Class
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Name
• •	<u> </u>	
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Source	Item Source	Type, Name, Desc, URL, Image URL, Keyword, Item Src ID
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Line Types	Line Types	Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Part, Item
Manufacturers:Details	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Movement Parameters (old)	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Open and Close Periods	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
•	•	
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Code
Realms	Realms	Realm Name
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates	Operating Unit, Template
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists	List Name
Suppliers	Suppliers	Supplier Name, Supplier Number
Tax Codes	Withholding Tax Details	Organization Name, Tax Code
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules	Operating Unit, Name
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
UN Numbers	UN Numbers	UN Number
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class

Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### HR/PAYROLL

# Advanced Benefits (BEN — Dot release 11i.BEN.M)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Actual Premiums	Actual Premiums	Org, Bus Group, Name, Type, Date From, Date To
BEN Programs	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Batch Process Parameters	Batch Process Parameters	Batch Process Name
Book Event	Book Event	Business Group, Person
Communication Type Children	Communication Types	BusGrp, Name, Child Name, Start, End Date
Communication Types	Communication Types	BusGrp, Name, Child Name, Start, End Date
Competence Profile	(Not tracked)	Business Group, Name
Coverages	Coverages	Bus Grp, Name, Level, Object, Start, End
Criteria Definition-Advanced	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Benefits	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Changes	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Commcation	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Payroll	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-People	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Criteria Definition-Premium	Criteria Definition-Advanced	Business Group, Profile Name, Criteria Type
Define Extract	Define Extract	Business Group, Name, Type
Dependent Coverg Elig Profiles	Dependent Coverg Elig Profiles	BusGrp, Name, Status, Start, End
Derived Factor-Age and Service	Derived Factor-Age and Service	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Age	Derived Factors-Age	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Compensation	Derived Factors-Compensation	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-F/T Equivalent	Derived Factors-F/T Equivalent	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Hours Worked	Derived Factors-Hours Worked	Business Group, Name
Derived Factors-Len of Service	Derived Factors-Len of Service	Business Group, Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Element	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Link	Element Link	Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To
Enrollment Action Type	Enrollment Action Type	Business Group, Name, Type
Enrollment Override	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID
Extra Assignment Information	Extra Assignment Information	Information Type, Description
Extra Person Information	Extra Person Information	Туре
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Layout Def-Data Elements	Layout Def-File Layout	Business Group, Name, Type, Ext Data Elmt Id
Layout Def-File Layout	Layout Def-File Layout	Business Group, Name
Layout Def-Record	Layout Def-File Layout	Business Group, Name
Life Event Reasons	Life Event Reasons	Business Group, Name, Eff DtStart, Eff Dt End, Lerld
Options	Options	Business Group, Name
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Derived	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Employ	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Other	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
Part Eligibility Prof-Related	Part Eligibility Prof-Personal	Business Group, Name
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period to Date Limits	Period to Date Limits	Business Group, Name
Person Changes	Life Event-Person Changes	Business Group, Name, Date Start, Date End
Person Type Usage	Person Type Usage	Person, Person Type, Effective Date From
i cisoli Type osage	i erson rype osage	i erson, r erson rype, Litective Date Floiti

Personal Payment Method	Personal Payment Method	BusGrp, Empl, Name, Priority, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-Designation	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-General	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-Life Event	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-Option	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Plan, Seq, Option, Date Start, Eff Date End
Plan Enroll Reqmnt-Timing	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Plan, Enroll Type, Start, End, Typ ID
Plan Primary Care Providers	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name
Plan Types	Plan Types	Business Group, Name, Option Type
Plans	BEN Programs	Business Group, Name, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Plans-Options	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Plan, Seq, Option, Date Start, Eff Date End
Postal/Zip	Postal/Zip	Business Group, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Previous Employment Info	Previous Employment Info	Business Group, Person, Job
Primary Care Providers	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, PI/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, PI, Opt, Str, End, ID
Prog Enroll-Dep Cvg- Program	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Prog Enroll-Dep Cvg-Plan Type	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Seq, Plan Type, Date Start, Date End
Prog Enroll-Life Event	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Prog Enroll-Timing-Life Event	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Plan, Enroll Type, Start, End, Typ ID
Prog Enroll-Timing-Schedule	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Plan, Enroll Type, Start, End, Typ ID
Program Enrollment Requirement	BEN Programs	Bus Grp, Program, Eff Date Start, Eff Date End
Program/Plan Years	Program/Plan Years	Business Group, Plan Start Date, Plan End Date
Programs-Plan Types	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Prog, Seq, Plan Type, Date Start, Date End
Programs-Plans	BEN Programs	BusGrp, Program, Seq, Plan, Eff Start, Eff End
Qualifications	Qualifications	Business Group, Person, Type
Related Person Changes	Life Event-RIted Person Chnges	Bus Group, Name, Date Start, Date End
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Areas	Service Areas	Bus Group, Service Area, Date Start, Date End
Standard Rates	Standard Rates	Business Group, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Human Resources (HR — Dot release 11i.PER.N)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Absence Attendance Type	Absence Attendance Type	Business Group, Name
Accrual Plans	Accrual Plans	Business Group, Plan Name
Agreement Grades	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Appraisal Template	Appraisal Template	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Perf Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Weight Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assign Security Profiles	Assign Security Profiles	Business Group, Start Date, End Date
Assignment Set	Assignment Set	Business Group, Name
Assignment Statuses	Assignment Statuses	Business Group, User Status
Balance	Balance	Business Group, Name
Benefit Contribution	Benefit Contribution	Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To
Book Event	Book Event	Business Group, Person
Budget	Budget	Business Group, Name
Budgetary Calendar	Payroll	Name
Career Path Names	Career Path Names	Business Group, Name
Checklist	Checklist	Person, Item
Communication Delivery Methods	Communication Delivery Methods	Person, Delivery Method
Competence Profile	(Not tracked)	Business Group, Name
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Consolidation Sets	Consolidation Sets	Business Group, Name
Deductions	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Define Collective Agreements	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name

Define Function	Define Function	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Define Task Flow	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Nodes	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Units	(Not tracked)	Form, Block
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Designer	Designer	Template Name
Earnings	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Classifications	Element Classifications	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
	Element	
Element Creation Template Element Link	Element Link	Business Group, Name, Date From, To  Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To
Element and Distribution Set	Element and Distribution Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type
Element- Balance Feeds	Balance	Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec
Enrollment Override	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, Pl/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, Pl, Opt, Str, End, ID
Exchange Rates	Exchange Rates	PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID
Extra Assignment Information	Extra Assignment Information	Information Type, Description
Extra Location Information	Extra Location Information	Information Type
Extra Person Information	Extra Person Information	Туре
Federal Tax Rules	Federal Tax Rules	Bus Grp, Employee Name, SUI State, Date From, To
Form Customization	Form Customization	Business Group, Legislation Code, Form to be cust
Formula Result Rules	Formula Result Rules	Business Group, Legislation Code, Element, Name,
Formulas	Formulas	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
GL Map	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
Generic Summary Proc-Item Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Rest Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Globals	Globals	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
Grade Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Grade Scale	Grade Scale	Business Group, Grade, Pay Scale, Effective Date
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Information Types Security	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Job Groups	Job Groups	Job Group Id
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Letter	Letter	Business Group, Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Career Path	Map Career Path	Business Group, Career Path, Job Progression From
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizational Payment Method	Organizational Payment Method	Business Group, Name, Effective Date From, Effect
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Pay Scale	Pay Scale	Business Group, Name
Payroll	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Type Usage	Person Type Usage	Person, Person Type, Effective Date From
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Person Types  Personal Payment Method	Person Types  Personal Payment Method	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Profile Values	Personal Payment Method	BusGrp, Empl, Name, Priority, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Previous Employment Info	Previous Employment Info	Business Group, Person, Job

Previous Job Extra Information	Previous Job Extra Information	Type, Information Type
Qualification Types	Qualification Types	Name
Qualifications	Qualifications	Business Group, Person, Type
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Recruitment Activity	Recruitment Activity	Business Group, Name
Request Letter	Request Letter	BusGrp, Letter Name, Status, Auto or Manual, Date
Requisition and Vacancy	Requisition and Vacancy	Business Group, Name
Retropay Set	Retropay Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Salary Basis	Salary Basis	Business Group, Name
Salary Surveys	Salary Surveys	Survey Name
Scale Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Schools/Colleges	Schools/Colleges	Establishment Name, Location
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Special Information Types	Special Information Types	Business Group, Name
Table Structure	Table Structure	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Table Values	Table Values	Business Group, Legislation Code, Column Name, Ex
User Types and Statuses	User Types and Statuses	Lookup Type, Business Group, System Type
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WC Codes and Rates	WC Codes and Rates	Business Group, Carrier, State, Location
Wage Attachment Fee Rules	Wage Attachment Fee Rules	State, Category, Effective Date From, Effective D
Worker's Compensation	Worker's Compensation	Name

#### Public Sector HR (PQH — Dot release 11i.PQH.J)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Budget Characteristics	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Budget Reallocation	Budget Reallocation	Budget, Version #/Version
Budget Set	Budget Set	Business Group, Budget Set
Configurable Business Rules	Config Business Rules	Short Name, Business Group, Organization
Contexts	Contexts	Context
Maintain Roles	Maintain Roles	Business Group, Role Name
PQH Budgets	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Position Transaction	Position Transaction	Business Grp, Name, Date, Org
Routing Lists	Routing Lists	Routing List
Templates	Templates	Short Name
Transaction Type Wizard	Transaction Type Wizard	Name, Business Group
Worksheet	Worksheet	Worksheet, Start Date, End Date

#### Public Sector Payroll (PQP — Dot release 11i.PQP.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Employment History	Employment History	Business Group, Employee, Employer
Extra Details of Service	Extra Details of Service	Business Gr, Employee, Contract Type, Date From/To
Vehicle Information	Vehicle Information	Business Gr, Vehicle Type, Registra Num, Id Number

#### **MANUFACTURING**

#### Bills of Material (BOM — Dot release 11i.BOM.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Bill Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Category Associations	Category Associations	Purchasing Category, Start, End
Change Types	Change Types	Туре

Cost Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Default WIP Accounting Classes	Default WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Cost Group, Category
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Department Classes	Departments	Organization, Department Class
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Equipment Types	Departments	Organization, Resource, Equipment
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Material Ovhd Absorption Rules	Material Ovhd Absorption Rules	Organization, Transaction, Item Type
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Option Specific Sources List	(Not tracked)	Model, Component
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Parameters	Parameters	Organization
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Setup Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Setup Types	Setup Types	Organization, Setup Code
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Standard Operations	Standard Operations	Organization, Line, Code, Description
Sub-Element Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

## Capacity (CRP — Dot release 11i.CRP.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Resource Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Simulation Sets	Simulation Sets	Organization, Simulation Set Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Cost Management (CST)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Alternates	Alternates	Organization, Alternate
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name

Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Type Association	Cost Groups	Legal Entity, Cost Type
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element	Cost Element
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Org Cost Group Association	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Organization Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Periodic Account Assignments	Cost Groups	Legal Entity, Cost Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar	Calendar
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

# Engineering (ENG — Dot release 11i.ENG.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Approval Lists	Approval Lists	List
Change Types	Change Types	Туре
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
ECO AutoNumbering	AutoNumbering	User Name, Organization
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Priorities	Priorities	Organization, Priority
Reasons	Reasons	Organization, Reason

Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# Inventory (INV — Dot release 11i.INV.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	Organization, Group Name
ABC Assignment Groups: Summary	ABC Assignment Groups: Detail	Organization, Group Name
ABC Classes	ABC Classes	Organization, Class Name
Account Aliases	Account Aliases	Organization, Alias, Effective On
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Activities	Cost Activities	Organization, Activity
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules	ATP Rule Name
Categories	Categories	Structure Name, Category
Category Accounts	Category Accounts	Organization Name, Subinv., Category, Cost Group
Category Sets	Category Sets	Category Set Name
Category Sets - Item Assign.	Category Sets - Item Assign.	Organization, Category Set Name, Item, Category
Consumption Set Up	Consumption Set Up	Org Name, Transaction Type, Planning Party, Item
Container Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Cost Types	Cost Types	Organization, Cost Type
Cross Reference Types: Detail	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Cross References Types:Summary	Cross Reference Types:Detail	Cross Reference Type
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
		Commodity Code
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Cross References	•
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References  Customer Items	Organization, Customer Item, Inventory Item
Customer Items		Organization, Customer Name, Customer Item, Commo
Cycle Count	Cycle Count	Organization, Name
Cycle Count Entries	Cycle Count Entries	Organization, Cycle Count Name, Count Seq
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets	Functional Area, Category Set
Define ABC Compile	Define ABC Compile	Organization, Compile Name
Delete Constraints	Deletion Constraints	Constraint
Desc Flex Context Mapping	Desc Flex Context Mapping	Organization, Flexfield Name, Context Column
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Economic Zones	Movement Statistics Parameters	Economic Zone
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employees	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Exception Templates	Exception Templates	Template
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules	Rule
Freight Carriers	Freight Carriers	Organization Name, Carrier Short Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
INV Transaction Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
INV Transit Times	INV Transit Times	Ship Method, From Location, Destination
InterCompany Relations	Intercompany Relations	Shipping Org, Selling Org, Flow Type
Intercompany Transaction Flows	Intercompany Transaction Flows	Org, Start Operating Unit, End Operating Unit
Inventory Accounting Periods	Open and Close Periods	Organization, Period, Num, Year
Inventory Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls	Group Name, Attribute Name
Item Catalog Groups	Item Catalog Groups	Name
Item Relationships	Item Relationships	Organization, From Item, To Item, Type
Item Status	Item Status	Inventory Item Status
Item Subinventories	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Item Templates	Item Templates	Template
item remplates	item remplates	remplace

Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Locators  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory Organization, Item, Default For, Subinventory
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•
Item Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location Part Name Land	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturers	Organization, Manufacturer, Part, Item
Manufacturers:Details	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Manufacturers:Summary	Manufacturers	Manufacturer
Master Items	Master Items	Organization, Item
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults	Organization, Material OH, Item Type, Category
Material Status Definition	Material Status Definition	Material Status Name
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Movement Statistics Parameters	Movement Statistics Parameters	Legal Entity, Economic Zone
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation	Rule Set Code
Old Movement Parameters	Old Movement Parameters	Legal Entity
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Access	Organization Access	Org, Responsibility Application, Responsibility N
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Overheads	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Picking Rules	Picking Rules	Name
Planners	Planners	Organization, Name
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options	Operating Unit
Receiving Options	Receiving Options	Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Ship Method Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Methods	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Shipping Networks	Shipping Networks	From Organization, To Organization
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters	Organization
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters	Organization
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Name Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons	Name
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types	Type, Name
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	Item, Destination Base Unit, Source Base Unit
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class  UOM Conversions - Standard	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		Item, Source Unit
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard	Item, Source Unit
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes	Language, UOM Class
Units of Measure	Units of Measure	Language, Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar	Name

# Master Scheduling (MRP — Dot release 11i.MRP.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
App Utilities: Demand Class	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assign Sourcing Rules/BoD(MRP)	Assignment Set
Bill of Distribution (MRP)	Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Define Scheduling Rules	Define Scheduling Rules	Name
Demand Class Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Kanban Names	Organization, Plan Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
MRP Plan Names	Organization, Name
MRP Plan Options	Organization, Plan Name
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planners	Organization, Name
Planning Exception Sets	Organization, Exception Set Name
Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Planning Parameters	Organization
SQL* Loader Parameters	Table Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sourcing Rules (MRP)	Name, Org
Value Sets	Value Set Name
	Descriptive Flexfield Segments Kanban Names Key Flexfield Segments Key Flexfields MRP Plan Names MRP Plan Options Common Lookups System Profile Values Planners Planning Exception Sets Common Lookups Planning Parameters SQL* Loader Parameters Segment Values-Value Set Sourcing Rules (MRP)

# Project Manufacturing (PJM — Dot release 11i.PJM.H)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Budgets	Budgets	Prj#, BdgtTp, Vrsn#, VrsnName, Drft/Curr, FnPIn, VrsnTp
Cost Groups	Cost Groups	Organization, Legal Entity, Cost Group
Currencies	Currencies	Currency Code
Daily Rates	Daily Rates	Conversion Date, Conversion Type
Departments	Departments	Organization, Department
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Type
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Material Subelements	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters	Organization
Period Rates	Period Rates	Set Of Books, Currency To, Balance Type, Period
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planning Groups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Product Families	Product Families	Organization, Product Family, Alternate
Proj Manufacturing Parameters	Proj Manufacturing Parameters	Organization Code, Common Project
Project Parameters	Project Parameters	Org Code, Project Number, Org Name
Projects, Templates	Projects, Templates	Organization, Number
Resources (including Rates)	Departments	Organization, Resource/Overhead/Material, Enabled
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Seiban Numbers	Seiban Numbers	Seiban Number
Stock Locators	Stock Locators	Organization, Locator
Subinventories	Subinventories	Organization, Name
Subinventories-Items	Subinventories - Items	Organization, Subinventory, Item
Subinventories-Locators	Subinventories - Locators	Organization, Item, Subinventory Locator
Task AutoAssign FlexSequence	Task AutoAssign FlexSequence	Material/Resource/WIP, Attribute, Attribute Code
Task AutoAssignment Rules	Task AutoAssignment Rules	Project Number, Organization, Organization Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class

#### Quality (QA — Dot release 11i.QA.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Collection Elements	Collection Elements	Collection Element
Collection Plan Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Collection Plans	Collection Plans	Organization, Collection Plan
Define User Groups	Customers	Customer, Cust Num , Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Element Type Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Grant Privileges	Grant Privileges	Grantee, Collection Plan
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Organization Assignment	Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Sampling Plan Setup	Sampling Plan Setup	Organization, Sampling Plan
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Skip Lot Process Setup	Skip Lot Process Setup	Organization, Skip Lot Process Code
Skip-Lot/Sampling Criteria	Skip-Lot/Sampling Criteria	Org, Supp, Site, Item, Rev, Categ, Proj, Task, Manuf
Specifications	Specifications	Organization, Specification Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Work in Process (WIP — Dot release 11i.WIP.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Assign Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Job
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Discrete Jobs	Discrete Jobs	Organization, Job
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Employee Labor Rates	Employee Labor Rates	Organization, Employee, Effective Date
Job and Schedule Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Operation Documents	Order Management Documents	Category, Description, Data Type, Source File
Oracle Work In Process Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Persons	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Production Lines	Departments	Organization, Name
Schedule Groups	Schedule Groups	Organization, Schedule Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Shop Floor Statuses	Shop Floor Statuses	Organization, Status
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WIP Accounting Classes	WIP Accounting Classes	Organization, Class
Work in Process Parameters	WIP Parameters	Organization

#### **MARKETING**

#### Trade Management (OZF — Dot release 11i.OZF.D)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
System Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Trade Management Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

#### **PLANNING**

#### Advanced Supply Chain Planning (MSC — Dot release 11i.MSC.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Allocation Rules	Allocation Rules	Name
Application Instances	Application Instances	Instance
Assign Allocation Rule	Assign Allocation Rule	AssignTo, Org, Item, Categor, Dept, Resource, AllocRule
Assign Sourcing Rule/BoD (MSC)	Assign Sourcing Rule/BoD (MSC)	Assignment Set Name
Bill of Distribution (MSC)	Sourcing Rules (MSC)	Organization, Name, Org
DRP Plan Names	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
DRP Plan Options	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
Define Priority Rules	Define Priority Rules	Name, Criteria Order
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Inventory Plan Names	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
MPS Plan Names	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
MPS Plan Options	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	MRP Plan Names (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Name
MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	MRP Plan Options (in MSC)	Instance Name, Organization Code, Plan
Oracle Manufacturing Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Planning Parameters	Planning Parameters	Instance Name, Organization Code, Assign Group
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sourcing Rules (MSC)	Sourcing Rules (MSC)	Organization, Name, Org
Transit Times	Transit Times	From Org, From OrgLoc, To Org, To OrgLoc, Method
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Demand Planning (MSD — Dot release 11i.MSD.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Application Instances	Application Instances	Instance
Audit Report Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Audit Statements	(Not tracked)	Statement Name, Statemt Desc, Appl Code
Column Names	Column Names	Name, Desc, Type, User Prompt
Data Elements Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Define Data Stream - Basic	Define Data Stream - Advanced	Name, Source of Data, Type of Data
Define Data Stream Advanced	Define Data Stream - Advanced	Name, Source of Data, Type of Data
Define Data Stream-Adv-Column	Define Data Stream-Adv-Column	Code, Column, Dimension
Demand Planning Hierarchies	Demand Planning Hierarchies	Name
Demand Planning Levels	Demand Planning Hierarchies	Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimensions Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Hierarchy Levels	Demand Planning Hierarchies	Hierarchy, Level, Parent Level, Relationship View
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
MSD Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
User Dimensions Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### **PROJECTS**

## Projects (PA — Dot release 11i.PA.L)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms	Name
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Agreement	Agreement	Org Name, Cust Name, Number, Type
Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type	Name
Assign AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules	Organization, Application, Function, Function Trx
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	Name
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules	Rule Name
Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles	Name
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions	Name, Procedure, Eff From, Eff To
Budget Change Reasons Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Method Code
Budget Types	Budget Types	Budget Type
Budgets	Budgets	Prj#, BdgtTp, Vrsn#, VrsnName, Drft/Curr, FnPln, VrsnTp
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Code
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules	Business Group, Burden Schedule Name
Burden Structure Assignments	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Burden Structures	Burden Structures	Structure
Class Categories and Codes	Project Types	Class Category
Contact Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Control Actions	AMG Control Actions	Source, Action
Cost Base Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Cost Bases	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Credit Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Addresses Contacts	Customers	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Number, Ref
Customer Addresses Purposes	Customer Addresses Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust Num , Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimensions	Dimensions	Dimension Name
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Event Types	Event Types	Event Type
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Category  Expenditure Type
Forecasting Implementation Opt	Forecasting Implementation Opt	Organization
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
GL Periods for Projects	Open and Close Periods	Application, Set of Books, Period Name
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
•	Implementation Options	71 7 11
Implementation Options		Organization, Set Of Books, Business Group
Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats	Name, Format Type, Eff From, To
Job Groups	Job Groups	Job Group Id
Job Mapping	Job Mapping	From Job Group, To Job Group, From Job, To Job
Jobs Kara Flandia I.I. Carring and a	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multiplier Name
Labor Costing Overrides	Labor Costing Overrides	Organization, Employee Name, Effective Dates From
Labor Costing Rules	Labor Costing Rules	Compensation Rule Set
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group

Maintain PA Period Statuses	PA Periods	Organization, Period Name
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resource Name
Organization	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organization Labor Cost Rules	Organization Labor Cost Rules	Organization, Org, Org Labor Sch Rule Id
PA Roles	PA Roles	Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust Num, Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Pm Product Code Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Probability Lists	Probability Lists	Name
Project Customer Relationships	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Project Status Inquiry Columns	Project Status Columns	Folder Code, Column Order
Project Types	Project Types	Organization, Project Type Name
Projects, Templates	Projects, Templates	Organization, Number
Projects, Templates-Tasks	Projects, Templates	Organization, Number
Provider/Receiver Controls	Provider/Receiver Controls	
Rate Schedules	Rate Schedules	Organization, Oper Unit, Schedule, Schedule Type
Resource	Resource	Resource Name, Organization, Flag Name
Resource Lists	Resource Lists	Business Group, Resource List
Revenue Categories Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Role Lists	Role Lists	Name
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Security Role Assignments	Security Role Assignments	Employee, Level, Number, Role
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Service Types Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Statuses	Statuses	Status Type, Status, System Status
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Transaction Sources	Exp. Transaction Sources	Transaction Source
Transfer Price Rules	Transfer Price Rules	Business Group, Name
Transfer Price Schedules	Transfer Price Schedules	Business Group, Name
Unit Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Utilization Category	Utilization Category	Utilization Category, Description
Utilization Options	Utilization Options	Organization
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Work Types	Work Types	Name

#### **PUBLIC SECTOR**

## Federal Financials (FV — Dot release 11i.FV.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Budget Fiscal Year Segment Map	Budget Fiscal Year Segment Map	Set of Books, BFY Segment
Customer Vendor Cross Ref	Customer Vendor Cross Ref	Customer Name, Vendor Name, Set Of Books
Define Appropriation Parameter	Define Federal Account Symbols	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Treasury Symbol
Define Authorization Codes	Define Authorization Codes	Set Of Books, Authorization Code
Define Budget Accounts	Define Budget Accounts	Set Of Books, Budget Account Code
Define Budget Distributions	Define Budget Distributions	Operating Unit, SOB, Treasury Symbol, Fund Value
Define Budget Levels	Define Budget Levels	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Level
Define Budget Transaction Code	Define Budget Transaction Code	Budget Level, Trx Type, Resource Type, Category
Define Budget Transaction Type	Define Budget Transaction Type	Appropriation Transaction Type, Set Of Books
Define Budget Users	Define Budget Users	Set Of Books, Security Group
Define Enhanced Transactions	Define Enhanced Transactions	Set Of Books, Application, Activity Name, TransID
Define Federal Account Symbols	Define Federal Account Symbols	Set Of Books, Treasury Dept Code, Treasury Account

Define Federal Options	Define Federal Options	Set Of Books, Asset Discount Transaction Code
Define Federal System Paramete	Define Federal System Params	Customer Trading Partner, Vendor Trading Partner,
Define Finance Charges	Define Finance Charges	Operating Unit, Set of Books, Charge Type
Define Fund Rates	Define Fund Rates	Set Of Books, Rate %, Effective Date From, Effect
Define Offset Accs&Trans Code	Define Offset Accs&Trans Code	Set Of Books, Fund Status, Fund Class, Expended/U
Define Payment Terms Types	Define Payment Terms Types	Set Of Books, AP Term Name
Define Trans Search Criteria	Define Trans Search Criteria	Type, From, To
Define Treasury Account Codes	Define Treasury Account Codes	Set Of Books, Treasury Account Code
Define US SGL Accounts	Define US SGL Accounts	US SGL Account
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
FACTS Attributes	FACTS Attributes	Set Of Books, Account Number
FMS Form 1219/1220 Report Def	FMS Form 1219/1220 Report Def	Set Of Books, Accounting Flexfield
FMS Form224 Report Definitions	FMSForm224 Report Definitions	Operating Unit, SOB, Acc Type, Account, Loc Code
Federal Financials Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Government Transaction Codes	Government Transaction Codes	Code, Chart Of Accounts
Holiday/Non-Working Dates	Holiday/Non-Working Dates	Date, Set Of Books
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Receivable Types	Receivable Types	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Receivable Type
Receivables Eligibility	Receivables Eligibility	Operating Unit, Set Of Books, Low, High, From, To
SF133 Report Definitions	SF133 Report Definitions	Set Of Books, Sequence Number
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Treasury Symbol Mapping	Treasury Symbol Mapping	Set Of Books, Old Treasury Symbol, New Treasury S
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
Year End Closing	Year End Closing	Sob, Time Frame, Acc Symbol, Account, Symbol

## Grants Accounting (GMS — Dot release 11i.GMS.L)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AP Payment Terms	AP Payment Terms	Name, Language
Accounting Calendar	Accounting Calendar	Calendar Name
Allowed Cost Schedules	Allowed Cost Schedules	Name
AutoAccounting Assign Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules	Organization, Application, Function, Function Trx
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	Name
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules	Rule Name
Award Management	Award Management	Number, Organization
Award Management-Event	(Not tracked)	Event Num, Date, Install Num, Task Num, Exp Org
Award Roles	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Billing Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type	Name
Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles	Name
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions	Name, Procedure, Eff From, Eff To
Billing Form	Billing Form	Form Name
Budget Change Reasons	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Method Code
Budget Resource Lists	Resource Lists	Business Group, Resource List
Budget Types	Budget Types	Budget Type
Budgetary Control	Budgetary Control	Project No, Award No, Task No, Resource/Group
Budgetary Control-Resources	Budgetary Control	Project No, Award No, Task No, Resource/Group
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Code
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules	Business Group, Burden Schedule Name
Burden Structures	Burden Structures	Structure
Class Categories and Codes	Project Types	Class Category
Cost Bases	Burden Structure Assignments	Cost Base, Type
Credit Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application

Customer Addresses Contacts	Customers	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Number, Ref
Customer Addresses Purposes	Customer Addresses Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contact Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust Num, Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexifield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Event Types	Event Types	Event Type
Exp. Transaction Sources	Exp. Transaction Sources	Transaction Source
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
· · ·	· ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Type
Expenditure Units	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Funding Pattern	Funding Pattern	Org, Project No, Task No, Fund Seq, Fund Name
GL Accounts	GL Accounts	Account
Grants Implementation Options	Grants Implementation Options	Organization
HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Implementation Options	Implementation Options	Organization, Set Of Books, Business Group
Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats	Name, Format Type, Eff From, To
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Labor Compensation Rules	Labor Costing Rules	Compensation Rule Set
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multiplier Name
Labor Costing Overrides	Labor Costing Overrides	Organization, Employee Name, Effective Dates From
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resource Name
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
PA Periods	PA Periods	Organization, Period Name
PA Roles	PA Roles	Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust Num, Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Project Customer Relationships	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Project Service Types	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Project Status Columns	Project Status Columns	Folder Code, Column Order
Project Types	Project Types	Organization, Project Type Name
Purpose Codes	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Reference Number	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Report Templates	Report Templates	Report Name
Revenue Categories	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Set of Books	Set of Books	Set of Books
Sponsored Project Types	(Not tracked)	Name, Description, Class, Sponsored
Statuses	Statuses	Status Type, Status, System Status
System Options	System Options	Operating Unit, Name
Terms and Conditions	Terms and Conditions	Category
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
value sets	value sets	value set runie

## Human Resources (HR — Dot release 11i.PER.N)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Absence Attendance Type	Absence Attendance Type	Business Group, Name
Accrual Plans	Accrual Plans	Business Group, Plan Name
Agreement Grades	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Appraisal Template	Appraisal Template	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Perf Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assessment Templ- Weight Scale	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Assign Security Profiles	Assign Security Profiles	Business Group, Start Date, End Date
Assignment Set	Assignment Set	Business Group, Name
Assignment Statuses	Assignment Statuses	Business Group, User Status
Balance	Balance	Business Group, Name
Benefit Contribution	Benefit Contribution	Business Group, Name, Coverage, Date From, To
Book Event	Book Event	Business Group, Person
Budget	Budget	Business Group, Name
Budgetary Calendar	Payroll	Name
Career Path Names	Career Path Names	Business Group, Name
Checklist	Checklist	Person, Item
Communication Delivery Methods	Communication Delivery Methods	Person, Delivery Method
Competence Profile	(Not tracked)	Business Group, Name
Competencies	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Consolidation Sets	Consolidation Sets	Business Group, Name
Deductions	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Define Collective Agreements	Collective Agreements	Business Group, Name
Define Function	Define Function	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Define Task Flow	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Nodes	(Not tracked)	Name
Define Task Flow Units	(Not tracked)	Form, Block
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Designer	Designer	Template Name
Earnings	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Classifications	Element Classifications	·
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Legislation Code, Classification  Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Element Link	Element Link	•
	Element and Distribution Set	Business Group, Element Name, Org, Date From, To
Element and Distribution Set		Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Type
Element- Balance Feeds	Balance	Business Group, Element Name, Balance Name, Effec
Enrollment Override	Enrollment Override	BusGp, Name, PI/Type/Opt, Pgm, Life, PI, Opt, Str, End, ID
Exchange Rates	Exchange Rates	PayName, CurrencyCd From, To, Eff From, Eff To, ID
Extra Assignment Information	Extra Assignment Information	Information Type, Description
Extra Location Information	Extra Location Information	Information Type
Extra Person Information	Extra Person Information	Type
Federal Tax Rules	Federal Tax Rules	Bus Grp, Employee Name, SUI State, Date From, To
Form Customization	Form Customization	Business Group, Legislation Code, Form to be cust
Formula Result Rules	Formula Result Rules	Business Group, Legislation Code, Element, Name,
Formulas	Formulas	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
GL Map	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
Generic Summary Proc-Item Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Generic Summary Proc-Rest Type	Generic Summary Proc-Key Type	Business Group, Key Type/Rest Type/Item Type Name
Globals	Globals	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name, Effective
Grade Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Grade Scale	Grade Scale	Business Group, Grade, Pay Scale, Effective Date
Grades	Grades	Business Group, Name

HR Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Information Types Security	Responsibilities	Responsibility, Application
Job Groups	Job Groups	Job Group Id
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Letter	Letter	Business Group, Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Map Career Path	Map Career Path	Business Group, Career Path, Job Progression From
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizational Payment Method	Organizational Payment Method	Business Group, Name, Effective Date From, Effect
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Pay Scale	Pay Scale	Business Group, Name
Payroll	Payroll	Bus Group, Org, Payroll Name, From Date, To Date
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
People Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Period Types	Period Types	Period Type
Person Type Usage	Person Type Usage	Person, Person Type, Effective Date From
Person Types	Person Types	Business Group, User Name, System Name
Personal Payment Method	Personal Payment Method	BusGrp, Empl, Name, Priority, Start Date, End Date
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Phone Numbers	Phone Numbers	Employee Name, Type, Phone Number
Position Hierarchy	Positions	Business Group, Name
Positions	Positions	Business Group, Position, Org, Date From, Date To
Previous Employment Info	Previous Employment Info	Business Group, Person, Job
Previous Job Extra Information	Previous Job Extra Information	Type, Information Type
Qualification Types	Qualification Types	Name
Qualifications	Qualifications	Business Group, Person, Type
Rating Scales	Rating Scales	Business Group, Name
Recruitment Activity	Recruitment Activity	Business Group, Name
Request Letter	Request Letter	BusGrp, Letter Name, Status, Auto or Manual, Date
Requisition and Vacancy	Requisition and Vacancy	Business Group, Name
Retropay Set	Retropay Set	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Salary Basis	Salary Basis	Business Group, Name
Salary Surveys	Salary Surveys	Survey Name
Scale Rate	Grade Rate	Business Group, Name
Schools/Colleges	Schools/Colleges	Establishment Name, Location
Security Profile	Security Profile	Name, Business Group, Organization
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Special Information Types	Special Information Types	Business Group, Name
Table Structure	Table Structure	Business Group, Legislation Code, Name
Table Values	Table Values	Business Group, Legislation Code, Column Name, Ex
User Types and Statuses	User Types and Statuses	Lookup Type, Business Group, System Type
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name
WC Codes and Rates	WC Codes and Rates	Business Group, Carrier, State, Location
Wage Attachment Fee Rules	Wage Attachment Fee Rules	State, Category, Effective Date From, Effective D
Worker's Compensation	Worker's Compensation	Name
p	P	

## Grants Proposal (IGW — Dot release 11i.IGW.F)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
AOL Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Assign Expenditure Categories	Rate Classes and Rate Types	Rate Class
Biographical Sketch	Biographical Sketch	Person, Degree Type, Degree, Grad Date
Create Business Rules	Create Business Rules	Organization, Org, Rule Name
Create Roles	Create Roles	Role Name

Customer Addresses Contacts	Customers	Organization, Customer Name, Customer Number, Ref
Customer Addresses Purposes	Customer Addresses Purposes	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Usage, Location
Customer Contacts	Customers	Customer, Cust Num , Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
Customer Payment Methods	Customer Payment Methods	Org, Cust, Cust Num, Address1, Payment Mthd, From
Customer Profiles	Assign Usage Rules-Oper Unit	Org, Customer, Cust Num, Profile Class
Customers	Customers	Organization, Name, Customer Number
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Employee Addresses	People Addresses	BsGrp, Person, City, State, ZipCo, Country, DateFrom, To
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Category
Implementation Options	Implementation Options	Operating Unit
Jobs	Positions	Business Group, Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Location	Organization	Name, Inventory Organization, Desc, Business Group
Maps	Maps	Org Name, Org, Map Name, Start, End
Organization Details	Organization Details	Organization
Organization Hierarchy	Organization Hierarchy	Business Group, Name
Organizations	Organization	Business Group, Organization, Name
Party Relations	Customers	Customer, Cust Num, Party/ User Grp Name, Party Num
People (Employees)	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Questions Detail	Questions Detail	Question Number
Rate Classes and Rate Types	Rate Classes and Rate Types	Rate Class
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Sponsor Budget Hierarchy	(Not tracked)	Hierarchy, Parent Code, Child Category, Code
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

#### Public Sector HR (PQH — Dot release 11i.PQH.J)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Budget Characteristics	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Budget Reallocation	Budget Reallocation	Budget, Version #/Version
Budget Set	Budget Set	Business Group, Budget Set
Configurable Business Rules	Config Business Rules	Short Name, Business Group, Organization
Contexts	Contexts	Context
Maintain Roles	Maintain Roles	Business Group, Role Name
PQH Budgets	PQH Budgets	GL Set Of Books, Name/Budget Name
Position Transaction	Position Transaction	Business Grp, Name, Date, Org
Routing Lists	Routing Lists	Routing List
Templates	Templates	Short Name
Transaction Type Wizard	Transaction Type Wizard	Name, Business Group
Worksheet	Worksheet	Worksheet, Start Date, End Date

#### Public Sector Payroll (PQP — Dot release 11i.PQP.J)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Element Creation Template	Element	Business Group, Name, Date From, To
Employment History	Employment History	Business Group, Employee, Employer
Extra Details of Service	Extra Details of Service	Business Gr, Employee, Contract Type, Date From/To
Vehicle Information	Vehicle Information	Business Gr, Vehicle Type, Registra Num, Id Number

#### Public Sector Financials (PSA — Dot release 11i.PSA.I)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Applications Lookups	Common Lookups	Type, Security Group, View Application
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title

Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Public Sector Budgeting (PSB — Dot release 11i.PSB.J)

Snapshot Object	Change Tracking Object	Primary Keys
Account and Position Sets	Parameter Sets	Bus Grp, Set, Set Type, Set of Books, Extract/BudgGrp
Allocation Rule Sets	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Budget Calendar	Budget Calendar	Name
Budget Group	(Not tracked)	Org, Bdget Group Type, Name, Organization, SoB
Budget Group Categories	Budget Stages	Budget Stage Set
Budget Revision Rule Set	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Budget Stages	Budget Stages	Budget Stage Set
Budget Year Types	Budget Year Types	Budget Year Type Name
Consolidate Worksheets	Consolidate Worksheets	Global Worksheet, Worksheet Name
Constraint Sets	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Define Worksheet	Define Worksheet	Type, Name
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Dimension	Dimension	Name, Set Of Books, Business Group
Distribution Rule	Distribution Rule	Rule Name
Elements	Parameter Sets	Business Group, Data Extract, Element Name
Filter	Filter	Name, Set Of Books, Business Group
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items	Name
Financial Data Set	Financial Data Set	Name
Flexfield Mapping	Flexfield Mapping	Name, Set Of Books
GL Budget Sets	Parameter Sets	Set Of Books, GL Budget Set Name
GL Interfaces Setup	GL Interfaces Setup	Set of Books, Template Name
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Link	(Not tracked)	Name
Module Mapping Details	Module Mapping Details	Attribute Type, Name, Title
Parameter (Account)	Parameter Sets	Entity Type, Name
Parameter (Data Extract)	Parameter Sets	Entity Type, Name
Parameter Sets	(Not tracked)	Data Extract Name, Entity Type, Name
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Position Attribute Values	Position Attributes	Name, Business Group
Position Attributes	Position Attributes	Name, Business Group
Position Default Rules	Parameter Sets	Business Group, Data Extract, Name
Position Mapping	Positions	SOB, Bus Grp, Organization, Data Extract, Name
Positions	Positions	SOB, Bus Grp, Organization, Data Extract, Name
Review Group	Parameter Sets	Org, Bdget Group Type, Name, Organization, SoB
Review Group Rules	Parameter Sets	Data Extract Name, Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Standard Budget Item	Standard Budget Item	Short Name
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

## Labor Distribution (PSP — Dot release 11i.PSP.I)

Snapshot Object	<b>Change Tracking Object</b>	Primary Keys
Auto-Fill Expenditure Types	Auto-Fill Expenditure Types	Org, SOB, Period Type, Seq, Exp Type, Natural Acct
Auto-Fill Natural Account	Auto-Fill Expenditure Types	Org, SOB, Period Type, Seq, Exp Type, Natural Acct
Auto-Fill Segment Definition	Auto-Fill Segment Definition	Org, SOB, Segment

# Snapshot/Change Tracking Objects 272

By-Pass Expenditure Types	By-Pass Expenditure Types	Org Name, SOB, Bypass Expenditure Type
Bypass Natural Account	Bypass Natural Account	Set Of Books, Business Grp, Natural Acct, Segment
Clearing Account Setup	Clearing Account Setup	Org, SOB, GL Account
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Application, Title
Earnings Element Groups	Earnings Element Groups	Element Group, Set Of Books, Business Group
Earnings Element Imported	Earnings Element Imported	Element Name, Begin Date, Business Group, SetOfBooks
Effort Report Messages	Effort Report Messages	Effort Report Message Type
Effort Report Periods	Effort Report Periods	Period Name
Enc Creation Options	Enc Creation Options	Org, SOB, Parameter Value
Enc Default Period Definition	Enc Default Period Definition	Org, Business Group, Eff Start Date, Eff End Date
Enc Earnings Element Selection	Enc Earnings Element Selection	Business Grp, Set Of Books Name, Earnings Element
Enc Summarize Options	Enc Creation Options	Org, SOB, Parameter Value
Global Earnings Elem. Override	Global Earnings Elem. Override	BusGrp, Elem, Beg Date, End Date, Acct, Proj, Task
Include Elem. in Effort Report	Include Elem. in Effort Report	Element, Business Group, Set Of Books
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfields	Application, Key Flexfield Name
Labor Scheduling	People (Employees)	Business Group, Person, Effective Date From, Effe
Lookups (Auto Lookups)	Lookups (Auto Lookups)	Parameter Class, Parameter
Organization Default Accounts	Organization Default Accounts	BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type
Organization Default Labor Sch	Org. Default Labor Schedule	BusGrp, Org, Begin Date, End Date, GL Account, P
Organization Suspense Accounts	Organization Default Accounts	BGrp, SOB, Org, Acc, Proj, Task, Awd, Exp. Org, Exp. Type
Payroll Sources	Payroll Sources	Payroll Source Type, Source Code
Personal Profile Values	System Profile Values	Application, User Profile Name
Segment Values-Value Set	Segment Values-Value Set	Set Name, Dependent Set, Independent Set, Value
Value Sets	Value Sets	Value Set Name

# **Migration Objects**

# 11.5.7

#### ΑP

Program	Description
AP Payment Terms	Invoice Payment Terms (Discounts and Schedules)
Aging Periods	Periods for the Invoice Aging Report
Automatic Payment Programs	Automatic Receipt Programs
Bank Charges	Bank Charges
Card Programs	Credit Card Programs
Credit Card Code Sets	AP Credit Card Code Sets
Credit Card GL Account Sets	Credit Card GL Account Sets
Credit Card Profiles	Credit Card Profiles
Distribution Sets	Invoice Expense Distribution Sets
Employee Quick Codes	Employee Quick Codes
Expense Report Templates	Employee Expense Report Template
Financials Options	Financial Systems Options and Defaults
Income Tax Regions	Income Tax Regions
Invoice Hold and Release Names	Invoice Approval Hold and Release Codes
Invoice Tolerances	Invoice Tolerance Levels
Payables Options	Payables Control Options and Defaults
Payment Formats	Payment Formats
Payment Interest Rates	Payment Interest Rates
Reporting Entity	1099 Tax Reporting Entities
Special Calendar	Periods used for AWT, Recurring Invoices and Key Indicators Report
Tax Codes	Tax Codes
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules
Withholding Tax Certificates	Withholding Tax Certificates
Withholding Tax Groups	Withholding Tax Groups

#### AR

R Payment Terms
R Transaction Types
ging Buckets
pplication Rule Sets
ser Approval Adjustment Limits
sign Usage Rules-Customer
sign Usage Rules-Item Category
sign Usage Rules-Operating Unit
3

Assign Usage Rules-Profile Class	Assign Usage Rules-Profile Class
AutoAccounting	AutoAccounting
AutoCash Rules Sets	AutoCash Rules Sets
AutoInvoice Grouping Rules	AutoInvoice Grouping Rules
AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rules	AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rules
Collectors	Receivables Collectors Details
Credit Profiles	Credit Profiles
Customer Address Profiles	Customer Address Profiles
Customer Profile Classes	Customer Profile Classes
Customer Profiles	Customer Profiles
Define Credit Usage Rules	Define Credit Usage Rules
Define Phone Formats	Define Phone Formats
Define Receipt Matching Rules	Define Receipt Matching Rules
Define Receipt Processing Profile	Define Receipt Processing Profile
Define Transaction Sets	Define Transaction Sets
Demand Class Lookups	Oracle Receivable- Demand Class QuickCodes
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets
Dunning Letter Sets	Dunning Letter Sets
Dunning Letters	Dunning Letters
FOB Lookups	FOB Lookups
Format Programs	Format Programs
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Default Invoicing and Accounting Rules
Lockboxes	Lockboxes
Match Rules	Match Rules
Merge Dictionary	Merge Dictionary
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Receivables QuickCodes
Party Relations	Party Relations
Promotion Payment Types	Promotion Payment Types
Receipt Classes	Receipt classes
Receipt Matching Rule Sets	Receipt Matching Rule Sets
Receipt Sources	Receipt Sources
Receivables Activities	Receivables Activities
Review Sales Tax Rates	Review Sales Tax Rates
Standard Memo Lines	Standard Memo Lines
Standard Messages	Standard Messages
Statement Cycles	Statement Cycles
System Options	System Options
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Codes and Rates
Tax Groups	Tax Groups

Tax Groups - Conditions	Tax Groups - Conditions
Territories	Territories
Transaction Sources	Transaction Sources
Transmission Formats	Transmission Formats
Word Replacement Rules	Word Replacement Rules
Word Replacements	Word Replacements

#### Assets (FA)

Program	Description
Asset Assignments	Asset Assignments
Asset Books	Asset Books
Asset Calendars	Asset Calendars
Asset Categories	Asset Categories
Asset Ceilings	Asset Ceilings
Asset Details	Asset Details
Asset Fiscal Year	Asset Fiscal Year
Asset Keys	Asset Keys
Asset Retirements	Asset Retirements
Asset Source Lines	Asset Source Lines
Asset Warranties	Asset Warranties
Attribute Set	Attribute Set
Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Depreciation Rules
Book Controls	Book Controls
Deprn Methods: Calculated	Deprn Methods: Calculated
Deprn Methods: Flat	Deprn Methods: Flat
Deprn Methods: Formula	Deprn Methods: Formula
Deprn Methods: Production	Deprn Methods: Production
Deprn Methods: Table	Deprn Methods: Table
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets
ITC Rates	ITC Rates
ITC Recapture Rates	ITC Recapture Rates
Lease Details	Lease Details
Lease Payments	Lease Payments
Locations	Locations
Prorate Conventions	Prorate Conventions
QuickCodes	QuickCodes
System Controls	System Controls

#### ВОМ

Program	Description
Alternates	Alternates

Cost Activities	Cost Activities
Cost Types	Cost Types
Cost Type Association	Cost Type Association
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints
Department Classes	Department Classes
Departments	Departments
Exception Templates	Exception Templates
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element
Material Subelements	Material Subelements
Oracle Bills of Material Lookups	Oracle Bills of Material Lookups
Org Cost Group Association	Org Cost Group Association
Organization Cost Groups	Organization Cost Groups
Parameters	Parameters
Periodic Account Assignments	Periodic Account Assignments
Product Families	Product Families
Setup Standard Operations	Setup Standard Operations
Setup Types	Setup Types
Standard Operations	Standard Operations
Sub-Element Overheads	Sub-Element Overheads
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar

## FND

Program	Description
Attachment Functions	Attachment Functions
Common Lookups	Common Lookup Codes
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Registration
Document Sequences	Document Sequence Definitions
Forms	Forms
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfield Registration
Lookups	QuickCodes - Special Lookups (System Administrator and AOL only)
Messages	Messages Information
Profiles	Profile Setup by Application Developer
Sequences	Database Sequences
Views	Views

# GL

Program	Description
Accounting Calendar	General Ledger Calendar Details
Assign Reporting Sets of Books	Assign Reporting Sets of Books
AutoPost Criteria Sets	Journal Batch Automatic Posting Criteria
Common Stock - Outstanding Shares	Common Stock (Outstanding Shares)

Common Stock - Stock Splits	Common Stock (Stock Splits/Dividends)
Concurrent Program Controls	Concurrent Program Controls
Concurrent Request Schedules	Submission Schedules
Consolidation Mappings Sets	Consolidation Sets
Content Set	Defines Content Sets for FSG Reports
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types
Daily Rates	Daily Rates
Define Budget	Define Budget
Define Budget Formula	Define Budget Formula
Define Budgetary Control Group	Define Budgetary Control Groups
Define MassAllocations	Defines MassAllocations
Define MassBudgets	Define MassBudgets
Define Recurring Journal	Define Recurring Journal
Dimension	Dimension
Display Group	Display Group
Display Set	Display Set
Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Type Details
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items
Financial Data Set	Financial Data Set
Financial Item	Financial Item
Financial Report Set	Defines Report Sets for FSG Reporting
GL Accounts	GL Accounts
Government Transaction Codes	Government Transaction Codes
Hierarchy	Define Hierarchy
Historical Rates	Historical Rates for Translation
Intercompany Accounts	Intercompany Accounts
Intercompany AutoAccount Rules	Intercompany AutoAccount Rules
Intercompany Clearing Accounts	Intercompany Clearing Accounts
Intercompany Subsidiaries	GL Intercompany Subsidiaries
Intercompany Transaction Types	Intercompany Transaction Types
Journal Authorization Limits	Journal Authorization Limits for Employees
Journal Categories	Category Codes
Journal Reversal Criteria	Defines Journal Reversal Criteria
Journal Sources	Journal Source Details
Mass Maintenance Workbench	Mass Maintenance Workbench
Period Rates	Period Rates for Translation and Revaluation
Period Types	Define Period Types
Row Order	Defines Row Order for FSG Reports
Set of Books	Definition of Set of Books
Statistical Units of Measure	Statistical Units of Measure for Journal Entry

Storage Parameters	Storage Parameters
Suspense Accounts	Suspense Accounts
Tax Options	Tax Options
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar

## Human Resources (HR)

Program	Description
Locations	Locations
Organizations	Organizations

#### INV

ABC Classes Account Aliases Account Aliases Account Aliases Available to Promise Rules Categories Categories Category Accounts Category Accounts Category Sets Consumption Set Up Container Type Lookups Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Cross References Customer Item Cross References Customer Items Cycle Count Default Category Sets Desc Flex Context Mapping Economic Zones Forecast Rules INV Transaction Types Inventory Accounting Periods Item Attribute Controls-Status Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Type Lookups Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers  Category Accounts Inventory Bules Category Sets Category Accounts Category Sets Category Sets Category Set Up Category Sets Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Controls Sets Customer Item Controls Item Attribute Controls Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trype Lookups Manufacturers Manufacturers Manufacturers Manufacturers Manufacturers Manufacturers Manufacturer	Program	Description
Available to Promise Rules  Categories  Category Accounts  Category Accounts  Category Sets  Consumption Set Up  Container Type Lookups  Customer Item Commodity Codes  Customer Item Cross References  Customer Items  Customer Items  Customer Items  Customer Items  Cycle Count  Default Category Sets  Desc Flex Context Mapping  Economic Zones  Forecast Rules  INV Transaction Types  Inventory Accounting Periods  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls  Item Relationships  Item Relationships  Item Tra Defaults-Locators  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Type Lookups  Manufacturer Part Numbers  Manufacturers	ABC Classes	ABC Classes
Categories Category Accounts Category Sets Category Sets Consumption Set Up Consumption Set Up Container Type Lookups Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Cross References Customer Items Customer Items Customer Items Customer Items Customer Items Customer Items Cycle Count Default Category Sets Default Category Sets Desc Flex Context Mapping Economic Zones Forecast Rules INV Transaction Types Inventory Accounting Periods Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Type Lookups Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers Manufacturers Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturer  Contains Item Controls Item Manufacturer Item Type Lookups Manufacturers Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers	Account Aliases	Account Aliases
Category Accounts Category Sets Consumption Set Up Container Type Lookups Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Cross References Customer Items Itens Atapping Inventory Accounting Periods Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Templates Item Templates Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trype Lookups Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers Manufacturers	Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules
Category Sets Consumption Set Up Container Type Lookups Container Type Lookups Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Cross References Customer Item Cross References Customer Items Customer Items Customer Items Customer Items Cycle Count Default Category Sets Default Category Sets Desc Flex Context Mapping Desc Flex Context Mapping Economic Zones Forecast Rules INV Transaction Types Inventory Accounting Periods Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls-Status Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Status Item Status Item Status Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trype Lookups Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers Manufacturers Manufacturers Manufacturers  Customer Itep Container Type Lookups Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Controls Mapping Desc Flex Context Mapping Desc Flex C	Categories	Categories
Consumption Set Up Container Type Lookups Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Cross References Customer Item Cross References Customer Items Customer Items Customer Items Customer Items Customer Items Cycle Count Default Category Sets Default Category Sets Desc Flex Context Mapping Economic Zones Forecast Rules INV Transaction Types Inventory Accounting Periods Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Status Item Status Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trype Lookups Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers Manufacturers  Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Controls Customer Item Set Up Customer Item Set Up Customer Item Controls Item Control Types Inventory Accounting Periods Item Attribute Controls Item Status Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trype Lookups Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers Manufacturers	Category Accounts	Category Accounts
Container Type Lookups Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Cross References Customer Item Cross References Customer Items Customer Items Customer Items Customer Items Cycle Count Default Category Sets Default Category Sets Desc Flex Context Mapping Economic Zones Forecast Rules INV Transaction Types Inventory Accounting Periods Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls-Status Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Status Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Type Lookups Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers Manufacturers  Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Constones References Customer Item Constones References Customer Item Cross References Customer Item Cross References Customer Item Cross References Customer Item Seferences Customer Item Constones References Customer Item Constones References Customer Item Cross References  Use Customer Item Controls  Use Customer Item Custome	Category Sets	Category Sets
Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Cross References Customer Item Cross References Customer Items Customer Items Cycle Count Cycle Count Default Category Sets Desc Flex Context Mapping Economic Zones Economic Zones Forecast Rules INV Transaction Types Inventory Accounting Periods Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Status Item Status Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Type Lookups Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Customer Item Commodity Codes Customer Item Cross References Customer Item Cross References Customer Item Cross References Customer Item Seferences Customer Item Cross References Customer Item Seferences  Lead Customer Item Controls Item Category Sets Defaults Category Sets Customer Item Controls Item Category Sets Item Cross References Customer Item Controls Item Category Sets Item Cate	Consumption Set Up	Consumption Set Up
Customer Item Cross References  Customer Items  Customer Items  Customer Items  Cycle Count  Default Category Sets  Desc Flex Context Mapping  Economic Zones  Economic Zones  Forecast Rules  INV Transaction Types  Inventory Accounting Periods  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls-Status  Item Relationships  Item Relationships  Item Status  Item Trx Defaults-Locators  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Type Lookups  Manufacturer Part Numbers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Default Category Sets  Default Mapping  Desc Flex Context Mapping  Economic Zones  Economic Zones  Economic Zones  Economic Zones  Desc Flex Context Mapping	Container Type Lookups	Container Type Lookups
Customer Items Cycle Count Cycle Count Default Category Sets Default Category Sets Desc Flex Context Mapping Desc Flex Context Mapping Economic Zones Economic Zones Forecast Rules INV Transaction Types Inventory Accounting Periods Inventory Accounting Periods Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls-Status Item Attribute Controls-Status Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Status Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Trype Lookups Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers Manufacturers Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Descripted Count Default Category Sets Default Adaptive Set	Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes
Cycle Count  Default Category Sets  Desc Flex Context Mapping  Economic Zones  Economic Zones  Forecast Rules  INV Transaction Types  Inventory Accounting Periods  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls-Status  Item Relationships  Item Status  Item Status  Item Trx Defaults-Locators  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Type Lookups  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Desc Flex Context Mapping  Economic Zones  Inventor Mapping  Economic Zones  Inventor Mapping  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls  Item Relationships  Item Relationships  Item Tenplates  Item Trx Defaults-Status  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Trype Lookups  Manufacturer Part Numbers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers	Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References
Default Category Sets Desc Flex Context Mapping Desc Flex Context Mapping Economic Zones Economic Zones Forecast Rules INV Transaction Types Inventory Accounting Periods Inventory Accounting Periods Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls-Status Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Status Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Type Lookups Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  Manufacturer  Descenting Attribute Context Mapping Inventory Accounting Periods Inven	Customer Items	Customer Items
Desc Flex Context Mapping  Economic Zones  Economic Zones  Economic Zones  Forecast Rules  INV Transaction Types  Inventory Accounting Periods  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls-Status  Item Relationships  Item Status  Item Status  Item Trx Defaults-Locators  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Type Lookups  Manufacturer Part Numbers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  IECONOMIC Zones  Inventory Accounting Periods  Inventory Accounting Periods  Inventory Accounting Periods  Inventory Accounting Periods  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls-Status  Item The Attribute Controls-Status  Item Trx Defaults-Status  Item Status  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Type Lookups  Manufacturer Part Numbers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers	Cycle Count	Cycle Count
Economic Zones  Forecast Rules  Forecast Rules  INV Transaction Types  Inventory Accounting Periods  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls-Status  Item Relationships  Item Status  Item Trx Defaults-Locators  Item Type Lookups  Manufacturers  Manufacturers  INV Transaction Types  INV Transaction Types  Inventory Accounting Periods  Inventory Accounting Periods  Inventory Accounting Periods  Inventory Accounting Periods  Item Attribute Controls  Item Relationships  Item Status  Item Templates  Item Trx Defaults-Locators  Item Trx Defaults-Locators  Item Trx Defaults-Locators  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Type Lookups  Manufacturer Part Numbers  Manufacturers	Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets
Forecast Rules  INV Transaction Types  Inventory Accounting Periods  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls-Status  Item Relationships  Item Status  Item Templates  Item Trx Defaults-Locators  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Type Lookups  Manufacturer Part Numbers  Manufacturers  INV Transaction Types  INV Transaction Types  Inventory Accounting Periods  Inventory Accounting Periods  Item Attribute Controls  Item Relationships  Item Relationships  Item Status  Item Templates  Item Trx Defaults-Status  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Type Lookups  Manufacturer Part Numbers  Manufacturers	Desc Flex Context Mapping	Desc Flex Context Mapping
INV Transaction Types Inventory Accounting Periods Inventory Accounting Periods Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls Item Attribute Controls-Status Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Status Item Templates Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Type Lookups Manufacturers INV Transaction Types Inventory Accounting Periods Item Attribute Controls Item Relationships Item Relationships Item Status Item Trx Defaults Item Trx Defaults-Status Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Locators Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory Item Type Lookups Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturers Manufacturers	Economic Zones	Economic Zones
Inventory Accounting Periods  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls-Status  Item Relationships  Item Relationships  Item Status  Item Templates  Item Trx Defaults-Locators  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Type Lookups  Manufacturer Part Numbers  Manufacturers  Item Status  Inventory Accounting Periods  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls  Item Attribute Controls  Item Relationships  Item Relationships  Item Status  Item Templates  Item Templates  Item Trx Defaults-Locators  Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory  Item Type Lookups  Manufacturer Part Numbers  Manufacturers  Manufacturers	Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules
Item Attribute Controls       Item Attribute Controls         Item Attribute Controls-Status       Item Attribute Controls-Status         Item Relationships       Item Relationships         Item Status       Item Status         Item Templates       Item Templates         Item Trx Defaults-Locators       Item Trx Defaults-Locators         Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory       Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory         Item Type Lookups       Item Type Lookups         Manufacturer Part Numbers       Manufacturer Part Numbers         Manufacturers       Manufacturers	INV Transaction Types	INV Transaction Types
Item Attribute Controls-Status     Item Attribute Controls-Status       Item Relationships     Item Relationships       Item Status     Item Status       Item Templates     Item Templates       Item Trx Defaults-Locators     Item Trx Defaults-Locators       Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory     Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory       Item Type Lookups     Item Type Lookups       Manufacturer Part Numbers     Manufacturer Part Numbers       Manufacturers     Manufacturers	Inventory Accounting Periods	Inventory Accounting Periods
Item Relationships     Item Relationships       Item Status     Item Status       Item Templates     Item Templates       Item Trx Defaults-Locators     Item Trx Defaults-Locators       Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory     Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory       Item Type Lookups     Item Type Lookups       Manufacturer Part Numbers     Manufacturer Part Numbers       Manufacturers     Manufacturers	Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls
Item Status     Item Status       Item Templates     Item Templates       Item Trx Defaults-Locators     Item Trx Defaults-Locators       Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory     Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory       Item Type Lookups     Item Type Lookups       Manufacturer Part Numbers     Manufacturer Part Numbers       Manufacturers     Manufacturers	Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls-Status
Item Templates     Item Templates       Item Trx Defaults-Locators     Item Trx Defaults-Locators       Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory     Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory       Item Type Lookups     Item Type Lookups       Manufacturer Part Numbers     Manufacturer Part Numbers       Manufacturers     Manufacturers	Item Relationships	Item Relationships
Item Trx Defaults-Locators     Item Trx Defaults-Locators       Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory     Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory       Item Type Lookups     Item Type Lookups       Manufacturer Part Numbers     Manufacturer Part Numbers       Manufacturers     Manufacturers	Item Status	Item Status
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory     Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory       Item Type Lookups     Item Type Lookups       Manufacturer Part Numbers     Manufacturer Part Numbers       Manufacturers     Manufacturers	Item Templates	Item Templates
Item Type Lookups     Item Type Lookups       Manufacturer Part Numbers     Manufacturer Part Numbers       Manufacturers     Manufacturers	Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators
Manufacturer Part Numbers Manufacturer Part Numbers  Manufacturers Manufacturers	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory
Manufacturers Manufacturers	Item Type Lookups	Item Type Lookups
	Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturer Part Numbers
	Manufacturers	Manufacturers
Master Items Master Items	Master Items	Master Items

Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation
Oracle Inventory Lookups	Oracle Inventory Lookups
Organization Access	Organization Access
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters
Picking Rules	Picking Rules
Planners	Planners
Ship Method Lookups	Ship Method Lookups
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters
Stock Locators	Stock Locators
Subinventories	Subinventories
Subinventories - Items	Subinventories - Items
Subinventories - Locators	Subinventories - Locators
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Intra-Class
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes
Units of Measure	Units of Measure

# ONT

Program	Description
Attribute Defaulting Rules	Attribute Defaulting Rules
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships
Credit Check Rule	Credit Check Rule
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Validation Templates
Holds	Holds
OM Parameters	OM Parameters
ONT Transaction Types	ONT Transaction Types
Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups	Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources
Record Sets	Record Sets
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types
Setup Tolerance	Setup Tolerance

# Projects (PA)

Program	Description
Agreement	Agreement
AMG Control Actions	AMG Control Actions
AMG Source Products	AMG Source Products

AutoAccounting Assign Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules
Billing Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type
Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions
Budget Change Reasons	Budget Change Reasons
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods
Budget Types	Budget Types
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules
Burden Structures	Burden Structures
Class Categories and Codes	Class Categories and Codes
Cost Base Types	Cost Base Types
Cost Bases	Cost Bases
Credit Types	Credit Types
Customer Contact Types	Customer Contact Types
Dimensions	Dimensions
Event Types	Event Types
Exp Transaction Sources	Exp Transaction Sources
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types
Expenditure Types Cost Rates	Expenditure Types Cost Rates
Expenditure Units	Expenditure Units
Forecasting Implementation Opt	Forecasting Implementation Opt
Implementation Options	Implementation Options
Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats
Job Mapping	Job Mapping
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers
Labor Costing Overrides	Labor Costing Overrides
Labor Costing Rules	Labor Costing Rules
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources
Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates	Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates
PA Periods	PA Periods
Probability Lists	Probability Lists
Project Customer Relationships	Project Customer Relationships
Project Service Types	Project Service Types
Project Status Columns	Project Status Columns
Projects and Tasks	Projects and Tasks
Provider and Receiver Controls	Provider and Receiver Controls

Rate Schedules	Rate Schedules
Revenue Categories	Revenue Categories
Role Lists	Role Lists
Security Role Assignments	Security Role Assignments
Statuses	Statuses
Transfer Price Rules	Transfer Price Rules
Transfer Price Schedules	Transfer Price Schedules
Utilization Category	Utilization Category
Utilization Options	Utilization Options
Work Types	Work Types

## Purchasing (PO)

Program	Description
Approval Assignments	Approval Assignments
Approval Groups	Approval Groups
Approved Supplier List Statuses	Approved Supplier List Statuses
Buyers	Buyers
Control Purchasing Periods	Control Purchasing Periods
Define Expense Account Rules	Define Expense Account Rules
Define Information Template	Define Information Template
Define Survey	Define Survey
Document Types	Document Types
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes
Item Source	Item Source
Line Types	Line Types
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Oracle Purchasing Lookups
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes
Quick Codes	Quick Codes
Realms	Realms
Receiving Options	Receiving Options
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists
Supplier Sites	Supplier Sites
Suppliers	Suppliers
UN Numbers	UN Numbers

# Shipping (WSH)

Program	Description
Carriers	Carriers
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers

Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Oracle Shipping Lookups
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules
Regions and Zones: Regions	Regions and Zones: Regions
Regions and Zones: Zones	Regions and Zones: Zones
Release Rules	Release Rules
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules
Shipping Document Category	Shipping Document Category
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets
Shipping Execution Role Def	Shipping Execution Role Def
Shipping Methods	Shipping Methods
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters

#### **SYSADMIN**

Program	Description
Account Generator Process	Account Generator Process
Applications	Applications
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules
Combined Specialization Rules	Concurrent Mgr Combined Specialization Rules
Concurrent Conflict Domains	Concurrent Manager Conflict Domains
Concurrent Managers	Concurrent Managers Details
Concurrent Program Executable	Concurrent Program Executable Names
Concurrent Programs	Concurrent Program Details
Concurrent Request Types	Concurrent Request Type Details
Countries and Territories	Countries (Territories) Details
Cross Validation Rules	Key Flexfield Cross Validation Rules
Currencies	Currency Setup Details
Data Groups	Data Groups
Default Folders by Respons.	Folders Information
Define Document Categories	Document Categories Setup Details
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments
Form Functions	Form Functions
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments
Menus	User Menus Details
Nodes	Nodes
Oracle Users	Oracle Database User Names
Personal Profile Values	User Profile Option Values
Print Style	Print Style Details
Printer Drivers	Printer Driver Setups

Printer Types	Printer Types Details
Printers	Printer Information
Request Groups	Request Security Group Details
Request Set	Report Request Set Details
Responsibilities	User Responsibilities
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups
Segment Values-Value Set	Value Set Values
Shorthand Aliases	Accounting Flexfield Shorthand Aliases
System Profile Values	System Profile Option Values
Users	System User Information
Value Sets	Flexfield Value Sets & Segment Value
Viewer Options	Viewer Options
Web Enabled PL/SQL	Web Enabled PL/SQL
Work Shifts	Concurrent Manager Work Shifts

## Warehouse Management Systems (WMS)

Description
Assign Devices to Bus. Events
Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow
Define Devices
Define Label Formats
Department Subinventories
Oracle WMS Lookups
Strategy Assignments
Strategy Search Order
WMS Rule Where Used
WMS Rules
WMS Strategies
WMS Strategy Where Used

# 11.5.8

# ΑP

Program	Description
AP Payment Terms	Invoice Payment Terms (Discounts and Schedules)
Aging Periods	Periods for the Invoice Aging Report
Automatic Payment Programs	Automatic Receipt Programs
Bank Charges	Bank Charges
Card Programs	Credit Card Programs
Credit Card Code Sets	AP Credit Card Code Sets
Credit Card GL Account Sets	Credit Card GL Account Sets
Credit Card Profiles	Credit Card Profiles
Distribution Sets	Invoice Expense Distribution Sets
Employee Quick Codes	Employee Quick Codes
Expense Report Templates	Employee Expense Report Template
Financials Options	Financial Systems Options and Defaults
Income Tax Regions	Income Tax Regions
Invoice Hold and Release Names	Invoice Approval Hold and Release Codes
Invoice Tolerances	Invoice Tolerance Levels
Payables Options	Payables Control Options and Defaults
Payment Formats	Payment Formats
Payment Interest Rates	Payment Interest Rates
Reporting Entity	1099 Tax Reporting Entities
Special Calendar	Periods used for AWT, Recurring Invoices and Key Indicators Report
Tax Codes	Tax Codes
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules
Withholding Tax Certificates	Withholding Tax Certificates
Withholding Tax Groups	Withholding Tax Groups

# AR

Description
AR Payment Terms
AR Transaction Types
Aging Buckets
Application Rule Sets
User Approval Adjustment Limits
Assign Usage Rules-Customer
Assign Usage Rules-Item Category
Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit

Assign Usage Rules-Profile Class	Assign Usage Rules-Profile Class
AutoAccounting	AutoAccounting
AutoCash Rules Sets	AutoCash Rules Sets
AutoInvoice Grouping Rules	AutoInvoice Grouping Rules
AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rules	AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rules
Collectors	Receivables Collectors Details
Credit Profiles	Credit Profiles
Customer Address Profiles	Customer Address Profiles
Customer Profile Classes	Customer Profile Classes
Customer Profiles	Customer Profiles
Define Credit Usage Rules	Define Credit Usage Rules
Define Phone Formats	Define Phone Formats
Define Receipt Matching Rules	Define Receipt Matching Rules
Define Receipt Processing Profile	Define Receipt Processing Profile
Define Transaction Sets	Define Transaction Sets
Demand Class Lookups	Oracle Receivable- Demand Class QuickCodes
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets
Dunning Letter Sets	Dunning Letter Sets
Dunning Letters	Dunning Letters
FOB Lookups	FOB Lookups
Format Programs	Format Programs
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Default Invoicing and Accounting Rules
Lockboxes	Lockboxes
Match Rules	Match Rules
Merge Dictionary	Merge Dictionary
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Receivables QuickCodes
Party Relations	Party Relations
Promotion Payment Types	Promotion Payment Types
Receipt Classes	Receipt classes
Receipt Matching Rule Sets	Receipt Matching Rule Sets
Receipt Sources	Receipt Sources
Receivables Activities	Receivables Activities
Review Sales Tax Rates	Review Sales Tax Rates
Standard Memo Lines	Standard Memo Lines
Standard Messages	Standard Messages
Statement Cycles	Statement Cycles
System Options	System Options
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Codes and Rates
Tax Groups	Tax Groups

Tax Groups - Conditions	Tax Groups - Conditions
Territories	Territories
Transaction Sources	Transaction Sources
Transmission Formats	Transmission Formats
Word Replacement Rules	Word Replacement Rules
Word Replacements	Word Replacements

#### Assets (FA)

Program	Description
Asset Assignments	Asset Assignments
Asset Books	Asset Books
Asset Calendars	Asset Calendars
Asset Categories	Asset Categories
Asset Ceilings	Asset Ceilings
Asset Details	Asset Details
Asset Fiscal Year	Asset Fiscal Year
Asset Keys	Asset Keys
Asset Retirements	Asset Retirements
Asset Source Lines	Asset Source Lines
Asset Warranties	Asset Warranties
Attribute Set	Attribute Set
Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Depreciation Rules
Book Controls	Book Controls
Deprn Methods: Calculated	Deprn Methods: Calculated
Deprn Methods: Flat	Deprn Methods: Flat
Deprn Methods: Formula	Deprn Methods: Formula
Deprn Methods: Production	Deprn Methods: Production
Deprn Methods: Table	Deprn Methods: Table
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets
ITC Rates	ITC Rates
ITC Recapture Rates	ITC Recapture Rates
Lease Details	Lease Details
Lease Payments	Lease Payments
Locations	Locations
Prorate Conventions	Prorate Conventions
QuickCodes	QuickCodes
System Controls	System Controls

#### **BOM**

Program	Description
Alternates	Alternates

Cost Activities	Cost Activities
Cost Types	Cost Types
Cost Type Association	Cost Type Association
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints
Department Classes	Department Classes
Departments	Departments
Exception Templates	Exception Templates
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element
Material Subelements	Material Subelements
Oracle Bills of Material Lookups	Oracle Bills of Material Lookups
Org Cost Group Association	Org Cost Group Association
Organization Cost Groups	Organization Cost Groups
Parameters	Parameters
Periodic Account Assignments	Periodic Account Assignments
Product Families	Product Families
Setup Standard Operations	Setup Standard Operations
Setup Types	Setup Types
Standard Operations	Standard Operations
Sub-Element Overheads	Sub-Element Overheads
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar

## FND

Program	Description
Attachment Functions	Attachment Functions
Common Lookups	Common Lookup Codes
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Registration
Document Sequences	Document Sequence Definitions
Forms	Forms
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfield Registration
Lookups	QuickCodes - Special Lookups (System Administrator and AOL only)
Messages	Messages Information
Profiles	Profile Setup by Application Developer
Sequences	Database Sequences
Views	Views

# GL

Program	Description
Accounting Calendar	General Ledger Calendar Details
Assign Reporting Sets of Books	Assign Reporting Sets of Books
AutoPost Criteria Sets	Journal Batch Automatic Posting Criteria
Common Stock - Outstanding Shares	Common Stock (Outstanding Shares)

Common Stock - Stock Splits	Common Stock (Stock Splits/Dividends)
Concurrent Program Controls	Concurrent Program Controls
Concurrent Request Schedules	Submission Schedules
Consolidation Mappings Sets	Consolidation Sets
Content Set	Defines Content Sets for FSG Reports
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types
Daily Rates	Daily Rates
Define Budget	Define Budget
Define Budget Formula	Define Budget Formula
Define Budgetary Control Group	Define Budgetary Control Groups
Define MassAllocations	Defines MassAllocations
Define MassBudgets	Define MassBudgets
Define Recurring Journal	Define Recurring Journal
Dimension	Dimension
Display Group	Display Group
Display Set	Display Set
Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Type Details
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items
Financial Data Set	Financial Data Set
Financial Item	Financial Item
Financial Report Set	Defines Report Sets for FSG Reporting
GL Accounts	GL Accounts
Government Transaction Codes	Government Transaction Codes
Hierarchy	Define Hierarchy
Historical Rates	Historical Rates for Translation
Intercompany Accounts	Intercompany Accounts
Intercompany AutoAccount Rules	Intercompany AutoAccount Rules
Intercompany Clearing Accounts	Intercompany Clearing Accounts
Intercompany Subsidiaries	GL Intercompany Subsidiaries
Intercompany Transaction Types	Intercompany Transaction Types
Journal Authorization Limits	Journal Authorization Limits for Employees
Journal Categories	Category Codes
Journal Reversal Criteria	Defines Journal Reversal Criteria
Journal Sources	Journal Source Details
Mass Maintenance Workbench	Mass Maintenance Workbench
Period Rates	Period Rates for Translation and Revaluation
Period Types	Define Period Types
Row Order	Defines Row Order for FSG Reports
Set of Books	Definition of Set of Books
Statistical Units of Measure	Statistical Units of Measure for Journal Entry

Storage Parameters	Storage Parameters
Suspense Accounts	Suspense Accounts
Tax Options	Tax Options
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar

## Human Resources (HR)

Program	Description
Locations	Locations
Organizations	Organizations

#### INV

Program	Description
ABC Classes	ABC Classes
Account Aliases	Account Aliases
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules
Categories	Categories
Category Accounts	Category Accounts
Category Sets	Category Sets
Consumption Set Up	Consumption Set Up
Container Type Lookups	Container Type Lookups
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References
Customer Items	Customer Items
Cycle Count	Cycle Count
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets
Desc Flex Context Mapping	Desc Flex Context Mapping
Economic Zones	Economic Zones
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules
INV Transaction Types	INV Transaction Types
Inventory Accounting Periods	Inventory Accounting Periods
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls-Status
Item Relationships	Item Relationships
Item Status	Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Item Type Lookups
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturer Part Numbers
Manufacturers	Manufacturers
Master Items	Master Items

Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation
Oracle Inventory Lookups	Oracle Inventory Lookups
Organization Access	Organization Access
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters
Picking Rules	Picking Rules
Planners	Planners
Ship Method Lookups	Ship Method Lookups
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters
Stock Locators	Stock Locators
Subinventories	Subinventories
Subinventories - Items	Subinventories - Items
Subinventories - Locators	Subinventories - Locators
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Intra-Class
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes
Units of Measure	Units of Measure

## ONT

Program	Description
Attribute Defaulting Rules	Attribute Defaulting Rules
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships
Credit Check Rule	Credit Check Rule
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Validation Templates
Holds	Holds
OM Parameters	OM Parameters
ONT Transaction Types	ONT Transaction Types
Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups	Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources
Record Sets	Record Sets
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types
Setup Tolerance	Setup Tolerance

## Projects (PA)

Program	Description
Agreement	Agreement
AMG Control Actions	AMG Control Actions
AMG Source Products	AMG Source Products

AutoAccounting Lookup Sets AutoAccounting Rules AutoAccounting Rules AutoAccounting Rules Billing Agreement Type Billing Agreement Type Billing Agreement Type Billing Agreement Type Billing Cycles Billing Extensions Billing Extensions Billing Extensions Budget Change Reasons Budget Change Reasons Budget Entry Methods Budget Thry Methods Budget Types Burden Cost Codes Burden Cost Codes Burden Schedules Burden Schedules Burden Schedules Burden Structures Burden Structures Class Categories and Codes Cost Base Types Customer Contact Types Customer Contact Types Customer Contact Types Dimensions Dimensions Dimensions Expenditure Categories Expenditure Categories Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Cost Rates Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Coll Periods for Projects Implementation Optons Implementation Optons Implementation Optons Invoice Formats Invoice For	AutoAccounting Assign Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules
Billing Agreement Type Billing Cycles Billing Cycles Billing Extensions Billing Extensions Billing Extensions Budget Change Reasons Budget Entry Methods Budget Entry Methods Budget Thypes Burden Cost Codes Burden Cost Codes Burden Cost Codes Burden Structures Burden Structures Burden Structures Burden Structures Class Categories and Codes Cost Base Types Cost Bases Cost Bases Credit Types Credit Types Customer Contact Types Customer Contact Types Cinemation Dimensions Expenditure Categories Expenditure Categories Expenditure Types Expenditure Categories Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Forecasting Implementation Opt El Periods for Projects Invoice Formats Job Mapping Job Mapping Labor Costing Rules Labor Costing Rules Labor Costing Rules Probability Lists Project Service Types Project Service Types Project Customer Relationships Project Customer Relationships Project Service Types	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets
Billing Cycles         Billing Extensions           Billing Extensions         Billing Extensions           Budget Change Reasons         Budget Entry Methods           Budget Types         Budget Types           Burden Cost Codes         Burden Cost Codes           Burden Schedules         Burden Schedules           Burden Schedules         Burden Structures           Burden Structures         Burden Structures           Class Categories and Codes         Class Categories and Codes           Class Categories and Codes         Cost Bases           Cost Bases         Cost Bases           Credit Types         Credit Types           Customer Contact Types         Customer Contact Types           Dimensions         Dimensions           Event Types         Event Types           Expenditure Contact Types         Expenditure Contact Types           Expenditure Categories         Expenditure Categories           Expenditure Types         Expenditure Types           Expenditure Types Cost Rates         Expenditure Types Cost Rates           Expenditure Units         Expenditure Units           Forecasting Implementation Opt         Forecasting Implementation Opt           GL Periods for Projects         GL Periods for Projects           Imple	AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules
Billing Extensions         Billing Extensions           Budget Change Reasons         Budget Entry Methods           Budget Types         Budget Types           Burden Cost Codes         Burden Cost Codes           Burden Schedules         Burden Structures           Burden Structures         Burden Structures           Class Categories and Codes         Class Categories and Codes           Class Categories and Codes         Cost Bases Types           Cost Bases         Cost Bases           Credit Types         Credit Types           Credit Types         Customer Contact Types           Dimensions         Dimensions           Event Types         Event Types           Exp Transaction Sources         Exp Transaction Sources           Expenditure Categories         Expenditure Units           Expenditure Types         Expenditure Units           Expenditure Units         Expenditure Units           Forecasting Implementation Opt         Forecasting Implementation Opt           GL Periods for Projects         GL Periods for Projects           Implementation Options         Implementation Options           Invoice Formats         Invoice Formats           Job Mapping         Job Mapping           Labor Cost Multipliers         La	Billing Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type
Budget Change Reasons         Budget Entry Methods           Budget Types         Budget Types           Burden Cost Codes         Burden Cost Codes           Burden Schedules         Burden Structures           Burden Structures         Burden Structures           Class Categories and Codes         Class Categories and Codes           Cost Bases Types         Cost Bases           Cost Bases         Cost Bases           Credit Types         Credit Types           Customer Contact Types         Customer Contact Types           Dimensions         Dimensions           Event Types         Event Types           Expenditure Categories         Expransaction Sources           Expenditure Categories         Expenditure Categories           Expenditure Types         Expenditure Types           Expenditure Types Cost Rates         Expenditure Units           Forecasting Implementation Opt         Forecasting Implementation Opt           GL Periods for Projects         GL Periods for Projects           Inpolementation Options         Implementation Options           Invoice Formats         Invoice Formats           Job Mapping         Job Mapping           Labor Cost Multipliers         Labor Costing Overrides           Labor Costing Rules	Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles
Budget Entry Methods         Budget Types           Budget Types         Budget Types           Burden Cost Codes         Burden Cost Codes           Burden Schedules         Burden Schedules           Burden Structures         Burden Structures           Class Categories and Codes         Class Categories and Codes           Cost Base Types         Cost Bases           Cost Bases         Cost Bases           Credit Types         Credit Types           Customer Contact Types         Customer Contact Types           Dimensions         Dimensions           Event Types         Event Types           Exp Transaction Sources         Exp Transaction Sources           Expenditure Categories         Expenditure Categories           Expenditure Types         Expenditure Types           Expenditure Types         Expenditure Types Cost Rates           Expenditure Units         Expenditure Units           Forecasting Implementation Opt         Forecasting Implementation Opt           GL Periods for Projects         GL Periods for Projects           Implementation Options         Implementation Options           Invoice Formats         Invoice Formats           Job Mapping         Job Mapping           Labor Cost Multipliers         Labor	Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions
Budget Types         Budget Types           Burden Cost Codes         Burden Cost Codes           Burden Schedules         Burden Schedules           Burden Structures         Burden Structures           Class Categories and Codes         Class Categories and Codes           Cost Base Types         Cost Bases           Credit Types         Credit Types           Customer Contact Types         Customer Contact Types           Dimensions         Dimensions           Event Types         Event Types           Exp Transaction Sources         Exp Transaction Sources           Expenditure Categories         Expenditure Categories           Expenditure Types         Expenditure Types           Expenditure Types         Expenditure Types Cost Rates           Expenditure Units         Expenditure Units           Forecasting Implementation Opt         Forecasting Implementation Opt           GL Periods for Projects         GL Periods for Projects           Implementation Options         Implementation Options           Invoice Formats         Invoice Formats           Job Mapping         Job Mapping           Labor Cost Multipliers         Labor Cost Multipliers           Labor Costing Rules         Labor Costing Rules           Non-Labor Resou	Budget Change Reasons	Budget Change Reasons
Burden Cost Codes Burden Schedules Burden Schedules Burden Structures Burden Structures Burden Structures Burden Structures Class Categories and Codes Cost Base Types Cost Bases Cost Bases Credit Types Credit Types Customer Contact Types Customer Contact Types Dimensions Dimensions Event Types Exp Transaction Sources Expenditure Categories Expenditure Categories Expenditure Types Cexpenditure Units Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Forecasting Implementation Opt GL Periods for Projects Invoice Formats Job Mapping Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Costing Querrides Labor Costing Rules Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Project Service Types Project Customer Relationships Project Customer Relationships Project Service Types Project Service Types Project Service Types Post Cost Rates Pa Roles Project Service Types	Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods
Burden Schedules Burden Structures Burden Structures Class Categories and Codes Class Categories and Codes Cost Base Types Cost Bases Cost Bases Credit Types Credit Types Customer Contact Types Customer Contact Types Dimensions Dimensions Event Types Exp Transaction Sources Expenditure Categories Expenditure Types Customer Contact Types Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Forecasting Implementation Opt GL Periods for Projects Implementation Options Implementation Options Invoice Formats Invoice Formats Invoice Formats Job Mapping Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Costing Overrides Labor Costing Rules Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources PA Periods PA Periods PA Periods PA Roles Probability Lists Project Customer Relationships Project Customer Relationships Project Service Types Project Service Types Project Service Types Project Service Types	Budget Types	Budget Types
Burden Structures Class Categories and Codes Class Categories and Codes Cost Base Types Cost Bases Cost Bases Credit Types Credit Types Credit Types Customer Contact Types Customer Contact Types Dimensions Dimensions Event Types Exp Transaction Sources Exp Transaction Sources Expenditure Categories Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Cost Rates Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Forecasting Implementation Opt GL Periods for Projects Implementation Options Implementation Options Invoice Formats Invoice Formats Invoice Formats Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Costing Rules Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources PA Periods PA Periods PA Periods PA Roles Probability Lists Project Customer Relationships	Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes
Class Categories and Codes  Cost Base Types  Cost Bases  Cost Bases  Credit Types  Credit Types  Customer Contact Types  Customer Contact Types  Dimensions  Dimensions  Event Types  Expenditure Categories  Expenditure Categories  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Forecasting Implementation Opt  GL Periods for Projects  Implementation Options  Invoice Formats  Invoice Formats  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Costing Rules  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  PA Periods  PA Roles  Probability Lists  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  Project Service Types  Project Service Types  Project Service Types	Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules
Cost Base Types Cost Bases Cost Bases Credit Types Credit Types Customer Contact Types Dimensions Dimensions Dimensions Event Types Expenditure Surpes Exp Transaction Sources Exp Transaction Sources Expenditure Categories Expenditure Categories Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Cost Rates Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Forecasting Implementation Opt GL Periods for Projects Implementation Options Invoice Formats Invoice Formats Invoice Formats Job Mapping Job Mapping Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Costing Overrides Labor Costing Rules Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates PA Periods PA Roles Probability Lists Project Customer Relationships Project Customer Relationships Project Service Types	Burden Structures	Burden Structures
Cost Bases Credit Types Credit Types Customer Contact Types Customer Contact Types Dimensions Dimensions Dimensions Event Types Exp Transaction Sources Exp Transaction Sources Exp Transaction Sources Expenditure Categories Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Cost Rates Expenditure Types Cost Rates Expenditure Units Forecasting Implementation Opt GL Periods for Projects Implementation Options Implementation Options Invoice Formats Invoice Formats Job Mapping Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Costing Rules Labor Costing Rules Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates PA Periods PA Roles Probability Lists Project Customer Relationships	Class Categories and Codes	Class Categories and Codes
Credit Types Customer Contact Types Customer Contact Types Dimensions Dimensions Dimensions Event Types Event Types Exp Transaction Sources Exp Transaction Sources Expenditure Categories Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Cost Rates Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Forecasting Implementation Opt GL Periods for Projects Implementation Options Implementation Options Invoice Formats Invoice Formats Invoice Formats Job Mapping Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Costing Overrides Labor Costing Rules Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates PA Periods PA Roles Probability Lists Project Customer Relationships	Cost Base Types	Cost Base Types
Customer Contact Types  Dimensions  Dimensions  Event Types  Event Types  Expenditure Categories  Expenditure Categories  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Forecasting Implementation Opt  GL Periods for Projects  Implementation Options  Invoice Formats  Invoice Formats  Invoice Formats  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  PA Periods  PA Roles  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  Project Service Types	Cost Bases	Cost Bases
Dimensions  Dimensions  Event Types  Event Types  Exp Transaction Sources  Exp Transaction Sources  Expenditure Categories  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Types Cost Rates  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Forecasting Implementation Opt  GL Periods for Projects  Implementation Options  Implementation Options  Invoice Formats  Invoice Formats  Job Mapping  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  PA Periods  PA Periods  PA Roles  Probability Lists  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  Project Service Types	Credit Types	Credit Types
Event Types  Exp Transaction Sources  Exp Transaction Sources  Expenditure Categories  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Types Cost Rates  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Forecasting Implementation Opt  GL Periods for Projects  Implementation Options  Invoice Formats  Job Mapping  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  PA Periods  Project Customer Relationships  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  Project Service Types	Customer Contact Types	Customer Contact Types
Exp Transaction Sources  Expenditure Categories  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Types  Expenditure Types Cost Rates  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Forecasting Implementation Opt  GL Periods for Projects  Implementation Options  Invoice Formats  Job Mapping  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  PA Periods  PA Roles  PA Roles  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Categoure  Expenditure Categoure  Expenditure Categoure  Expenditure Categoure  Expenditure Categoure  Expenditure Categoure	Dimensions	Dimensions
Expenditure Categories Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Expenditure Types Cost Rates Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Expenditure Units Forecasting Implementation Opt GL Periods for Projects GL Periods for Projects Implementation Options Implementation Options Invoice Formats Invoice Formats Job Mapping Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Costing Overrides Labor Costing Rules Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates PA Periods PA Roles Project Customer Relationships Project Customer Relationships Project Customer Relationships Project Service Types	Event Types	Event Types
Expenditure Types	Exp Transaction Sources	Exp Transaction Sources
Expenditure Types Cost Rates  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Expenditure Units  Forecasting Implementation Opt  GL Periods for Projects  Implementation Options  Implementation Options  Invoice Formats  Invoice Formats  Job Mapping  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  PA Periods  PA Periods  PA Roles  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  Expenditure Types Cost Rates  Expenditure Types Cost Rates  Expenditure Units  Forecasting Implementation Opt  Invoice For Projects  Labor Project Service Types  Expenditure Units  Expends  Expends	Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories
Expenditure Units  Forecasting Implementation Opt  GL Periods for Projects  GL Periods for Projects  Implementation Options  Implementation Options  Invoice Formats  Invoice Formats  Job Mapping  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  PA Periods  PA Roles  Probability Lists  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  GL Periods Forecasting Implementation Opt  Forecas	Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types
Forecasting Implementation Opt GL Periods for Projects GL Periods for Projects Implementation Options Implementation Options Invoice Formats Invoice Formats Job Mapping Job Mapping Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Costing Overrides Labor Costing Overrides Labor Costing Rules Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates PA Periods PA Periods PA Roles Probability Lists Project Customer Relationships Project Service Types Project Service Types	Expenditure Types Cost Rates	Expenditure Types Cost Rates
GL Periods for Projects  Implementation Options  Implementation Options  Invoice Formats  Invoice Formats  Job Mapping  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  PA Periods  PA Roles  Probability Lists  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  GL Periods  Implementation Options  Invoice Formats  In	Expenditure Units	Expenditure Units
Implementation Options Invoice Formats Invoice Formats  Job Mapping Job Mapping Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Cost Multipliers Labor Costing Overrides Labor Costing Overrides Labor Costing Rules Labor Costing Rules Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates PA Periods PA Periods PA Roles Probability Lists Project Customer Relationships Project Service Types Project Service Types	Forecasting Implementation Opt	Forecasting Implementation Opt
Invoice Formats  Job Mapping  Job Mapping  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Rules  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  PA Periods  PA Periods  PA Roles  PA Roles  Probability Lists  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  Invoice Formats  Labor Costing Rules  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Properiods  Pa Periods  Project Service Types  Project Service Types	GL Periods for Projects	GL Periods for Projects
Job MappingJob MappingLabor Cost MultipliersLabor Cost MultipliersLabor Costing OverridesLabor Costing OverridesLabor Costing RulesLabor Costing RulesNon-Labor ResourcesNon-Labor ResourcesNon-Labor Resources Cost RatesNon-Labor Resources Cost RatesPA PeriodsPA PeriodsPA RolesPA RolesProbability ListsProbability ListsProject Customer RelationshipsProject Customer RelationshipsProject Service TypesProject Service Types	Implementation Options	Implementation Options
Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Rules  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  PA Periods  PA Periods  PA Roles  Probability Lists  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  Labor Cost Multipliers  Labor Costing Overrides	Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats
Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Rules  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources Ost Rates  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  PA Periods  PA Roles  PA Roles  Probability Lists  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  Labor Costing Overrides  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources  Pesources Cost Rates  Pon-Labor Resources Cost Rates  Propability Lists  Project Service Types  Project Service Types	Job Mapping	Job Mapping
Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  PA Periods  PA Roles  PA Roles  Probability Lists  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  Labor Costing Rules  Non-Labor Resources  Pa Resources Cost Rates  PA Periods  PA Periods  PA Roles  Project Customer Relationships  Project Customer Relationships	Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers
Non-Labor Resources  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates  PA Periods  PA Roles  Probability Lists  Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types  Non-Labor Resources  Pon-Labor Resources  Pa Resources Cost Rates  Pa Periods  PA Roles  Project Customer Relationships  Project Customer Relationships	Labor Costing Overrides	Labor Costing Overrides
Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates       Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates         PA Periods       PA Periods         PA Roles       PA Roles         Probability Lists       Probability Lists         Project Customer Relationships       Project Customer Relationships         Project Service Types       Project Service Types	Labor Costing Rules	Labor Costing Rules
PA Periods PA Roles PA Roles Probability Lists Project Customer Relationships Project Service Types Project Service Types	Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources
PA Roles Probability Lists Project Customer Relationships Project Service Types Project Service Types	Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates	Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates
Probability Lists     Probability Lists       Project Customer Relationships     Project Customer Relationships       Project Service Types     Project Service Types	PA Periods	PA Periods
Project Customer Relationships Project Customer Relationships  Project Service Types Project Service Types	PA Roles	PA Roles
Project Service Types Project Service Types	Probability Lists	Probability Lists
	Project Customer Relationships	Project Customer Relationships
Project Status Columns Project Status Columns	Project Service Types	Project Service Types
	Project Status Columns	Project Status Columns

Project Types	Project Types
Projects and Tasks	Projects and Tasks
Provider and Receiver Controls	Provider and Receiver Controls
Rate Schedules	Rate Schedules
Resource Lists	Resource Lists
Revenue Categories	Revenue Categories
Role Lists	Role Lists
Security Role Assignments	Security Role Assignments
Statuses	Statuses
Transfer Price Rules	Transfer Price Rules
Transfer Price Schedules	Transfer Price Schedules
Utilization Category	Utilization Category
Utilization Options	Utilization Options
Work Types	Work Types

## Purchasing (PO)

Program	Description
Approval Assignments	Approval Assignments
Approval Groups	Approval Groups
Approved Supplier List Statuses	Approved Supplier List Statuses
Buyers	Buyers
Control Purchasing Periods	Control Purchasing Periods
Define Expense Account Rules	Define Expense Account Rules
Define Information Template	Define Information Template
Define Survey	Define Survey
Document Types	Document Types
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes
Item Source	Item Source
Line Types	Line Types
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Oracle Purchasing Lookups
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes
Quick Codes	Quick Codes
Realms	Realms
Receiving Options	Receiving Options
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists
Supplier Sites	Supplier Sites
Suppliers	Suppliers
UN Numbers	UN Numbers

# Quality (QA)

Program	Description
Collection Elements	Collection Elements
Collection Plan	Collection Plan
Collection Plan Types Lookups	Collection Plan Types Lookups
Define User Groups	Define User Groups
Element Types Lookups	Element Types Lookups
Sampling Plan Setup	Sampling Plan Setup
Skip Lot Process Setup	Skip Lot Process Setup
Skip Lot Sampling Criteria	Skip Lot Sampling Criteria
Specifications	Specifications

# Shipping (WSH)

Program	Description
Carriers	Carriers
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types
ITM Application Users	ITM Application Users
ITM Error Classification	ITM Error Classification
ITM Parameter Setup	ITM Parameter Setup
ITM Partner Service Types	ITM Partner Service Types
ITM Partners	ITM Partners
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Oracle Shipping Lookups
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules
Regions and Zones: Regions	Regions and Zones: Regions
Regions and Zones: Zones	Regions and Zones: Zones
Release Rules	Release Rules
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules
Shipping Document Category	Shipping Document Category
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets
Shipping Execution Role Def	Shipping Execution Role Def
Shipping Methods	Shipping Methods
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters

#### **SYSADMIN**

Program	Description
Account Generator Process	Account Generator Process
Applications	Applications
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules
Combined Specialization Rules	Concurrent Mgr Combined Specialization Rules

Concurrent Conflict Domains	Concurrent Manager Conflict Domains
Concurrent Managers	Concurrent Managers Details
Concurrent Program Executable	Concurrent Program Executable Names
Concurrent Programs	Concurrent Program Details
Concurrent Request Types	Concurrent Request Type Details
Countries and Territories	Countries (Territories) Details
Cross Validation Rules	Key Flexfield Cross Validation Rules
Currencies	Currency Setup Details
Data Groups	Data Groups
Default Folders by Respons.	Folders Information
Define Document Categories	Document Categories Setup Details
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments
Form Functions	Form Functions
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments
Menus	User Menus Details
Nodes	Nodes
Oracle Users	Oracle Database User Names
Personal Profile Values	User Profile Option Values
Print Style	Print Style Details
Printer Drivers	Printer Driver Setups
Printer Types	Printer Types Details
Printers	Printer Information
Request Groups	Request Security Group Details
Request Set	Report Request Set Details
Responsibilities	User Responsibilities
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups
Segment Values-Value Set	Value Set Values
Shorthand Aliases	Accounting Flexfield Shorthand Aliases
System Profile Values	System Profile Option Values
Users	System User Information
Value Sets	Flexfield Value Sets & Segment Value
Viewer Options	Viewer Options
Web Enabled PL/SQL	Web Enabled PL/SQL
Work Shifts	Concurrent Manager Work Shifts
Varehouse Management System	s (WMC)

#### **Warehouse Management Systems (WMS)**

Program	Description
Assign Devices to Bus. Events	Assign Devices to Bus. Events
Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow	Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow
Define Devices	Define Devices
Define Label Formats	Define Label Formats

Department Subinventories	Department Subinventories
Oracle WMS Lookups	Oracle WMS Lookups
Strategy Assignments	Strategy Assignments
Strategy Search Order	Strategy Search Order
WMS Rule Where Used	WMS Rule Where Used
WMS Rules	WMS Rules
WMS Strategies	WMS Strategies
WMS Strategy Where Used	WMS Strategy Where Used

# 11.5.9

# ΑP

Program	Description
AP Payment Terms	Invoice Payment Terms (Discounts and Schedules)
Aging Periods	Periods for the Invoice Aging Report
Automatic Payment Programs	Automatic Receipt Programs
Bank Charges	Bank Charges
Card Programs	Credit Card Programs
Credit Card Code Sets	AP Credit Card Code Sets
Credit Card GL Account Sets	Credit Card GL Account Sets
Credit Card Profiles	Credit Card Profiles
Distribution Sets	Invoice Expense Distribution Sets
Employee Quick Codes	Employee Quick Codes
Expense Report Templates	Employee Expense Report Template
Financials Options	Financial Systems Options and Defaults
Income Tax Regions	Income Tax Regions
Invoice Hold and Release Names	Invoice Approval Hold and Release Codes
Invoice Tolerances	Invoice Tolerance Levels
Payables Options	Payables Control Options and Defaults
Payment Formats	Payment Formats
Payment Interest Rates	Payment Interest Rates
Reporting Entity	1099 Tax Reporting Entities
Special Calendar	Periods used for AWT, Recurring Invoices and Key Indicators Report
Tax Codes	Tax Codes
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules
Withholding Tax Certificates	Withholding Tax Certificates
Withholding Tax Groups	Withholding Tax Groups

# AR

AR Payment Terms  AR Transaction Types  AR Transaction Types  Aging Buckets  Aging Buckets  Application Rule Sets  Application Rule Sets  Approval Limits  User Approval Adjustment Limits  Assign Usage Rules-Customer  Assign Usage Rules-Item Category  Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit  Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit	Program	Description
Aging Buckets Application Rule Sets Application Rule Sets Approval Limits User Approval Adjustment Limits Assign Usage Rules-Customer Assign Usage Rules-Item Category Assign Usage Rules-Item Category	AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms
Application Rule Sets  Approval Limits  User Approval Adjustment Limits  Assign Usage Rules-Customer  Assign Usage Rules-Customer  Assign Usage Rules-Item Category  Assign Usage Rules-Item Category	AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types
Approval Limits User Approval Adjustment Limits Assign Usage Rules-Customer Assign Usage Rules-Customer Assign Usage Rules-Item Category Assign Usage Rules-Item Category	Aging Buckets	Aging Buckets
Assign Usage Rules-Customer Assign Usage Rules-Customer Assign Usage Rules-Item Category Assign Usage Rules-Item Category	Application Rule Sets	Application Rule Sets
Assign Usage Rules-Item Category Assign Usage Rules-Item Category	Approval Limits	User Approval Adjustment Limits
	Assign Usage Rules-Customer	Assign Usage Rules-Customer
Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit	Assign Usage Rules-Item Category	Assign Usage Rules-Item Category
Assign asage nates aperating and	Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit	Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit

Assign Usage Rules-Profile Class	Assign Usage Rules-Profile Class
AutoAccounting	AutoAccounting
AutoCash Rules Sets	AutoCash Rules Sets
AutoInvoice Grouping Rules	AutoInvoice Grouping Rules
AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rules	AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rules
Collectors	Receivables Collectors Details
Credit Profiles	Credit Profiles
Customer Address Profiles	Customer Address Profiles
Customer Profile Classes	Customer Profile Classes
Customer Profiles	Customer Profiles
Define Credit Usage Rules	Define Credit Usage Rules
Define Phone Formats	Define Phone Formats
Define Receipt Matching Rules	Define Receipt Matching Rules
Define Receipt Processing Profile	Define Receipt Processing Profile
Define Transaction Sets	Define Transaction Sets
Demand Class Lookups	Oracle Receivable- Demand Class QuickCodes
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets
Dunning Letter Sets	Dunning Letter Sets
Dunning Letters	Dunning Letters
FOB Lookups	FOB Lookups
Format Programs	Format Programs
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Default Invoicing and Accounting Rules
Lockboxes	Lockboxes
Match Rules	Match Rules
Merge Dictionary	Merge Dictionary
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Receivables QuickCodes
Party Relations	Party Relations
Promotion Payment Types	Promotion Payment Types
Receipt Classes	Receipt classes
Receipt Matching Rule Sets	Receipt Matching Rule Sets
Receipt Sources	Receipt Sources
Receivables Activities	Receivables Activities
Review Sales Tax Rates	Review Sales Tax Rates
Standard Memo Lines	Standard Memo Lines
Standard Messages	Standard Messages
Statement Cycles	Statement Cycles
System Options	System Options
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Codes and Rates
Tax Groups	Tax Groups

Tax Groups - Conditions	Tax Groups - Conditions
Territories	Territories
Transaction Sources	Transaction Sources
Transmission Formats	Transmission Formats
Word Replacement Rules	Word Replacement Rules
Word Replacements	Word Replacements

#### Assets (FA)

Program	Description
Asset Assignments	Asset Assignments
Asset Books	Asset Books
Asset Calendars	Asset Calendars
Asset Categories	Asset Categories
Asset Ceilings	Asset Ceilings
Asset Details	Asset Details
Asset Fiscal Year	Asset Fiscal Year
Asset Keys	Asset Keys
Asset Retirements	Asset Retirements
Asset Source Lines	Asset Source Lines
Asset Warranties	Asset Warranties
Attribute Set	Attribute Set
Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Depreciation Rules
Book Controls	Book Controls
Deprn Methods: Calculated	Deprn Methods: Calculated
Deprn Methods: Flat	Deprn Methods: Flat
Deprn Methods: Formula	Deprn Methods: Formula
Deprn Methods: Production	Deprn Methods: Production
Deprn Methods: Table	Deprn Methods: Table
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets
ITC Rates	ITC Rates
ITC Recapture Rates	ITC Recapture Rates
Lease Details	Lease Details
Lease Payments	Lease Payments
Locations	Locations
Prorate Conventions	Prorate Conventions
QuickCodes	QuickCodes
System Controls	System Controls

#### **BOM**

Program	Description
Alternates	Alternates

Cost Activities	Cost Activities
Cost Types	Cost Types
Cost Type Association	Cost Type Association
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints
Department Classes	Department Classes
Departments	Departments
Exception Templates	Exception Templates
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element
Material Subelements	Material Subelements
Oracle Bills of Material Lookups	Oracle Bills of Material Lookups
Org Cost Group Association	Org Cost Group Association
Organization Cost Groups	Organization Cost Groups
Parameters	Parameters
Periodic Account Assignments	Periodic Account Assignments
Product Families	Product Families
Setup Standard Operations	Setup Standard Operations
Setup Types	Setup Types
Standard Operations	Standard Operations
Sub-Element Overheads	Sub-Element Overheads
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar

## FND

Program	Description
Attachment Functions	Attachment Functions
Common Lookups	Common Lookup Codes
Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Registration
Document Sequences	Document Sequence Definitions
Forms	Forms
Key Flexfields	Key Flexfield Registration
Lookups	QuickCodes - Special Lookups (System Administrator and AOL only)
Messages	Messages Information
Profiles	Profile Setup by Application Developer
Sequences	Database Sequences
Views	Views

# GL

Program	Description
Accounting Calendar	General Ledger Calendar Details
Assign Reporting Sets of Books	Assign Reporting Sets of Books
AutoPost Criteria Sets	Journal Batch Automatic Posting Criteria
Common Stock - Outstanding Shares	Common Stock (Outstanding Shares)

Common Stock - Stock Splits	Common Stock (Stock Splits/Dividends)
Concurrent Program Controls	Concurrent Program Controls
Concurrent Request Schedules	Submission Schedules
Consolidation Mappings Sets	Consolidation Sets
Content Set	Defines Content Sets for FSG Reports
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types
Daily Rates	Daily Rates
Define Budget	Define Budget
Define Budget Formula	Define Budget Formula
Define Budgetary Control Group	Define Budgetary Control Groups
Define MassAllocations	Defines MassAllocations
Define MassBudgets	Define MassBudgets
Define Recurring Journal	Define Recurring Journal
Dimension	Dimension
Display Group	Display Group
Display Set	Display Set
Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Type Details
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items
Financial Data Set	Financial Data Set
Financial Item	Financial Item
Financial Report Set	Defines Report Sets for FSG Reporting
GL Accounts	GL Accounts
Government Transaction Codes	Government Transaction Codes
Hierarchy	Define Hierarchy
Historical Rates	Historical Rates for Translation
Intercompany Accounts	Intercompany Accounts
Intercompany AutoAccount Rules	Intercompany AutoAccount Rules
Intercompany Clearing Accounts	Intercompany Clearing Accounts
Intercompany Subsidiaries	GL Intercompany Subsidiaries
Intercompany Transaction Types	Intercompany Transaction Types
Journal Authorization Limits	Journal Authorization Limits for Employees
Journal Categories	Category Codes
Journal Reversal Criteria	Defines Journal Reversal Criteria
Journal Sources	Journal Source Details
Mass Maintenance Workbench	Mass Maintenance Workbench
Period Rates	Period Rates for Translation and Revaluation
Period Types	Define Period Types
Row Order	Defines Row Order for FSG Reports
Set of Books	Definition of Set of Books
Statistical Units of Measure	Statistical Units of Measure for Journal Entry

Storage Parameters	Storage Parameters
Suspense Accounts	Suspense Accounts
Tax Options	Tax Options
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar

## Human Resources (HR)

Program	Description
Locations	Locations
Organizations	Organizations

#### INV

Program	Description
ABC Classes	ABC Classes
Account Aliases	Account Aliases
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules
Categories	Categories
Category Accounts	Category Accounts
Category Sets	Category Sets
Consumption Set Up	Consumption Set Up
Container Type Lookups	Container Type Lookups
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References
Customer Items	Customer Items
Cycle Count	Cycle Count
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets
Desc Flex Context Mapping	Desc Flex Context Mapping
Economic Zones	Economic Zones
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules
INV Transaction Types	INV Transaction Types
Inventory Accounting Periods	Inventory Accounting Periods
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls-Status
Item Relationships	Item Relationships
Item Status	Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Item Type Lookups
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturer Part Numbers
Manufacturers	Manufacturers
Master Items	Master Items

Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults
Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation
Oracle Inventory Lookups	Oracle Inventory Lookups
Organization Access	Organization Access
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters
Picking Rules	Picking Rules
Planners	Planners
Ship Method Lookups	Ship Method Lookups
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters
Stock Locators	Stock Locators
Subinventories	Subinventories
Subinventories - Items	Subinventories - Items
Subinventories - Locators	Subinventories - Locators
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Intra-Class
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes
Units of Measure	Units of Measure

## ONT

Program	Description
Attribute Defaulting Rules	Attribute Defaulting Rules
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships
Credit Check Rule	Credit Check Rule
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Validation Templates
Holds	Holds
OM Parameters	OM Parameters
ONT Transaction Types	ONT Transaction Types
Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups	Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources
Record Sets	Record Sets
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types
Setup Tolerance	Setup Tolerance

## Projects (PA)

Program	Description
Agreement	Agreement
AMG Control Actions	AMG Control Actions
AMG Source Products	AMG Source Products

AutoAccounting Assign Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules
Billing Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type
Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions
Budget Change Reasons	Budget Change Reasons
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods
Budget Types	Budget Types
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules
Burden Structures	Burden Structures
Class Categories and Codes	Class Categories and Codes
Cost Base Types	Cost Base Types
Cost Bases	Cost Bases
Credit Types	Credit Types
Customer Contact Types	Customer Contact Types
Event Types	Event Types
Exp Transaction Sources	Exp Transaction Sources
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types
Expenditure Types Cost Rates	Expenditure Types Cost Rates
Expenditure Units	Expenditure Units
Forecasting Implementation Opt	Forecasting Implementation Opt
GL Periods for Projects	GL Periods for Projects
Implementation Options	Implementation Options
Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats
Job Mapping	Job Mapping
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers
Labor Costing Overrides	Labor Costing Overrides
Labor Costing Rules	Labor Costing Rules
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources
Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates	Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates
Organization Labor Cost Rules	Organization Labor Cost Rules
PA Periods	PA Periods
PA Roles	PA Roles
Probability Lists	Probability Lists
Project Customer Relationships	Project Customer Relationships
Project Service Types	Project Service Types
Project Status Columns	Project Status Columns

ols
ols

## Purchasing (PO)

Program	Description
Approval Assignments	Approval Assignments
Approval Groups	Approval Groups
Approved Supplier List Statuses	Approved Supplier List Statuses
Buyers	Buyers
Control Purchasing Periods	Control Purchasing Periods
Define Expense Account Rules	Define Expense Account Rules
Define Information Template	Define Information Template
Define Survey	Define Survey
Document Types	Document Types
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes
Item Source	Item Source
Line Types	Line Types
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Oracle Purchasing Lookups
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes
Quick Codes	Quick Codes
Realms	Realms
Receiving Options	Receiving Options
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists
Supplier Sites	Supplier Sites
Suppliers	Suppliers
UN Numbers	UN Numbers

# Quality (QA)

Program	Description
Collection Elements	Collection Elements
Collection Plan	Collection Plan
Collection Plan Types Lookups	Collection Plan Types Lookups
Define User Groups	Define User Groups
Element Types Lookups	Element Types Lookups
Sampling Plan Setup	Sampling Plan Setup
Skip Lot Process Setup	Skip Lot Process Setup
Skip Lot Sampling Criteria	Skip Lot Sampling Criteria
Specifications	Specifications

# Shipping (WSH)

Program	Description
Carriers	Carriers
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types
ITM Application Users	ITM Application Users
ITM Error Classification	ITM Error Classification
ITM Parameter Setup	ITM Parameter Setup
ITM Partner Service Types	ITM Partner Service Types
ITM Partners	ITM Partners
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Oracle Shipping Lookups
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules
Regions and Zones: Locations	Regions and Zones: Locations
Regions and Zones: Regions	Regions and Zones: Regions
Regions and Zones: Zones	Regions and Zones: Zones
Release Rules	Release Rules
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules
Shipping Document Category	Shipping Document Category
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets
Shipping Execution Role Def	Shipping Execution Role Def
Shipping Methods	Shipping Methods
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters

#### **SYSADMIN**

Program	Description	
Account Generator Process	Account Generator Process	
Applications	Applications	
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules	

Combined Specialization Rules	Concurrent Mgr Combined Specialization Rules
Concurrent Conflict Domains	Concurrent Manager Conflict Domains
Concurrent Managers	Concurrent Managers Details
Concurrent Program Executable	Concurrent Program Executable Names
Concurrent Programs	Concurrent Program Details
Concurrent Request Types	Concurrent Request Type Details
Countries and Territories	Countries (Territories) Details
Cross Validation Rules	Key Flexfield Cross Validation Rules
Currencies	Currency Setup Details
Data Groups	Data Groups
Default Folders by Respons.	Folders Information
Define Document Categories	Document Categories Setup Details
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments
Form Functions	Form Functions
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments
Menus	User Menus Details
Nodes	Nodes
Oracle Users	Oracle Database User Names
Personal Profile Values	User Profile Option Values
Print Style	Print Style Details
Printer Drivers	Printer Driver Setups
Printer Types	Printer Types Details
Printers	Printer Information
Request Groups	Request Security Group Details
Request Set	Report Request Set Details
Responsibilities	User Responsibilities
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups
Segment Values-Value Set	Value Set Values
Shorthand Aliases	Accounting Flexfield Shorthand Aliases
System Profile Values	System Profile Option Values
Users	System User Information
Value Sets	Flexfield Value Sets & Segment Value
Viewer Options	Viewer Options
Web Enabled PL/SQL	Web Enabled PL/SQL
Work Shifts	Concurrent Manager Work Shifts

#### Warehouse Management Systems (WMS)

Program	Description
Assign Devices to Bus. Events	Assign Devices to Bus. Events
Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow	Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow
Define Devices	Define Devices

Define Label Formats	Define Label Formats
Department Subinventories	Department Subinventories
Oracle WMS Lookups	Oracle WMS Lookups
WMS Rule Where Used	WMS Rule Where Used
WMS Rules	WMS Rules
WMS Strategies	WMS Strategies

# 11.5.10

# ΑP

Program	Description
AP Payment Terms	Invoice Payment Terms (Discounts and Schedules)
Aging Periods	Periods for the Invoice Aging Report
Automatic Payment Programs	Automatic Receipt Programs
Bank Charges	Bank Charges
Card Programs	Credit Card Programs
Credit Card Code Sets	AP Credit Card Code Sets
Credit Card GL Account Sets	Credit Card GL Account Sets
Credit Card Profiles	Credit Card Profiles
Distribution Sets	Invoice Expense Distribution Sets
Employee Quick Codes	Employee Quick Codes
Expense Report Templates	Employee Expense Report Template
Financials Options	Financial Systems Options and Defaults
Income Tax Regions	Income Tax Regions
Invoice Hold and Release Names	Invoice Approval Hold and Release Codes
Invoice Tolerances	Invoice Tolerance Levels
Payables Options	Payables Control Options and Defaults
Payment Formats	Payment Formats
Payment Interest Rates	Payment Interest Rates
Reporting Entity	1099 Tax Reporting Entities
Special Calendar	Periods used for AWT, Recurring Invoices and Key Indicators Report
Tax Codes	Tax Codes
Tax Recovery Rules	Tax Recovery Rules
Withholding Tax Certificates	Withholding Tax Certificates
Withholding Tax Groups	Withholding Tax Groups

# AR

AR Payment Terms  AR Transaction Types  AR Transaction Types  Aging Buckets  Aging Buckets  Application Rule Sets  Application Rule Sets  Approval Limits  User Approval Adjustment Limits  Assign Usage Rules-Customer  Assign Usage Rules-Item Category  Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit  Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit	Program	Description
Aging Buckets Application Rule Sets Application Rule Sets Approval Limits User Approval Adjustment Limits Assign Usage Rules-Customer Assign Usage Rules-Item Category Assign Usage Rules-Item Category	AR Payment Terms	AR Payment Terms
Application Rule Sets  Approval Limits  User Approval Adjustment Limits  Assign Usage Rules-Customer  Assign Usage Rules-Customer  Assign Usage Rules-Item Category  Assign Usage Rules-Item Category	AR Transaction Types	AR Transaction Types
Approval Limits User Approval Adjustment Limits Assign Usage Rules-Customer Assign Usage Rules-Customer Assign Usage Rules-Item Category Assign Usage Rules-Item Category	Aging Buckets	Aging Buckets
Assign Usage Rules-Customer Assign Usage Rules-Customer Assign Usage Rules-Item Category Assign Usage Rules-Item Category	Application Rule Sets	Application Rule Sets
Assign Usage Rules-Item Category Assign Usage Rules-Item Category	Approval Limits	User Approval Adjustment Limits
	Assign Usage Rules-Customer	Assign Usage Rules-Customer
Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit	Assign Usage Rules-Item Category	Assign Usage Rules-Item Category
Assign asage nates aperating and	Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit	Assign Usage Rules-Operating Unit

Assign Usage Rules-Profile Class	Assign Usage Rules-Profile Class
AutoAccounting	AutoAccounting
AutoCash Rules Sets	AutoCash Rules Sets
AutoInvoice Grouping Rules	AutoInvoice Grouping Rules
AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rules	AutoInvoice Line Ordering Rules
Collectors	Receivables Collectors Details
Credit Profiles	Credit Profiles
Customer Address Profiles	Customer Address Profiles
Customer Profile Classes	Customer Profile Classes
Customer Profiles	Customer Profiles
Define Credit Usage Rules	Define Credit Usage Rules
Define Phone Formats	Define Phone Formats
Define Receipt Matching Rules	Define Receipt Matching Rules
Define Receipt Processing Profile	Define Receipt Processing Profile
Define Transaction Sets	Define Transaction Sets
Demand Class Lookups	Oracle Receivable- Demand Class QuickCodes
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets
Dunning Letter Sets	Dunning Letter Sets
Dunning Letters	Dunning Letters
FOB Lookups	FOB Lookups
Format Programs	Format Programs
Invoicing and Accounting Rules	Default Invoicing and Accounting Rules
Lockboxes	Lockboxes
Match Rules	Match Rules
Merge Dictionary	Merge Dictionary
Oracle Receivables Lookups	Receivables QuickCodes
Party Relations	Party Relations
Promotion Payment Types	Promotion Payment Types
Receipt Classes	Receipt Classes
Receipt Matching Rule Sets	Receipt Matching Rule Sets
Receipt Sources	Receipt Sources
Receivables Activities	Receivables Activities
Review Sales Tax Rates	Review Sales Tax Rates
Standard Memo Lines	Standard Memo Lines
Standard Messages	Standard Messages
Statement Cycles	Statement Cycles
System Options	System Options
Tax Authorities	Tax Authorities
Tax Codes and Rates	Tax Codes and Rates
Tax Groups	Tax Groups

Tax Groups - Conditions	Tax Groups - Conditions
Territories	Territories
Transaction Sources	Transaction Sources
Transmission Formats	Transmission Formats
Word Replacement Rules	Word Replacement Rules
Word Replacements	Word Replacements

#### Assets (FA)

Program	Description
Asset Assignments	Asset Assignments
Asset Books	Asset Books
Asset Calendars	Asset Calendars
Asset Categories	Asset Categories
Asset Ceilings	Asset Ceilings
Asset Details	Asset Details
Asset Fiscal Year	Asset Fiscal Year
Asset Keys	Asset Keys
Asset Retirements	Asset Retirements
Asset Source Lines	Asset Source Lines
Asset Warranties	Asset Warranties
Attribute Set	Attribute Set
Bonus Depreciation Rules	Bonus Depreciation Rules
Book Controls	Book Controls
Deprn Methods: Calculated	Deprn Methods: Calculated
Deprn Methods: Flat	Deprn Methods: Flat
Deprn Methods: Formula	Deprn Methods: Formula
Deprn Methods: Production	Deprn Methods: Production
Deprn Methods: Table	Deprn Methods: Table
Distribution Sets	Distribution Sets
ITC Rates	ITC Rates
ITC Recapture Rates	ITC Recapture Rates
Lease Details	Lease Details
Lease Payments	Lease Payments
Locations	Locations
Prorate Conventions	Prorate Conventions
QuickCodes	QuickCodes
System Controls	System Controls

#### **BOM**

Program	Description
Alternates	Alternates

Cost Activities	Cost Activities
Cost Types	Cost Types
Cost Type Association	Cost Type Association
Deletion Constraints	Deletion Constraints
Department Classes	Department Classes
Departments	Departments
Exception Templates	Exception Templates
Expenditure Types Cost Element	Expenditure Types Cost Element
Material Subelements	Material Subelements
Oracle Bills of Material Lookups	Oracle Bills of Material Lookups
Org Cost Group Association	Org Cost Group Association
Organization Cost Groups	Organization Cost Groups
Parameters	Parameters
Periodic Account Assignments	Periodic Account Assignments
Product Families	Product Families
Setup Standard Operations	Setup Standard Operations
Setup Types	Setup Types
Standard Operations	Standard Operations
Sub-Element Overheads	Sub-Element Overheads
Workday Calendar	Workday Calendar

# FND

Attachment FunctionsAttachment FunctionsCommon LookupsCommon Lookup CodesDescriptive FlexfieldsDescriptive Flexfield RegistrationDocument SequencesDocument Sequence DefinitionsFormsFormsKey FlexfieldsKey Flexfield RegistrationLookupsQuickCodes - Special Lookups (System Administrator and AOL only)MessagesMessages InformationProfilesProfile Setup by Application DeveloperSequencesDatabase Sequences	Program	Description
Descriptive Flexfields Document Sequences Document Sequence Definitions Forms Forms Key Flexfields Key Flexfield Registration  Lookups QuickCodes - Special Lookups (System Administrator and AOL only) Messages Messages Information Profiles Profile Setup by Application Developer Sequences Database Sequences	Attachment Functions	Attachment Functions
Document Sequences  Forms  Forms  Key Flexfields  Lookups  QuickCodes - Special Lookups (System Administrator and AOL only)  Messages  Messages Information  Profiles  Profile Setup by Application Developer  Sequences  Database Sequences	Common Lookups	Common Lookup Codes
Forms  Key Flexfields  Key Flexfield Registration  Lookups  QuickCodes - Special Lookups (System Administrator and AOL only)  Messages  Messages Information  Profiles  Profile Setup by Application Developer  Sequences  Database Sequences	Descriptive Flexfields	Descriptive Flexfield Registration
Key Flexfields       Key Flexfield Registration         Lookups       QuickCodes - Special Lookups (System Administrator and AOL only)         Messages       Messages Information         Profiles       Profile Setup by Application Developer         Sequences       Database Sequences	Document Sequences	Document Sequence Definitions
Lookups QuickCodes - Special Lookups (System Administrator and AOL only)  Messages Messages Information  Profiles Profile Setup by Application Developer  Sequences Database Sequences	Forms	Forms
MessagesMessages InformationProfilesProfile Setup by Application DeveloperSequencesDatabase Sequences	Key Flexfields	Key Flexfield Registration
Profiles Profile Setup by Application Developer Sequences Database Sequences	Lookups	QuickCodes - Special Lookups (System Administrator and AOL only)
Sequences Database Sequences	Messages	Messages Information
	Profiles	Profile Setup by Application Developer
	Sequences	Database Sequences
Views Views	Views	Views

# GL

Program	Description
Accounting Calendar	General Ledger Calendar Details
Assign Reporting Sets of Books	Assign Reporting Sets of Books
AutoPost Criteria Sets	Journal Batch Automatic Posting Criteria
Common Stock - Outstanding Shares	Common Stock (Outstanding Shares)

Common Stock - Stock Splits	Common Stock (Stock Splits/Dividends)
Concurrent Program Controls	Concurrent Program Controls
Concurrent Request Schedules	Submission Schedules
Consolidation Mappings Sets	Consolidation Sets
Content Set	Defines Content Sets for FSG Reports
Conversion Rate Types	Conversion Rate Types
Daily Rates	Daily Rates
Define Budget	Define Budget
Define Budget Formula	Define Budget Formula
Define Budgetary Control Group	Define Budgetary Control Groups
Define MassAllocations	Defines MassAllocations
Define MassBudgets	Define MassBudgets
Define Recurring Journal	Define Recurring Journal
Dimension	Dimension
Display Group	Display Group
Display Set	Display Set
Encumbrance Types	Encumbrance Type Details
Financial Data Items	Financial Data Items
Financial Data Set	Financial Data Set
Financial Item	Financial Item
Financial Report Set	Defines Report Sets for FSG Reporting
GL Accounts	GL Accounts
Government Transaction Codes	Government Transaction Codes
Hierarchy	Define Hierarchy
Historical Rates	Historical Rates for Translation
Intercompany Accounts	Intercompany Accounts
Intercompany AutoAccount Rules	Intercompany AutoAccount Rules
Intercompany Clearing Accounts	Intercompany Clearing Accounts
Intercompany Subsidiaries	GL Intercompany Subsidiaries
Intercompany Transaction Types	Intercompany Transaction Types
Journal Authorization Limits	Journal Authorization Limits for Employees
Journal Categories	Category Codes
Journal Reversal Criteria	Defines Journal Reversal Criteria
Journal Sources	Journal Source Details
Mass Maintenance Workbench	Mass Maintenance Workbench
Period Rates	Period Rates for Translation and Revaluation
Period Types	Define Period Types
Row Order	Defines Row Order for FSG Reports
Set of Books	Definition of Set of Books
Statistical Units of Measure	Statistical Units of Measure for Journal Entry

Storage Parameters	Storage Parameters
Suspense Accounts	Suspense Accounts
Tax Options	Tax Options
Transaction Calendar	Transaction Calendar

## Human Resources (HR)

Program	Description
Locations	Locations
Organizations	Organizations

#### INV

Program	Description
ABC Classes	ABC Classes
Account Aliases	Account Aliases
Available to Promise Rules	Available to Promise Rules
Categories	Categories
Category Accounts	Category Accounts
Category Sets	Category Sets
Consumption Set Up	Consumption Set Up
Container Type Lookups	Container Type Lookups
Customer Item Commodity Codes	Customer Item Commodity Codes
Customer Item Cross References	Customer Item Cross References
Customer Items	Customer Items
Cycle Count	Cycle Count
Default Category Sets	Default Category Sets
Desc Flex Context Mapping	Desc Flex Context Mapping
Economic Zones	Economic Zones
Forecast Rules	Forecast Rules
INV Transaction Types	INV Transaction Types
Inventory Accounting Periods	Inventory Accounting Periods
Item Attribute Controls	Item Attribute Controls
Item Attribute Controls-Status	Item Attribute Controls-Status
Item Relationships	Item Relationships
Item Status	Item Status
Item Templates	Item Templates
Item Trx Defaults-Locators	Item Trx Defaults-Locators
Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory	Item Trx Defaults-Subinventory
Item Type Lookups	Item Type Lookups
Manufacturer Part Numbers	Manufacturer Part Numbers
Manufacturers	Manufacturers
Material Overhead Defaults	Material Overhead Defaults

Movement Statistics Validation	Movement Statistics Validation
Oracle Inventory Lookups	Oracle Inventory Lookups
Organization Access	Organization Access
Organization Parameters	Organization Parameters
Picking Rules	Picking Rules
Planners	Planners
Ship Method Lookups	Ship Method Lookups
Shortage Parameters	Shortage Parameters
Stock Locators	Stock Locators
Subinventories	Subinventories
Subinventories - Items	Subinventories - Items
Subinventories - Locators	Subinventories - Locators
Transaction Reasons	Transaction Reasons
Transaction Source Types	Transaction Source Types
UOM Conversions - Inter-Class	UOM Conversions - Inter-Class
UOM Conversions - Intra-Class	UOM Conversions - Intra-Class
UOM Conversions - Standard	UOM Conversions - Standard
Unit of Measure Classes	Unit of Measure Classes
Units of Measure	Units of Measure

# ONT

Program	Description
Attribute Defaulting Rules	Attribute Defaulting Rules
Container-Item Relationships	Container-Item Relationships
Credit Check Rule	Credit Check Rule
Defaulting Condition Templates	Defaulting Condition Validation Templates
Define OM System Parameters	Define OM System Parameters
Holds	Holds
OM Approvals	OM Approvals
ONT Transaction Types	ONT Transaction Types
Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups	Oracle Order Mgmt Lookups
Order Import Sources	Order Import Sources
Payments Types	Payments Types
Record Sets	Record Sets
Sales Credit Types	Sales Credit Types
Setup Tolerance	Setup Tolerance

# Projects (PA)

Program	Description
Agreement	Agreement
AMG Control Actions	AMG Control Actions

AMG Source Products	AMG Source Products
AutoAccounting Assign Rules	AutoAccounting Assign Rules
AutoAccounting Lookup Sets	AutoAccounting Lookup Sets
AutoAccounting Rules	AutoAccounting Rules
Billing Agreement Type	Billing Agreement Type
Billing Cycles	Billing Cycles
Billing Extensions	Billing Extensions
Budget Change Reasons	Budget Change Reasons
Budget Entry Methods	Budget Entry Methods
Budget Types	Budget Types
Burden Cost Codes	Burden Cost Codes
Burden Schedules	Burden Schedules
Burden Structures	Burden Structures
Class Categories and Codes	Class Categories and Codes
Cost Base Types	Cost Base Types
Cost Bases	Cost Bases
Credit Types	Credit Types
Customer Contact Types	Customer Contact Types
Event Types	Event Types
Exp Transaction Sources	Exp Transaction Sources
Expenditure Categories	Expenditure Categories
Expenditure Types	Expenditure Types
Expenditure Types Cost Rates	Expenditure Types Cost Rates
Expenditure Units	Expenditure Units
Forecasting Implementation Opt	Forecasting Implementation Opt
GL Periods for Projects	GL Periods for Projects
Implementation Options	Implementation Options
Invoice Formats	Invoice Formats
Job Mapping	Job Mapping
Labor Cost Multipliers	Labor Cost Multipliers
Labor Costing Overrides	Labor Costing Overrides
Labor Costing Rules	Labor Costing Rules
Non-Labor Resources	Non-Labor Resources
Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates	Non-Labor Resources Cost Rates
Organization Labor Cost Rules	Organization Labor Cost Rules
PA Periods	PA Periods
PA Roles	PA Roles
Probability Lists	Probability Lists
Project Customer Relationships	Project Customer Relationships
Project Service Types	Project Service Types

Project Status Columns	Project Status Columns
Project Types	Project Types
Projects and Tasks	Projects and Tasks
Provider and Receiver Controls	Provider and Receiver Controls
Rate Schedules	Rate Schedules
Resource Lists	Resource Lists
Revenue Categories	Revenue Categories
Role Lists	Role Lists
Security Role Assignments	Security Role Assignments
Statuses	Statuses
Transfer Price Rules	Transfer Price Rules
Transfer Price Schedules	Transfer Price Schedules
Utilization Category	Utilization Category
Utilization Options	Utilization Options
Work Types	Work Types

## Purchasing (PO)

Program	Description
Approval Assignments	Approval Assignments
Approval Groups	Approval Groups
Approved Supplier List Statuses	Approved Supplier List Statuses
Buyers	Buyers
Control Purchasing Periods	Control Purchasing Periods
Define Expense Account Rules	Define Expense Account Rules
Define Information Template	Define Information Template
Define Survey	Define Survey
Document Types	Document Types
Hazard Classes	Hazard Classes
Item Source	Item Source
Line Types	Line Types
Oracle Purchasing Lookups	Oracle Purchasing Lookups
Purchasing Options	Purchasing Options
Quality Inspection Codes	Quality Inspection Codes
Quick Codes	Quick Codes
Realms	Realms
Receiving Options	Receiving Options
Requisition Templates	Requisition Templates
Supplier Lists	Supplier Lists
Supplier Sites	Supplier Sites
Suppliers	Suppliers
UN Numbers	UN Numbers

# Quality (QA)

Program	Description
Collection Elements	Collection Elements
Collection Plan	Collection Plan
Collection Plan Types Lookups	Collection Plan Types Lookups
Define User Groups	Define User Groups
Element Types Lookups	Element Types Lookups
Sampling Plan Setup	Sampling Plan Setup
Skip Lot Process Setup	Skip Lot Process Setup
Skip Lot Sampling Criteria	Skip Lot Sampling Criteria
Specifications	Specifications

# Shipping (WSH)

Program	Description
Carriers	Carriers
Choose Document/Label Printers	Choose Document/Label Printers
Define Shipping Exceptions	Define Shipping Exceptions
Freight Cost Types	Freight Cost Types
ITM Application Users	ITM Application Users
ITM Error Classification	ITM Error Classification
ITM Parameter Setup	ITM Parameter Setup
ITM Partner Service Types	ITM Partner Service Types
ITM Partners	ITM Partners
Oracle Shipping Lookups	Oracle Shipping Lookups
Pick Slip Grouping Rules	Pick Slip Grouping Rules
Regions and Zones: Locations	Regions and Zones: Locations
Regions and Zones: Regions	Regions and Zones: Regions
Regions and Zones: Zones	Regions and Zones: Zones
Release Rules	Release Rules
Release Sequence Rules	Release Sequence Rules
Shipping Document Category	Shipping Document Category
Shipping Document Sets	Shipping Document Sets
Shipping Execution Role Def	Shipping Execution Role Def
Shipping Methods	Shipping Methods
Shipping Parameters	Shipping Parameters

#### **SYSADMIN**

Program	Description
Account Generator Process	Account Generator Process
Applications	Applications
Assign Security Rules	Assign Security Rules

Combined Specialization Rules	Concurrent Mgr Combined Specialization Rules
Concurrent Conflict Domains	Concurrent Manager Conflict Domains
Concurrent Managers	Concurrent Managers Details
Concurrent Program Executable	Concurrent Program Executable Names
Concurrent Programs	Concurrent Program Details
Concurrent Request Types	Concurrent Request Type Details
Countries and Territories	Countries (Territories) Details
Cross Validation Rules	Key Flexfield Cross Validation Rules
Currencies	Currency Setup Details
Data Groups	Data Groups
Default Folders by Respons.	Folders Information
Define Document Categories	Document Categories Setup Details
Define Security Rules	Define Security Rules
Descriptive Flexfield Segments	Descriptive Flexfield Segments
Form Functions	Form Functions
Key Flexfield Segments	Key Flexfield Segments
Menus	User Menus Details
Nodes	Nodes
Oracle Users	Oracle Database User Names
Personal Profile Values	User Profile Option Values
Print Style	Print Style Details
Printer Drivers	Printer Driver Setups
Printer Types	Printer Types Details
Printers	Printer Information
Request Groups	Request Security Group Details
Request Set	Report Request Set Details
Responsibilities	User Responsibilities
Rollup Groups	Rollup Groups
Segment Values-Value Set	Value Set Values
Shorthand Aliases	Accounting Flexfield Shorthand Aliases
System Profile Values	System Profile Option Values
Users	System User Information
Value Sets	Flexfield Value Sets & Segment Value
Viewer Options	Viewer Options
Web Enabled PL/SQL	Web Enabled PL/SQL
Work Shifts	Concurrent Manager Work Shifts

# Warehouse Management Systems (WMS)

Program	Description
Assign Devices to Bus. Events	Assign Devices to Bus. Events
Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow	Assign Label Type to Bus. Flow

Define Devices	Define Devices
Define Label Formats	Define Label Formats
Department Subinventories	Department Subinventories
Oracle WMS Lookups	Oracle WMS Lookups
WMS Rule Where Used	WMS Rule Where Used
WMS Rules	WMS Rules
WMS Strategies	WMS Strategies